Posted September 6, 2024

West Park Elementary School District

Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting

Computer Center
West Park School District
2695 S. Valentine
Fresno, CA 93706

Tuesday, September 10, 2024
5:30 p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance to access the meeting room or to otherwise participate in this meeting,
including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Jessica Lopez at (559) 233-6501.
Notification by noon on the Friday preceding the board meeting, or at least 48 hours
prior to the meeting, will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements
to ensure accessibility to the meeting.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority
of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made
available for public inspection in the District Office located at 2695 S. Valentine, Fresno,
CA 93706, during normal business hours. Public writings related to regular meeting
open session agenda items distributed less than 72 hours in advance of a board
meeting will be made available to the public at the time the document is distributed to
the majority of the board.

The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.
Anyone planning to attend and needing an interpreter should call (559) 233-6501, 48
hours in advance of the meeting, so arrangements can be made for an interpreter. El
Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la Mesa
Directiva. Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (559) 233-6501, 48 horas
antes de la junta, para poder hacer arreglos de interpretacion.

Community members have two opportunities to address the Board of Trustees.
While the Board’s meeting will be available for the public to view live online to the
full extent possible (absent technical difficulties), public comments during the
Board meeting must be made in person. If you wish to address the Board on an
agenda item, please do so when that item is called. Presentations will be limited to a
maximum of three (3) minutes. Time limitations are at the discretion of the President of
the Board.




Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the Period for
Public Discussion on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed
on this agenda. If you wish to speak on an item not on the agenda, please fill out a
request form and turn it in to the clerk prior to the meeting. You will be called upon to
make your comments under “Comments from the Public’. Comments will be limited to
three (3) minutes, with a total of twenty (20) minutes designated for this portion of the
agenda. If you have questions on school district issues, please submit them in writing.
The Board will automatically refer requests to the Superintendent.

AGENDA

I. OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call Public Session to Order

B. Roll Call: Fernando Alvarez ____ Aida Garcia __
Araceli Lopez ____ Dr. Toulu Thao __ Mark Vivenzi___
C. Pledge of Allegiance

D. Adopt Agenda

ll. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Public Comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s
jurisdiction will be heard. The Board may limit comments to no more than three (3)
minutes pursuant to Board Policy. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific
agenda item prior to Board action thereon.
Norms
We will be conducting this meeting with the following norms: we will

1. Communicate in a positive and appropriate manner

2. Be respectful in word and deed

3. Listen to understand

4. Be prepared to contribute and participate positively

5. Be supportive.

These are norms employed by our District and will be upheld to ensure a productive
Meeting.



lll. PUBLIC HEARING

Sufficiency and Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials for WPESD
Students.

Written and oral comments will be heard at this time regarding the proposed adoption of
a resolution stating that the District is in compliance with Education Code section 60119,
pertaining to the sufficiency and availability of textbooks or instructional materials for all
students in the West Park Elementary School District.

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Routine business transactions:

Regular Board Meeting Minutes August 13, 2024
Special Board Meeting Minutes August 30, 2024
Warrants for August 2024
Payroll for August 2024
Cash Flow Report August 2024
Revenue Report
Budget Report
Inter-district Transfers

1. Transfer # 2024-09-01

2. Transfer # 2024-09-02

3. Transfer # 2024-09-03

4. Transfer # 2024-09-04

5. Transfer # 2024-09-05

B. Business Transactions
1. GANN Limit Resolution #2024-2025-03

O N~ LDN =

V. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

Board Members Report
Superintendent Report
Elementary Report
Charter Report
Business Office Report
MOT Report

IT Report

Cafeteria Report

HR Report

Data Analyst Report

CrIOMMUO®P



VI. ACTION ITEMS

1. Approval: Williams Act Textbook and Instructional Compliance Resolution
#2024-2025-01

2. Approval: Preschool Continued Funding Application #2024-2025-02

3. Approval: Unaudited Actuals Fiscal Year 2023-2024

4. Approval: Wrestling Mats

5. Approval: Elementary Play Structure Remodel

VIi. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

General public comment on any closed session item that will be heard. The
Board may limit comments to no more than three (3) minutes pursuant to
Board policy. Following public comment on closed session agenda items, the
Board will immediately recess into closed session.

VIIl. CLOSED SESSION

a. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
(government code section 54956.9(d)(1))

Name of Case: Diaz

B. Conference with WPECA Negotiations
(Government Code 54957.2)

C. Public employee performance evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957)

Title: Superintendent

IX. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

X. ADVANCED PLANNING

A. Regular Board Meeting: Tuesday, October 8, 2024

Xl. ADJOURNMENT







PUBLIC

COMMENT

PERIOD






PUBLIC
HEARING



ITEM: Williams Act Textbook and Instructional Compliance
Resolution #2024-2025-01

PRESENTER: Dr. Clark, Superintendent of West Park Elementary School District
Date: September 10th, 2024

Action: Request for Approval

West Park Elementary School District Public Hearing Notice is hereby given that the
Board will consider adopting a Resolution stating that the District is in compliance with
Education Code section 60119, pettaining to the sufficiency and availability of textbooks
or instructional materials for all students in the West Park Elementary School District.
Action will take place on:

Date: Monday, September 10th, 2024 Time: 5:30 PM

Place: West Park Elementary School District, 2695 S. Valentine Ave. Fresno, CA 93706



WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION #2024-2025-01
Williams Sufficiency of Instructional Materials

Whereas, the Governing Board of the West Park Elementary School District, in order to comply with the
requirements of Education Code 60119, held a public hearing on September 10, 2024, at 5:30 p.m.,
which is on or before the eighth week of school and which did not take place during or immediately
following school hours, and;

Whereas, the Board provided at least 10 days' notice of the public hearing by posting it in at least three
public places within the district stating the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and;

Whereas, the Board encouraged participation by parents/guardians, teachers, members of the
community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and;

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing detailed the extent to which textbooks and
instructional materials were provided to all students, including English leamners, in the West Park
Elementary School District, and;

Whereas, the definition of "sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each student,
including English learners, has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take

home, and;

Whereas between the 2008-09 through the 2020-21 fiscal years, the definition of “sufficient textbooks
or instructional materials” also means that all students who are enrolled in the same course within the
West Park Elementary School District, have standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials from
the same adoption cycle, and;

Whereas, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student, including
English learners, that are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles
and content of the curriculum frameworks in the following subjects:

Mathematics: See Attached List.

Science: See Attached List.

History-social science: See Attached Lists.

English/language arts, including the English language development component of an
adopted program: See Attached List.

Whereas, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each student enrolled
in foreign language or health classes, and;

Whereas, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes offered in grades
9-12. inclusive: Therefore, it is resolved that for the 2024-25 school year, the West Park Elementary
School District, has provided each student with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned to
the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum
frameworks.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 10th day of September 2024 by the following vote:

AYES NOES: ABSTENTIONS: ABSENT:

Fernando Alvarez, Board President Dr. Brian Clark, Superintendent



West Park Core Curriculum
Publishers and Programs

Subject/ Program Grade Level Description
‘ ) TK-8 Character Strong is a
. ff?l{l-f.?ff:ff ) 2, social emotional
T sy ) curriculum.
rv-r’!u/a{gi -'.r!/._
p o
Comprehensive Multi-Subject PK-TK FrogStreet
) Threes - preschool
Eﬁk{j )@ curriculum
L & pre-kindergarten
curriculum
Englis g s Al Grades: K-6 Benchmark Education
Publishers- Benchmark
= A ST Advance

R

T
, v 1o s
Am SrCT]

English Language Arts Program

Grades: 7-8

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt
Publishers- [nto Literature
English Language Arts Program

Mathematics Grades: K-6 | Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishers - Into
ki : Math
it
Mathematics Grades: 7-8 | Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishers - Into
Math
HEAM M G.t %4-1
Science e Grades: K-5 Inspire Science
%I Grades: 6-8 | Stemscopedia
-.Stu:.‘irm!
Social Studies Grades: History Alive!
6-8
Social Studies Grades: Studies Weekly
K-5

Studies
anWeekly

64




West Park Elementary English Learner Curriculum

English Language Development (also referred to as ELD) is a systematic approach to
teaching: oral language skills, writing, reading, grammar, and listening. Our Curriculum has
ELD embedded into its daily instruction.

West Park Elementary Literacy
Intervention Curriculum

West Park Elementary School uses i-Ready for acceleration. It empowers students by connecting
rich assessment data to personalized digital learning and powertul classroom instruction. With
i-Ready, teachets' gain insight into student needs with actionable data and access rigorous yet
engaging instruction to help each student succeed.

i-Ready Personalized Instruction provides a personalized learning pathway for students based on
their Diagnostic results. Personalized Instruction targets skill gaps to help students who are behind
access grade-level content, and it provides challenges and enrichment for students who are on
grade level for both Reading and Math.

65



WEST PARK SCHOOL DI

2695 S Valentine Ave Fresno, CA 93706
Tel 559-233-6501 Fax 559-497-1944 : R
www.westpatk.kl2.ca.us g ___(Mm; A‘;&mﬁ 4

Dr. Brian Clark, Superintendent

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Aviso de Audiencia Publica

Sufficiency of Instructional Materials
Suficiencia de materiales diddcticos

This hearing is scheduled during the regular board meeting of West Park Board of Education as
follows:

Esta audiencia estd programada durante la reunion regular a’e la Junta de Educacion de West

Park de la siguiente manera:

Tuesday, September 10, 2024
5:30 PM

Martes, Septiembre 10, 2024
5:30 PM

West Park Elementary School District
2695 S. Valentine Ave.
Fresno, CA 93706

Posted: August 30, 2024
Publicado en: Agosto 30, 2024

West Park Elementary School District Website

West Park Elementary School District Sitio Web

West Park Elementary School Bulletin Board

West Park Elementary School Tablon de Anuncios

West Park Elementary School District Marquee

West Park Elementary School District Pantalla Digital

West Park Elementary School District Main Office Bulletin Board

West Park Elementary School District Tablén de Anuncios de la Oficina Principal
Local Store

Almacenar Local






CONSENT

CALENDAR



West Park Elementary School District
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD TRUSTEES
Tuesday August 13", 2024 - 5:30 p.m.
West Park Elementary School Computer Center

l. OPENING BUSINESS

A.  Call Public Session to Order. Board President Fernando Alvarez called the
meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.

B. Roll Call. Board Members Present: Fernando Alvarez, Aida Garcia, Araceli Lopez,
Dr. Toulu Thao (Absent) and Mark Vivenzi.

C. Pledge of Allegiance. Board Member Fernando Alvarez led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

D. Adopt Agenda. The Board voted to approve the agenda.

Motion made by: Aida Garcia
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao: Absent
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent.

. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

No Public Comment.

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. The Board approved the following routine business transactions:

Regular Board Meeting Minutes July 9, 2024
Special Board Meeting Minutes July 19, 2024
Warrants for July 2024

Payroll for July 2024

Cash Flow Report July 2024

Revenue Report

Budget Report

R o



8. Inter-district Transfers
a. Transfer # 2025-07-06
b. Transfer # 2025-07-07
c. Transfer # 2025-07-08
d. Transfer # 2025-07-09

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao: Absent
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent.

IV. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS
A. Board Member Reports: None at this time.

B. Superintendent Report: | want to start by introducing two new people who have
recently joined our team. Our new music teacher, Mr. Escobar, and our new Human
Resource Manager, Mrs. Mares. Staff are getting settled in as the new year cCOmes
around, and students are getting used to the routines and expectations laid before
them. We have already held several essential events, such as back-to-school night,
passport day, 8th grade sunrise, and, most recently, an anti-bullying assembly. Our
students already have been exposed to more opportunities in this short month. We
appreciate that staff and students are adjusting to the new curriculum, which includes
ELA and Math. AVID is slowly being introduced as well. We'll be taking a contingency of
teachers selected by Principal Garcia. She will select teachers to attend an AVID
training/conference; our staff will be exposed to new and good things, such as solid

professional development.

C. Elementary Principal Report: We are working on scheduling several assemblies for
the school year. We currently have a Back to School Rally planned for August 16th at
1:45 P.M. The first day of school, we had an orientation for TK through 4th grade and
5th through 8th-grade students in the cafeteria. We reviewed the rules and introduced
the counselors and the new PE teacher to the students. On the second day, we had our
Passport day. Students went to different stations to learn the rules for each area. July 24
was our Back to School night, which was very well attended. July 26th was our first
student store for the school year. On July 31st we hosted our sunrise breakfast for the
8th graders; it was well attended. Thank you to all the district and site staff who helped
with the event. We have already received almost all of the material for the new school
year. We are working on scheduling more professional development for the teachers for



our new adoptions for ELA and Math. Our new math coach will be working with the
teachers to help them implement the math curriculum. Our first parent workshop will be
on attendance, and it will be held on August 15th at 6:00 pm in the cafeteria. We will
have childcare for the parents, and students will earn wolf bucks for each meeting the
parents attend. Based on the most recent enrollment reports, we currently have 303
students enrolled at West Park Elementary School, with an Average Daily Attendance of

259.43 students.

D. Charter Director Report: Well, at the start of the school year, they began the school
year with an orientation. Where they could learn their new assignments and discuss
specific rules and regulations, my Senate team was able to present to them the different
departments and the support that we provide for them. Teachers were ready to receive
students, and they are currently enrolling. | believe there are over about 140 students.
They were enrolling like crazy, so | expect those numbers to be higher real soon.

E. Chief Business Officer Report:

Finance: The business department is very busy but working on various projects to
ensure the payroll is closed. Payroll closed two days ago so we were able to meet that
deadline. We had quite a bit of new staff to onboard and quite a bit of Health and
Welfare to upload so it was a bit more tedious, but we finished on time. We are in the
middie of our 2023-2024 school year audit, which has just begun. ['l be working with
many other directors to ensure all of those things are facilitated and in the system. We
have to do ours virtually, and then they do two days of in-person to physically look
through our accounts payables. FCSS is still rolling out our budget, so we look good.
Right now we're in the middle of the cost analysis for the modernization to make sure
we can close that out. We are ensuring everything, including soft and regular costs, is
completed and intact. Our accounts payable personnel has returned so that's great and
we've been moving forward since her return.

HR Report: This will probably be my last HR report since we got an HR manager. We
have been interviewing like crazy as you guys will see in the closed session. We have
quite a few people to bring forward tonight, and we will continue to move with interviews
to ensure we can be fully staffed this year. We still have open positions for the ELA
coach and teacher position at West Park Elementary and the ELA teacher position at
West Park Charter. We are planning to interview paraprofessionals and yard/duty this
week. We only got a few candidates, but we're going to keep interviewing. We just
recently posted the position for Kindergarten so that's where we are right now. We are
still in the middle of negotiations, and |'ve been working with our current human
resource manager with Keenan Training; making sure everybody's up to date with their
mandated reports. We are tackling the TB test notifications for those who are expired or

about to expire.

F. MOT Report: The Maintenance and Operations Department successfully ensured our
campus was ready to welcome our outstanding students and staff on their first day of



the new 2024-2025 school year. My team was able to clean all the rooms deep as
expected and ensured that all returning staff and new staff had the support needed to
move into their classrooms. During these last couple of weeks, we have rearranged
classrooms, installed curtains, installed and removed whiteboards, moved furniture, and
have been available for any other needs. My staff has done a fantastic job staying on
top of their responsibilities while attending to all other requests. We started the year with
back-to-school night and eighth-grade sunrise and are getting ready to host a couple of
assemblies and rallies this upcoming week. As some of you may already be aware, I
have lost one of my custodians. This has put additional pressure on my team, who are
working tirelessly to maintain the high standards of professionalism and cleanliness
throughout the campus. | am so proud of this team and their resilience in the face of

these challenges.

G. IT Report:

It was a busy start of the school year for the IT department. We had to work on several
things, including updating the student information systems for both schools, and |
worked on uploading all the school data to CALPAD. We are up to date on CALPAD’s.
We also had several new curricular resources introduced this year, and as with any
tech, there were several bugs that we had to address. We have been on top of it, and |
think we're getting smoother running things day by day. We have also made ourselves
available to staff members and to help in any way we can. In the area of assessment,
it's the time of the year for the initial ELPAC. The initial ELPACS is administered to new
students in the school district - either through starting kindergarten or if they are new to
the state and this is their first time in a California school. We'll be starting to administer
that as soon as possible. We are waiting for the state's delivery of the testing materials,
which should be here any day now. As soon as we get those, we will be starting right
away. Right now, just about 12 students need to take the initial ELPAC to determine
where they are regarding English proficiency and if they qualify to join the EL program.
The initial ELPAC, since most of them are in kindergarten, has to be administered
one-on-one and can be kind of timely, so 12 is a nice number to begin with.

H. Cafeteria Report: The beginning of the school year has been a great first couple of
weeks. Seeing all the students' smiles, we decorated the campus, cafeteria, and staff
room to welcome them back. | also put up @ new poster of the rules of the West Park
cafeteria. The rules are so the kids can know what goes on in the cafeteria, what they
should do, and how to follow the rules. The rules in the cafeteria are so no one gets
injured. There is an upcoming training; we have our annual CACFP training for the 2024
school year. We also have a new mobile menu app. Parents just have to download it.
They can also go to our website and click on nutrition, and it directly go to our nufrition
website with the link for the mobile application. A payment provider is also available and
included in our software - it must be made active for our school site to use. Our focus is
on enhancing the diet of students with more nutritious choices here at school by
providing nutrition education that will help students form healthy habits. We have made



changes to include a variety of fruits, vegetables, grains, and fat-free/low-fat milk. We
also have reduced the levels of sodium and saturated fats and have limited trans fats.
We do not supersize our meals; instead, we strive to meet the nutrition food for our

students within the age limit.
V. ACTION ITEMS

1. Approval: Irrigation Galvanized Water Tank

Motion made by: Aida Garcia
Motion seconded by: Araceli Lopez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: . Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao: Absent
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent.

2. Approval: Amergis Contract

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao: Absent
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent.

Vl. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

No comment.

Vil. CLOSED SESSION

Closed Session convened at 5:57 p.m.

Motion made by Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Aida Garcia




Voting:
Fernando Alvarez: Yes

Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao: Absent
Mark Vivenazi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent.

Returned from Closed Session at 7:24 p.m.

Vill. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

A. Conference with WPECA Negotiations
(Government Code 54957.2)

B. Public employee discipline/release/dismissal/resignation/reassignment
(Government Code 54957)
Title: SDC Teacher

Board Approved employee resignation

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez Yes
Aida Garcia Yes
Araceli Lopez Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao Absent
Mark Vivenzi Yes

Approved 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent
Title: Academic Counselor WPCA

Board Approved employee resignation

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez Yes
Aida Garcia Yes
Araceli Lopez Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao Absent
Mark Vivenzi Yes

Approved 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent



C. Public employee appointment/employment
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

Title: Director of Charter for WPCA

Board Approved employment of Director of Charter for WPCA

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez Yes

Aida Garcia
Araceli Lopez
Dr. Toulu Thao
Mark Vivenzi

Yes
Yes
Absent
Yes

Approved 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent

Title: ELA Academic Coach

Board Approved employment of ELA Academic Coach

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez Yes

Aida Garcia
Araceli Lopez
Dr. Toulu Thao
Mark Vivenzi

Yes
Yes
Absent
Yes

Approved 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent

Title: EL/Testing Coordinator

Board Approved employment of EL/Testing Coordinator

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez Yes

Aida Garcia
Araceli Lopez
Dr. Toulu Thao
Mark Vivenzi

Yes
Yes
Absent
Yes

Approved 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent



Title: Science Teacher WPCA

Board Approved employment of Science Teacher WPCA

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez Yes
Aida Garcia Yes
Araceli Lopez Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao Absent
Mark Vivenzi Yes

Approved 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent

D. Public employee performance evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957)

Title: Superintendent

No reportable action was taken.

IX. ADVANCED PLANNING
A. Regular Board meeting: Tuesday, September 10, 2024

X. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:25 p.m.

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Araceli Lopez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao: Absent
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent.



West Park Elementary School District
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD TRUSTEES
Friday, August 30", 2024 - 5:30 p.m.
West Park Elementary School Computer Center

Il OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call Public Session to Order. Board President Fernando Alvarez called the
meeting to order at 5:29 p.m.

B. Roll Call. Board Members Present: Fernando Alvarez, Aida Garcia (Absent),
Araceli Lopez, Dr. Toulu Thao and Mark Vivenzi

C. Pledge of Allegiance. Board President Fernando Alvarez led the Pledge of
Allegiance

D. Adopt Agenda. The Board voted to approve the agenda.

Mation made by: Araceli Lopez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Absent
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent.

. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

No Public Comment.

. ACTION ITEMS

A. Approval: Charter Academy Renewal

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:
Fernando Alvarez: Yes



Aida Garcia: Absent

Araceli Lopez: Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao Yes
Mark Vivenazi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent.
Approval: Seaton Consulting Inc. Services Agreement Proposal

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Absent
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent.
Approval: Professional Learning/Training Agreement (ELA/Math) with FCSS

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Araceli Lopez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Absent
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao Yes
Mark Vivenazi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent.
Approval: FCSS - (Afterschool Program) Provided Services Agreement

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:
Fernando Alvarez: Yes



Aida Garcia: Absent

Araceli Lopez: Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

No comment.

V. CLOSED SESSION

Closed Session convened at 5:40 p.m.

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Araceli Lopez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Absent
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent.

Returned from Closed Session at 6:06 p.m.

V. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

A. Public employee appointment/employment
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

Title: English Teacher WPE

Board approved employment of English Teacher WPE

Voting:
Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Absent

Araceli Lopez: Yes



Dr. Toulu Thao: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent.
Title: Kindergarten Teacher

Board approved employment of Kindergarten Teacher

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Absent
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent.

B. Public employee performance evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

Title: Superintendent

No reportable action taken.

Xii. ADVANCED PLANNING
A. Regular Board meeting: Tuesday, September 10, 2024

Xlll. ADJOURNMENT @ 6:07 pm

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Araceli Lopez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Absent
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent



97T 000-00-000-0000€F-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 d LIV ALIOTOD MOENIVE  S$1005C-0Od
1£°90L 000-00-000-0000€#-0001-011 [-0-00000-0010 ¥vOd NILATING WOQISSVID  ST00SC-0Od
98°18 106-00-£0Z-0000€#-0001-01 [ 1-0-0001 [-0010 AVOd NILATING WOOJISSVID  ST005T-Od
6L'60% 106-00-1S2-0000€¥-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 SOTTIAA - NOSAVD €L0T #NHLl  ¥T00ST-Od
$9°L9¢ 106-00-1SZ-0000€#-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 LS YANS LI - LSOd 6SS #INHLI  £C00ST-Od
LY'E8 106-00-€0Z-0000€#-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 DVd T1 JdSVId TIVdd ALIHM  1T00S2-Od
LETTY 000-00-000-0000£-00LZ-01 1 1-0-00000-0010 S ATdS MOANIM H19N0A 01#  S¥00ST-Od
10°€€T $06-00-206-0000€¥-06Z-0111-0-00060-0010 1-NI-9 IWINS 0 JOVd TC HAIAVI  9¥005C-Od
99°¢ET $06-00-206-0000£-06+2-01 1 1-0-00060-0010 HH.L NO LINYA ZAANOS 0D0D  05005T-0Od
SE1TT $06-00-106-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 d TYNOLLOWO¥d AND TIONdd  6¥005C-Od
1€61T 000-00-000-0000£F-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 HSAW J¥DVd HDIH MIVHD OdIN  8+0052-Od
88°90¢ 106-00-Z1Z-0000£4-000T-0T11-0-00011-0010 TOYID dIHSDVTII - DNI VAV~ 65005T-Od
PELET] 000-00-000-0000£¥-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 AOOd HSIJ IOV g1v1  +#11052-0d
TLL8T 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-01 1 1-0-00000-00101 ONILVNINVT TVINIIHL D49  #1005T-0Od
90°LS1 000-00-000-0000E#-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 1 WO.LSND SOYH ANVHLSIIM  £1005T-Od
€5°L6T 106-00-ZLZ-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00011-00T0 4 A¥A DILANDOVIN - HOHLXVIN  0T00ST-Od  605L99T1¢
79°6SY (810 ], JUBLIBAA
00°S¥T 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-0T 1 1-0-00000-0060 NINNTV A INd 'SOJ0T NOMOd  £010vCT-91
80°69 LO6-00-106-0000£7-06¥Z-01 11-0-0015L-0060d 09) SOVE ALOL NHAOM NON  COT0¥T-€'T
234! 000-00-000-0000E-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 S SAXOL LAID FMIA ALITVNO  T0I10¥T-HT1  ¥6EE99TIS
68°0£0°C  ‘[EIOJ, JUBLIBAL
(4% %7 000-00-000-8100£¥-0018-0000-0-00S [8-0010 DV YHMON 97105 0010¥T-971
0502 106-00-1£2-0000€7-0001-01 11-0-00011-00100AV ALIVd 1ADAIL HDHId 19  6600¥C-€1
€S°LY1 106-00-1€Z-0000€¥-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 WOLDAL0dd LHdHS 860091
0,781 000-00-000-0000E#-0001-01 T 1-0-0£509-0010 1OS XILS JMIMN dT¥D TIONdd  L600vC-9T
£6°1¢ 000-00-000-0000€#-0001-0111-0-0£509-0010 NODII DILANDVIN SDVIWAVId  9600vC-971
$8°69 000-00-000-0000£H-0THZ-0000-0-01106-0010 S TAAOW IANOHd dI VAVAY  $600¥T-9'1
€T 601 706-00-206-0000EF-06+2-01 11-0-00060-0010 19 M 000T NIZI Z0ZI-S NOLXH  #60057-Od
$0°60C 106-00-1LZ-0000€#-000T-0111-0-00011-0010. HOTV TAVD - DISVE NOZVINY  T0105C-Od
81°0¢ 106-00-Z#2-0000€F-0001-0111-0-00011-0010d 0€ A'1Nd SANOHIAVAH SAIM  0010ST-Od  €6£€99T1S "DNI ‘SHOIAYAS TV.LIdVD NOZVIAV-LY6]
0S'009°‘T  :[BIOL JAOPUIA
0S°009°T  :[BIOL JUBLIBA
0S°009°T 000-00-000-0000Z5-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 INFANALINIMAINS  1810ST-Od  98T89971S VSOV-¥
9E€’ETEY  I[BIOL A0PUIA
9EC'ETEY  ([BIOL JUBIIBAA
9¢°€TEY ¥06-00-106-000085-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 SAJODSINALS D99 8700ST-Od  805L99T1S ONI ONINIVHT AIIVIFTIOOV-1CLT
unoury’ OT-PI--IS-——-- qQO-—--UJ---1D-A-——----11{ GOEQCOmUQ Q0UAIJY ON] JUBLIE (A JOPUIA
¥202/1€/8 ‘OL ¥207/1/8 ‘wol] (s)aeq pred
L130 | 33eq ¥20T/vi6 LIOdTI @IVOod 319VAVd SINNODDV Areyuowiary ied 1S9 M-€L



S6°¢CI [BI0 L, JUBLIBAA

S6'¢T1 000-00-000-0000€F-00LE-0000-0-001€5-00€1 TING AIAVOL IO0D MIVOLIX  TTO0ST-Od  TISL99CIS
LE'SES'T  [EI0L JUBLIBA\

6L°06Y 000-00-000-0000£#-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 THV.L TALSVd SO¥YZ NVHSVIN ~ TS005T-Od

8¢°SI8 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 VSOdSIA NIMdVN AYVLINVS  €1105T-Od

09°¢0T1 000-00-000-0000£+-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0060 VNS (IOAVTI LINYI SLLON  TS10ST-Od

01°¢€9 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-01 1 1-0-00000-0060 VLNASTId ANNOY LAMD0d Tl 6£105T-Od

01°¢9 000-00-000-0000€%-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 LNASHId ANNOL LAAD00d Tl  8010ST-Od  01SL99TIS
LEOSY'ST :[EI0] JUBLIBAA

6SLLE 000-00-000-8 100€#-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010{ YOA LIS 410d OVIL AOOANI  ¥EIOFT-9T

¥7'86€ 000-00-000-8 100EH-0018-0000-0-005 18-0010 YENAJO ALVYD TINN ALHOIN  TI105T-0Od

70°8S 106-00-ZSZ-0000£4-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 d YFAHS 9% SO 05 TAOLSMV  T600ST-Od

TL1S1 106-00-122-0000£4-0001-01 1 1-0-00011-0010 OOUSVID LHIAMS FINOH ¥DL  86005C-Od

61°91 106-00-212-0000€#-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 TV.L «S'LT X 6T SHAVM XHASSH  96005T-0Od

9¢'681 106-00-292-0000£4-0001-01 1 1-0-00011-0010 Vd ¥T M1Nd SANHAAVHH SAIX  10105C-Od

Tr'686°1 000-00-000-0000€%-0001-01 [ 1-0-00000-0010 OLLV.LS AV1ddd AV'Id M0INO  $0105T-Od

8I'ey 106-00-€0Z-0000£+-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 SOd 911 SATIL DILANDVIN  L110ST-0Od

TL16¢ 106-00-£02-0000€F-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 D TYINO NANIT XNVA NOMA  91105C-0d

p1°8€El 106-00-£02-0000€F-0001-01 1 1-0-00011-0010 D HAFINO NANIT XNVA NOMA  911052-0d

ST €8¢ 106-00-1#2-0000€#-0001-0111-0-00011-00TONNOA "SI YOI SAI'TAdNS ST/HYT  LO00ST-Od

8V ¥SH 000-00-000-0000£7-0001-0111-0-00011-001071 SYANAVIN ASVIH AdA OdXH - SS10ST-Od

£9'801 106-00-1.Z-0000£4-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 SLANOVIN ODNOUILS 8  #S1052-0d

L1'90C 706-00-206-0000£€7-06+-0111-0-00060-0010 STIVE 1LId TIVE AV1d  9¥1052-Od

STLS 106-00-106-0000E+-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 81 SYLINVId DILSVId HONIS  0¥10ST-Od

LY'9T0°1 000-00-000-0000€#-00L2-0111-0-00000-0010 SIANI ‘GdV.L OIDVIN HDLOOS  6£0052-Od

TE'SLT 000-00-000-0000£+-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010 INVOIO TANLVIALITIOAHA  0¥005T-Od

8SvL 106-00-1+2-0000€#-0001-0111-0-00011-0010A HLVIN 4ANLS AOOD ATIVHA  $€005C-Od

6T 9% ¥ 106-00-€0Z-0000€¥-0001-01 11-0-00011-0010 VHAIZH JINLS AOOD ATIVHIL  ¥€00ST-Od

6TLIT 106-00-T12-0000€7-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 dd AHIOTOD AN VIOAVID  1+0052-0d

7898 000-00-000-0000£¥-00Z.L-0000-0-00000-0010 SAIVOL ALIHM 8Y X 96  €4005T-Od

1£960°1 000-00-000-0000£¥-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 SAYvVOd ALIHM 8Y X 96  €40052-Od

LE6¥T 106-00-C12-0000£#-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 S TVININV SOdOL 9TIVINTIVIN ~ Z#005T-Od

96°601 000-00-000-0000£¥-0001-0111-0-0€1T€-0010 € DIAVA ATAIXATd AANANO  #¥005C-Od

99'49 #06-00-206-0000£+-06+Z-0111-0-00060-0010 VE DNIILSMVIA N 0L AOOD  L¥00ST-Od

LE6S 106-00-22Z-0000€7-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 € ASVYA A¥d QAAIS 419N0A  61005T-0d

SEYI6 106-00-1£Z-0000€#-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 ZH "SYN Y04 SAI'TddNS ST/HT  81005T-0Od

LO'SL 106-00-102-0000€#-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 OTOD HTAVISIML VIOAVID  LI00ST-Od  60SL99CIS

junoury OT-PI--1S-——-QO---UJ---[D- A ——--oY¥---1 ] vonduosac] 0UIINY ON] JUBLIB A\ JOPUS A
¥207/1€/8 0L $T0T/1/8 Wol] (s)3re( pred
L1307 s8ed v2oT/vi6 INOdTY @IvOd 9 T1dVAVd SINNODIV Areyuawiafy qred 1S9 M-€L



00°9yb'y  :[BI0L JUBLIBAN

0€'2T¢ 000-00-000-0000ZS-00LZ-0000-0-00000-0010 IAV ¥OJ HONTIZANOD 4IVIS  11705C-Od
0£'2TT 000-00-000-00002S-00Z£-0000-0-00000-0010 IAV JOd FONFIHINOD 44V1S  [1T0SC-Od
0t 100 Z06-00-106-0000ZS-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 TAV V04 HONTILINOD AIVIS  T11T0SC-Od  15T699TIS TAINAD dIAV-980T
v 818 :[BIO, IOPUIA
7T60¥ :[e10], JUBLIEAA
7T 60Y 000-00-000-¥00065-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SANOHd d0I440 dI  6100ST-Ad  00+€99T1S .
060V :[B10], JUBLIEAA
7T 60¥ 000-00-000-700065-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 SANOHJ 30110 dI  6100ST-Ad  66£€99Z1S NOLLVOINNWNOD VAVAV-ST
89°1L9°0  :[BJO)L AOPUSA
p'SEE'E  [BIOT JUBLIBAN
¥8'5EE’E 000-00-000-800065-00L2-0111-0-00000-0060 (ONV) JANMAINI I 1AV ~ 7600ST-Ad  0ST699C1S
PESEE'E  I[BIOL JUBLIBAA
¥8seee 000-00-000-800065-00L2-0111-0-00000-0060 (A0 JANJAINI dE 1AV L100ST-Ad 86€£99T1S €H0ESF01001E] L®LV-1181
€0°LS8 (81O, J0PUIA
£0°LS8 :[BI0 L, JUBLIEAA
£0°LS8 000-00-000-700065-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 (A100) LANJILNI dI  8100ST-Ad  L6EEYITIS L0O88E9L0001E8 L®LV-CELT
€0°7E9T  :[BIOL JA0pudp
70918 :[BI0 ], JUBLIBAA
70918 000-00-000-700065-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 LANYALNI  T100ST-Ad  96££99T1¢S
10918 (B0 ], JUBLIE AL
107918 000-00-000-700065-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 IANYHINI  TI00ST-Ad  S6££99TI¢ ¥L809016€6 - L®LV-1T11
8€HS :[BJOL, I0PUDA
8E¥S J[¥I0 L, JUBLIBAA
8 VS 206-00-106-000085-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 0Z# TIODS ODOTDIE  69005T-Ad  S10S99T1S BLIAIUIY OIUOIUY-Z80T
0S'97€‘S  :[BIO] 10PUIA
0S'PE6T  [BIOL JUBLIBAA
0S'¥€6°1 000-00-000-00008S-0+1€-0111-0-00000-0010 SAHDIAMAS NAT  +#800SC-Ad  6¥T699CIS
00°76€°C  :[BIOL JUBLIBAA
00°TLT 1 000-00-000-000085-0%1€-0111-0-00000-0010 SADIAYMAS NAT  1L00ST-Ad
00°021°C 000-00-000-00008S-0¥1€-011T1-0-00000-0010 SADIAYMAS NAT  0L00ST-Ad  +10599Z1S  NIAIVIS TAVOHLIVAH SIDUINV-LL8]
08°009°61 :I¥I0J, J0PUIA

junoury o -pI--IS--—— qO--—-UJ-—-1D- A ----9d—n4g uondriosag 20U219]9Y ON JUBLIBAA JOPUaA

¥707/1€/8 0L $70T/1/8 ‘wioI] (s)a1e( pred
L1Jo ¢ 98eq ¥Y20T/v/6 I904dTY ¥v0od 319VAVd SINNODIV Arejuawia(g yred 1S9M-€L



1€¥9L 000-00-000-0000%-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 A/NOL SOINOULDHTI ONIMIA  0600ST-Od  C0VE99CIS DMAD-LI9
W r6E (B0, 1OPUIA
9" y6€ [€)0 I, JUBLIBA
€T L61 706-00-106-00002S-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 LIOMYVIN AVIS IHDINCZ  #020S7-Od
€T'L61 206-00-106-0000ZS-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 LLONDIYVIN AVIS LHOINT  $02052-Od  LST699T1S OT1 VIVID VINVS HADD-880T
00°0SL°T  :[BI0], IOPUdA
00'SL8 i[B10], JUBLIBAA
00°SLS 000-00-000-000025-00LZ-0000-0-00000-0060 ANTY NOLLVZINVODYO 0dSVD  8LI0ST-Od  ¥ISLI9TIS
00°SLS [e10], JURLIEAN
00°GL8 000-00-000-0000ZS-002.-0000-0-00000-0010 ANTY NOILVZINVDJO OdSVD  8LI0ST-Od  £16L99T1S 04dsSvI+9
0$'S68°SL :[BIOL I0PUIA
9S°'S68°SL :[BI0 L, JUB.LIBAA .
95°668°SL 000-00-000-000085-00,2-0000-0-01000-0010 ONITTIE ¥T0T LSNDAV  01T0ST-Od  9ST699T1S LSNUL ANTVA SVINYOJAITVD-SL
00'8¥L El0], J0PUIA
00°SPL [BJO], JUBLIBAN
00'8%L 000-00-000-000025-00T£-0000-0-00000-0010 IMOHOD Id VA  LPIOST-Od  SST699ZIS SV SAAVOL TOOHDS VINEOAITVI-800C
00°S9¥ [E)OL, 10PUIA
00'S9¥  :[BIOL JUBLIEAA
00°S9% 706-00-106-00002S-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 ML-DATVVD OL NOISSINAQY  6070ST-Od  #5T699T1S O dd HHI ¥04 DOSSY VNAOIITYD-680T
09'66€ [e)0 ], ICPUIA
ew.mmm "—ﬂuo,ﬁ wﬂ&&h&?f
00'81 000-00-000-0000L-00L£-0000-0-00Z£S-00€ 1 [ YOI YIAHO ASVHOUNd NHdO  091052-0Od
09°SL 000-00-000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-00Z£S-00€ 1 { YOI YH@IO ASVHIUNI NHdO  09105¢-0Od
08'181 000-00-000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-001£S-00€ 1| O] YAAIO ASVHDUNd NHdO  091057-0Od
0THTl 000-00-000-0000LF-00LE-0000-0-001€S-00€ T OJ YI@IO ASVHIINd NAdO  09105C-Od  TISLI9TIS VSN SANMEIVE OHgINIL-TLL]
SL9TT [B)O L, 10PUIA
SL9TT [B10], JURLIBAA
6L'9TT $06-00-106-0000Z-0001-01 1 1-0-00060-0010 S AAVD TIVM ANNOS -8660SA  TTI0ST-Od  €ST699TIS VIWOD NOILYOINAH VINHONHE-£90C
67°06€ [€)0 ], AOPUIA
67°06€ {BIOL JUBLIEAL
67°06¢ £06-00-206-000085-0Z+2-0111-0-00060-0010  SNOILNTOS ADOTONHDAL  9800ST-Ad  TST699TIS ou ‘auQ WOd-6681
00'9PF‘y  :[eIOL I0PUIA

unowy 01-pI--IS-—-—-- qQO---uJ---1D-X-—-9y---ug uonduosa(] 90UAIIY ON JueLe p\ JOPUSA

YTOT/TE/8 0L $T0T/1/8 ‘wox] (s)are( pred
L1130t 93ed vT0T/Y/6 IMOdTI IVOod 919VAVd SINNODDV Arejuswialg e ISOM-€L



0T ESYLI 706-00-106-00008S-0001-01 I 1-0-00060-0010! ST-+Z YOI TYMANTY AAVHIAT  79005C-Od
0£°€9¢'Y $06-00-106-0000Z-0001-01 [ 1-0-00060-0010" ST-¥Z MO TVMANTY AAVHI 1  T900ST-Od  BISLIFTIS DJNI SALVIDOSSY WNINDMAEND-S01
00°SST‘E  :[B)0] AOPUIA
00°SSI‘C  :[EIOL JUBIIBAA
00°SST°E 206-00-106-000085-0001-011 [-0-00060-0060L ¥OA NOLLAIIDSINS TVNNY  6L005T-Od  LISLI9CIS NOILVIOIMOD NOINVJINOD-06
79'9¢¥ [BJOL A0PUIA
79°9¢p :[€10 ], JUBLIB AL
79°9¢¥ 000-00-000-6000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-0060  (ATNL) SALLITILN CIOANVH ~ [T00ST-Ad  ¥0¥E99CLS @I0ANVH 40 ALID-€0€1
CIP91 :[BI0L, I0PUIA
E1 P91 :[BI0 ], JUBLIBAA
¥8°'8L 000-00-000-60005$-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 ATOC SALILITIIA MALIVHD  €200ST-Ad
678 000-00-000-600055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 $7/90 SHLLITLLA YALAVHD  TCO0ST-Ad  £0¥€99T1S ONSH¥A 40 ALID-9LE]
78°09L :[e30], A0PUIA
78'09L :[BI0 [, JUBLIEAN
78°09L 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00S 8-0010 TdH LOOHSATANOYL SYNOH ¥ 08105T-Od  L8TBIITCIS "DNI 818 ONID-0807
LTESEY  :[eI0L 10PUIA
6€°SP6‘T  :IBIOL JuBLIBAA
(ogez1) 000-00-000-0000£7-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 ‘ATddNS AYVIINVS TVILNAD  60005T-ND
(1v'so1) 000-00-000-0000£-0018-0000-0-00S 18-0010 ‘A1ddNS AAV.LINVS TVILNAD  0100ST-ND
1] 000-00-000-0000£F-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 STAMOL AAdIELS NITID  811052-0d
SP'si8 000-00-000-0000£#-0018-0000-0-00S [8-0010 STIMOL AAdIYLS NIIID  811052-0d
LTTT 000-00-000-0000€#-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 STAMOL AIdINLS NIFYD  811057-0d
0502 000-00-000-0000€#-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 STIMOL AAdIdLls NITID  811057-0d
0£TI8[ 000-00-000-0000£#-0018-0000-0-00S 18-0010 STAMOL AdIYLS NHEID  81105T-0d
€6'TCI 000-00-000-0000£#-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 STAMOL AAdI¥YIS NITID  8110$7-0d
9¢'¢T1 000-00-000-0000€+-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 STIMOL AAdIILS NFFID  8110ST-0d  915L9971¢
88°L06°1  :[BIOL JUBLIBAL
0€611 000-00-000-0000€+-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010  IvAS ¥OOTd 008¥ND #WHILI  $800¥T-d'1
86°88L°1 000-00-000-0000£F-0018-0000-0-005 18-00T0  TVHS JOOTI 008yND #NALI  $800¥T-T  10¥€99TIS OTI ‘X TddNS AYVIINYS TVILNID-0£01
P6II0°T  :[BIO], AOPUIA
MW.FVN "—«uo,ﬁ a—-ﬂhhﬂa
€9°L¥T 000-00-000-0000£7-02+2-0000-0-01106-0010  VOLINOW QAT .+T SAI'TIHd  0ST0ST-Od  ST1SL99TIS
1€P9L (10 [, JUBLIBAL
Junowry 0T1-pI--1S——-qO-—-UJ---[D-A-—--o¥--1g uondriosa(g 90UaIAIY ON] JUBLIB A\ JOPUSA
YTOT/1€/8 0L $T0T/1/8 ‘woi] (s)areq pred
L130 G a3eq ¥T0T/v/6 Id0dTd @¥vod A19VAVd SINNODDV KAreyuswaly Ied IS9M-€L



86°CC1 :[€I0 L, J0PUIA
86'TCI :[eI0 L JUBLIBAA
86'CC1 000-00-000-00001+-0001-01T1-0-00060-001000 LLNVTAAY - LOOTTEEYSI8LE  SOTOVZT-ET  TIPEYSTIS 1D NOLLYONAH ¥THOIH LIATIOL050C
00°00Z°v  :[EIOL 10PUIA
00°00T'y  :[eI0L, JUBLIBA
00°00C‘ 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 DONILLOD MVS  S110ST-Od  11¥£99T1¢ *ou] suoyn[og urquinid yse[-590T
LI'€ES :[€J0], JOPUIA
LI'ES [BIOL JUBLIEAL
LI'ES 000-00-000-0000£F-002L-0000-0-00000-0010 VALXAN ONIAJIHS LOIALSIA  9200ST-Ad  01¥E£99TIS XdAd4-€S1
00°S89°€  :[¥IOL JI0PUIA
0S'TPSL  :[EI0] JUBILIBAA
05'TH8‘1 000-00-000-000085-06¥2-0111-0-0010€-0060 AL YOOLIANVH AOVd 08 HdM  1900ST-0Od  60¥£99T1S
0S'TH8‘T  [eI0L JUBLIBA
0S'Tr8‘l 000-00-000-00008S-06+Z-0111-0-0010€-0010 YL JOOHANVH ADOVd 08 AdM  190052-Od  80VE99TIS ODNIISNV Y.L A.LITE-600T
00'S8E°C  :[€I0], IOPUIA
00'SSE‘E  :[BI0] JURIIBAN
00°68¢°¢ 000-00-000-£10095-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 ITIL VO ADUVT-T WL #010¥T-9T1  LOVEYITIS SO¥AVND 'V @IVMAI-¥S61
00°S66°T  :[BIOL J0PUSA
00'S66°T  :[EI0] JUBLICA
00°566°1 000-00-000-000085-0Z+Z-0111-0-01 106-0010 IDIAYHAS ONILTNSNOD ALVA-H  L8T0ST-Od  65T699CIS D17 28ueydoxy 279-6L01
00°LST'T  :[EI0], JOPUIA
00°060°T  :[8I0] JUBLIBAL
00°060°1 000-00-000-900055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 [onuoD1sdd  ¥600ST-Ad  85T699TIS
00°'L9T°T  :[BIO] JUBLIBAN
00'8LL 000-00-000-90005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0060  ANA LSVd “TIOULNOD LSdd  STO0ST-Ad
00'68¢€ 000-00-000-9000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 10/L0 YHLVHD TOYINOD LSHd  ¥T00ST-Ad  90vL99CIS "DNI TOYLNOD LSdd AMHAA-0TI
00°S91 :[EJO, JOPUIA
00°S91 (IO, JUBIAEAL
00°591 £06-00-206-000085-0CFT-0111-0-00060-0010 ALVYE-3 -LANYALNI  0200ST-Ad  SOPE99TIS D711 NIAD-TT0T
0S'9I8‘TT :[¥IOL IOPUIA
0S'918°IT :[BIOL JUBLIBAL

Junowry OT-PI--1S-——-qO---UJ---[D- A -1 uondirosa(g 90Ua19JY ON JUBIIZ A\ JOpUSA

$20T/1€/8 0L $70T/1/8 ‘WoL] (5)31ed Pred
L1 30 9 38ed ¥T0T/¥/6 LI0dT Iv0od F19VAVd SINNODDV Areuawio[ j1ed 1S9M-EL



T9°109°T  :[BIOL A0PUIA
79°'109°T  :[®10], JUBIIBAL

79°109°1 000-00-000-0000£#-0001-0111-0-00000-00103Vd YAGINT ANOTIAD -8L8-C9  €TI0ST-Od  ¥TSLY9TIS YAH40D-061

PS'SPI‘S  :[EJ0L JOPUIA

PS'SPI‘S  I[BI0L JUBLIBAA

TT9EY 000-00-000-0000Lt-00LE-0000-0-001€S-00€ 1 NEHOLIM  95S00SC-Ad

18°28¢ 000-00-000-0000L-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00€ 1 NAHDLIM  $500SC-Ad

18101 000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€ NAHDLI  +500ST-Ad

ov'SL 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00E1 NFHOLIM  €500ST-Ad

70°90C 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-00 1 £S-00€ NEHOLIY  TS00ST-Ad

[8°8€€°C 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-001 £5-00¢ [ NEHOLIY  1S00ST-Ad

$8°08¢ 000-00-000-0000Lp-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€T NAHDID  LS00ST-Ad

79°€TE 000-00-000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-001€S-00£1 NAHDLIM  0S00ST-Ad  0SI¥99TIS SAOO0A YV.LS ATODVILI

€TIL6'ET :[BIOL JOPUIA

§0°0ST°S  :[EI0] JUBLIBA

SSSEL Y 000-00-000-000085-00LZ-0000-0-00000-0060 dS HNLILILSANS % HONASHY  SL105T-0d

0S'¥I1S°E 000-00-000-00008S-004Z-0111-0-00000-0060  SOLLATVNY JALLVIAVANOD  vLI0ST-Od  €TSLI9TIS

SI'TTL'S  [BIOL JUBLIBA\

89°90T‘S 000-00-000-000085-00ZL-0000-0-00000-0010 HS ANLILILSINS % IDNHSHY  SL10SC-0Od .

0S'¥I1S°E 000-00-000-00008S-00LZ-0111-0-0Z12€-0010  SOILLATVNY JALLVAVANOD  vLIOST-Od  TTSLI9TIS OT1dNO¥D "HOAL HNFTLNOYA-+061

9€°0¥1 :[e10], IOPUIA

SI0L :[BI0, JUBLIBAA

81°0L 000-00-000-60005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 VOdM SALLIIILA  LTO0ST-Ad  +#1+£99T16

81°0L (IO L JUBLIEAA

81°0L 000-00-000-600055-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 AdM SALLITLLO  LTO0ST-Ad  E1¥€99TIS AANSVTIL ALNNOD ONSTIA-1LI

LEPTI‘T  ‘[BIOL JOPUSA

LEPTI‘T  [BIOL JUBLABAN

LE'VTI] 000-00-000-00008S-00.2-0000-0-00000-0060 A 0} uonenpeid 1oyeyod jo aouejeq  EI10¥T-dT1  1TSLIITIS AALNTD NOLLNIANOD ONSHIA-E¥91

00°000°0€ :[¥I0L I0PUSA

00°000°ST :[BIOL JUBLIBAA

00°000°ST 000-00-000-00008S-0001-0111-0-00060-0060 ALNI JOA DNITIIE TVANNYV  9L10ST-Od  0TSLIITIS

00°000°ST  :TEI0L JUBLIBAN

00°000°S1 000-00-000-00008S-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 AINI JOA ONITTIE TVNNNY  9L10ST-Od  615L99T1S STOOHDS 40 1dNS 0D ONSTIA-L9]T
junoury 0 T-pI--IS----- qQO-—-UJ—1D-A—-9Y---14g uonduosa( 0UIIY ON JuBLIB A\ JOPUSA

L130 L 38ed vZ0Z/¥/6

$TOT/1€/8 0L ¥T0T/1/8 ‘wioi] (s)are( pred
L¥OdTI YIvOd 19VAVd SINNODDV

Arejuawa[y ied 1S9M-€L



00°09 000-0G-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 91# INOOY 04 TIVD HOIAYES  9¢£1057-0d

0009 000-0G-000-00008S-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 L# WNOOY 404 TIVD HOIAYAS  SE105T-0Od

00709 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 S 1# WOOY O TIVD HIIAYHES  +¥€105T-0Od

00°0€1 000-0G-000-00008S-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 €1# WOOY JOd TIVD IDIAHS  ££105T-Od  910$99T1S NIV ANV DNILVIH NVAJOr-681

yULIL :[B)O], JI0PUIA

VN.bﬁﬁ "—Nuo,ﬁ a——«.:&?w

YT LIT 706-0G-106-0000ZS-000T-0T11-0-00060-0010 NHWISANGNITY INOD AIAV  TLOOST-Ad  6TSLIITIS Al SVOAVA NINOVO[-+80T

95°799 :[vJ0], 10PUIA

95°799 [BI0L, JUBIICAL

1€'0LT 706-00-106-00002S-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 WNITI ONINIVYL IIVIS  $L00ST-Ad

000§ 206-00-106-0000ZS-0001-01 1 1-0-00060-0010 TANITE AONTIFANOD AIAV  8L00ST-Ad

7$'8S1T 706-00-106-00002S-000T-01 T1-0-00060-0010 TWIWNS -S'V'H 401 SATIddNS  LLOOST-Ad

LEIL 206-0G-106-00002S-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 ANNIM LIOdSSVd VOd VZZId  9L00ST-Ad

9¢'L0T 206-00-106-0000TS-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 GNTTI ONINIVIL 4IVLS  SLO0ST-Ad  68T899C1S VIDUVD "D ANTII-##0T

61°TYO‘PT :I¥I0], AOPUIA

TL0TLL  IBIOL JUBLICAN

TL0TLL 000-26-000-200079-0058-0000-0-001LL-00S€ ‘SA AV ISAM  $910S7-Od  8TSL99TIS

8 1€6°91 :I[BIOL JUBLIBAA

8F 1€6°91 000-0C000-2000Z9-0058-0000-0-S0790-0010 ‘S MUV LSAM  S910S7-Od  LTSL99TIS  VINOS A€ SNDISHA AH.LVADHALNI-89E]

00°S8F°T  :1BI0L JOPUSA

00°S8H°T  :IBI0] JUBLIBAA

00°S8¥°C 206-00-206-00008S-0001-01 T1-0-0S1Z€-0010 SNOISSAS 7 MOHS TVNIORIO ~ 6910S7-0d  9TSL99TIS TTENASSY TOOHDS HdI'T AHEIdSNI-L00T

yI°T0L :[B10, JOPUIA

€SVIT [B10], JUBLIEAN

€SYIT 000-00-000-000085-0001-1000-0-0S019-00T1 (TOOHDOSTId) ddId0D  1800ST-Ad  88T899TIS

19°L8Y :[WIO L JUBIIBAA

80°€LT 000-00-000-000085-0001-1000-0-0S019-00T1 OI-Tdd) YAIdOD  6T00ST-Ad

€SYIT 000-00-000-000085-0001-1000-0-0S019-00T1 OIFTdd) 991d0D  8T00ST-Ad  SIYE99TIS J¥0D DAS NI VOMANVY.LVHID-S£91

L98EE :[BJO], JOPUIA

L9'8€EE €10 ], JUBLIEA

£€9°67T 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-01 1 1-0-00000-0060 NOLLVNAVYD dd1LIVHD  LEIO¥T-9T

6L708 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 NOLLVNAVYD YALIVHD  9€10¥T-d'1

STTE 000-00-000-0000€#-0001-01 1 1-0-00000-0060 NOLLVNAVYED YHIMVHD  SE10pT-dT1  STSLI9TIS SHDIAYAS HLVNAVID-1181
munoury 0T-pI--1§----- QO---UJ---[D- A ——-9Y¥---1 ] uondiiosag 0UIYY ON JUeMIB M JOPUSA

L1 30 g a3ed

¥T0T/v/6

¥T0T/1€/8 0L $20T/1/8 ‘woi] (5)3red Pred
13043 @IvOod H1dVAVd SINNODDV

Krejuawdyy Mied 1SOM-€L



75°666 000-00-000-0000€H-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 dd ASN-LLTINNW 10ddd 214430  #00052-Od
IS ¥St 000-00-000-0000£+-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010 \INTId HVNHAN 17985 #INHLI  €000ST-Od  T1€5L99C1¢ 10dAd ID1440-€1¢€
00°S6F°T  :[BJOJ JOPUdA
00°S6V‘1  :IBIOL JuBAIBAA
00'S6+°1 206-00-706-000085-0001-0T11-0-0£12€-0010 JOLS NI dA1S id0 ANVIS  LE10ST-Od  810S99T1S  "ONI ‘SNOILDNAO¥d ad ' IIHON-180T
$S 0S€E [e10], IOPUIA
¥S°0S€ :[BI0 I, JUBLIEAA
$5°05¢ 706-00-206-0000€7-0001-0111-0-00060-0060 MAVMY SAONIOH ¥04 VZZId  1+v10¥T-971 192699C16 ONI SYddZZ1d Sad-N-9IN-TTS T
9L'66L°9  :[¥IO JOPUIA
0L'66L°9  :[BIO], JUBLIBAA
(5L°56) 106-00-106-0000Z+-0001-0111-0-000£9-0010 100SE09S80CTH#ANI  8000ST-IND
LS 069 106-00-106-0000Z#-0001-0111-0-000£9-0010 d LNAANLS ADNHAIDS MAIISNI  8£005C-Od
¥6'STY'E 106-00- 106-0000Z+-0001-0111-0-000£9-00101N.LS - 1 AVYD :056+S89L008L6  L£00ST-Od
00°6€LT 106-00-106-0000ZH-0001-0111-0-000£9-0010 dSNI ‘T AAVYID H¥87S89L008L6  9€005T-Od  LI10S99TIS ONI SHINVJNOD TTIH-MVIDIN-9LT
00°009°L  :[FIOL I0PU3A
00'009°L  :[BIOL JUBLIBAA
00'009°L S06-00-106-0000€F-0001-01 1 1-0-00060-0060 TYMANTY YVAA [ - € NOLLAO  0TI0ST-Od  0£SL99TIS  OTISWALSAS DNINYVIT VIXHTST61
00°099°9ST :[810], IOPUIA
00°099°9ST :€J0 ] JUBIIBAA
96°L6TSL 000-00-000-0000+9-00L£-0000-0-00000-0010 VA JOOALNO NOLLYNIEWOD  9800¥C-9'1
¥0'79€°18 000-00-000-0000+9-00LE-0000-0-0Z£0L-0010 VM YOOALNO NOILVNIGWNOD  9800¥C-dT1  LIPE99TIS *ou] ‘uoNBIAFLYY NONET-#90T
96'SSET  :[BIOL AOPUIA
96°SSE°T  IBI0 JUBLIBAN
€8°¥C1°T 000-00-000-0000£#-0001-0111-0-0£509-0010ILNAD LIA LAd - SILHH #WHALI  ¥600¥T-91
€1 1€T 000-00-000-0000E7-0001-01 1 1-0-0£S09-0010 - ST A0 LAS ‘THLTXA #WHLI  LT00ST-Od  91¥€99Z1S TYIIHLVIAN ONINIVHTHIOHSHAVT-9YT
007009 :[¥I0], 10PUIA
00°009 (810 ], JUBLIBAA
00°009 000-00-000-0000E7-0001-01 11-0-00000-0060 YVHD MOd SSVd TIVA TVDOT  8070ST-Od 097699715 VAL DI'THNd VIIV ALNNOD SONI-0861
Z9°9P9°1  :[BI0[ I0pUIA
T9'9EET B0, JUBLIBAA
79°9¢¢°1 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 INVIADATI VOIy  1S10S2-Od  06T899T16
00°01¢ [BI0 I, JUBLIBAN
Junoury 071-pI--1§----- qO--—-UJ-—1D- X ---9yg---1] uondunsa 90U2IdJY ON JUBIIR M JOPUSA
¥TOT/1E/8 0L $T0T/1/8 ‘wox] (s)218( Pred
L1 30 6 98eg +20T/4/6 1¥0dTd Ivod 419VAVd SINNODDV Areyuswory red 1S9M-€L



Iv'Eee :[€10L, JUBLIBAA

Oy EEE 000-00-000-10005S-0018-0000-0-00S 18-0010 (A10D TIE SVD  €£005T-Ad  TTKEYITIS 8-¥1STLIEPOY #LDDV I % DA-T8Y
€8'€T ‘[E10], 10pUIA

£8°€T {[E10 [, JUBLIBA\

€8°€T 000-00-000-10005S-0018-0000-0-005 18-0010 (IV10S) dN-ANYL  0€00ST-Ad  1T¥E99TIS 7-0S850S100% 10DV % DJ-€8%
€01 :[BI0], IOPUIA

€01 }[E10 [, JUBLIBA

7E01 000-00-000-10005S-0018-0000-0-00$18-0010 SIHOIT IHTIIS-ASAdM  T€00ST-Ad  0TYEITIS #-500SSTSPST #1100V 3 % DA-TEE
vEIP {[BJ0L, AOPUIA

0s°07 {[EJ0 [, JUBIIBAL

0s'0T 000-00-000-10005S-0018-0000-0-005 18-0010 (X100 ALIDRIOTATE  €600ST-Ad  T9T699TIS

8°07 {[BJ0 [, JUBLIEAN

¥8°0T 000-00-000-10005S-0018-0000-0-005 18-0010 (A100 ALIDRMIDITE  S€00ST-Ad  61¥€99T1S 9-6¥0089LSET #1ODV 1 % DJ-86¥

LOT9T'T  ‘[BIOL A0PUIA

LOE9Z'L  :[¥I0] JUBIIBA

LO19T‘1 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 ALDNMLDATI YHIAVHD  +£00ST-Ad 81+£99C1¢ L-86SELS9T160 #1DDOV 1 % DJ-6£€1
98°098°C  :[EBIOL A0PUIA

£e'89¥ [€10 ], JUBIIBAN

£E'89¥ 000-00-000-0000£5-0T 1 £-09L5-0-001££-0060 0 SSHTTAIM SSTEW HOALIDOT  1500SC-Od  TESLY9TIS

£5°86€°C  [BIOL JUBLIEA

€2°0TC 106-00-27ZZ-0000€F-0001-01 11-0-0001 1-00 10D "SU d0d SAITddNS ST/HT  T1005C-0d

07'821 106-00-Z2Z-0000£4-0001-0111-0-0001 T-00 10D "SI HOA SAI'TddAS ST/YT  T100ST-0Od

LT'80T 106-00-£0Z-0000€F-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 NOIXIYA LOTId 0T¥¥88L #NHLl  11005T-Od

L8TIT 106-00-2ZZ-0000€#-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 TN ANOATTVD ¥¥9LT0¥ #IWNHLI  80005T-Od

¥T'C9 106-00-122-0000€%-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 HOIH 9 40 MOVd 8L9LL8 #NHLI  01005Z-Od

S9°6¥L 000-00-000-0000£#-0001-0111-0-00000-00T0Al LOJHA IDIIIO LEOSYE #INHLI  60005C-Od

ov'EL 106-00-29Z-0000£+-0001-01 1 1-0-00011-0010  SMOOIHLON :0LTHES #WHLI  $5005C-Od

ov'EL 106-00-2ST-0000€#-0001-0T11-0-00011-0010  SOOHALON 0LTVES #INHLI  $S00ST-Od

91°2TI 106-00-2ST-0000£4-0001-01 [ 1-0-00011-0010  SMOOTHLON ‘0LTE8 #INHLI  $S00ST-Od

6L°6 . 106-00-ZSZ-0000£4-0001-0111-0-000T1-0010  SYOOLHLON -0LTYES #INHLI  $5005T-Od :

6L°6 106-00-292-0000£4-0001-0111-0-00011-0010  SMOOTHLON :0LTrES #IHLI  #5005T-Od

91°CCI 106-00-79Z-0000£4-0001-0111-0-00011-0010  SMOOIHLON ‘0LTrE8 #INHLI  $S00ST-Od

y£TS 106-00-21Z-0000E%-0001-0111-0-00011-0010' LOJAd IDIAA0 65T10¥C8 #INALI  9000ST-Od  1€SL99TIS
Junoury O T-PI--1§-----qO---UJ---]D- A -—--9Y¥-—-1] uondiosag 90U213]9Y ON] JUBLIE M\ JOpUIA

PT0T/1€/8 0L $20T/1/8 ‘W0 (s)ared pred
L13J0 01 93ed ¥20z/v/6 JE0d (VoL 419VAVd SINNODDV ATejustuad J1ed IS9M-¢L



0%°€89°6  :[E10], JUBIIBAA

08'€89‘6 ¥06-00-106-00008S-0001-01 1 [-0-00060-0060 NZ¥ ADNVSSIVNIY TVINNV ~ 8L00ST-Od  0&¥E£99TIS ONI ‘DNINYVHT IDNVSSIVNIA-1TS
1S'90S‘PL  :[BIOT, 10PUSA
L9°979°C  :[BIOL JUBLIBAN
L9'929°¢ 106-00-206-0000£7-0001-01 [ 1-0-00060-0060 OOHDS HOIH / HOIH ¥[ - 96£0C  1800ST-Od  EE£SLIOTIS
P8 6L8OL :[EIO] JUBLIBA
#8°6L8°01 $06-00-106-0000£F-0001-01 1 [-0-00060-0010)OHIS AAVININd SEATHAD "LD1  TO00ST-Od  6T¥E99CIS 0D % SAAAID ANOWAVH-LIS8]
11 ZEP I[BI0], I0PU3 A
§0°912 (IO, JUBLIEAN
1€%S 000-00-000-6000£+-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SVD LONILSIA  0%00ST-Ad
vL 191 000-00-000-6000€+-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SVD LOMILSIA  6£00ST-Ad  8THESITIS
90917 EI0L JUBLIEAA
TEVS 000-00-000-6000£+-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 SVD IOMMLSIA  0¥00ST-Ad
yL 191 000-00-000-6000£%-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 SVD IOMILSIA  6€00ST-Ad  LTPE9ITIS NASNASf ‘A ¥-8v€
00"08¥ :[B)0], JOPUIA
00°08% (IO JUBLIEAA
00'0%C 000-00-000-+100€#-00,Z-0111-0-00000-0010 NHLSAS ¥dLVM  0v10¥T-91
00'0%¢ 000-00-000-4100€F-00LZ-01 11-0-00000-00T0  YHALAVHO -WHALSAS ¥ILVM  6£10¥T-€T  16T899TIS ONI VSN HONANO-T8E1
00°689 [B)OL IOPUIA
00°689 [EI0 L JUBLIEAL
00689 000-00-000-200065-00ZL-0000-0-00000-0010 SHAI ADVISOd  8€00ST-Ad  9THE99TIS FONVNIA LNFIAVNO-6181
€5°0€ [EJ0, J0PUDA
£5°0€ JEJO L JURLIEAA
£5°0€ 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SYD YALYVHD  LE00ST-Ad  STYEP9ITIS L-80SLTH086€E #1.DOV A% Dd-1¢£61
vr'897 }[EJ0, IOPUIA
vi'89¢ :[EI0], JUBLIEAL
¥1°89¢ 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 ALIDILOFATA HIAVHD  T€00ST-Ad  ¥THE99TIS T-POLE1TI98E #1000V d % DJ-8¢E€1
88°THOE  ‘[BIOL I0PUIA
88°7¥0°C  [BIOL JUBLIBAA
88°7¥0°C 000-00-000-10005S-0018-1000-0-0S019-00Z1 SALLITILO Y-TAd  9€00ST-Ad  €TYEOITIS §-TLTSLYSS8L #1.DDV A% DdA-S8Y
9p"EEE :[E)0 ], JOPUIA
junoury 0 T-PI--IS---—-qO---UJ---[D- A-—--¥Y-—1] uonduasaqg 0Ud13]9Y ON JUBLIB M JOpUIA

$20Z/1€/8 0L ¥20T/1/8 *woi] (s)21ed Pred
L1JO 11 98eq ¥T0T/VI6 INOdT @avod T19VAVd SINNODDV

Areusway sed 1S9M-€L



61°SYT'E

£06-00-106-00008S-0001-0111-0-00060-0060 TYANNV SAVMHLYd TOOHDS  £v10¥C-€T
STEYE']l  :[BIOL JUBLIBA\

¥9T699TI1S

8T EeE‘l 206-00-106-00008S-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 NS TVANNY - DNIAIIHOAVIS  £L00ST-0Od  ¥EVESITIS DT1SAVMHLYd TOOHDS-L89
EL'S6L'T  :[BIOL 10PUIA
6S°¥89 {[)0 L JUBLIEAA
£5°5T1 206-00-106-0000£7-0001-01 1 1-0-00060-0060 UANNVId ON - TOOHOS HOIH  L§00ST-Od
£5°5T1 206-00~106-0000£F-0001-01 1 1-0-00060-0060 WANNV1d ON - TOOHOS HOIH  LS00ST-Od
£5°EEP Z06-00-106-0000E£¥-0001-01 [ 1-0-00060-0060 YANNVId ON - TOOHOS HDIH ~ L§0052-0Od  1T0S99T1S
PUTIIL  :[BI0L JUBLIBAA
19°'1€€ 106-00-106-0000Z#-0001-01 11-0-0001 1-00101 NALAVOIAANIN ‘VOI #IWHLl  1€0052-Od
LL'S8T 106-00-106-0000Z+-0001-01 11-0-00011-00101 NILIVOIAAND ‘VOI #NALL  1€005C-Od
9/.°€65 106-00-106-00002%-0001-01 1 I-0-0001 1-00101 NHLAVOIAANIN ‘VOX #NHLl  1€00ST-Od  0T0S99TIS ALY TOOHIS-T051
9T TE9°T  :[EIOL AOPUIA
OI'[€9°T  :[BIOL JUBLIBAN
91'1€9C 000-00-000-0000£#-0001-01 1 1-0-00011-0010 AIVI00d TOOHDS  S800ST-Ad  €9T699T1S SYIVA M004 DILSVIOHDS vl
9.'99€‘T  :[E}O] IOPUIA
9L'99E‘T  :[BIO), JUBLIBAL
9L99¢"1 Y06-00-106-0000€7-0001-0111-0-00060-0010  A'TIOM DIF AN 900 #NALI ~ 92005T-Od  £E¥E99TIS DJNI SIN1D A00d DILSVIOHDS-1LE
61°CEI‘TY :[BI0Y JOPUIA
6I'SEI‘TH :[BI0L JUBLIBA
yET0SYy 206-00-106-00001#-0001-01 1 1-0-00060-0060 AVYD HLS-M HLVIN NOSIANA  9L00$T-Od
ST'889°1T 706-00-106-00001+-0001-0111-0-00060-0060 VYD HLS-I HLVIN NOSIANA ~ 9L005C-Od
TLSLY'TI 206-00-106-000017-0001-01 [ 1-0-00060-0060 N'INDITIND HLVIN NOISIANAE  $L00ST-Od
88°991't Z06-00-106-0000T#-0001-0111-0-00060-0060 NTNONTIND HLVIAN NOISIANH  §L00ST-Od  T6Z899C1S 0D DNINYVAT SVAAVS-8181
6T P6ET  ‘[€I0] JOPUSA
6TP6ET  ([BIO], JUBLIBAL
6T V6E°T 206-00-106-0000Z+-0001-0111-2-0Z81€-0010  TTLLS HM TdV AHM - 010ZZ1  9010¥2-€1 61059915 NI NOLLYIOJEO0D HHOUHN NIFOU-L20T
PI00L‘T  :[BIOL A0PUdA
LS'PS8 :[BJO L, JUBLICAA
LS'¥S8 000-00-000-800055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SADIAYAS AISVM  T#00ST-Ad  TEVEI9TIS
LS’SPS [0 ], JUBLIEAN
LS'SH8 000-00-000-8000SS-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 SHOIAYAS ALSVM  Tv00ST-Ad  T1E€¥E99TIS DNI SHDIAYAS J1719NdTI-€0S
08°€89°6  ‘[E)O] AOPUIA

junoury 0 T-PI--1S-—---qO---UJ-—-[D- A -y -1 uonduossq 20UISIY ONl JUBLIR Ap JOPUSA

$20T/1€/8 0L +T07/1/8 ‘wox] (s)areq pred
L1Jo 1 28ed ¥Z0T/v/6 INOdTI IvVOd A19VAVd SINNOJIDV Axeyuawd[H Sed 1S9M-€L



06'619°C  :[eI0] JUBLIEA\
06'619°C 000-00-000-00008S-0018-0000-0-00S [8-00 10 NAWADVNVIN LSSV TVNNNV  ¥#00ST-Ad  8E¥E99TIS NLAVd HTHVMANTY ACIIAVIIAL-82ST
L6'0E8’S  :IEI0]J, JOPUIA
L6'0ES'S  :[EIOL JUBLIBAN
78°6¢T $06-00-106-0000Z#-0001-0T T 1-0-00060-0010 ANV ATIOM TVATIAIN  $900ST-0d
S1°665°S 106-00-106-00001#-0001-01 T [-0-000£9-0010 TWIDOS (8-9) TOOHDS TTAAIN  99005T-0d  LEYEYITIS NLILSNIWNNINOTEAND SYHHOVHL-200T
€EPT {[B10], T0PUI A
£EVT [BI0 I, JUBLIEAA
CEVT 000-00-000-F100EP-00LZ-01 1 1-0-00000-0060 dAVHD ¥OA SADIAYAS YHLVM  TH00ST-Ad  9EVESITIS SLLATIIVIS-0TTI
pS 68H°T  ([BIOL I0PUIA
LTTST'T  :[BIOL JUBLIBA
LTTSTL 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 ((A1IND AVIOS  1600ST-Ad  L9T699TIS
LTLETT  :[EIOL JUBLIBAA
LTLETT 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 ENAD AVIOS  €F00ST-Ad  SEPEFITIS 1 V-Al ANNL AALVIDILNI AVI0S-8851
16°€S€ :[BI0], IOPUIA
16°€S€ B0, JUBIICAA
16°€S¢ 000-00-000-8100€5-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010  SYATINNIAS QY1 NIV u¥  6010ST-Od  SESLIFTIS ATddNS AdVISANVT ANOHLIS-S8LI
0£°€66°S  :I[EIOL JOPUIA
0£°€66‘8  :IEIOT, JUBLIBA
0£'€66'8 000-00-000-20009S-00L8-0000-0-00000-0060 ) I ASVATYALIVHO LJAS  €800ST-Ad  997699T1S  DTI NV HOVIdLENAVIN MVHS-8EPT
SL'P8L [BJO], AOPUIA
L9VLE :[10 I, JUBLIBAA
LYYLE 206-00-106-00002S-0001-01 1 1-0-00060-0010  S1-90 LNAWSINANWITY-AIAY  TS00ST-Ad  S9T69ITIS
1T°01¥ :[BI0 ], JUBLIEAL
1101¥ 206-00-106-0000ZS-0001-0111-0-00060-0010  $1/90 LNANSINGWITY AIAY  £L00ST-Ad  £6TBIICIS NOSAVYD VLII'TVHS-$80T
00°S€6 :[BIOL 10PUIA
00°SE6 (B0, JUBLICAA
00'S€6 $06-00-106-00008S-0001-01 1 T-0-00060-0010 NI NOILLIMOSHNS TVANNV  #910ST-Od  #E€SL99TIS ANITIATIA ASNOHTOOHDS-1881
Z0°0PF'9  i[BI0J, JOPUIA
PL'960'S  [BIO, JUBLIBAA
S 1681 $06-00-206-000085-06+T-0111-0-00060-0060 TYOANNY SAVMHILVd TOOHDS  €vI0FT-€T  ¥97699C1S
junowry o T-pI--1§-—-- qQO---Ug---1D-A-—---ayg---14q uvonduosa@ 0UITY ON[ JUBTIC A\ JOPUDA

L1J0 g1 93ed

¥20T/v/6

¥T0T/1€/8 0L $T0T/1/8 ‘Wwoid (s)31ed pred
90T IvVod H19VAVd SINNODIV

Areyuowalg yed 1S9M-€L



P8OSEE  [BIOL JUBLIBAN

¥8'95€°C 000-00-000-800095-00.2-0111-0-00000-0010 LNINGDIOV ¥A1d0D  SP00ST-Ad  OFPE99Z1S  FONVNIA INAWAINOE INVE 'SN-6LTI
69°L7T9°0T :[EIOL JOPUIA

00°L¥L [eI0 ], JUBLIEA

00°L¥L £06-00-106-0000ZS-0001-011 1-0-00060-0060 01 30Vd $20Z-+T0T SIDD  ¥010ST-Od  0LT699T1S

Qv.mwm HiL2UA R Jjueliepn

95", 000-00-000-0000ZS-011,-0000-0-00000-0010 O1OHd AGINaWN Iv0od  L800ST-Ad

£6'LS6 000-00-000-0000€7-06¥2-01 11-0-00000-0010  ANIHOVIN AONVD NOLLVD ~ 6L10ST-0d  69T699C1¢

07'ST6‘ST  :[EI0L JUBLIEA

¥0'859°C 000-00-000-000025-00£2-0000-0-00000-0010 AINTILAINOD AIAY  8S00ST-Ad

£0°859°C 000-00-000-00002S$-00.2-0000-0-00000-0010 AINAYFINOD AIAVY  8500ST-Ad

£0'859°C 000-00-000-0000Z5-00TL-0000-0-00000-0010 FONTALANOD AIAY  8S00ST-Ad

0l'vL6'L 706-00-106-0000Z5-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 ADNFIAINOD AIAY  8500ST-Ad

60°L8Y 000-00-000-8100€#-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 FIAV.L JADINADId Y01 AOOM  T900ST-Ad
(00°s61) 000-00-000-0000E¥-0001-01 1 1-0-00000-0010 AV d ANNITI ONSHIA 41 ALID  L000ST-ND

¥9'89 L06-00-106-0000€¥-06¥Z-0111-0-0¥1Z€-0010 SAIcy'7 SNOINO HLIHM  ££0052-Od

0L°00T L06-00-106-0000€+-06¥C-01 11-0-0¥1TE-0010 OLIMA :§9L0T81 #NALI  ¥9005T-Od

89°91C 000-00-000-0000£+#-0001-0T11-0-00000-0010 NOLLV.INHAMRO JIVIS  £€900ST-Ad

1€°801 L06-00-106-0000E7-06¥2-0111-0-01T€-0010) TYD-01 SEMOT :$¥S9TS #NHLI  £€90052-Od

88°LS8‘T 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 NA TOOHIS YHWINNS JO ANH  19005T-Ad

86°66 000-00-000-0000€#-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 AdM NOLLVINANRIO 44VLS  09005T-Ad

rdNr44! 000-00-000-0000£%-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 AdM NOILLVINARO 4IVIS  6500ST-Ad  6£7£99CIS SNV 'S1-088
07'1S8‘T  :[EI0] 10PUIA

0T'ISS‘T  :lelo] JuBlaemy

07'158°C ¥06-00-106-000085-0001-0111-0-00060-0060 MOVI addd -NILINGNL  LL00ST-Od  89T699T1S OTT NLLININL-L08T
6S'TS9IT :[BI0L AOPUIA

0£'978°s  :[EIOL JUBIIBAN

0£'978°S 000-00-000-00008S-00LZ-0000-0-00000-0060 NO MUOM JOA SYNOH SL'Ey  LLIOST-Od  LESLITIS

67°978'S  :[BIOL JUBILIBAA

67978 000-00-000-00008S-00Z.-0000-0-00000-0010 NOQ dOM 04 SYNOH SL'Ey  LL10ST-Od  9ESLI9TIS SNOLLNTOS 'TOOHDS TVIOL-16T1
ILvL :[BJO], AOPUIA

ILvL [eI0], JUBLIBA\

IL¥L 206-00-106-00002S-0001-01 1 1-0-00060-0010  68¥OVTHA- DTHO ANSSIAA  6L00ST-Ad  ¥6T899C1S NVINOJ T INOALL-€661
06°'619°T  :[€)0] JOPUIA

junoury 01-pI--1S—-qO--—-Ud---[D-A----d--1g uondiiosa(g 90U19JY ON JUBLIZ A\ JOPUSA

L130 p1 93ed

¥207/1¢/8 "0 $70T/1/8 ‘Woid (5)21e( Pred

¥T0T/v/6

1I0dTd QIvOd I19VAVd SINNODDV

Arejuowna[d ied ISOM-€L



89'v¢ 000-00-000-000085-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00€1 NAHOLI - STHMOL  8900ST-Ad  €T0S99TIS

00'8LS‘E  :[BI0L JUBLIBAN

8Ll 000-00-000-S000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 M INIVIN TVINHZY INGFNAVD  v110vC-d1

v8'9¥€ 000-00-000-S0005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 M INIVIN TV.INHY ININAVD  €110¥T-€1

¥8°86¢ 000-00-000-S000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 M LNIVIN TVINHY INHNAVD  [T10¥T-H1

TT8LI 000-00-000-S00055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 A LNIVIA TVINHY LNANIVD  0110¥C-€1

¥8'86¢ 000-00-000-S000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 M INIVIN TVINHY ININIVD  6010vT-€1

qT8Ll 000-00-000-S000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 M LNIVIN TVINTY LNANAVD  8010vT-€1

TLLIE 000-00-000-S000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 M ILNIVIN TVINHI INIAIVD  0TI0YT-€1

TT8LI 000-00-000-S000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 M LNIVIN TVINHA INANIVD  6110¥T-€1

TL8IE 000-00-000-S000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 M INIVIN TVINTY INHAEYD  8110vC-HT

TT6LT 000-00-000-S0005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 M INIVIN TVINZA LNANAVD  L110vC-H1

19662 000-00-000-S0005S-0018-0000-0-00000-00T0 M INIVIN TVINTY ININIVD  9110vC-€1

¥8'10€ 000-00-000-S000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 M LNIVIN TVINHIY INFNEVD  S110vT-d1

TT8LT 000-00-000-S000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-00T0 IVIA ¥O4 TVINHTY ININIVD  LOTOVC-€T

LTSTE 000-00-000-S000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 M LNIVIA TVINTI LNAFWIVD  L900ST-Ad  TTOS99TCIS

6'vTl {[€10 I JUBAIEA\

€T IE 000-00-000-000085-00L€-0000-0-001£5-00€ 1 ¥T/L0 SADIAYAS NAHOLIM  9100ST-Ad

€T1€ 000-00-000-000085-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00€T L1/L0 STEDIAYAS NIHOII  S100ST-Ad

€I 000-00-000-000085-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00¢€ 1 01/L0 SHDIAYAS NIFHOLIY  #100ST-Ad

€TIE 000-00-000-000085-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00€ 1 €0/L0 STDIANAS NTFHOLIM  €100ST-Ad 161499715 AVINVHY BAF)ONI dNOYUD SILSHA-LEST

00'9€8°T  :[BI0J, JOPUIA

00°9€8°T  :[BIOL JUBLIBAN

00'88+°1 000-00-000-100095-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010  AYVINIWHTH JNAVd LSHM  9¥00ST-Ad

00°102 000-00-000-100095-0018-0000-0-00S18-00T0 FOI1440 LOTILSIA-dM  LY00ST-Ad

00°L¥1 000-00-000-100095-0018-0000-0-00S 18-0010 WALAVHD YiAVd 1SHM  8400ST-Ad  TyvE99TIs WAVIV ALRNDAS A TIVA-ILY

8L'SOT‘ST :[€IO] JOPUIA

P89SE'E  :[BIOL JUBLIBAA

Tr'8L9°l 000-00-000-800095-00,Z-01 [ 1-0-00000-0060 INGWHTIDV YdId0D  06005T-Ad

TH'8L9‘1 000-00-000-800095-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 INTWNTTIOV YHId0D  6800ST-Ad  TLTE99TIS

TSLYT  :[BIO] JUECIIBAL

TY'8LY‘1 000-00-000-800095-00,2-0111-0-00000-0010 INIWNTTIOV YdId0D  8800ST-Ad  1LT699TIS

89°CIL‘9  :[BIOL JUBLIBAA

¥8'95€°E 000-00-000-800095-00.Z-01 I 1-0-00000-0060 INANATIOV ¥AIdOD  S¥00ST-Ad

¥8'95€°¢ 000-00-000-800095-0001-01 I I-0-00000-0060 INGNATIOV ¥dI1d0D  S¥00ST-Ad  1¥¥E99T1S
junoury o 1-pI--1§-—--- qQO-—-uJ---[1D-A----9¥---1] uondirosa(q OUIJY ON] JUBLIB A\ JOPUSA

L1Jo G1 oded

¥Y20T/v/6

vTOT/1€/8 01 $20T/1/8 ‘woi] (s)are( pred
L¥OdTY AYv0od A19VAVd SINNODDV

Areygowa[d yred 1S9 M-€/



LOTPITT [¥IOL JOPUIA
LO'IPT’TL  G[EIOL JUBLIBAN
LOIPITI 000-00-000-200095-00.8-0000-0-00000-0060 NAWNAVd ASVH] (dFgNELdES)  0800ST-Ad S6T899TIS ONI ‘QaNSHA-906
ST'S86 [eJ0 L, J0PUIA
€T'S86 [BI0 L JuBLIBAN
§T'e86 000-00-000-%10095-00L8-0000-0-00000-0060 TVINTYI dOd ATIHON  6%00ST-Ad ErPeo9Tls ONI NVINSLOOS SIWVITIIM-E9%
9E'6EI'Y  ‘[BIOL IOPUIA
1A4b2% 4 B0 ], JUBLIEAN
eTle 000-00-000-00008S-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢€1 NAHOLIY - STAMOL  TEI0PTd1
eCle 000-00-000-000085-00L£-0000-0-00TES-00€T NAHDL - STAMOL  1€10¥T-91
IYANES 000-00-000-000085-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢1 NAHOL - STAMOL  0€10¥T-971
eT1E 000-00-000-000085-00L£-0000-0-00T€S-00¢1 NAHOLIEI - STAMOL  6CI0vC-HT
1 XARE 000-00-000-000085-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢ 1 NAHDLIM - STHMOL  8T10vC-H1
XA 83 000-00-000-000085-00L£-0000-0-00T€S-00¢1 NAHOLI - STHMOL  LTI0VC-91
43 000-00-000-000085-00L€-0000-0-001€S-00€ 1 INFWAVd 41VT  celovTH1
€Tt 000-00-000-000085-00L€-0000-0-001€5-00¢1 NAHDI - STAHMOL  9T10vT-d'1
1A 3 000-00-000-000085-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00€1 NAHOLDI - STAMOL  STIove-4dl
I YARE 000-00-000-000085-00L£-0000-0-001€5-00¢1 NAHOLI - STAMOL  vCIovT-d1
¢TIt 000-00-000-000085-00L€-0000-0-001£5-00¢1 NAHDLDI - STHMOL  €210vC-91
eIt 000-00-000-000085-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢1 NAHOLIY -STAMOL  TTI0vT-91
0142 000-00-000-000085-00L£-0000-0-00T£5-00¢€ 1 STAMOL - NHHDLI  TTIOYTHT  £T0S99CIS
JUNOUTY 0T-pPI--1S-----QO--Ud---1D- A -9 -1 uonduosaq  9OULIJIY ON JUBIIE M IOpUSA

L130 97 98ed

¥C0T/v/6

¥Z0T/1€/8 “OL $20T/1/8 ‘WO (5)31eq Pred
1¥0d9d AIvO0d d1dVAVd SIN1OJDV

Kreyuowary yred 1S9M-€L



£0°8L9°919 ‘[e10], pue.ry) LTI ISHUBLIBAA JO # [EJOL
¥Z0T/1€/8 “O.L $T0T/1/8 “Wox] (S)ored Pred
L130 L1 9%ed ¥coT/vi6 L1304 (IvVOd 4 19VAVd SINNOIIV Areyuawa[y ed 1S9M-€L



WEST PARK ELEMENTARY
DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
SEPTEMBER 10TH, 2024
PAYROLL INFORMATION

Salaries by Fund for the Month of August

GENERAL: 249,948.77
CHARTER: 143,066.38
PRESCHOOL: 5,879.97
CAFETERIA: 19.875.16

418.770.28



ST'S0E'LBED 81'80E°S8L9 HSVO DNIAGNA ‘g
(E0°€00°86E)  |(8S°%00°L9E) ASVTIOIW/ASYTIONI LAN 3
(1€°8¥9°€LT) (6€°68T'LY1) 9L’ CIETSI'L I49HS d9ONVIVE TV.IOL
(00°SCTLID) (00°TY) 00°0 0166 Suirea)) asuadsng

FupeisdouoN
1€°€T¥'9T1 £9°€€9°16T 000 SALLITIEVIT TVIOLENS

000 000 000 0596 SANUSASY PaLIBIa(]

000 000 000 0¥96 SUBOT JULINY)

000 00'8£9°L1 000 029670196 sdnoigny/spunyg 1YI0 01, 3ng

1€£°€TP'9T1 £9°S66°€LT 000 6656-0056 a|qeked SIUN0OY

SeITIqerT
(00°000°0€) ¥TO06ETIT 9L'TIE'TST'L SLASSY 1v.LOLdNS

000 000 00°0 1145 $J9SSY JUSLITLY) JAYI0

000 000 000 0ee6 sosuadxq predaid

000 000 000 0T€6 $3101S
(00°000°0¢) YT 06EPY1 000 01€6 spuny JatiQ woij angg

000 000 000 6676-00T6 S[qeAIadYY SJUN0IIY

000 000 000 661671116 Anseai], uf J0N UseD

s)assy
I13HHS dONVIVE 'd
68°9€8'719 T8 TLE'YEY SLNINASYNGSIAd TVLOL

000 000 669L-0€9L $95() FUOUBULI J9WIO [TV

000 000 679L-009L MO SI9YSURL], PUNFISIU]

000 000 66¥L-000L 0ZnQ 1Yo

8Y TE6°91 00°0 6659-0009 AepinQ [ende)

86'861°L81 YL'E€TS' TL 6665-0005 S301AI3G

LS6LETY L1696 666%-000% sorjddng pue syoog

SO'8LE'66 ¥9'THT801 666£-000¢ sjjouag okordiug

$0'SOL'YS £5°199°69 6662-000C Soure[eS payIsse[)

ELEFT'SH1 YLSLS LS 6661-0001 soLIB[eS PAJedIf e

SLNAWISINdsia O
€1 T8 06V £9°€5T'S1T SLdIg0ay 'TV.1IOL

000 000 6668-0868 suonngLIuo)y

000 000 6L68-0€68 §901n0§ uroueul,] 1WQ [V

000 000 6768-0168 UJ SI19Suel |, pungIaju]

90°€TL'Y9 1L°S8%'S1 66L8-0098 SNUAASY [BO0] 1210

00010'€S 00°8€T¥1 6658-00£8 SNUAAIY AEIS IO

LO'T8Y 8L 00°LTE 6678-0018 ANUOASY [BIOP3]

000 (0o'1es'zr) 6608-0808 spuny os1A

000 76'998°¢ 6L08-0208 soxe], Apadorg

00'L98°¢61 00°,98'€61 6108-0108 woworpoddy jedioug

SLdIHOAY ‘9
81°80€°S8L9 9L'TIETST'L 9L'TICTSTL 0116 HSVO ONINNIOHE 'V
Kreniga, Kenuef JaquIaoa( JaqUU2AON 13q03190 1aquiaidag 1sndny Amf red Sog 103[q0
¥20T/1£/80 3O SV
WV #¢:L0 EMMMHMW%%V 10 ¢/ pAoqy Aq passanbay
¥20¢/¥0/60 $70T :Iea A [BOSIY
30 1 28ed ahcﬁoﬂm MOoLg Yyse) Kreyuawog S1ed 189M - €1



ST°S0€°L8E9

HSVD ONIANA ‘A

(19°L00°S9L)

ASVHAUDHIA/ASVIIONI LAN A

(0L '€£6'0CY) LA9HS 40NV IVE TVLOL
(00°L9T°L11) 0166 Fures|) asuadsng
SuneiodouoN
¥6'9S0°811 SHILITIEVIT TVLO.LANS
000 0596 SANUAAIY paudyag
e 0¥96 SUBOT JUALIND)
00°8¢9°L1 0796-0196 sdno1ny/spun,] 12310 0], 30
¥6'814°00% 6656-0056 a|qeded SUN0dY
SATH[Iqer]
YT06E P11 SLASSY Tv.LOLdNS
000 ovE6 §10SSY JUALTLY) 19O
000 (219) sasuadxy predaiq
000 0Tt6 S3101S
YTO6EPTT 01¢6 spuny 1oy wor ang
000 66C6-00C6 9[qeATd9Y SIUN0IIY
000 6616-1116 Kmseal], uj 10N YseD
$198SY
ALIALLDY J1HIHS HONVIVE 'd
LYSEYBIVL ¥S'SPP'697'8 L9°608'6¥0°1 SLNANASANGSIA TV.LOL
000 000 000 669L-0€9L sas() Suroueuly BYIQ [V
000 000 000 679L-009L NQ SIgFsUeL], pUNLINU]
00°91%'S) (00'91%'S) 000 66¥L-000L 031nQ 1030
75'890°2€0°1 00°000°6%0°1 87 1£6°91 6659-0009 AepnQ [ende)
78°0T8'SK8'1 PSEFSSOLT TL'TTL 65T 6665-000S $30IAIS
9T'¥95°S09 00°€16'L99 ¥L'8YET9 6661%-000% sorjddng pue sjoog
1€206'vEp'1 00°€TS'TY9'1 69°079°L0T 666£-000€ sjyouaq akodwyg
£v'STT'659 00°26S°6LL LS99¢°0TL 6667-000C SaLIE[ES PaYIsse])
ESOLY'LYS L 00°06T°0€T°C | LY'618°T8E 6661-0001 SOLIB[ES PAIBILING)
SLNFWASANGSsid O
yT'8TL1YS'S) 00 vV LYT9 9L’ SEL'SOL SLAIHOTY TV.LOL
00’0 000 000 6668-0868 suonngnuoy
000 00°0 000 6L68-0£68 s301no0g Suroueurj BYIO [V
000 000 000 6768-0168 U SJIojSuel], punpIajuy
£2°9L0°69¢) 00°S8C 6vY LL'80T°08 66.8-0098 ANUAY [BO0T PO
00°87¢°678) 00'9L5°916 00°8VT°LY 6658-00€8 anUaAIY BIS IO
£6'665°€LE) 00'608°CSS LO'60T6L1 6678-0018 ANUIASY [BISpaq
00°TES9ET (00°€90°6¥1) (00°1€5°C1) 6608-0808 spuny IsIA
80°100°88¢) 00'898°16€ 76'998°¢ 6.08-0208 soxe], Apadoid
00'SST'869°¢) 00°686'580°% 00'vEL'LBE 6108-0108 yuswuorpoddy [edioulig
S1dId0dYd ‘94
9LTIETST'L 0116 HSVO ONINNIDHE 'V
IDNTYAAAId . L3DANg TV.L1OL syusunsnfpy STeNIIY sunf AeN [udy UdoIeN 12090

NV v€:L0
¥202/%0/60
¥30 7 98eg

¥20T/1¢£/80 3O SV
$90IN0SAY [V

punyj [219u9D 0010
110day Moy yse)

¢LpAoqy £q parsanbay

GT0T A —NOm_m
Areyuswalyg yred 159M - €L



bLTETRLT'S T6YEE'LOY'S

HSVD DNIANA '

(81°€0T°612) (L9 19€°66)

HSVHUDHW/ASVAYONI LAN 'H

89°€8L'91 (90°8S¥°cT1) 65969965 IA9HS DNV IVE TV.IOL
000 000 000 0166 Suuea)) asuadsng
FuneisdouoN
(89°€8L°91) 90'960° 171 000 SHLLITIEVIT TV.LOLENS
000 000 000 0596 SONUAAdY PaLRJa(d
000 000 000 0196 SUBOT JUSLIND
000 0£'89L°6T1 000 0796-0196 sdnoiny/spung 1910 0, 30
(89'€8L°91) 9L'LTE'SI 000 6656-0056 3|qede  sUN0%0Y
SenIfIqery
000 00°8€9°L1 65°969°965°S SIASSY 1v.LOLdNS
000 000 000 0¥c6 $19SSY WAL BYIO
000 000 000 0EE6 sasuadxy predaid
000 000 000 0z¢e6 S3101§
00°0 00°8€9°L1 000 01€6 spun,] 1810 wor] ang
000 000 000 6626-00T6 J[QRATI223Y SIUNOJDY
000 000 000 6616-1116 Amseasy, uj JoN YseD
S138SY
JAAHS FONVIVE ‘A
LS'8LE'6YE LTOV1'p01 SINANASYNESIA TYLOL
000 000 669L-0£9L sos[) Suroueul I3YI0 [V
000 000 629L-009L MO SIYsueL], pungISIu]
000 000 66%L-000L oY PWO
000 000 6659-0009 Aepno [ende)
8¥°LIS 16 9v'198°LY 6665-000S $201AISS
9€'168'9S (487 6661-000 soijddng pue sjoog
SEEPS'8S 8L°80€°L1 666£-000€ syyouog dakordwy
[T°LTT9E £7°829°LT 6667-000T Saue[eg payISSe[)
L1'6£8901 T6'SPE 1L 6661-0001 SOLIB|ES PIIEOYIHS)
SLNANASYNESIA D
IL166€T1T 99'9¢€T'8T1 SLAIADTY TVIOL
000 000 6663-0868 suonnquo)
000 000 6L68-0€68 sa01nog Juroueut,] PO [TV
00°0 000 6768-0168 UJ SJJSuelf, punyIajuf
1LYL 99°TCl’1 66L8-0098 ANUAASY [BO0T IBYID
00'¥¥8°1 00°015'C 6658-00€8 ANUAYY A3EIS IoYI0
000 000 6628-0018 ANUIAY [eIP2]
000 00°1€5°C1 6608-0808 spuny ST
00°0 000 6.08-0208 soxe], Ayadoid
00°€L0°CI1 00°€L0TT1 6108-0108 wpwuoroddy redioutig
SLdIADHY
T6VEC'L6Y'S | 65969°965'S 65'969'965'S 0116 HSVO DNINNIDAE 'V
Arenigag Ayenuef J2qUIadd(] JOQUISAON 12q0100 1aquojdeg 1sn8ny Amr 1eq 829 1020q0
$T0T/1¢/80 JO SV
. $20JN089Y [V
NV ¥£:L0 ¢ L pAkoq) Aq pajsanbay
¥20¢/¥0/60 pund 1004a5 J91ELD 0060 §ZOT7 eSO [B3S14
3o ¢ 98eq J10day morg yse) Areuswalg yied 1S9M - €L



PLIET'SLT'S

HSVD DNIANA 4

(58'%95°81¢)

ASVAUDHW/ASVIIONI LAN d

(8€°¥,9°901) LAAHS IONVIVE TVIOL
000 0166 Sunea)) asuadsng
FunerodouoN
8ETIEVTL SALLITIEVIT TV1O0LENS
000 0S96 SONUAAY P
000 0v96 SUeO T JUSLIND
0€'89L°ST1 0296-0196 sdnoxn/spung 12YI0 01 3
(z6'ssv'1) 6656-0056 a1qeked S1un0soYy
SenIIqer]
00°8£9°L1 SLASSY Tv.1014ns
000 (1] 4% $1aSSY JuaLIND) JBYI0
000 0€e6 sasuadxy predaid
000 06 S3I01S
00°8€9°L1 01¢€6 spun,f JayiQ Wo1 ang
000 6676-00T6 9]qBAI0Y SIUNOIIY
000 6616-1116 Ainseax], u 10N YseD)
i §1958Y
ALIALLDY JHdHS dONVIVE 'd
IUETI T € 00°TYT'968°¢ ¥8811'vSY SINANASYNGSIA TVLOL
000 000 000 669L-0€9L $as() Fuueul PWO 1V
000 000 000 679L-009L MO sIYsueL], punyIsu]
00'50T°LT 00'50T°LT 00°0 66¥L-000L 03mQ Y0
000 000 000 6659-0009 AepnQ fende)
90°'L6L°959 00°9L1°96L ¥6'8LE6EL 6665-000S S301AI3S
9L'918°091 00'¥99'L12 ¥TLY8'9S 666¥-000% sonjddng pue sjoog
L SPI6E8 00'866'016 €1'TS8'SL 666£-000¢ sijauag asAo1dwy
9G'L9T'STE 00°€T1°68¢€ ¥'568°€9 6662-000C SaLE[eS POYISSED)
16068911 009L0°6SS’1 60°S81°811 6661-0001 souejeg PAIBOYILID
SINANWESYNESIA D
£€9°L18'810°E) 00'9%0°19T°¢ LEBTTTYT SLdIFOT TV.LOL
000 000 000 6668-0868 SuUOHNQLIIO)
000 000 000 6L68-0£68 saoInog Surdueur] BUYIO [TV
000 00°0 000 6768-0168 u] SI9jsuel], punjIaju]
£9°C08°€L) 00°000°SL LELEL'L 66.8-0098 ANUIAY 8207 Y0
00'198°S61) 00°$12°00T 00'¥SE'Y 6658-00£8 anuaAy 211§ 100
0095 1°€ST) 00'9S1°€5T 000 6678-0018 onuaAay [eIapayg
00°TES'9ET) 00'€90'6¥1 00°1€S°T1 6608-0808 spun, IS
000 000 000 6.08-0708 soxe ], Apedoid
00'99%'65€°7) 00'TI9°€8S°T 00912t 6108-0108 joswuoroddy jeddulyg
SLdIHDHY °9
657969°965°S 0116 HSVO ONINNIOFE 'V
IDNHYHA4Ia  LaDang TVLOL  swaunsnlpy  S[ENIOOY sunf Ke udy yore|n 100[q0

NV 7£:L0
¥20¢/¥0/60
¥ JO ¢ 28ed

¥20Z/1€/80 JO SV
$90IN0SY 1TV

pun,{ [00Y2S 13LEYD 0060
110day] morq yse)H

¢LpAoq) Aq parsanbay
G707 Yeax [eosl
Kreyuswayg dred 1S9M - €L



WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

REVENUE
AS OF AUGUST 31, 2024
ELEMENTARY
2024/2025

INCOME Resource Prior Month Balance Current Month  Current Year
State Apportionment 0000 S 193,867.00 193,867.00 | S 387,734.00
Property Taxes 0000 S 3,866.92 S 3,866.92
In Lieu Property Taxes *** 0000 S - S -
Education Protection Act (EPA) 1400 $ - $ -
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0000 $ - S -
Interest 0000 S 1,355.71 S 1,355.71
Miscellaneous ** 0000 S 52,71826 | S  52,718.26
Holding 0001 $ - S -
Transportation* 0723 ) - S -
LCFF Supplemental/Concentration * 0900 S - $ -
LCFF Concentration * 0930 S - S -
Lottery-Unrestricted 1100 S = $ -
Lottery-Restricted 6300 S - S -
Expanded Learning Opp Program 2600 S 10,784.00 41,694.00 | $ 52,478.00
Title | Part A Basic Grant 3010 S - 160,142.00 | § 160,142.00
Title Il Part A Teacher Quality 4035 S 246.00 S 246.00
Title Il English Learners 4203 S - S -
Title IV NCLB 4127 S 81.00 S 81.00
Title V Part B 4126 S = S -
ESSA School Improvement 3182 S - S -
ESSER il 3213 S - 346.80 | S 346.80
ESSER {li Learning Loss Mitigation (LLM) |3214 S - $ -

In Person Instruction 7422 S - S G
Expanded Learning Opp 7425 S - S -
Expanded Learning Opp 7426 $ - $ -
Local Grants 9011 S - S -
Special Ed 6500 S 14,130.00 14,130.00 | $ 28,260.00
Special Ed 3310 S - 18,740.07 | S 18,740.07
Special Ed-IDEA Basic 3315 S - S -
Special Ed-Mental Health 6546 S 717.00 1,577.00 | S 2,294.00
Special Ed-Ear 6547 S = 4,530.00 | $ 4,530.00
Arts and Music in Schools 6770 S 2,737.00 2,737.00 | S 5,474.00
Routine Maintenance * 8150 $ =
TOTAL S 227,784.63 490,482.13 | § 718,266.76

$

Fund Balance as of August 31, 2024

6,387,305.15

* Funds contributed at year end from GF Resc 0000

** Credit Card Rebate, Solar Rebate
*** Transfer to Charter for PrOperty Taxes




WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

REVENUE

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2024

CHARTER

2024/2025
INCOME Resource Prior Month Balance Current Month Current Year
State Apportionment 0000 112,073.00 S 112,073.00
In Lieu Property Taxes * 0000
Education Protection Act (EPA) 1400
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0000
Interest 0000 1,122.66 S 1,122.66
Miscellaneous ** 0000 112,073.00 | $ 112,073.00
Holding Account 0001 S 74.74
LCFF Supplemental/Concentration ** 0900 74.71
LCFF Concentration ** 0930
Lottery-Unrestricted 1100
Lottery-Restricted 6300
Title | Part A Basic Grant 3010
Special Ed-Mental Health 6546 484.00 950.00 | $ 1,434.00
Special Ed-Ear 6547 566.00 (566.00)| $ -
Educator Effectiveness 6266
Arts and Music in Schools 6770 1,460.00 1,460.00 | $ 2,920.00
Other Restricted State 7810
TOTAL 115,705.66 113,991.71 | § 229,697.40
Fund Balance as of August 31, 2024 S 5,278,131.74

* Funds contributed at year end from Charter Resc 0000
** Transfer to Charter for Property Taxes




WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

REVENUE
AS OF AUGUST 31, 2024
OTHER FUNDS
| 2024/2025
Fund |[INCOME Prior Month Balancel Current Month Current Year
1200 |PRESCHOOL
State Revenue S - S 122,189.00 | S 122,189.00
Interest S 107.81 S 107.81
Balance S 107.81 S 122,296.81
1300 |CAFETERIA
State/Federal Meal Reimbursement S 71,237.50 | S 71,237.50
Local Revenue S -
CACFP S -
Interest S 11.42 S 11.42
Balance S 11.42 S 71,248.92
1400 |DEFERRED MAINTENANCE
District Contribution $ -
State Revenue S -
Interest S 14.68 S 14.68
Balance S 14.68 S 14.68
1700 |SPECIAL RESERVE
for NON-CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS $ =
Interest S 153.09 S 153.09
Balance S 153.09 S 153.09
2000 |POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Interest S 11.41 S 11.41
Balance S 11.41 S 11.41
2500 |DEVELOPER FEES
(Fn 3500) Washington Union S 10,061.30 | $ 10,061.30
Interest S 8.19 S 8.19
Balance S 8.19 S 10,069.49
3500 |COUNTY SCHOOLS FACILITY FUND
Interest S 153.32 S 153.32
Balance S 153.32 S 153.32
4009 |SPECIAL RESERVE (CHARTER)
for CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Interest S 25.67 S 25.67
Balance S 25.67 S 25.67




00°001 00'159°¢ 000 000 000 000 00°159°¢ spuadng - SOpIy [euononmsuj 70001¢T
65°'¢8 6€°€06VE] 000 1791 19%8%°9C 19'¥8%°9C 00°'88€°191 SoLIR[ES SaPIY |BUOLONISU] 000012
v8°78 ESOLY'LYS'] 00°0 9I'LT  L¥'618°T8E LY 618°T8¢€ 00°062°0£T°T SIEIOL 00T xxxx
81'19 Tr6L8 Y1 000 78'8¢ 8S'THi'6 8STHI'6 00°CTEYT SOLIB[BS P1BdTHR)) Y10 000061
LT€8 8€°655°60T 00°0 €L9T OI11TY 9111 00°1L9°15C SIOJENSIUNUPY DU siosiatadng pajeoynia) 00001
L999 00'v¥8‘ 1Y 000 ge€e 00°72T6°0T 00726°0T 00°99L°T9 soure[es poddng [rdng pajeoynid)y 000071
£eL't6 86°720°S01 00°0 LTY T0'920°L T0'920°L 00'6%0°C11 spuadng - s19yoBs ], 700011
1L¥6 00'LP1°S8 000 6T’S 00 ESLY 00°ESLY 00°006°68 SOIMNSQNS - SIOYIEI |, 100011
£e'C8 SL'LIOT6E T 000 L9°L] ST'$95°86T STH95°86C 00'785°689°1 SOLIB[ES SIOYOBI ], 000011
LT 85 1¥TVS6°TS 00°0% 89°CL T5'870°858°LS 7S'810°858°LS 01°06Z°C18°01$ dueleq SUIUUIBIY 7P WO [BIO], 2 xxx
0L'88 YT 8TLI¥S'S 000 0€11  9L'SEL'SOL 9L'SEL'SOL 00'¥9%'LYT9 SIEIOL 0008 %
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SONUIAY PAIOLISAIU) WO SUONNqLIuUO’) 000868
98°68 00°5TS‘0ST 000 7101 00°09T°8¢ 00°09T°8T 00'S8L'8LT 0 Auno) woi] sjuswuonioddy Jo s1ajsuel], 00Z6L8
$T'8C ¥6'906°61 000 9L 1L 90°£65°0S 90°£65°0S 00°005°0L SONUAADY 8OO 90 [IV 006698
79°86 6T ¥79°86 00°0 9¢'1 1L'SSET TL°6S¢ET 00°000°001 1s3191U] 000998
76'16 00°790°L9L 000 90'8 00'8%T°L9 00'8%T'L9 00°01€'vE8 SONUAASY MBS WO NIV 000658
00001 00TILIL 000 000 000 000 00°CTILTL onueAdy K110 78IS 000958
00001 00'¥SS°01 000 000 000 000 00'¥SS0T SIUAISINQUITNY 150D PaIepuB]A 000668
00°001 00°0LETI 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0LECI ISA0ALIE)) - SONUDATY [BI3PS] 12UYI0 IV 060628
6786 00°$8T¥TT 000 IL1Y 00°69%°091 00'69+°091 00'¥SL V8¢ SonULASY [RIOPA BWO IV 00068
00°001 00°LEE'9 000 000 000 000 00°LEE'9 syueID) KIBUONRIOSI(] - UOHBINPY [eads 00C818
St'LS £6°L09°0€1 000 GeTl LOOYL 81 LOOYL]1 00'8vE‘611 juswanUy - uonyeonpy [e10ads 001818
00'0 00'1£5°C1 000 00'0 (0o'1gsT) (00'1€5°C1) 000 do1g 30 na1T U] S[OOYDS IDMIRYD) O SIYSUBLL 619608
00°001 (00°€90°6%1) 000 000 000 000 (00°€90°6¥1) doad JO NaTT U1 S|OOYDS JONEYD) 01 SIAISUBIL 009608
00001 (00 T¥LTT) 000 000 000 000 (00°THLTT) \WH) punyg uoneuawSny SNUIASY UONEINPH  00SY08
$8'¢8 80'9L0°0C 000 Sral 76'998°¢ 76'998°¢ 00 €¥6°ET soxe ], [ejuswoalddng 00¥¥08
00°001 00'8SL‘T 000 00°0 000 000 00°'8SL°T SoXe], S1ea X JoLid 00408
00°001 00°S8€°01 000 000 000 000 00°68£91 SaXe ], [0 PaIndasuf) 00T+08
00°001 00 ¥HE'8SE 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00'¥¥E°8S€ S[[0Y Xe] paindag 001408
00°001 00'6L1°C 000 000 000 000 00°6L1°C uondwaxyg s1sum(Q W0y 001708
00°001 00°67£°8¢6 000 000 000 000 00°6Z¢°8€6 ) - Pry 9e]g JUNoddYy uo13d9101d uonednpy 00T wow
89°L8 00'9T6°65L°T 000 (44! 00'¥EL'LSE 00'7EL L8E 00°099°LY1'E I - PV 21e)§ BnuLio,] Surpun,] jo1u0) [890T 001108
(89'95) (99'98+°L8ST) 000 89'9GT  9LTIETSI'L 9L'TIETSTL 01°'9Z8v9S‘y souereqg Sutuuidog PASHIPY [BIOL xvxrx
% Joue[eq palaqunouy % 21B(] O], T8I X Iy Sunjiom
PAI2qUINJUITN) S[EMOY
. puny [e19U3D Q010 ‘M
NV TE:LE:LO ¥20T/1€/80 M $TOT/10/L0 WOLY ¢LpAoq) Aq pajsonbay
¥20T/¥0/60 Je3 A 8Osl
6€Jo T 93eg “—.—GQONM Huwm:—m bﬁmo&wwmwumm WQ_B mhM



000 (6€°0) 000 000 6€°0 6£°0 000 djoy exxq - sse[) su] juswikodwaup) eI§  $0TOSE
00°001 00T 000 000 000 000 00°C spuadug - sse[) ¢su] JuswiAoldwsup) 33€1S 70205¢€
LS'V8 y¥'9Te 000 EvSl 9665 95'6S 00°98¢ payisse[d “asueinsu] juswAo(dwaun a1elg 00Z20S€
01'€6 8Ly 000 06'9 (493 (453 00'1¢ spuadng - 1190 “'su] Juswiojdwioun) MeIS  7OI0SE
¥6'v6 9y 000 90°S 8¢'C 8¢€'C 00°LY saymusqng - 1490 “'su] juswiLojdwaun Aels 10105¢
99°18 y+'9T8 000 Pe81 96°C81 9¢°G81 00°C10°1 Po1EOIJILIS0 aouRINSU] JuswiAojduwioul) 31e1S 0010S€
LE88 ¥8°0€7°061 000 €9°11 91'690°GT 91°690°ST 00°005°61T PaISSe[D ‘siyousyg IBJ[9M ¥ WBOH 0020¥<
S1'L8 6L°086°T0¢ 000 §8°CI 1TLLY VY 1TLLY VY 00°'8S9°L¥E PIIBOIIS)) ‘S)ouSy SIBJISM 2P WIESH 0010¥€
eT'L8 SS9 000 LLTI Sv'e S 70) 00'vL SWIISAQ "SSE[D “2IBOIPIN 90TTEE
000 6T11) 000 000 6C'11 6711 00°0 dioy enxg "sse[) ‘21edIps|\ Y0ZZEE
00°001 00°¢S 000 000 000 000 00°¢s puadng 'sse[) ‘a1ed1Pa 70TTES
9818 8T T9Y°6 000 AR TL'889°1 7L°889°1 00'IST'TT PAIJISSE[D “9IBDIPIN 002TTEE
8£°¢6 88°#8€°l 000 799 7186 T1°86 00°€8Y°T puadng "ue) ‘0IeOIPSIN  TOITEE
tLY6 80'6£C 1 000 LTS 76'89 76'89 00°80€°1 sqQng 1o ‘2IBdIPa 1012€E
yT'T8 96" LSTHT 000 9L’L1 Y¥'81T°S vy 81T'S 00'9LE6T P18 ‘9IBdIPIN 001Z€¢
€898 L§99C 000 LT'¢el £yoy €7 oy 00°L0t swnIsAQ 'SSe[D ‘IASYO 90Z1€€
000 (LT8y) 00°0 000 LT8Y LT8Y 000 dioH euxqg "sse[D ‘IASYO y0TICE
00001 0092 000 000 000 000 00'92C puadng 'sse[d ‘1ASYO 70Z1€€
96't8 o' LLLOY 000 ¥0°S1 09°0TT°L 09'0TT°L 00'866'LY pamsse]) ‘IASYO  00TI€€
00°001 00°0¥ 000 000 000 00°0 00°0% soymNsqns 12D ‘IASvO 10T1¢E
00001 00°LTI°T 000 000 000 000 00°LTIT owmIsAQ - SSBID ‘SYAd 9020TE
00°001 00'9%S°C 000 000 000 000 00°9%5°C spuaidig - sse[D ‘S¥dd 7020TE
9¢'68 9t 9FSLLI 00°0 ¥9'v1 ¥STSH0E ¥S TSH0E 00'666°L0T SSE[O ‘wId)sAS JUowInay seakojdwrg orand  00TOTE
Zree €0°ZS1°81 000 889 L6 THE'L L6 THET 006161 spuadns§ - 13D ‘SULS T0101¢€
5096 L1°860CT 000 S6'¢ £€8°L06 £8°L06 00'900°€T SOIMNISQNS - PAILOYNID) ‘SULS 10101€
SO'LS TUTLLSLY 00°0 S6°CI 88°108°0L 88°108°0L 00 ¥LS 9VS BOIJ1MIS0 ‘WIRISAS JUSIDINY SISYOBI T AeIS 00101¢€
95'v8 EY'STT'659 000 pPST LS99E°0T] LS'99€°0T1 00°T65°6LL S[BI0Y, 000T +x++
£6'C6 T5°781°9¢€1 000 LO'L 8%°59¢°01 8%7'S9€°01 00°8%5°9¥1 saLie[es paIIsse[D PO 00006T
00001 00°00¢'y 000 000 000 000 00°00€y QWITISAQ-0UJO 79 [BOI]D 9000¥C
Ly'18 1844516 000 €581 61°LTLTT 61°LTLTL 00'TLZ'E9 SoLIR[ES 20UIO % [BOUA]D  0000+T
9L'C8 $7°069°891 00°0 T LI SLOVI‘SE SLov1se 00'T€8°€0T S \SIOIBSIUTWPY Pue SIOSIATadNG PolISse]) 0000€T
€596 S6°LYS 000 Ly'ey $0'TS9 S0°TS9 00°00S°1 swnIsAQ-sele[eS Loddng payisse[) 90002C
000 (g5°8LL) 000 000 €S'8LL €S'8LL 000 diaH enxg - woddng payisse) +0002T
S6°18 ¥0'788°6S1 000 S0'81 96'L1T'S¢E 96'L1T°S¢E 00'T01°S61 soLre[eg poddng payIsse[)  0000TC
% aoue[eq paIaquInouy % B O], T8I jus1n)) FUDEIOM
PAIAQUINOUIU) S[emoy
puny [e12uaD) 0010 ‘A
WV 1€L£°L0 ¥T0T/1¢€/80 N4l +T0T/10/L0 THOI €LpAoq) Aq pejsanbay
B3 A |BOS1
mem\wou“mmm HMOQONM Howm:.—m meoEmoMMm%m& Woﬂ M mM—



¥9°18 007918 000 9¢'81 009¢€8°1 009€8°1 00°000°01 WIB[Y 10009S
oL 00°501°01 00°S¥T'y 000 000 00°0 00°0SEP1 dwi] dep) uoN 29 sareday] pue s3sBI ‘S|BIUNY 000095
96'58 [4: 3 Y4% 000 YOv1 81°0L 81'0L 00°00¢ JOMOS/IaTE A\ 6000SS
60°€8 EFPSIY 000 1691 LS SP8 LS'SH8 00°000°S [esodsiq :15BM 8000SS
00°001 00°009‘¥ 000 000 000 00°0 00°009‘t [onuo) 1594 90005S
£EL'E6 LS L66YT 000 LT9 €v°200°T €5 T00°T 00°000°91 Kipune-] $000SS
£T¥o6 05 10€°LY 000 LL'S 05°'868°C 05'868°C 00°00Z°0S Anoo9rg 10005S
00001 000061 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°006°1 souemsuj [idng 000¥+S
00°001 00°000°09 000 000 000 00°0 0000009 JouBINSu| 0000tS
S6'vC 00°120°C 00°0 SO'SL 00°6L0°9 00'6L0°9 00°001°8 sdiysiaquiajy pue sang 0000€S
08'8S 01'L69°9€ 000 0T'1y 06'€1L°ST 06'€IL'ST 00'11+°9 S3OUSIAJUOY) PUE [ARI], 00002S
65'68 6T SIHILS L6'8Y1¥€E €€°6 L '8¥€T9 vL'8YE'T9 00°€16°L99 S[EIOL 000F s+
00001 00°00S°1 000 000 000 000 00°00S°1 juatudinby 1sindwo) pazijeide)-uoN 7000¥Y
1£'88 0£°€01°CS 6€'TET9 0g'1 1EV9L 1€V9L 00°000°6S jowdmby poziende)-uoN  0000F¥
$0°S6 $8°1£6°8S 95°9L6°1 9L'1 6S'160°1 65 160°1 00°000°29 soriddng soususjuiely % Jedod  8100€Y
007001 00°000°S 000 000 000 000 00°000°S sonddng 19O $100€Y
9¢'16 ¥6'€8C°'T 000 ¥9°8 90'91¢ 90'91¢C 00°005°C O % 1911 6000€Y
09°+8 LY 161°07E €TYEL'OT ¥T°01 0E¥8I°1Y 0E¥81°1Y 00°011°C0% soriddng pue s[eLIolEIN  0000€H
61 6S 91°1L681 11°68¢ 6C6¢ €LLTS Tl €L°LTSTI 00'888°1€ [BLISIRIA] 90USISJOY PUE S)00g 00002
S6'88 LS EEV'T6 89°916'% e9 SL¥95°9 SL'¥95‘9 00°S16°€01 BJAl B[NOLLINY) 2100) PuB S0oqx3 ], pasoiddy 00001+
TLY8 LT86S TH6°E 000 8T'SIT €L°908°01L €L7908°01L 00°S0+‘TS9Y 000€ - 0001 s+~
9€'L8 1£°206'veY' 000 ¥9°C1 69'079°L0T 69°079°L0T 00°€TSTYO'1 S[EIOL 000€ »x+x
00001 00°00L 000 00°0 000 000 00°00L P9IROIIILIRO ‘S1Jauag 1910 00106¢€
6568 61'491°€9 000 1701 18°GEEL 18°GEE’L 00°005°0L SUONISOJ PALISSe]) ‘PIBIO[[Y ‘dddO 00Z0LE
6876 9 LS99 000 11 ¥STIST ¥ST1ST 00°0L1‘6Y SHOISO PAIBOYIIA)) ‘PAIeoO(]Y ‘GAdO  0010LE
8¢°88 Le 00°0 911 8LTl 8LC1 00011 SWIAAQ) - SSBLD) ‘dtuo)) SII0M 90709¢
000 (9T's1) 000 000 9T'S1T 9T'S1 000 djoy exxq - sse[D ‘dwo) SO0 $OTO9E
00°001 00°08 000 000 000 00°0 0008 spuadng - sse[) ‘dwo) sIfIom 70Z09€
6L°68 £5°660°71 000 [Tyl LY'vEET LY vEET 00'vEP'9L paiisse[d ‘dwo) SIOI0M  00Z09E
78°¢6 TEL60°T 000 91'9 89°'LET 89°LET 00°5€7°C puadig - 319D ‘dwio)) SIOIOA 70109¢€
90°S6 ¥8'T6L 1 000 ¥6'v 91'¢6 91't6 00'988°1 saMmsqng - 1) ‘dwo) SIPoM 10109€
LY'€8 8G"€TL9E 000 €S9I rTLTL WILT'L 00966°tl Pa1BoYIMad ‘dwo)) SIOI0MN 00109¢
GL'T6 L9t 000 ST'8 €€°0 £e'0 00t SWIIeAQ - SSB[D “'suJ Juswikofdwaup) LIS 90TOSE
% aoue[eq palaqumouy %, ANe( O] 1B X Ly BUDLIOM
Paloquuinouatfy s[emoy
pung [exouan 0010 0l
NV 1€LELO ¥T0T/1€/80 NI $Z0T/10/L0 WOIL gLpAoqy Aq parsanbay
0T :
el ja0doy 393png oot e WO £



00°001 00°6L5°0€ 000 000 000 000 00'6L5°0€ [ediounid - 901439 192 1PYI0 006€TL
00001 00'08¢‘€ 000 00°0 000 000 00°08¢‘¢ 189J91U] - 20TAIIS 1990 008¢EtL
00001 (00°018°€S) 000 000 000 000 (00°018°€S) pUNJIAUJ - SIS0 102IIPU] JO SIYSURI],  000SEL
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 $1S07) J02JIPU] JO SISJSUBI], 0001€L
00°00T 00°SEF' YT 000 000 000 000 00'SEY' 1 0D $s90xy uoneiodsues |, uoneonpy [erads 10CviL
L6'18 L89LOLYE'9 00'SL6 LLY 6¢C1 L9°608°670°1 L9°608°6+0°1 ¥S'198°vLY'8 0009 - 0007 »sxx=
81'19 68'96L 179 €9'1LT°06€ 191 8% 1€6°91 8 1€6°91 00°000°6%0°T SIBIOL 0009 =%
00001 00°000°0S¢ 000 00°0 000 000 00°000°0ST wowdmby 000019
00°001 00°000°16¢ 000 000 00°0 000 00°000°16€ 19110 - UOKOTLISUO)) L1009
oF'0 75°89 000 09°66 8F 1£6°91 8y 1€6°91 00'000°LT §39,1 109112y 700029
61°0 LE8TL £€9°1,7°06€ 000 000 000 00°000°16€ 12(1Q - UOPONIISUO)) NS 210019
168 86°6LT°S0E9 LEEOLLS 16'¢€l 61°8L8°T€0°T 61'8L8°TE0°T $S198°STH L 000S - 0007 sxx»
7168 Tr'99TT6LL Or'¥SS €S reTl TL'TTL'6ST TL'TTL'6ST PS EYSSOT°T S[EIOL 000S »x:xx
00001 00°00S 00°0 000 000 000 00°00S 1yS1a1,4/9801504 010065
$6'88 I17'8L6 000 SO'I1 6S°1¢Cl 6S°1C1 00°001°1 Iepnja) - suoydspa, 900065
8¢°98 79'15v°01 ST €Ty €101 €T'STT1 €T'STT1 00001°C1 suoydaia L $0006S
ST'LIT 96'988°CI 000 e (957988°1) (95°988°1) 00°000°1 1 [pjuoy 119N 28e1sod  T0006S
00001 00°005°0¥ 000 000 000 000 00°005°0¥ S90TAIRS e8] 81008¢
00°001 00°00S°1 000 000 000 000 00'00S1 SunuudiaBuig S1008S
LEE6 €ELYELE 1S'H86°C (€£'€) (¥8'1E€T) (r81ee1) 00°000°0¥ sdup plotd  $1008S
00°001 00°6¥0°66€ 000 000 000 000 00°6¥0°66€ s19811U0)) AJUN0)/I0INSI 010085
007001 00°000°S1 000 000 000 00°0 00°000°S 1 npny $0008¢
7108 Y€ E1T090°1 YL 106'vY 8%91 IETT'SIT 9 EIT1°81T ¥$'8TT€TE 1 1erodQ pue $901A10G SUNNSUOD),/[EUOISSIIOI] 000085
00°001 00°0Z1°S 000 000 000 000 00°0Z1°S 9sBa7] - S3|qEeLI0d #1009¢
00°001 00°S8€°E 000 00°0 000 000 00°58¢°¢ siredayf spunouny £1009¢
8L YL P96P1 000 81°6C 97'S€0°S 97'5£0°S 00°000°0T [e3uay] o1do) 80009¢

% Joue[eq paqunouy % N 0] JBdX JuaLm)) surfIom

pParoquInduaun) S[eryoy
UES& —.muocoo Ooﬁo uﬂn—

NV T€LELO $20T/1¢/80 13 $20T/10/L0 WOI gLpAoq) Aq pajsanbay

¥20T/¥0/60 .

6€ .«o\ﬁ Mwmm HMOQQMM “—meun—m EESEMMMWHMMVWO_MMW



09°06¢C $8'8€7°808°9 $8'8£7°808°9 oS 8 TPET pareudIsapun) [eI0L
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 (06L6 - 68L6) paudisseu) ;[e10],
000 00°0 00°0 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) paudissy :{eI0L
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PoRIUILLOD) :[BIO],
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  DPIOLNSNY :[BIO]
000 000 000 000 (616 - 01L6) 219epuadsuoN :[e10 ],
souepeq pung Surpug Jo siusuoduwo)
09°067  S%'8E£T808°9% $8'8£7°808°9% 95 ¥HRTETS (06L6) 2ouereg punJ 3ulpuy :Je10],
89°961  9L'TIETSI'L 9L TIETSTL 01°9Z8°v95 ¥ soue[eg Fuiuuided :[EI0L
6v'st  (16°ELOPYE) (16°€LOPYE) (»S'186°122°0) sdup[eg puny ur (3SBIIII()/ISLAIIU] BN ([BIOL
96°18 L8099 1469 00°SL6°LLY or'Tl L9°608°670°1 L9°608°6%0°1 ¥$ S 69t°8 000L - 0001 ‘[BI0L
00001  (00'91%°) 000 000 000 000 (00'91%°S) sos) Suroueul J/03MQO BWO 000L ‘[BI0L
8119 68°96L° 19 €9°1LT06€ 19°'1 8 1€6°91 8v'1€6°91 00°000°670°T KepnQ 1ended 0009 [e0L
16'¥8 86°6LT'S0£°9 LECOL'LY 16°€1 61°8L8°TEQ'T 61°8L8°TE0'T $S198°STY L 000S - 0001 :[eI0L
£7°68 1L 189°€9€°C LEEOLLY 1911 9% 1L0°TTE 9%'1L0°CTE ¥S'9SPELLT 0005 - 000t ‘18I0L
71°68 99T T6L T 0v'#SS°€S veTl TLTTL'6ST TLTTL'6ST ¥SEPSSO1°T I3YIQ 79 $01AIS 0006 JBIOL
€568 6T SIPILS L6 SPIVE £€'6 YL'8YETY YL'8¥ETY 00°€16°L99 sorddng 29 sjoog 000 ‘T8I0
AR% LT86S T¥6°E 000 8T'SI €L908°01L £L°908°01L 00°S0V TS9OV 000€ - 0001 :Te10L
9¢'L8 1€2067EP 1 000 ¥9°C1 69°079°L0T 69°029°L0T 00°€TS TH9°I s1y3udg 000€ ‘[BI0L
958 €4°62T659 000 ! LS99€£°021 LS99€°0CT 00°26S 6LL pa1Isse[) 000T ‘TBI0L
¥8'78 €SOLY LYS'] 00°0 91°'L1 L' 618°T8¢ Ly'618°C8E 00'062°0£2°C pa18oynIa) 0001 [BI0L
saimpuadxq
0,88 YT8TL IFS'SS 00°0$ 011 9L°SEL'SOLS 9L'SELSOLS 009t LYT'9% SaNUAAY 0008 TEIOL
SONUAIY
% Joue[eg patequnouy % 21B(] O 189X LNy Fuiyiom
paiaqumouau S[emoy
puny |e18usH 0010 ‘04
110doa STU) UO PIPN|IUL S1M JEY) SIUI] JUNOIDE 3y} AJUO SepN{oul Argununs spygs 9oN Arewmng
WV 1£:LELO ¥70T/1€/80 MUl $TOT/10/LQ WOI] ¢Lphoqy Aq paysanbay
¥202/70/60 GZ0T oA [BIS1]
6€Jo G a3eq Hhcaum HQMH:.—MH Krejuowiald jJed 1S9M €L




09'06T $8'8£7°8089 $8°8¢T 8089 9S v THET pa1eudisapul) (eI,
00'0 0070 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6)  Pausisseu() :[ejo],
000 000 000 000 (886 - OLL6) paudIssy ([e10L
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PaIWWO) :[BIO],
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 (67L6 - 0EL6)  PaIOINSAY :[BIOL
00'0 000 00°0 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 219epuddsuoN] :[E10 L,
aoueleq pung Surpuy jo sjusuoduio)
09°06C $8'3¢T'808°9% $8°8¢7'808°9% 95 PH8°THE TS (06L6) 2ouereg pung Surpug :[ejo],
89961 9L TIETST L 9L TIETSIL 01'9Z8495‘¥ souejeq Suuuidag [eI0],
6v°ST (16°€LOPPE) (16" €LOFHE) S 1861270 soue[eq pun,j Ul (aSEILIA(])/ISE3ISU] 19N [BIOL
9618 L8099 1769 00°SL6°LLY Al L9°608°6¥0°1 L9°608°670°1 ¥S Sy 6918 000L - 0001 ‘Tei0L
00001 (00'91¥°S) 000 000 00'0 000 (00'91F°S) sas() Surdueur J/03mQ BYPO 000L [8I0L
8119 68°96L° 19 €9°1L2°06€ 19'1 87 1€6°91 87 1€6°91 00°000°6%0°1 KepnQ rende) 0009 2101,
16'%8 86°6LT SOE'D LEEOLLS 16°¢1 61°8L8°TE0°T 61'8L8°TE0°T ¥S198°STH L 0005 - 0001 ‘Te10L
€TS8 1L7189°€9€°C LEEOLLS 1911 9% 1L0°TTE 9% 1L0°TTE PS9SYELLT 0005 - 000 ‘1810
7168 W99TT6LT 0v'$SS €S reTl TL'TTL6ST TLTTL6ST PS EPSS01‘T IaIQ 79 SIdIAIDS 0006 ‘[BI0L
$5'68 6T SIFILS L6'8Y1PE €56 YL 8PETY YL '8YE'T9 00°€16°L99 sorddng 29 sjjoog Q00¥ ‘[2I0L
L¥8 LT 865 1¥6°C 000 8T'SI €L°908°01L €L°908°01L 00°S0P'TS9‘Yy 000€ - 0001 :1BI0L
9¢°L8 1€T06'VEY 1 000 ¥9°C1 69°079°L0T 69°029°L0T 00°€TS THO'T s19uag O00€E ‘[BI0L
95'p8 £V STT659 00°0 Py SI L§99€°0T1 L§'99€°021 00'T6S°6LL PSYISSE[D 0007 ‘T80L
¥8'C8 €SOLY LTS’ 000 91'LI L¥'618°T8E LY 618°C8€ 00°06T°0€T'T pa1edy1Id) 0001 JBI0L
somypuadxy
0L°88 yTSTL IYS'SE 0009 0g'11 9L°GEL'SOLS 9L°GEL'SOLS 00 Y9¥°LYT 9% SaNU2A3Y 0008 :[BI0L
SANUIAIY
% Joue[eqg paraqunouy % 1B(] O JBa X jliRsinlg) Fusom
palaquInousuf) s[eryoy
punyj —&.—oﬂo@ 0010 :ng
10daI SIY} U0 PSPUIOUT 2194 JRY} SAUI] JUNOOOE 3Y) ATUO Sapn[ouT AJetaums sy 210N Areunuing pung
NV 1€:LEL0 $T0T/1€/80 I $TOT/10/L0 WOL] gL pAoq) Aq pajsenbay
¥20¢/¥0/60 G707 Jea A 189814
6€Jo 9 98ed HMOQQM vaﬁﬂm Arejuowa]d Sed 1S9M €L




00'001 00°€£00°S 000 00°0 000 000 00°€00°S 000S - 0001 xxxs
00°001 00°€00°¢ 000 000 000 000 00°€00°S S[EIOL, 000S =
00001 00°'€00°S 000 000 000 000 00°€00°S jeIad() pUE $IITAISS BUIINSUO)/[RUOISSAJOL] 00008S
00°001 STYE6'9S 00'0$ 000 00°0$ 00°0% STYE6'9S 3oUEB[BY BUIUUISIY %P JWOIU] [EIOL wxsx
00001 00°€00°S 000 000 000 000 00°€00°S S[EIOT, 0008 »x++
007001 00°000°S 000 00°0 000 000 00°000°S SONUOASY [BOOTPYWO IV 006698
00001 00°€ 000 000 000 000 00'€ SPUSPIAI 700998
007007 STIE6'T 00'0 000 000 00'0 ST1£6°] soueeg Sutuuidag pASnipy [BI0L «xsx
% oueeq parsquinouy % 9e(1 0], 1ea X JuaLINY FundpIoM
palaquunduau) S[en0y
A onusAdY [e10edg ANANOY JuapmS 0080 ‘0
WV I€LEL0 ¥T0T/1€/80 MY $TOT/10/LO WOI] ¢LpAoqy Aq personbay
+20T/t0/60 GT0TZ B2 A 8Os
6€Jo L 93eq whOQ@M—” HQMH:—MH Arejuawory sred 159M €L



000 000 000 ST1€6°'1 payeusdisapup) :Je10 L
000 000 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6) Paudisseuf) [eI0]
000 000 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) ~ Paudissy :[BI0L
000 000 000 000 (6946 - 0SL6)  paniwuo) (el0],
000 00°0 000 00°0 (6¥L6 - 0EL6)  POISAY ‘[EIOL
000 000 00'0 00°0 (61L6 - 01L6) [qepuadsuoN :[e10]
aoueeq punyg Surpug Jo sjusuoduwo)
000 00°0$ 00°0$ ST1E6°1S (06L6) 2ouzled pun,] SWIpUF [E10L
000 000 000 ST1E6°1 soue[eq SuruuSog :[E10L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 aoue[eg puny ul (ISLAII()/35LIIIU] I3N :[BIOL
00001  00°€00°S 000 000 000 00°0 00°€00°S 000L - 0001 ‘TE¥O.L
000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 $9s[] Suroueul,§/03INQ YO 000L [BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 AepmQ rende) 0009 Te10L
00001  00°€00°S 000 000 000 000 00°€00°S 000S - 0001 ‘[e10.L
00001  00°€00°S 000 000 000 000 00°€00°S 0006 - 000% ‘TeI0L
00001  00°€00°S 000 00°0 000 00'0 00°€00°S JYIQ 79 SIOIAIS 0005 ‘TBI0L
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 soriddng 29 sy00g 000+ [€10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘Te10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sygaudg 000€ ‘[BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 PAYISSE[D 000T [#10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PS1edIIa) (0001 [BI0L
sarmyrpuadxy
00001  00°€00°S$ 00°0$ 000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°€00°S$ SONUIANY (008 TBI0L
SONUIAIY
% Jouefeqg paisqunouyg % 31B(] O JBO X s Suppom
parsquInouauf) S[enoy
o SNUSASY [8109dS ANALDY JUSPIUS 0080 ‘N
wodal SIy) UO PIPRIOUI SIM JBY) SSUI| UNO0IL AU} A[UO SapNjoul Areuruns sif). 9JON Llpwuing
NV 1E:LELO £T0T/1€/80 W) $T0T/10/L0 WOLT ¢LpAoqy Aq pejsanbay
¥20¢/¥0/60 G707 e A [BOSI4
6€ Jo g 99eq HHOQQNM “w@wmuﬂm Areyuotuayy Sed 159M €L




00°0 000 00°0 GT1E6°] poyeusisapuf] (€10,

000 000 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6)  PausIsseuq) [BI0L
000 00°0 000 00'0 (88L6 - 0LL6) ~ DPOUBISSY [BIOL
00°0 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PONILILOD) B0
000 000 00'0 00°0 (6¥L6 - 0EL6) ~ DPIOMISANY ‘[BIOL
000 000 000 000 (6116 - 01L6) d1qepuadsuoN :{e10],
sourjeq pun, Suipuy Jo sjusuoduro)
000 00°0% 00°0$ ST1€6°1$ (06L6) 2oue[eg pun, Suipug :[eI0L
000 000 000 ST'1€6°1 soug[eq Juuuisog ([#I0L
00°0 00'0 00°0 000 doue[eg punyg ul (3SBIIII()/ISEIIIU] 3N :[¢I0L
0000l  00°€00°S 000 000 000 000 00°'€00°S 000L - 0001 ‘8101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sas() Suroueur,j/03mMO PYO 000L T8I0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 AennQ 1ende) 0009 ‘Te0L
00001  00°€00°S 000 000 000 00'0 007€00°S 0006 - 0001 :[&301
00001  00°€00°S 000 000 00°0 000 00'€00°S 0006 - 000¥ ‘12101
00001  00°€00°S 000 000 000 000 00°€00°S IYIQ 29 SIOIAIS (00S [BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sarddng 29 s300g 000+ ‘[€10L
000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 000€ - 0001 :[e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sujauag 000¢€ ‘T10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PayIssE[D 000T [BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Pa3EOlIa) 0001 ‘1BI0L
somypuadxy
00001  00°€00°S$ 00°0$ 000 00°0% 00'0% 007€00°S$ SONUAAY (008 ‘[EI0L
SONUIAY
% Jouejeg pamqunoug % ) O 18 X juaLmn) Fuspiom
paJaquINoudUN) s[erIoy
pun,j aNudAY (B1dS AIANdY JUIPMIS 0080 “NA
110do1J SIY) UO PIPOJOUT 2IaM By} SUI] JUNO9E 3y A[UO Sopnfout Arewrwins ST} 910N Asemuang pung
NV [€:L€:L0 ¥70T/1€/30 MY $T0T/10/L0 WOLT gLpAoq) Aq paisanboy
¥202/¥0/60 $70T dea A 18os1]
6€ J0 6 23eq ah@@@ﬂﬂ HQW@H—MH ATejustway Sied 159M €L




00°001 00011 000 000 000 000 00011 sqng ‘1)) ‘AIedIPAN 1012€€
1L°T6 [1'8€L°0T 000 6CL 68°1£9°1 68°1€9°1 00°0LETT P31BOIA)) “DIBOIPIN 0012€€
00'¥8 L8°992°0C 000 0091 £1°098°¢ £1°098°¢ 00°LTTYT paIsse[) ‘IASVO 00Z1€€
€LV8 6918168 000 LTSI [€°6L0°91 1€6L0°91 00°LST'S01 $sB[0 ‘W9SAS JusWwaIaY seakojdury o1qngd 00Z0Z¢
00'001 00'222°1 000 000 000 000 00221 spuadn§ - 113D ‘SULS 70101¢€
00°001 00°008 000 000 000 000 00°008 s9IMNISqNg - ParedIIL) ‘SULS 10101€
€T Y6 07'1¥£°89¢ 000 LL'S 08°€95°CT 08'€95°2T 00°S06°06€ BOIJTIIN0 “WNSAS JUSTIDINDY SISYIEI ] J1EIS 00101¢
65°¢8 95'L9T'STE 00°0 1791 6589 P 5589 00°€T1°68¢€ S[BIOL, 000T »xxx
G8'G8 €L°S00°8L1 00°0 SI'vl LT EVE'6T LT EVE6T 00'6¥€°L0T SOLIB[ES 21O % [BOLID[D 00002
9L°6L LY'SE0°6TI 00°0 ¥T'0T £5°8€L'TE £G'REL'TE 00'VLL 191 Q SIOTRISIUIIIPY, PUE S10STAIANG Payfisse]) 0000€T
€116 9¢'9T7T'81 000 L8'8 Yo ELL T Y9 €LL T 00°000°0C soLIB[ES SOPIY [RUONONISU] 000012
0’6 16'068°9€h° ] 00°0 09°L 60°S81°811 60°S8T1°811 009L0°SSS°T STEIOL 0007 sxxx
8¢'16 9¢°88€°61C 00'0 79'8 ¥9'689°0C #9'689°0C 00°8L0°0¥C SIOTRNSIUIWPY PUB SIOSIAISANG PITEOINS) 0000€1
vL16 97°L99°961 000 97’8 YL'SOL L] PL'SOL'LT 00°9LEVIT soureres poddng idng pareoye) 000021
00001 00'059°9 000 00°0 00°0 000 000599 spuadng - SI9yoed ], 200011
00°001 00°000°S 000 000 000 000 00°000°8 saINSqns - SIdYIe 100011
$9°76 67°581°900°T 000 SEL TL98L6L 1L98L°6L 00°TL6°S80°T SoLIB[ES SIAYOBI T, 000011
£v'0T YT LSO'66V°1$ 00°0% LS 6L 96 76'8€8°SS 96°¥76°8€8°SS 07'286°LEE'LS ueley SUIUUIZIF 2P SWOIU] [BI0], vxxx
LS'T6 £9°L18°810°¢ 000 €v'L LE8TTTHT LE8TTTHT 009¥0°19T°€ S[EIOL, 0008 x5
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 uoneonpy [eroadg - uonnquo) 0€0868
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SONUIADY PAIOLNSAIU) WO STONNGINU0D 000868
000 (1LvL) 00°0 00'0 ILPL ILyL 000 SONUSASY [BO0T IO IV 006698
0S'86 PELLBEL 000 05’1 99'ZCI‘l 99°7TI‘l 00'000°SL 18219)u] 000998
86'96 00'61L6E1 000 0°€ 00'¥SEY 00'¥SEY 00°€L0'PP1 sonuaASY 21BIS 1BYIQ TV 000658
00001 00°028°tY 000 000 000 000 00°028v¥ oNuUAAY A191107] 18IS 0009¢8
00001 00'Z2eT1 000 000 000 000 00°7ZE1T SIUDUISSINQUITINY] 150D PJepueN 000558
00°001 00'9S1°€ST 000 00°0 000 000 00°9S1°€ST SANUSAIY [BISP] 190 IV 0006C8
000 (0o 1€5°Z1) 000 000 00°1€5°CT 00°1€5°Z1 000 doig JO NaI U] S[OYdS JSLIeY)) 0 SIDJSuRL], 619608
00001 00'€90°6¥1 000 000 000 000 00°£90°6%1 doid Jo nar uy S[OOYDS I93IeY) 0} SIJSURLY, 009608
00°001 00'9L6°069 000 000 000 000 00'9L6°069 n) - PIy 311§ JUN0OOY U0I193)01 UoIeInpy 002108
91°88 00°06+°899°1 000 811 009V 14T 00°9%1°¥TT 00°9£9°768°1 3 - PIV J18}§ B[AULIO] SUrptmy [01U0D) [8907] 001108
(8T'LE) (6£°09L°615°T) 000 STLET  65°969°965°S 65°969°965°S 0T'9£6°9L0Y doue[eq Sutuuidag pIISHIPY [BIOL xxxx
% soueeq paIaquInouy A )R 01 B X JBOLM)) BUDHOM
palaquINdUAU() s[emoy
pun, 100YydS JOUEYD 0060 N
NV TELELO ¥20T/1€/80 MW $TOT/10/L0 WOLT gLpAoq) Aq pajsanbay
¥20T/%0/60 $70Z JBaA [BOSI]

6€ 30 01 98eq

110day] 198png

Kieyuowa[d Jred 1S90 €L



6T 1L YLS8E0LI 00°0 |14 9T'¥1989 9T'¥1989 00'000°6£T aseaT/[eIuay Swprng 70009$
007001 00°00S"y 000 00°0 000 000 00'005‘t uely 100096
00001 00°000°€ 000 00°0 000 000 00°000°¢ dwy den uopN 2 sareday pue sasedT ‘S[eIuay 00009S
08°L8 LO6T8Y 000 0T'Cl £6°0L9 £6'0L9 00°00S°S IOMOS/IIBA  6000SS
10°18 £ SP9°E 00°0 6681 LS PS8 LS ¥S8 00°00S°y [esodsi(y 21sE M 80005S
LOOY 70°€89°1 000 £6'6S 86915°C 86'915°C 00°00C°Y [o1u0) 1894 90005S
9L°€6 96 6E¥ €T 00'0 ¥T'9 ¥0°095°1 #0'095°1 00°000°6T Ayo1091q 1000SS
00°001 00°006°1 000 00°0 000 000 00°006°T souemsu] [1dng 000¥+S
LT9T 00°'8LS 000 ELEL 00791 00'7T9°1 00°00T°C S9OUSIQJUOD) PUE [SABL], 0000ZS
718G 0 165°921 TL'S9TYE TI'9T  YTLY8'9S YT LY8°9S 00'%99°L1T S[BIOL 000 + x5+
00°001 00'vr6°c 000 000 000 000 00'V16°¢E juswdmby semdwo) pazijeiide)-uoN  Z000hY
00001 00°000°T 000 000 000 000 00°000°T s, pazifende)-uoN 1000¥Y
00°001 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°0 00°000°€ wowdmby pozijeyde)-uoN 0000t
7566 L9'SLO’S 000 810 %0 14 eeve 00°001°S sarrddng 1910 ¥100¢¥y
[L°68 S6°€88°1 000 6201 S0'91T 0917 00001°C 11O 29 19N 6000y
00°001 00°000°S 000 000 000 000 00°000°S sorjddng [erpoIsn) 9000y
00°001 00°00¢ 000 000 000 000 00°00¢ a1emy0S Joinduwo) ¥000EY
¥0°0L L8'€8T LY 9 70E Y1 LOST LY ELYYI LY ELY' 1 0009096 sorjddng pue S[BUSIBI  0000EY
61'8€ G$'€98°8€ 927°€96°61 EL 1Y 61°€E1TY 61°€E1TY 00°096°001 g\l B[NOTLN) 9100 PuE sY00qixa ] paroxddy  00001¥
L6'06 Y€ 0L L6S T 000 £0°6 99°C68°LST 99°768°LST 00°L61°SS8T 000€ -~ 000T =xxx
L9'16 L8'SYI'SES 000 £€'8 €1°CS8'SL €1°TS8'SL 00'866°016 S[BIOL 000€ wxxx
¥9'v8 91°L169 00'0 9¢°S1 P8 ¥ST'l 8 STl 00°TLI‘S poaipisse[o ‘dwo)) SIMIOM  00T09E
00°00T 00°8¢1 000 000 000 000 00°8¢1 puadng - 1) ‘dwo)) sIIOM 70109¢€
007001 00091 00°0 000 00°0 000 00091 soymsqng - 18)) ‘dwoy SISO 10109¢€
$8°T6 96°£80°0€ 000 SI'L PPO1ET Yy o1ET 00'00%°T¢ Pa3esyIIIad ‘diio)) SINIOM 00109¢
LS €8 96791 000 £v'9l y0'TE $0°T€ 00°561 pay1sse[d ‘eoueinsu] juswkojdwaup 2elg 00205¢
00001 001 000 000 000 00°0 00v1 spuadng - 1)) 'suj juowikojdwiaur) IS TOTOSE
00°001 00°S 00°0 000 000 000 00°S saIMISqNg - 119)) “'su] JuswAo[dwsul) elS 10105¢
ce'T6 16CTIL 00°0 S9°'L 60'6S 60'6$ 00°CLL P3180Y 1100 ‘eoueInsU] JuswiAodwaur) 9IS 0010S¢
16°68 TESTY19 000 6011 89'¥L0°01 89¥L0°01 00°00S°1L PAISSE]) ‘sIFauUSq SIBJ[OM % WBSH 00Z0%€
80°€6 68'816°67C 000 69 [T 180°L1 [T°180°LI 00°000°L¥T DPOJEOLILIS)) ‘SHyOUSY IBJOM 9 WESH  0010VE
00'¥8 0T oPL'Y 000 0091 08°206 08°206 00°€¥9°S PALISSE]D “24BIIPIN 00TTeL
00001 00'80¢C 000 000 00°0 000 00°80C puadng 1) ‘QIBdIPAN 7012T¢E¢
% souefeqg PaIoquINOUY A 9)e(] O, Jed X juaIIm)) Funpom
PaJoquINdUAUN) s[emyoy
pur ]0oyoS J3eyD 0060 1
NV 1E:LE:L0 $207/1€/30 ™Y1 $T0T/10/L0 WOI] ¢,/ pAoq) Aq pajsanbay
¥20T/+0/60 $TOT B3 A 183814

6€Jo 11 38ed

110doy 198png

Kreyusword red 1SOM €L



00°001 00°50T°LT 000 00°0 000 00°0 00'S0T°LT punjIauj - $3800) 19211pu] JO SI9JsueL], 000S€L
LE'S8 16'701°€0€°E STEIBTII YL1T P8 81T VST ¥8'811°pSY 00°L£0°698°¢ 000S - 0007 »xxx
SL'TL £S'6YT'6LS €S'LYS'LL ISLT  V6'8LE'6E] v6'8LE6ET 00°9L196L S[EIOL 000S v+ +
00°001 00°00S°C 000 00°0 000 000 00°005°C 1ySra1,1/98e)s0d 010065
PEvL ze'8zE6l 000 99°GC 89'1.9°9 89'1.9°9 00°000°9C 991AI0§ JowIRIU] - Suoyds(d L 800065
L3868 1¥'8L0°1 000 e1'ol 6S°1C1 65°1C1 00°00T°1 IeaqR) - suoydsja ], 900065
LY'LS 8S 6T LI SIecy 101 LTTR0C LTTY0C 00°000°0T suoydspa ], 000665
00001 00'001°¢ 000 000 000 000 00°001°¢ ey JAOIN 28msod  Z0006S
00°001 00°000°ST 000 000 000 000 00°000°ST S}0BJUO)/SI0IAIDS [RLIONUE[ LE008S
007001 00°00S 000 000 000 000 00008 Supunds8ur]  $7008S
00001 00°00€°01 000 000 000 000 00°00€°01 sdul plotd  #1008S
00°001 00°€TL'8 000 000 000 000 00°€TL 8 s10eI1U0)) KIUno))/A0LIsIq 01008S
00°001 00°000°ST 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°000°ST npay $0008S
00°001 00°000°1 000 000 00°0 000 00°000°1 BuisnoApy 100085
66'L9 LL'69S V1T 8EHTILL 10°¢l $8'809°¢ct $8'809°cy 00°€0€°SEE jeI3d() puE S3OTAIIS BUNNSUO))/[BUOISSOJOI] 00008S
00°001 00°009°T 000 000 00°0 000 00°009°1 sareday] 9191YPA 720096
9L'16 SLY96°01 000 7’8 ST'$86 GT'$86 00°0S6°T1 95897 - S9|qEMod 10095
TLL 8V 6T1vE 000 8L'TT 75°0L0°0T 7S°0L0°01 00°00T¥¥ [e1uay 191do) 80009¢S
% Joue[eqg Ppa1aqunouy A 9e(] O Jea X JULLIN)) gunpom
PaIaqUINOU() s[emoy
putd [00ydS foHeyD) 0060 ‘N
NV 1¢LELO $20T/1¢/80 Y} 20T/ 10/L0 WOL] ¢.pAoqy Aq pajsenbayy
¥202/%0/60 G707 I8 A (BOSI]

6€J0 71 38ed

110day 198pnyg

Kreyoowa[g y1ed 1S9M €L



9%'961 71'908¥8€°S 71°908¥8¢€°S 0T OVL'TVY'E pa1eugIsapu() JeI0L
000 00°0 00°0 000 (06L6 - 68L6) paudisseu() :[el0 ],
000 000 000 000 (88L6 - OLL6) paugIssy o]
000 00°0 00°0 000 (69L6 - 05L6)  PapUIIO) [eI0],
000 00°0 000 000 (67L6 - 0EL6)  Pa10musay [[BI0],
0070 00°0 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepusdsuoN :[ej0L
soue[eq punj Surpuy jo sjusuodwo)
9%'9S1T  T1'908¥8€E°S$ T1'908¥8€°S$ 0T OVL IHY'ES (06L6) 2oueIeg pun,] Surpuy :JeI0L
8TLEL 65969965 65'969°965°S 0T'9¢6°9L0° Y souereq Suruuidag [e10L
oc'ce  (Lv'068°11D) (Ly'068°117) (00°961°5€9) adue[eg pumnj ul (3SB3.I53(])/ISBAIUY AN [BI0],
LS8 16'60£°0£€°E STEISIIT 99'11 ¥8'811YSH ¥8'811%SY 00T '968°E 000L - 0001 :[e10],
00001  00°S0T°LT 00°0 000 000 000 00°S0T°LT sas() Suroueul/03mMQ 1PYI0 000L 18101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 KepnQ [ende) 0009 [B0L
LESS 16701 E0E"E STEISITI VL1 P8 8ITYSY ¥R 811¥SY 00°L£0°698°¢E 0005 - 0001 :{BI0L
79°69 LS 008°S0L STEISIII Se6l 81°922°961 81792961 00°0¥8°€10°[ 0005 - 000 ‘810 L
SLTL €S 6YT6LS €SLYS LL IS'LT ¥6'8LE'6E1 ¥6'8LE6ET 00'9L1°96L JOYIQ 29 SIO1AISS 0006 ‘1BI0L
¥1°'8S $0'1559C1 TL'S9TPE 71'9T YT LY8°9S YT LY8'96 00'¥99°L1T sarjddng 2p s300g 000 ‘[8I0L
L606 PEPOE‘L6ST 000 €0'6 99°768°LST 99°768°LST 00°L61°658°C 000€ - 0001 ‘TeI0L
L9'16 L8 SHIGES 00'0 £¢'8 €1°7S8'SL €1 TS8SL 00'866°016 s1youdg (00€ (8101
6S€8 96°,97°6T¢E 000 17’91 vP'668°€9 ¥7'668°¢€9 00'£21°68¢ paIsse[D Q00T TR0
ov'z6 16°068°9¢E°1 00°0 09'L 60°681°811 60°S81°811 00'9L0°65S°1 Pa1BOYNId) 0001 (IEIOL
sarmqipuodxyg
LS'T6 €9°L18°810°¢$ 00°0% €L LE'8TTTHTS LE'STTTYTS 00°9v0°192°¢$ SoNuIAY 0008 :[eI0L
SONUIAIY
% Jouereqg palaqunouyg % 18] O 189 & waun) Furpio
vuuoﬂaﬁoﬁoQD mﬂmﬁ.&o«eN
pun, [ooyog 12318y 0060 ‘N
100d31 STy 1O PIPNJOUL IS JBY) SSUL[ JUNOIOE 33 A[UO Soprjour Aremuns smyj) 910N Alewuing
WV T1€:LELO $202/1£/80 1A $20T/10/L0 WOL] ¢Lphoqr Aq paisanbay
¥20¢/¥0/60 G707 Jea X [Bosid

6€ 30 ¢ a3ed

110d3y 3983png

Arejuawiofg 3aed 1IS9M €L




9%'9G1 71°'908°¥8¢€°S 71908 ¥8¢€°S 0T 0PL 1¥P'E pareudisapur] ([e0 ]
00°0 00'0 000 00°0 (06.6 - 68L6) paudisseu() :[elo],
000 00°0 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) pausissy B0 ],
00°0 00'0 000 00°0 (69L6 - 05L6)  pAIWIWO)) (B0,
00°0 000 000 000 (6¥L6-0EL6)  DP10ISTY [eI0],
000 000 000 00°0 (61L6 - 01L6) 219epuadsuoN B0,
soue[eq punj Surpuy Jo sjusuodwo))
9%'961 T1°908°¥8¢€°SS 717908 ¥8€°SS 0T OvL PP ES (06L6) 2ouereq pung Jurpuy :[eI0L
8TLEL 65°969°965°S 657969°965°S 07'9€69L0°F soueeq Suiuuideq ([EI0L
9¢'¢eE (L¥'068°117) (LY 068°TTD) (00°961°5£9) asue[ey punj ur (3se3.133(7)/3sedIdU] JaN ‘[BIOL
LY'SS 16'60£°0€€°€E STEIS LI 99°11 R 8I1YSY 8 811¥SY 00'THT'968°€ 000 - 0001 :[e10],
00001  00°S0T°LT 000 000 000 00°0 00°50T°LT sos() Suroueur /03O PYO 000L [BI0L
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 KepnO ende) 0009 [B10.L
LESS 16'+01°€0¢€°¢C STEISITI PLT1 PR 8I1YSP 7881 1°¥SY 00°L£0°698°¢E 0006 - 0001 :[eI0L
79'69 LS 008°S0L STEIBTLI SE6I1 81°92T°961 81'97T°961 00°0¥8°€10°1 0005 - 000 ‘€10 L,
SL'TL €S6VT6LS €S LYSLL ISLT v6'8LE°6E1 P6°8LEGET 00°9L1°96L 1o 29 SIVTAIIS 0006 ‘BI0L
¥1°8S ¥0°155°9T1 TL'S9TYE 71'9C vT Ly8°9S ¥T L¥8°9¢ 00'%99°L1T sorddng 29 sjoog 000t -[810L
L6°06 0L L6ST 00°0 €06 99'768°LST 99'T68°LST 00°L61°5S8°T 000€ - 0001 ‘810,
L9'16 L8SH1°6¢ES 000 €' £1°7S8°SL €1°7S8°SL 00'866°016 syyauag 000¢ ‘[e10L,
65°¢8 9$°L9T'STE 000 191 yr'658°¢9 ¥¥7668°€9 00°€T1°68€ pauIsse[D 00T BIOL
0v'C6 16'068°9¢¥1 00°0 09°L 60°S81°811 60°G81°811 00'9L0°SSS 1 PATBOYIMDD 0001 ‘]BI0L
sarmyrpuadxyg
LST6 £9°L18°810°€$S  00°0% €L LE'8TTTHTS LESTTTYTS 00°9v0°19Z°¢$ sonuaAY 0008 :[e10L
SONUAATY
% Joue[eqg palsqumouyg % 9JB(J O 1Baj} - jlichiitg)] gunjiom
paraquinousuf) S0y
puny [00Y3§ 1311840 0060 N
130d3J SIT) U0 PIPNOUL aI9M IRl SIUJ] JUN0I9E 31} AJUO S2PNOUT ATBUILINS S1Y) OJON Alemung punj
WV T€:LE:LO $70T/1€/80 W £20T/T0/L0 WOIA ¢LpAoq) Aq parsenbay
¥20t/¥0/60 G707 Jeax 1eoasiy

6€ 30 1 93ed

110doy 193png

Areyuswaf Jjied 1S9M €L




0196 86'60£°T6 000 06'¢ T0°SPLE 0°SYL'E 00°'$S0°96 SIEI0L, 000S v
SI'é66 98'CSTC8 000 ¢80 y1°20L Y120 00'$S6°C8 1813d() PUE SIOIATSS BUNNSUO))/[BUOISSI0I] 000085
6S°9L TI'LS6'6 00°0 1¥°€C 28'TH0'E 88 TH0‘E 00°000°€1 Aomosg 1000SS
00001 00001 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°001 S9OUSISJUO)) PUE [9ABL], 0000ZS
16°LS 65T0Tv1 ' TTE01 000 000 00°0 00°5TSYT S[EIOL 000F sxxx
16°LS 6S'T0TY1 ¥'zzeol 000 000 000 00°SZSVT sa1jddng pue sjeLISIRN 00001
[47A%] 9L 12S°T6~ 000 8¢°C1 $7°690°L1 ¥T690°L1 00°165°601 000€ - 0001 »+xx
66’68 0L'0Er' 1€ 000 Syl 0€'60€°S 0£°60€°S 00°0¥L9¢ S[BIOL, 000€ xxxx
68°98 V¥ L8y 000 11°¢l1 oc'¢L 9¢°¢€L 00°19¢ paIyIsse]o ‘dwo)) SINIOM 00209¢
L8€8 80918 000 €191 76'951 76'9S1 00°€EL6 pa1eoy a0 ‘dwo)) SIONI0OM  00T09€
L6 9% r4NA! 00°0 evel 881 88’1 00'v1 palisse[o ‘sourInsul juswikojdwau() 9181 00Z20S€
19°C8 0061 000 6¢L1 00’y 00’V 00°€C Pa1BoII1)190 “doueInsu] JuewAojdwou() 21els 0010S¢€
00°001 00°059 000 000 000 000 00°059 paLIsseL) ‘siyousq IBI[DM 29 UIESH 0020%¢
G9°€8 78 vL8°01 000 S€91 81°6TI°T 81°621°C 00°000°€1 DATBOI1IIR)) ‘S1Jauag SIBI[OM 79 IESH 0010¥€
98°G8 86°0¢t¢E 00°0 iyl (44 4S s 00°S8E PaLJISSE[D) ‘3IBOIPIN 002ZEE€
TL'T8 06°6S¢ 00°0 8T L1 01911 01911 00°CLY Pa1BDIJILS)) ‘QIBIIPIIN 001C¢e
$8'G8 0gTIPl 000 Syl 0L'TET 0L7T€T 00°S¥9°1 pauIsse[) ‘IASYO 00Z1€€
0L'S8 TL'980°9 000 0¢'¥1 8T'ST10°T 8T'ST10°T 00°Z01°L ssejo ‘wa)sAg Juseinay saakordwy onqnd 00202¢
$6'98 vL'S81°01 000 So€l 97'62S°1 976251 00°SILTT BOYTHIA0 “WdISAS JUSWAINY SIOYOED |, 18]S 00101¢
98°68 99'T8L'TT 000 AN4 YEESLE PEESL'E 00'9£5°9T STBIOL, 00T v
00°001 00'SLY'Y 00'0 000 00°0 00'0 00°SLY Y g SIOIEISIUIWPY PUE SIOSIALRANS PayIsse]D 0000€T
66°78 99°,0¢°81 000 10°L1 Y ESLE yEESL'E 00'190°CT SOLIB[ES ,SOPTY [EUONONNSU] 000012
1L°C8 07'80£°8¢ 000 6T LT 09'900°8 09'900°8 00°S1€9¥ S[EIOL, Q00T sxxx
1L°T8 0b'80€°8¢€ 000 62°L1 09°900°8 099008 00°S1E9Y SOLIB[RS SIAUOBd |, 000011
(87'88) (€1°L69°962$) 00°0% 87’881 68 18L°TE9S 68°18L°TE9$ 9L ¥80°9EES Jdueey SUIUUIBIY 29 WOIU]T [BIOL, vxxx
€T'1S 61'SL6'LT] 000 L8'8Y 18°9627°TC1 18°962°CC1 00°TLT0ST S[EI0L, 0008 +xxx
1¥°96 61'768°C 000 65t 18°L01 18°L0T 00°000°€ 1S3193U] 000998
000 (00'798°CT) 000 000 00'+98°TC 00'+98°CT 000 183 & JOLIJ - SNUSAY 18IS 100 [IV 100658
£8'6S 00°'LY6 L] 000 LT0Y 00°52£°66 00°'52€°66 00°CLTLYT SaNUIASY 2BIS 1O [V 000658
(88°¥61) (T€'TLIVTP) 00°0 88'v6S  80°S8H01S 80°S8H°01S 9.°718°S8 soueeg Surumdag pasnipy [BIOL xxx
% Joue[eq padquIndoug % 91e(] O 1ed X UL Funiom
P2I2qQUINOUAN) semoy
puny judwdojaaa PIIYD 00T1
NV T€LELO $70T/1¢/80 0} $T0T/10/L0 WO1] ¢LpAoq) Aq parsanbay
¥202/%0/60 GT0T ea A 18os1]

6€Jo g1 38ed

110day 193png

Areyuowiard Ied 1S9M €L



00°001 00°109°81 000 000 000 000 00°109°81 punyou] - 3500 10311pU] JO SIBJSURI], 000S€L
L¥'98 £ ¥£0°661 1¥'T72€°01 ¥0°6 9T'+18°0T 9T 180T 00" 1L1°0€T , 000S - 0001 »xx=»
% aoue[eqg patoqunouy % 9B O] JB3 X JyaLIny) FUDIOM
PparequInoudu) s[emoy
pun,] juswdo[aas PIYD 001 N
NV 1€:LELO ¥707/1€/80 MU $T0T/10/L0 WO £/ pAoq) Aq pajsanbay
¥202/¥0/60 CT0T B9 A 8IS

6£30 97 98eq

110day 198png

Areyuowa|y Jied 1S9OM €L



68°00L £€9°L96°119 £€9°L96°119 9L°T1E'L8 pareudisopur) [el0,
00°0 00°0 000 0070 (06L6 - 68L6) Ppaudisseur) :[eI0,
000 000 00°0 00°0 (88L6 - 0LL6) paudissy Jel0L,
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PAMILWIOD :[€30],
000 00'0 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0£L6)  POMISAY :[BIOL
000 00°0 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuon] :{e10],
soueeq pung Surpug Jo sjusuodwio)
68°00L £9°L96°119% £9°,96°119% 9L'TIE L8S (06L6) douereg pung 3uipuy :[e10],
88765  80°S8¥°01S 80°68¥01S 9,'718°C8 aoueleq Suruuldag :[e10],
0S'S9L9  SS'T8FI0I SS Z8H 101 00'00S‘1 Jdueeq puny uy (3sLIId3(Y)/3SLIIU PN :[BI0L,
87'L3 €E°6E9°LIT 1%22E01 LER 97 +18°0C 9T’ ¥18°0C 00°TLL'SYT 000L - 0007 ‘[e10L
00001  00°109°81 000 00°0 000 000 00°109°81 sas[} Surougul,{/0FMQO YO 000L [BI0L
00°0 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 AennQ 1e1ded 0009 ‘TeI0L
LY'98 £E7E0°661 1#'2TE01 ¥0'6 97+18°0¢ 97 +18°0¢ 00'TLI0ET 0005 - 0001 ‘Tel0L,
£€°88 LSTIS901 17°2TE01 1€ T0'SLE T0'SYLE 00°085°021 0005 - 000t ‘TeI0L,
0196 86'60€°C6 00°0 06'¢ T0°SPLE 0StL'e 00°$50°96 IO 79 $3914I9S 0006 ‘TBIOL
16'LS 65°20Tv1 I%'2CE01 000 000 000 00'STSHT sorddng 29 sjooq 000+ -[810.L
r'¥8 9.'1T5°C6 000 8561 YT 690°L1 YT 690°L1 00165601 000€ - 0001 ‘[el0L
5668 0L 0EP 1€ 000 SY¥l 0£°60¢°S 0£'60¢°S 00°0¥L9¢€ s1auagy Q00¢ ([B10L
98'68 99'78L°TT 000 AR PEESLE YEESLE 00'9£5°9T payIssed 000T [B10L
10728 0¥'80£°8¢ 000 6T'L1 09°900°8 09'900°8 00°S1€£9¥ patesynId) 0001 :1BI0L
sarmrpuadxyg
€1°1S 61°SL6LTIS 0008 L]'8Y 18°96T°TC1$ 18'962°TC1$ 00'7LT'0STS$ SONUIAIY 0008 -[BI0L
SANUIAY
% aoue[eg paiaqunouyg % (] 0] 18O X juaLn)) Fuom
paIaquINdUA() S[BIIOY
puny juswdojese PIIyd 0071 4
10daI Iy UO PIPN{OUT 194 18U} SU| JUTL02R 31y AJUO SIPNOUL ATRUIUNS SIY) SION Arsmimng
NV T€LELO $207/1€/80 MU} $T0T/10/L0 WO1g g.pAoqy Kq pajsanbay
¥20T/¥0/60 G707 Jea A [eosid

6¢Jo L] 98ed

110dayy 193png

Areyuawia[d yred 1SOM €1



68°00L £9°L96°119 €9°L96°119 9L°TIE'LY pajeudisapuy) ([EI0L
00°0 000 000 00°0 (06L6 - 68L6) Paugisseuf) :[EIOL
000 000 00'0 00'0 (8826 - 0LL6) pousIssy [[e10L
0070 000 00°0 000 (6916 - 0SL6) "~ POMIWOD) {RIO],
00°0 000 000 00°0 (6¥L6 - 0EL6)  DPIIOLUSNY ([BIOL
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[elo],
ssueeg pun,] urpuy Jo sjusuoduwo)
68°00L £9°L96°119% £9°L96°119% 9L°TIEL8S (06L6) 2oue[eg pur Suipug :[e10],
88°¥6S 80°G8¥°016 80°$8t°01S 9L°718°68 aoueleq Suruuidag [e10],
0S'S9L9  SST8YI0T §S I8P 10T 00°00S°‘T asue[eq punj ul (35€3.133(F)/a58a.10U] JN ([BICL
8t'L8 €ECEY°LIT 1¥'22€01 LE'S 9T +18°0¢ 97 118°0C 00'TLL'8YT 000L - 0001 ‘18101
00001 0010981 000 000 00°0 000 00'109°81 sas() Suroueury/03InQ WO 000L T#I0L
000 000 0070 0070 000 000 000 AepnQ [ende) 0009 :JEIOL
L¥'98 CEYE0‘661 17°2TE01 ¥0'6 97 ¥18°0C 97’ ¥18°0T 00'1L1°0€T 0005 - 0001 ‘[®I0L
£€'38 LSTIS90T 1¥'TCe'0l I1E 0°SrL'E T0°SPL'E 00°085°0C1 0005 - 000t 8101
01'96 86°60€°C6 0070 06'¢ T0°SYLE T0°SLE 00'550°96 PO 7 SIJIAISS 0006 TBI0L
16°LS 6570T I 1¥°22E01 000 000 000 00°STSYT soriddng 29 sjoog 000% [8I0L
w8 9.'1T5°C6 00°0 85°GI YT 690°L1 YT 690°LI 00165601 000€ - 0001 12101
$6°68 0L'0gY 1€ 000 Syl 0£°60¢°S 0£°60¢°S 00°0vL‘9€ s1y9usg (OO BI0L
98'G8 99°78L°TT 000 i vl YEESL'E PEESLE 00°9€5°9¢ PSYISSE[D (00T ‘8101
1L°T8 0%'80£°3€ 000 6TLI 09°900°8 09°900°8 00°S1£9% Pa1BOUIIR)) 0001 ([BIOL
samypuadxyg
grls 61°SL6'LTIS 00'0% L3'8P 18°962°CC1$ 18°967°CC1$ 00'7LT°0STS SINUIANY 0008 [BI0L
SANUIAIY
% aouejeq paraqunoug % ) O] I X juaLm)) Furrom
paidqunduuN S[eoYy
puny juowdopAdd PRYD 0071 ‘04
110da1 SIY) UO PAPN{oUL 919 JRY) SIUI] JUNOIdE Y A[UO Sapn[oul Ayeuuuns SIy) 910N Ageurung pung
NV 1¢-LE°LO $20T7/1£/80 0 $70T/10/L0 WO €Lphoqy Aq pajsenbay
¥20T/70/60 GTOT TS A [BOS1]

6€ 30 81 93ed

310day 393png

Areyuawia[ SIed 1S9OM €L



00°001 00'¥00°8 00°0 000 000 000 00'+00°8 PUNJINUJ - §1507) 193IIPU] JO SI9Jsuel] 000SEL
19°09 PEEPI0EE LY 868°LY1 €TTl 67'€£999 61°€£999 0£°9L9P¥S 0008 - 0007 %xxx
06'1€ v9'6vL 9L'0%Y'1 6L°9 09°65T 09'65T 00°05€C S[EIOL, 000S x5
0T'LL (1) A029 00°0 08°'CC 09°651 09°6S1 00°00L 1e10d() pue $901AI9S FunNSUO))/[BUOISSIJO0I] 00008S
LE'S YT SL 9L ¥TE 1 000 000 000 00°00%°1 snredoy] yuswdmby 71009S
09°¢S 00'pel 00911 000 000 000 00°0ST $20USIJUOY) PUB [3ABL], 0000ZS
LS'61 PL'69L9t 1L LS OpT 6v'C $8°8L9Y $8'8L9'Y 0£'906°L81 S[EIOL 000} xxxx
2191 00°15L°8C 0V’ 001°6H1 $S'T 06°'vSS‘Y 06'¥SS‘y 0£907'8L1 pooq 0000LY
0608 £9°'8ST°S LE YT 000 000 000 00°005°9 sa1jddng 991A19G POO,] 8000€+
00°C6 11°09L°T ¥6'SI1 e’y S6°'eCl S6'ETI 00°000°€ sariddng pue s[eLISIB]A 0000<¥
96°C8 96 ¥79°T6C 000 YLl v0'S6L°19 $0'S6L°T9 00°0Z¥' PS¢ 000€ - 0007 »xx+
60°€8 L8'95€°601 00°0 1691 €1'6¥T°TT €1'6vCTT 00'909°1€1 S[BIOL 000€ wxxx
£r'e8 06'€06°¢ 000 LS91 OI'SLL 01°SLL 00°6L9Y palisse[d ‘duro) SIa3IoOAN 00209¢
81°C8 16 000 8L 8L'61 8L°61 00111 payIsse[d “soueinsu] juswAojdwaur) 1elg 00205¢
£9°C8 80°006°0% 000 LeLl 76°'665°8 76'665°8 00°00S°6% patissey) ‘siyousg B9 M %9 UI[SH 0020¥¢
IL°T8 LS 1L9°T 00°0 6C’L1 £¥'86¢ £y'86¢ 000€C°¢ POLJISSEL) ‘QIBOIPIN 002ZEE
7L°T8 SELTY'IT 000 8T'LI $9°L8€°T $9°L8E°T 00°S18°¢CT paisse[) ‘IASYO 00Z1€€
95°€8 §LT9E°0S 000 791 $T'806°6 ST'806°6 00°'1LT°09 $SB]D ‘WISAS JuswRINay ssdkofdwg olqnd  00TOTZE
ST'T8 60'89T°€81 000 SLLT 16°SYS 6€ 16'SYS 6€E 00'v18°CTT S[BIOL 000T xxx
66°0L $S°018°09 000 10°6C St LPS YT S LY8YT 00°859°C8 S SIOJENSIUIIPY PUE SIOSIATdNG PayIsse[) 0000€2
8768 vS°LSYTTI 000 TL01 99869t | 9%°869F1 00°9G1°LET soLrepeg Hoddng payisse]) 000022
06'¥L $S°091°C0FS 00°0% 01°st T0'Z01°SE1S 70°201°S¢T$ 96°797'8¢€5$ Jdue[eq SUIMUISIY 79 JWOIU] [BIO], »xxx
v6'¥8 80'ISL IOV 000 90°'S1 6'8YT 1L T6'8YTIL 00°000°ELY S[BIOL, 0008 s xxx
tr'66 85°886°1 000 LSO Wil il 00°000°C 189J93U] 000998
98°66 00°€6LY 000 Py 00°L0T 00°L0T 00°000°S S[eSIA 1PV - S3[ES POO;] 107£98
00°001 00°000°61 000 000 000 00°0 00°000°61 uonumN pryd 000ZS8
L0083 80°20T°0TC 00°0 €661 T6'L6LYS T6'L6LYS 00°000°SLT youny - uoHLIAN P 200728
LY'98 THL9LE0] 000 £eel 86°7€791 86°CZ€T91 00°000°0T1 1SPHg - uonLnN pryd 100228
00°001 00°000°CS 000 000 00°0 000 00°000°CS swe1801J UONIINN PIyD 000728
91T 9601’1 000 ¥8°L6 01°€58°¢9 01°€58°€9 96°79Z°S9 ssuefeg Surumsag paysnlpy [BIOL wuxr
% Joue[eq palaquinouyg % 91 O] Jes JuaLMY) SunIom
PaIaqUINIUIU) s[emoy
puny BLL19JeD 00l g
WV T1€LELO $20T/1£/80 LI $T0T/10/L0 WOIT gLphoqy Aq pajsanbay
¥20T/v0/60 GZOT Jea X [BOSig

6€ JO 61 33ed

110day] 198png

Kreyuatafd y1ed 1S9M €L



68 VLY~ €5'89%°89 £5°89°89 WL LIVPT) pa1eudIsopuf) ({EI0L
000 000 0070 0070 (06L6 - 68L6) pdIudisseul) (B0
000 000 000 000 (88L6 - OLL6) pausIssy ([e1oL
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PINIULWO)) :[BIOL
000 00°0 00°0 000 (6716 - 0€L6)  PaIOMNSAY ‘[BIOL
00°0 000 000 00°0 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuon :{e10],
soueeq puny Surpug Jo sjusuodwo)
(68¥Ly) £5891°89% £5°89¥°89% GLLIY'YIS) (06L6) 2ouered pung Suipuy :[e10L
¥8'L6 01°€58°€9 01°€58°€9 95'79T°S9 souefeq Suruuidag :[el0],
(6L's) €Y S19Y EY'S19'Y (0€°089°6L) doueeg puny ul (3sBIILII(T)/SBIIDU] I3N :[BI0L
3119 YE8Y1°8EE L8868 LY 90°C1 67°€£9°99 67°€£9°99 0£°089°CSS 000L - 0001 ‘Tel0L
00'001  00'+00°8 00'0 0070 000 00°0 00’7008 s28) SurourulJ/08IMQ BWO 000L ‘[BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 0070 AeqnQ tende) 0009 TeI0L
19°09 PEPPI0EE LY'868°LY1 €Tl 67°€£999 6%°££9°99 0£°9L9'b¥S 000S - 0001 :[e30L
61 8C6IS'LE LY'868°Ly1 ¥S'T Sh8E’’y SH'RE’'Y 0£95T°061 0006 - 000% ‘18101,
06°1¢ ¥9°6¥L 9L'0vt’1 6L°9 09°'6S1 09°651 00°0S€°C IOWIQ % S991A19S 0006 ‘[BI0L
LS61 ¥L'69L9€ TLLSYOpT 6v'T $8°8L9Y G8'8L9Y 0£'906°L81 sarjddng 29 s3joog 000% 12101
9578 96'¥29°76T 000 LT $0°S6L°19 ¥0'S6L°19 00'0Zh'HSE 000€ - 0001 ‘2101
60°€S L8'95€°601 000 1691 £1°6¥T°TC €1°6v2°TT 00909°1€1 siyauag Q00¢ ‘Bl
STT8 60'897°€81 000 SLLT 16'SPS‘6¢ 16'StS6¢€ 00'¥18°CCT PoLISSBLD 000T TEl0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Pa1edYUIIR)) 0001 [BIOL
saImyIpuadxyg
¥6'v8 80 1SL 10¥S 00°0% 90°ST T6'SYTILS T6'SYTILS 00°000°¢LY$ SONUIANY (0008 eI L
SoNuUdAY
% Joueeyq paiaqunouyg % 91B(J O Jed X LNy Funpom
passquuInousu) S[enoy
puny enajafe) 00gl ‘Mg
110d51 STY) UO PIPI[OUT 1M JLLf) S3UT| JUTLOI9E ) AJU0 SIpNIUL Arerwms siy) 230N Aleuruing
NV 1€:LELO $20T/1€/80 Dl $20T/10/L0 WO ¢LpAoqs Aq pasanbay
¥202/%0/60 GZ0T Jea A [8osL]

6€ 30 0T 2324

110day] 198png

Kaeyuswald Y1ed 1S9M €L




6£Jo 1z 98ed

110d3y 398png

68 vLY- £5°89t°89 £5'89%°89 (L LIFYD) pareudisapuy) :[ei0L
000 000 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6)  Ppaudisseuf) :[ejo],
000 000 000 000 (88L6-0LL6) pouSIssY ([EI0L
000 0070 000 000 (69L6 - 05L6)  Papmuwo) :{ejo]
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0EL6)  PoIOINSAY [RIO],
000 000 000 000 (6116 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[e10],
soue[eq punj Surpug Jo sjusuodiio)
(68°¥LY)  £5897°89% £5°89%°89% BLLIVPLS) (06L6) 9our[eg puny Surpuy :[e10],
¥8'L6 01°€58°€9 01°¢58°¢9 95°29T'S9 ooueeq Suluuidad :EIOL
(6L°€) I A (N EP'SI9y (0£°089°6L) Joueeq punyg ui (9SEaI3(T)/ISBAIIU] JIN :[BIOL,
81°19 YE'811°8€€ L¥'868°LY1 90°CI 67°€€9°99 67'€£9°99 0€£°089°CSS 000L - 0001 ‘[eI0L
00001 007008 000 000 000 000 00008 sas() Suueury/o8nQ PYO 000L T80L
000 000 0070 0070 00°0 000 00'0 AepnQ [ended 0009 (@101,
19°09 PEPPI0EE LY'868°L¥1 €Tl 6%'€£9°99 6¥°€£9°99 0€'9L9'%¥S 0005 - 0001 :[#10L
L6l 8¢ 6ISLE LY 868°LY1 ST SH'SE8 Y SY'9e8‘y 0£95Z°061 000S - 000% :1B10L
06'1€ ¥9'6tL 9L 0V’ T 6L79 09°651 09°651 00°0S€°C IOIQ 29 SOJIAISS 0006 [eI0L
LS 61 YL 69L°9€ [LLSEOFT 6T G8'8LYY $8'8L9'Y 0£906'L81 sarddng 2g sjjooq (00F ‘[#I0L
96°Z8 96'$79°T6T 000 LT $0'S6L°19 ¥0'S6L'19 00'0TH'vSE 000€ - 0001 :TBI0L
60'¢8 L895€°601 000 1691 €16¥2°TT e16vTCT 00'909°1€1 s;yauaq (00¢ 1810l
T8 60'89T°€81 000 SLLY 16'S¥S6€ 16'S¥5°6¢ 00'+18°CCT PaYISSE[D (00T [BI0L
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 pa1edy1IR) 0001 [BI0L
saanypuadxyg
¥6'v8 80'1SL T0¥$ 00°0% 90’1 T6'8YTILS T6'8YTILS 00°000°€LT$ $aNU2A3Y 0008 (TEI0L
SANUIAY
% aouejeq paroqunouyg % a1e O, Ieo X UBIIND Funpom
PaIdqUINOUAU[) S[emoy
" puny vLIRIE) (0CT 0
110ds1 SII U0 PIPNIOU] 2124 JBL) SIUT] JUNOIIB S AJUO SSPTIOUT ATBUILNS STY) 3JON Ademnuing pung
NV T€LELO $20T/1€/80 N3 $T0T/10/L0 WOI] ¢LpAoqy Aq pajsenbay
¥207/¥0/60 GZ0T Jed A [BoS1

Arejuawa[g NIed 1SOM €L




19y SLSESES 00°0$ 6£'56 LELITELS L6LITELS TL'ES99LS due[eg SUINUITIY 79 SWOIUY [BIOL, x4
LT 66 TE'686°1 000 €L0 89'p1 891 00°000°C S[BIOL 0008 *»xx
LT 66 TE586°1 000 €L°0 891 891 00'000°C 1S919U] 000998
80'C £°05S°1 00°0 6°L6 67 €0T°EL 6T°€01°EL TLESOYL souereq Suiuuisog pasnipy [BI0L s xxx
% oue[eg paroquINOUug % 9je O] 1B X ua1m) FUDIO M
pataqunouauy s[emioy
purn,] aduBUUIRIA] PaLIRJO 00F1 ‘g
NV T€:LELO $70T/1€/80 1A} $70T/10/L0 WOIJ £LpAoq) £q paysanbay
¥20T/70/60 G707 IBIA [BOSI]

6€ 30 7T 33eg

110day] 198png

Kreynowafd Y1ed 1S9M €L



6£°56 L6LIT'EL L6LTTEL TL'ESH9L pajeusisapu :[eI0L

00'0 000 000 00'0 (06L6 - 68L6) Ppaudisseuf) :[eI0],
00°0 00'0 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) paudssy :[e0]
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  Panmuo) :[eI0],
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  PAOLISIY :[BIO],
000 000 000 00°0 (6116 - 01L6) 319BPUdSUON :[810],
asueeg pung Surpugd jo syusuodwio)
6£°56 L6LITELS LELITELS TLES9'9LS (06L6) 2ouered punJ Juipud [e10]
6'L6 67°€01°€L 6T°E01°€EL TLES9YL souefeg Suruurdag (10,
€L°0 89'¥1 89°¥1 00°000°C Jduejeg punyg ul (35L.133(])/35€2.10U] JIN ([EIO],
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 ‘[e10L
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 sas() Surourul/08IMQ JSYWO 000L [BIOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AepmQ ende) 0009 :[BI0L
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000S - 0001 ‘%101
000 000 000 000 0070 000 000 000S - 000 ‘[810L
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 IO % $9V1AIS 0006 :|BIOL
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 sofddng 29 sjjood 000¥ 1e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘TeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sygauag 000¢€ ‘B0
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 payIsse[D 00T TeI0L
000 = 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 pa1BOYIId) 0001 :[BI0L
samjipuadxyg
LT 66 7ES86°TS 00°0$ €L°0 89°¥1$ 89°¥1$ 00°000°C$ SONUAASY 0008 ‘[8I0L
SONUIAIY
% oueeq pataqunouyg % 3je(] O 83X jua.um) Supom
paraqunouduUy s[enjoy

pun,] SOUBUSITIEIA PAISIS 00T 1
110do1 ST} UO PAPN[OUL SI3M JBY) SSUI[ JUNOIIE S A[UO SSPNIOUI ATBUILUNS SIY) SJON Arewmiming

NV 1€:L€°LO $70T/1€/80 MW $202/10/L0 WOl £LpAoq) Aq pajsanbay

¥20¢/¥0/60 G707 JBa A [BOS1]
6€ Jo €7 93ed HMOQQNM HOWH:—MH Areyuawiafy red 1S9M €L



+707/%0/60
6€ JO vz 93ed

110day 3108png

6556 L6LITEL L6LIT'EL TLES99L pareudisopuf] ([EI0 L,
0070 000 00°0 00°0 (06L6 - 68L6)  DPauBIsseu() [BI0],
000 000 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) pausissy :el0],
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  Panwiwio) :[e10],
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  Pa10LSY :[BIOL
000 000 000 000 (6116 - 01L6) 219epuadsuoN :[ex0],
soueleg punyg Surpuy Jo sjusuoduro)
6£°56 L6LIT'ELS L6LIT'ELS TL'ES9'OLS (06L6) 2ourreg punyg Juipuy 810
6'L6 6T°€01°EL 6T°€01°¢L TLES9YL souejeg Suiuuigoq :[eIoL
€L0 89°%1 89°#1 00°000°C 3duefeqg pung ul (3sEIII3(])/IsLAISU]T 9N ([BIO],
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 “[eI0L
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 sas) Suoueur /08O BYO 000L [1BI0L
000 000 0070 000 000 000 000 KepnQ rende) 0009 [#0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 ‘[B10L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000S - 000 :1BI0L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 1310 29 SADIAISS (00S ‘TEI0].
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sarjddng 2y sjoog 000F ‘[210L
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 :TeI0L
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjgauag 000¢ “TeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 paIsse[D Q00T ‘[e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 paIBOYNId) 0001 “JEI0L
sarmytpuadxy
LT 66 TE586°1$ 00°0$ €L°0 89°%1$ 89°'p1$ 00°000°C$ SONUAASY 0008 :[BI0L
SONUIAY
% aoueeq parsqunouyg % 9je(] O Jed X juaim)) Funpiom
paiaquInousur) S[emoy
pung 2duBudjuIejA] pa.LdJq 0041 04
110da1 ST} UO POPIIBI SI9M JEL]) SAUI] JUNOOSE 3Tf) A[UO SIPNJOUY ATEUIUINS ST} SION Arewuing puny
NV 1€:LELO $T0T/1€/80 DI $TOT/10/L0 WOIS ¢ pAoqy Aq paysenbay

$Z0T Jea X RIS
Areyuowia[g yred 1S9M €L




00'1 SLYEL'LS 00°0$ 00°66 00°T1€29LS 00'TT1ETOLS SL'SYO'0LLS Jdue[ey BUIUUIBIE 79 SWOIU] [BIOL, sxxx
L9'86 16'9p¢°11 000 €E°1 60°€ST 60°€ST 00°00S°T1 S[I0.L 0008 x =+
L9°86 16'9%€'11 000 €1 60°€ST 60°€ST 00°00S°TT 1S0IU] 000998
(8¥°0) (91°219°¢) 00°0 8001  16°LST°TOL 16°LST°T9L SLSYS8SL Jouepeq Suruuisag pAISnlpy [BI0L xxxx
9%, Jouereq paloquunouyg % 3B O JBa X juaLm) sunopm
PaJaqUINOUIU[) sTemoy
2y [, IO 10 pun,] 2A19saYy [e192dS 00L] N
NV T€:LELO ¥20T/1€/80 MY} $TOTZ/10/L0O WO ¢LpAoqy £q paysanbay
¥20T/0/60 S70T Jea A [BOSI

6€Jo 67 98eg

110day] 198png

Arejuawaly Jied 1S9M €L



0066 00 T1E°T9L 00'11€T9L SL'SYOOLL pareudIsapu) 810

00°0 00°0 000 000 (0616 - 68L6) Pausisseu[) [eI0L,
000 000 000 000 (886 - OLL6) paugIssy :[eloL
000 000 00°0 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PIRIUWIO)) ([BIO],
000 000 000 000 (6VL6 - 0EL6)  DINOINSNY :[€I0L
000 00°0 000 00°0 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[e10],
souejeq pun] Suipuy jo sjusuodwo))
0066 00 TTETILS 00'TTETOLS SLSHO'OLLS (06L6) 2ouerRq pun,] Surpuy :[eI0],
001  16°LSIT9L 16°LS1°T9L SL'SPS‘8SL soueleq Suluuidag e10L
£€°1 60°€S1 60°€ST 00°00S°‘11 asuejeqg puny ur (3sEa133(])/35E310U] JaN :[BIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 - 0001 :[Bl0L
000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 0070 sas() Suoueuly/0FINQ BYPO 000L [BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 KennQ 1ende) 0009 TEI0L
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000S - 0001 ‘[e0L
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0005 - 000¥ :[B10L
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 IO 29 SIV1AISS 0006 [JBI0L
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 soriddng 29 sjjoog 000 ‘Te10L
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000€ - 0001 ‘[e0L
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 s1yauUag 000€ 18101
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 PaYISSE[D 000T TBIOL
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 Pa1BO 13D 0001 “[BI0L
sormgrpuadxyq
L9°86 16'97€° 118 00°0% €1 60°¢STS 60°¢S1% 00°005°T1$ SoNUAAY (0008 TEIOL
SONUIADY
% Jouereqg parequnouyg % e 0] 18O A juaiIn FuIOM
pataquinouau(y S[emoy

BT, 19IRQ) JOI pun 2ATSSY [810adS QLT ‘0
1odal Sy} UO PSPA[OUI SJoM 7Y} SOUT| JUN0IOE Y AJUO Sapn[oul ATetwns sIyl 31N AremnuIng

NV 1€:LEL0 $T0T/1€/80 M) $TOT/10/L0 WOL] gLPpAoq) Aq paisenbay

¥20T/¥0/60 $70T ea X 18dsig
6€ J0 9 23ed Hh@ﬂum wﬁw—usm Areuawo[y N1ed 1S9M €L



0066 00 11€79L 00 T1€ET9L SL'SYO0LL pajeUSISApU[) ([BIOL

00°0 000 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6)  pausisseuq) :EI0L
000 000 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) paudissy ([BIOL
000 00°0 000 00°0 (69L6 - 0SL6) ~ PAMILIWIO]) :[EIOL
000 000 000 000 (67L6 - 0EL6)  PoIOLIsay (B0
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepusdsuoN :[e10L,
soueleq pung Surpug Jo sjusuoduro)
00'66 001 TETILS 00'11€T9LS SL'SHO'OLLS (06L6) 20oue[eg pun, Surpuy :[e10]
8¥°001 16°LS1°T9L 16°LS1°T9L SL'SHS'SSL souejeq Suluuidag [eI0 L,
€€°1 60°€ST 60°€ST 00°00S°11 asuereg pung ul (3seaA3([)/A581U] JaN TBI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 ‘8101
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 s9s) Surourul /08I0 WO 000L [eI0L
000 00°0 000 000 0070 000 000 KepnQ [ende) 0009 (2101
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00065 - 0001 :[#10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0005 - 000% ‘[&10L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 IO % SIJNAIS (006 ‘[BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sorddng 2 s300g 000Y :[810L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000¢€ - 0001 ‘[BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjyauag 000¢ ‘B0 L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PayIsse[) 00T :[EI0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 Pa18d1Id)) 0001 “TBI0L
sargrpuadxy
L9°86 16'9VE11$ 00°0% €€°1 60°€SIS 60°€SIS 00°00S°11$ SaNUIASY 0008 [e10L
SOMUIAIY
% aoue[eq palsqunouyg % e 0 Ied jeEliuig) Sunpom
palaqunousuf) STemoYy
spofoag AepnQ [eade) ueyy, 19430 L0J PUNY JAIISHY [ewadg gLy :ng
110da SI) U0 PIPRIOUT 210/ JET} SAUI] JUNOIOE oY) A[HO Sapioul ATeruums STyj SJON Areunung punyg
NV T€:LE°L0 $207/1€/80 0 $207/10/L0 WOIS ¢LpAoq) Aq pajsenbayy

$T0T/10/60
6€ 30 L7 93eg

GTOT -Jed A 1eosid
Arejuotia]d NI1ed 1SOM €L

110day 198png




18°0 LETOPS 00°0$ 6166 89'908°95$ 89°908°95$ S0'69T°LS$ Jduefeq BuIUUIBIE 7 AWOIU] [BIOL, yxx+
LS'86 65'88L 000 €1 IR0 1§28 00'008 SIBIOL 0008 xxxx
LS'86 65°88L 000 ev'1 AN IS 00008 1I3101U] 000998
(85°0) (¢z9ze) 000 85°00T  LTS6L9S LT S6L‘9S $0'69t°9S douereq Sulumsag pAISnipy [BIOL s xxx
% aosueeg palaqunouy % 212 O] JBo X uaLm) Funpiom
parsquInoudu} S[emoy
»dwiasod Joy pun, 2A1983Yy [e192dS 0007 M
NV 1€°LELO $20T/1€/80 NIW $20T/10/L0 WOIL ¢LpAoqy Aq pajsanbay
¥20T/¥0/60 G707 Iea X [BOS1]

6¢ JO 8T 9%ed

110dayf 198png

Kreyuowiafy jied 1SOM €L



61°66 89'908°9S 89'908°9¢ S0'69T°LS pajeusisopuq Te10l

000 000 00°0 000 (06L6 - 68L6) PaudIsseu] [EI0],
00°0 000 000 000 (8816 - 0LL6) pausIssy :[eloL
000 00°0 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PIpRUWO) [EIOL,
000 0070 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  PIONSAY ([e10],
00°0 00°0 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 219epuadsuoN :[E10 L,
soue[eq pun Surpuy Jo sjusuodwo)
61°66 89°908°95$ 89'908°95$ S0'69T°LSS (06L6) adoue[eg pun,] SuIpuy :[e10],
86°001  LTS6L'OS LTS6L'9S 506995 soueleq Sutuurdag €10,
£v'1 1t Il 00°008 Jdue[eg puny ul (3SL3I33(])/aSBIIdU] JIN] :[BI0L
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000L - 0001 ‘TeI0L
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 sas) Surourul J/0FINQ YO 000L [BI0L
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 AepnQ 1ended 0009 €101,
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 0005 - 0001 ‘8101
000 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 000 0005 - 000t ‘1801
000 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 000 19Y1Q 79 SIVIAISS 0006 ‘1BI0L
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 sarddng 2 sjood 000 [eI0L
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘8101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjyauag 000¢ 1810l
000 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 PayIsSE[D 00T [810L
000 000 00°0 0070 000 00°0 000 pa1edLIIRD) 0001 :[BIOL
sormrpuadxyq
LS'86 6S'88LS 00'0$ . €'l 7' 11% 7' 11% 00°008% SONUAAIY 0008 TeI0L
SONUIAY
% Jouereqg paiaqunouyg % 91 0, 189 X jLikisulg) Sunpom
PaIdqUINOUIU[) s[eryoy

)] dweIso 10y pun,j oAy 18193dS 0007 N3
120da1 SIY) UO PSPHOUL 213/ U} SAUI[ JUN0E Y} A[UO SOPN[DUT Alewwns ST} A)ON Aremuing

NV TEILELO ¥20T/1€/80 1 $ZOT/10/L0 WOL gLpAoqy Aq pajsonbay

¥202/¥0/60 GZO0T dBd A 1BOSI
6€ J0 67 93ed HMQQONM awwm:—m Areyuawa[y yied 1S9M €L



61766 89'908°9 89'908°9¢ S0°69T°LS pajeuBIsapur) [[eI0L

000 00°0 000 000 (0646 - 68L6)  Ppaudisseu() :[ejo],
000 00°0 000 00°0 (886 -0LL6) ~ PAUBISSY [[BIO]
000 000 00°0 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PaMIWOD :[BIO,
0070 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6) Pa1011)89Y ‘[eI0 L
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 219epuadsuoN :[e10],
soueleq pung Surpuq Jo sjusuoduio)
61'66 89'908°95$ 89°908°95$ S0'69T°LS$ (06L6) duereg pung Furpug (2101,
85001 LTS6L'9S LTS6L9S S0'69t°9S ooue[eq Jutuuigdoq :{el0],
€'l 132101 Wit 00°008 Jdue[eg puny uI (35LI.L33(])/358IU] J3N] TEI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000L - 0001 ‘18I0
000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 sas) Surourul/08IMQ 1PWO 000L [B0L
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 KepnQ ende) 0009 (8101
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000S - 0001 ‘1BI0L
000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 0006S - 000 ‘18I0 L
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 JOYIO 2P SIJIAIRS (000S ‘[0 L
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 sarddng 29 sjood 000 [[BI0L
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000€ - 0001 -Te10L
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 sjyouRg 000t ‘TeI0L
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 PayIsse[D 000T “1810L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 patedyuia) 0001 <[B0L
soinjipuadxyg
LS 86 65°88L% 00°0% el 7118 Iy11$ 00°008% sanuaAay 0008 ‘1801
SANUAAY
% soueeq paIoquInouy % 218(] O IBd & JUIIND) Sun{Io M
PAJAqUIOUDU() S[emoy
sayaudy :..»E?EES@& J0J pung 1359y [e12adS 0007 A
110d21 SI) GO PAPNIUL 2I9M JBI} SIUYJ JUN0IDE Y ATUO Sapnjout Avewums STO} 9)ON Asewung pung
NV 1€LE:L0 $707/1€/80 WU $T0T/10/L0 WOL] gLphoqy Aq pajsanbay
¥20T/70/60 $TOT B A [BOSI]
6€ Jo 0¢ 28ed whcﬂvm HQM_U—‘-MH Kreyuowra[g ied 1S9M €L




(S6'12) (9L €v1°68) 00°0$ S61TT  06°L08°0SS 06°L08°05$ Y199 1H$ JouB[Ry BUIUUISIY 7P IWOIU] [EIOL, s
(0€8)  (6v'695°F) 000 80°€81 6469001 669001 00°005‘S STEIOL 0008 # %+
(cz'101)  (0€°190°9) 000 €T°10T 0€°190°01 0£'190°01 00°000°S $00,4 1odojaasq/uoneSnIN 001898
9€'86 [18°16V 000 ¥9'1 618 61'8 00°00S 121U] 000998
(s9z1) (LTYLSY) 000 S9°TIT  TI¥'8ELOV 1¥'8€L‘0Y P1¥91°9¢ sduejeq Suruui3og PASNIPY [BIOL, 4 xxx
% aoue[eq palsqunouyg % 3e(] OL 189 X JULM)) SUIIO M
ﬁo.ﬁubﬁﬁzonoﬁD STe1Oy
puny sanioe, [ende) 00ST ‘0
NV 1€:LE:L0 $20T/1€/80 W3 $T0T/T0/L0 WOx] g€LpAoq) Aq parsonbay
¥20T/10/60 G707 Jes A 18osty
6€ 30 1¢ 9%ed HHQQOM “—me:.—m Kreyuowiafd Sred 159M €L



S6'1TI1 06'L08°0S 06',08°0S Y1499 1% pareusisapup) [eI0],
00'0 00°0 00°0 000 (06L6 - 68L6) paudisseu) ([e10]
000 000 000 000 (886 - OLL6) poudissy B0
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PONILILLOD) ([BIO,
000 000 000 0070 (6¥L6 - 05L6)  P1owIsay ([BIOL
0070 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 2192pusdsuoN] :[e10 L,
souereq pung Jurpuyg jo sjuauodwo)
S6'171  06°L08°0S$ 06'L08°05$ PI'H99°1+$ (06L6) 2oue[eqg pung Juipug :[e10],
S9ZII  1¥'8EL°O¥ 1¥'8SEL 0V P1I'$91°9¢ soueleq Fuiuurdoq :[eI0],
80°€8I 6769001 6+°690°01 00'00s‘s asuepeq puny u (3sLa.133(7)/3s8210U] JIN ([EIOL
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000L - 0001 ‘[e10L
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 sos() Suidurul/08MQ 1BYIO 000L [[BI0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 KepnQ [ende) 0009 8101
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0070 0005 - 0001 “[BI0L
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0006 - 0007 ‘[B10.L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1910 29 SIVIAISS (006 :JBI0L
000 000 000 0070 000 00'0 000 sarjddng 29 ssjood 0004 -TeI0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000¢€ - 0001 ‘[e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 s1y0uU3g 000€ ‘801
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PoUISSeID 000T (TEI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Pa18oLI1133) 0001 ([BI0L
somyipuadxg
80'¢8)  (6V695°1$) 00'0% 80°¢8T  6V°690°01% 6%°690°01% 00°005°S$ $aNUIASY 0008 ‘TBI0L
SONUIAY
% pataqunouyg % 91B(] O 189 X ua.un) Supom
plelepsidaliliig] S[emoy
puny saniioey [ende) 005T ‘N
110d51 S1U3 WO PAPNIOUT SI3M JB} SSU[ JUNOOIE dY A[uo sopnjoul Arewiuns syl SJoN Aewung
NV T€LELO $0T/1€/80 1 $Z0T/10/L0 WOL] gLphoqy Aq pajsanbay
$20¢/%0/60 GZ0T 83X [BosIq
6€ 30 T¢ 33ed Hh@ﬁum H@Wﬁ=m— Axejuowaly red 1S9M €1




$6'1T1 06°L08°0S 06°L08°0S P99 1y pajeugisapup) ([ej0L,
000 00°0 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6)  Paudisseur ;[E10],
000 000 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) ~ POUBISSY :[e10]
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PanIumuo)) :[el0
00'0 00°0 00°0 000 (6¥L6 - 0EL6)  PAINSTY :[BI0T
00°0 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) d1qepuadsuon :[e10L
soue[eq punyg Surpudg Jo sjuouodwo)
$6°1T1 06'L08°0S$ 06'L08°0S$ y1¥99°1¥$ (06L6) 2douE[eg pun{ Suipuy :[B10L
$9°CII 17'8€L°0Y 1¥'8€L°0F v1'%91°9€ aougjeq JuiuuiBog :[e10L
80°€81 6+°690°01 6¥'690°01 00°00S°S soue[eg puny ul (3sBILA()/ASEIIU] N [EI0L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000L - 0001 ‘Te10],
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $as) SudUBUL{/0FINQ YO 000L TEI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 KepnQ rende) 0009 [BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0006 - 0001 ‘[e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0005 - 000¥ “1e10.L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 12O 2 SIOIAIS 000 T8I0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sa1ddng 2 s3j00g 000¥ ‘18101
000 00°0 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘Te10L,
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjgaudg 000E :[B10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 payIsse]D 000T ‘[B10L
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 pajedy1Ia) 0001 (18101
sainjipuadxyq
(80°¢8)  (6t°695V$) 00'0$ 80°¢81 67'690°01$ 6%'690°01$ 00°005°S$ SONUSAY 0008 ‘[BI0L
SONUAAY
% Joueeqg Parequnoug % e O] I3 X JUAIIND) Juniom
parqUINOUd() S[eTIoY
puny s3pdey [ende) 0S7 (0
110d3J SIY} GO PAPN[OTI 219M JEY) SOUI] JUNOIOE SYI ATUO SSPNIIUT ATEWIUINS SIY) SJON Axpumng pung
NV 1€:L€:L0 $T0T/1€/80 0 $TOT/10/L0 WOI] £LpAoq) Aq parsonbay

¥202/%0/60
6€ JO ¢¢ aTeq

110d3y 198png

G707 Jea A 189Sl
Arejuawia[g yred 1S9M €L




9°¢ 67°68C 000 8€°96 ILO1LL ILOILL 00°000°8 0009 - 000T »xxx
9'¢ 62°68C 000 8£°96 1L0ILL IL'O1LL 00°000°8 STEIOL, 0009 #xv.x
9'¢ 67°68T 000 8€'96 IL°01LL 1L01L'L 00'000°8 5§99, 199Y2LY  Z000T9
(00°65) (90°¥£L°€8T$) 00°0% 00'6ST  LTH09'VILS LTY09VILS 170L8°08%$ JduE[Rg BUIUUIBIY 79 JWOIU] [BIOL, s x.xx
7966 89°918°6¢€ 000 8€°0 AN TE€ST 00°000°0% S[BIOL, 0008 xxxx
79'66 89'918°6¢ 000 8¢°0 TEeST zeest 00°000°0% 191Ul 000998
(ov'eL) (yL'085"€TE) 00'0 OV'ELT  S6°0SYYOL S6'0SY ¥9L 12°0L8°0b¥ duepeq Sunumsog paIsnlpy [EI0L xxxx
% oueredq patoqumouyg %, 918 O] I8 X UMD SUIO A\
parsqumousu) s[emoy
pun,j sauioe4 [00ysS Auno) 00S¢€ N
NV T€LELO ¥T0OT/1€/80 MY $T0T/10/L0 WO ¢Lphoq) Aq parsonbay
¥202/10/60 $70T dea X 1eosiy
6€ Jo ¢ a3eq HHQQOHM “—QMm:—m Areyuowa(s 1ed 1S9M €L



90°091 95 €68°95L 96 €68°9SL 170L8TLY pareudisapu) Te0 )
000 000 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6) Paudisseur] :[eI0]
000 0070 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) paugIssy (e,
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PARIIIWO]) ([BI0],
0070 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0EL6)  PaRINSTY [EIOL
000 00°0 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoy :[e10],
soue[eg] puny Suipuy Jo syusuodwo))
90091  95°€68°9SL$ 95°€68°9SLS$ 1Z°0L8TLYS (06L6) 2oue[ed pun Suipud 10,
OV ELT  S6'0STHIL S60SY Y9L 12°0L8°0%¥ aoue[eg Sutuuidayg :[e10L,
(zo's7)  (6€°LSS L) (6€°LSSL) 00°000°C€ Jsuereq puny ul (3SEII3I(])/ISBIISU] 9N :[BIOL
9°¢ 6T 68T 00°0 8€°96 [LOILL 1LO1LL 00°000°8 000L - 0001 :[eI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sas() Suoueurj/03MQ POYO 000L ‘[#10L
79'¢ 6768C 000 2€°96 ILOILL ILOTLL 00'000°8 KenQ 1ende) 0009 1810 L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 ‘810,
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0005 - 000 ‘B0 L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 19O % SII1AIS 0006 ‘[BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sarjddng 29 s3j00d 000% [810L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘[BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 sjyouag 000€ ‘[eI0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 PaYISSe[D 00T (TBIOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Pa1BOYId)) (001 ([BIOL
sarmyrpuadxy
7966 89°'9¥8°6¢$ 00°0$ 8¢°0 TEESTS TEESTS 00°000°0+$ SONUIATY 0008 [BI0L
SONUIAIY
% Jduereyg pataquinouyg % 9je(] O Jed { juaLm) Fuppom
PAIdqUINOUIUN S[eoYy
punyj 31198 [00Y0S AN0D 0OSE N
110d51 I} U0 PAPNOUL 2I9M JBY} SAUT] JUNOIIB SYF A[UO SIPN[oUl Areqiuns siyj 90N Arsmiuing
WV T€:LELO $70T7/1€/80 MW $T0T/10/L0 WO ¢LpAoqy Aq paysonbay
¥202/¥0/60 G707 Aea A 18OS1
6€ JO G¢ 93ed HHOH—OMH HQM@=MM Areuswa( Sed 1S9M €L




90°091 95 €68°9SL 95°€68°9SL 1T0L8TLY pareugisapu) ([eI0 L
000 00'0 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6) poudisseuq) :|ei0],
000 000 00°0 000 (886 - OLL6) paudissy (B0,
000 000 000 00'0 (69L6 - 05L6)  PpWIWIO)) [JBIO],
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0£L6)  PRI0OIISAY :[BIO],
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[ejoL,
souefeq pund Surpuq Jo syusuodwio)
90'091 95°€68°9GLS 96°€68°9GL$ 1T0L8°TLYS (06L6) @oueeyg pun,] Surpuy :[elo ],
Ov'ELT S6°0SY YIL S6'0SY 9L 1T0L8°0vY souefeq uruuidoq :[EI0L
(z9°€7) (6£°LSSL) (6€°LSS L) 00°000°2€ Jdue[eg puny ul (3SBIII3(T)/ISE3IU] J3N :[EICL
9'¢ 6T 68C 000 8€°96 [L0IL'L [LO1LL 00'000°8 000L - 0001 ‘[0 L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sas() Surourul /08O WO 000L [BI0L
79°¢ 67°68¢ 000 8€'96 1LOILL 1LOILL 00°000°8 AepnQ [ende) 0009 €101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 ‘8101
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000§ - 000t ‘1210L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 197 279 SOJIAIAS Q06 ([EIOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sorjddng 29 sjjoog 000¥ ‘€101
00'0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 *1B10L
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 sjgauag 000¢€ ‘TeI0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 payIsse[D 00T TBI0L
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 pa1RoyNIa) 0001 :JEIOL
saimyrpuadxy
79°66 89°'9¥8°6£$ 00°0% 8£°0 ZEESIS 7€€51% 00°000°0t'$ SONUSASY 0008 810l
sanuaAYY
% Joueeq parsqumouyg % 9je(q O] Jea Jus1my) SunIom
anu@ﬁﬁozoﬁD m~w30<
puny sapioeq [00Yds £Huno) 0SE :ng
310da1 SIT) WO PApN[OUT S1oM JBY) SAUI] JUN0IOR oY} ATUC SapNoUl ATBUIUINS STy} 30N Apming pung
WV T€LELO $707/1€/80 MUl $TOT/10/L0 WOIg gLpAoqy Aq pajsanbay
¥20T/70/60 G70T [Jea A [eosi]

6€ Jo 9¢ a3eq

110doy 193png

Areyuswiofy jIed 1S9M €L




1870 LTO¥0°'TS 00°0% 61°66 00°1T8°LTI$ 00°1Z8°LTT$ LT'198°8T1% Jdue[eq FUIUUIZIY 2P SWOIU] [BIOL 45
LS'86 EEPLL'L 000 el L9°ST L9'ST 00°008°T S[BIOL 0008 »:xxx
L5'86 CEPLLT 000 £l L9°ST L9'ST 00°008°T 1S9193U] 000998
(35°0) (90'v€L) 000 8G°00T  €E£°66L°LTI1 £ES6L LT LT190°LT] asueeyg Surumsag paisnipy [BIOL xxxx
% souejeq PazqUINdUg % 18] O Jea UL FUIOM
pataquInousu) S[eMOY
O [ende) Joj puny A1y 12193dS 6001 ‘A
WV TE:LELO $Z0T/1€/80 M3 $T0T/10/L0 WOLT ¢Lpkoqy £q paisanbay
¥202/¥0/60 $70T dBa A [BOSIA

6€Jo Lg a3ed

110day] 198png

Areymawid[y 3red 1S9M €L



61°66 00°1Z8°LTI 00°1Z8°LT1 LT'198°8T1 pajeudisapup) :Je10 L,

000 00°0 00°0 000 (06L6 - 68L6) Poudisseu(] :EI0],
00'0 0070 000 00°0 (88L6 - 0LL6) paugissy :[el0],
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  Panmuwuo) ‘810
000 00°0 000 000 (6VL6 - 0EL6)  PARINSAY ([BI0L
000 00°0 000 000 (6116 - 01L6) 219epuadsuoN :[e10],
aoue[eg pun,] Surpug Jo sjusucdwo)
61°66 00'1Z8°LTT$ 00'128°LTT$ LT 198°8T1$ (06L6) doue[eg pung Suipug :[e10],
85001  £E°S6LLTI €ES6LLTT LT 190°LTI souefeg Suuuided :[el0L
€'l L9'ST L9'ST 00°008°1 Joue[eg puny ul (ISEIIII(])/35EIIU] 3N :[BIOL
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 - 0001 ‘eI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sas) Suroueul /08I0 YO 000L TBI0L
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 AepnQ 1ended 0009 [e10L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 ‘[e10L
000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 0006 - 000F ‘1810
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 JOYIQ 29 SIJIAIDS (0006 (1EI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 soriddng 29 s3j00¢ Q0¥ [8I0L
000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 000€ - 0001 ‘[BI0L
000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 sjyouag (OOE [1e0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PaYIsse[D 0007 Tel0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 P31ROINS)) (0001 “TeI0L
samrpuadxyg
LS5°86 EEYLLTS 00'0%$ £yl L9'STS L9°ST$ 00°008°1$ $aNUSAY 0008 :TeI0L
SONUIAY
% oueeq paraqunouy] % 31B(] O] 18O A juoun) Fuppom
palaquinousup) S[emoYy

0 _EE_.NO 10J puny 2A13s3Y [2103dS 6001 ‘N
110da ST} U0 PSPIYOUL IOM JeLf) SIUI] JUN0DOE SY A[UO SIPN[OUT ATRLILUNS ST} JJON Aremuing

NV 1¢:L8:L0 $T0T/1€/80 U} $20T/10/L0 WOIL ¢LpAoqy £q paysanbay

¥20¢/¥0/60 6707 B9 A [BOSI
6€ Jo 8¢ 9deq HMOQQNM “—Qwﬁsm Areyuswalg ed 19M €L



61°66 00°178°LT1 00°128°LT1 LT 198°8T1 psyeusisapur) [e10L

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 (0616 - 68L6)  Poudisseun :[e10L
000 000 000 000 (88L6 - OLL6) pausIssy :[e10L
00'0 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PoyUILIO)) :[RI0],
00'0 000 000 000 (6¥L6- 0EL6)  PIOMISAY (B0
000 000 000 000 (6116 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[e10],
souepeq pun, Surpud jo sjusuodwo)
61°66 00'128°LTIS 00°1T8°LTIS$ LT 1988219 (06L6) souereg punj Suipuy :[ej0],
85°001 £eS6L LTl €CS6LILTT LT 190°LT1 soueleq Suruurdag :[BI0],
€1 L9°ST L9°ST 0070081 adue[eq punj ur (3sea133(Y)/3sea1ou] JaN [BIOL
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 000L - 0001 :[e10L
000 000 000 0070 00°0 00°0 000 sas() Juroueur /030 1BYIQ 000L ‘[BI0L
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 AepnQ [ended 0009 ‘[EIOL
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 0005 - 0001 ‘8101,
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 0005 - 000t ‘T8I0 L
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 IO 79 SIOIAISS 0006 ‘[BI0L
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 sarddng 29 sjjood (00 [[#I0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 :TeI0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 s;auag (OO¢E 18I0L
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 payIsse[D 0007 ‘1801
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 pa1eoynId) 0001 18I0L
somypuadxyg
LS'86 EEVLLTS 00°0$ €'l L9°ST$ L9°STS$ 00°008°1$ 5anuaAdY 0008 [[BI0L
SONUAY
% soueeq pardqunouy % 218 O] Ies X us1m)) FUDIO M
PATOqUINOUAU(N) s[eoY
spaafoag KepnQ [eaide) 10§ pung dAISY [BRAdS 600Y 04
310dar S14) U0 papnioul 3I9M JBY) SSUI] JUN099B 31} AJUO SSpN[AUT AIBUIIMS STy} 10N Lrewung puny
WV T€:LE:L0 $207/1€/80 0 20T/10/L0 WOI] ¢/ pAoq1 Aq pajsanbay
$20T/v0/60 GTOT B9 A 1BISI4
6€ JO 6¢ 238d HHOQQM “—QWH:—m Argyuowialy dred 1S9M €L




ITEM: GANN Limit — Resolution 2024-2025-03

PRESENTER: Tamita Boyd
DATE: 9/10/2024

BOARD DECISION: Request for Approval

On November of 1997, the GANN Amendment (Article XIll) was added to the California
Constitution and established maximum appropriation limitations, commonly

called "GANN Limits." Education Code Section 42132 requires that the governing board of each
school district adopt a resolution to identify the estimated appropriations limit for the current
fiscal year and the actual appropriations limit for the preceding fiscal year. The calculations
identify how much state aid counts toward the local agency’s Gann Limit, and then the state of
California knows how much state aid counts toward its own Gann Limit. The resolution must be
adopted at a regular or special meeting of the governing board.



RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF

WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

In the Matter of Adopting the “GANN” )
Limit ) Resolution Number: 2024-2025-03

)
{(Normal, no increase to Limit pursuant to G.C. 7902.1 (ZERO ON LINE 10)

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly called the
Gann Amendment, which added Article XII1-B to the California Constitution; and,

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, commonly called
“Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts; and,

WHEREAS, the District must establish a revised Gann limit for the 2023-24 fiscal year and a projected
Gann Limit for the 2023-24 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of Article X1II-B and applicable

statutory law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that the attached
calculations and documentation of the Gann limits for the 2023-24 and 2024-25 fiscal years are made in

accord with applicable constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations in the
Budget for the 2023-24 and 2024-25 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed by Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provides copies of this resolution along with
the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED upon the motion of . S
seconded by __, at a regular meeting of the Governing Board on the 10t day of

September, 2024 by the following vote:

NAME OF BOARD MEMBER

Fernando Alvarez __Yes ___No ___ Abstain ___Absent
Araceli Lopez __Yes ___No __ Abstain ___Absent
Aida Garcia __Yes __No _ Abstain ___ Absent
Dr. Toulu Thao __Yes __No ___ Abstain ___Absent
Mark Vivenzi __Yes __No __ Abstain ___ Absent
President, Board of Trustees Secretary/Clerk, Board of Trustees

Fernando Alvarez Araceli Lopez




Nd LZ:L $202/9/6 ‘paiulid

| sbed

00'EY8'ET 00'€V6'€T

6 UolsIzA 1oUISIQTNNYD ‘3lld
F'OLA SOVS - 2lemyjog Buioday [BiouBUld SDVS
uopeonp3 4o ideq eiwopEd

09'€5.'S2 09'E62'52 (4408 192[q0) saxeL [ElswWs|ddng  “L
00'85L'C 00°882'T 2§'958'Z 269982 (£v08 199[q0) soxeL SIESA JOUd 9
00°G8E'9L 00'S8E'9L L1'g8e'gl LI'SBE'QL (zv08 198[q0) sexe], ||oy pamassun 'S
00'vFE'85E 00'7YE'8SE 76'79€'85¢€ 6 ¥9E'85E (1v08 199lq0) S9xel ||oY PaINdas ¥
00°0 000 00°0 000 (5208 199[q0) SoXel N9|T-Uj/SUsHUIAGNS HBYO '€
000 00'0 00°0 000 (2208 109[Q0) XeL PIBIA JequlL T
0061’2 00'6LL'C $E'6LL'T YE'BLL'T (120§ 100lq0) uondwaxg ,SIBUMOBWOH  °L
(z9 pue ‘60 ‘10 SPUNd) SNOILNIAGNS GNY SAXVL
a3AI3o3y aiv
yabpng gz-veoz |EN}aY $2-8202 31VLS/SAXVL 40 SA3T00Ud TVOOT YVIA LNIHAIND ‘2
[4: 3344 __ 28'8vY (za shyd 1.8 6urn) YAV Zd YVIA LNIBUND WLOL '€
192l 19241 19°2L) L9l e (gD aur ‘v wiod) YAV S|ooyas Jeyeyd [Biol ¢
RV 1292 12°9.2 (FAL=124 (gv sun 'y wiod) vav ZL-1 [EloL L
1DSIP 8y Yim Bujnodal sjooyas
Jeueyd Jo) YAV 8pnjoul pue syoda) aouepusiie UolR)joD Bled Justuuoiuoddy jedioulid 0} 311 PINOYS BIEP S|ERIoR palpnELn
sjew sy Zd $2-¥202 yodey zd ¥2-€202 VYQV NNVO HVIA INTHAND 8
(e Aoqe gy du Ul
paJoie aie YW suolieudoldde suy o] sjuawisnipe Ji Ajuo pue 'sieJsuel) Jayio pue suoijeziuebioal ‘sesde| 1au3sip 1o} AUO)
vay dvIA HOINd OL SINIWLSNray 2
oo'0 00°0 (gv snuiw py snid gy seur)
LI HV3A MOIYd OL SINFWLSNTav vloL '8
sosestou| pa aosddy J8joA Jo sasde issa g
sesessou] peaoiddy Jelop Aelodwel
_ siajsuell Jay)o pue suaneziueBioay ‘sasde 10MsIa '€
yZ-£20Z 01 sjuewisn(py £2-7207 ©1 sjueunsnipy LINIT "Y3A HOldd 01 SINIWLsNray
ey _ ve°iLe v Ll {uwnjes Ad 'eg aur/peojald) YAy NNV dv3A ¥OINd 2
L2 LLE'Y0L'S €9'625'S19'E €9'6Z5'S19'E (uwnjoo Ad '+1Q 2UI/pECIRId)
LINIT SNOILYIMdOYddY Hv3A HOI¥d TYNId '}
3G90 oY1 0} paliodal Blep Uues) Jea & toud s,10UISIP WoJj Ble YAV uues pue i suoljepdosddy [enjoy
|EMOY p2-EZ0Z len}ay €2-220T V.ivad ¥V3IA H0lYd Y
s|eo) Lsyuaunsn(py eleq slejol JSiusuysnipy ejeqa
feieq pajornxg feyeq peloesix3
peisiug paiajug
suopejnojed suone|noje)
L tA7zAA $2-£202
{yZ-£20Z)aSAY40X Vel suope|na|eD }|wiq suoyelndoiddy Jo1isia jooyas
NNVS wiod

0000000 6€529 Ol

¥2-€202 JeeA |Beas|d

sjenjoy pajipneun

Kjunog ouseld
Aiejuewe|3 yied IS9M



Wd V21 #202/9/6 psiulid Z obed & UoIsIan 1oUWISIg NNYD ‘@1ld
L'OLA SOVS - 2lemyjog Buioday [e]oueuld SDVS
uopeonp3 jo ydeq elwojiied

00°015'805'6 00°015'805'6 | 9¥'2S6'060°0L 9v'256'060'04 (6628-0008 5199[q0 {Z9 B 60 ‘L0 SPUNd) SONUBATY 1E10L  “LT
NOILYINOIVD LSIUILNI 404 ¥iva
00°109'699'9 | 00°0 00°109'699'9 | 00°619'68€'9 | 000 00°649'68E'9 (50 snid 29 saurl)
g3AI303Y Qi 3WVLS WLOL ‘92
00°0 00°0 (00°'€90'v8S) (00°€90'¥BS) (6108 192100) S1E0 A I0lId - PV 21EIS WY BNUIASH/J4DT 'Se
00'+09'699'9 00°109'699'S | 00°¢89'EL6'9 00°289'€46'9 (z10g Pue 1108 $199[d0) AD - 44071 ¥
(z9 pue ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNL) AIAIFOY AIV ALVIS
00°GBE"LBE 00°0 00'609'S}e 99°¥8'2EY 000 98°719'69¢ (220 ubnoan 610 seurn) SNOISNTOXT TWIOL €2
sa@1BpUB)y |BI2pa L JO PRISPIO-UNOD PaPUNJUN JBWIO 22
51500 uonebaibasag pajepuUe N0 pasinquidiun  'Lg
QES|Q Y SuBduawy 07
SNOISN1OX3 YIHLO
00'609'Si€ 00'603'S}€ 98'119'69€ 98°'¥13'69€ (6668-0068 $193140 ‘05}§ #9IN0SaY 'O PUNL) UNODOY SOUBLIUIBIY PRIOLISaY BURNCY "6}
| s199foud Aeno |ended polliEND "6}
00°9LL VL _ 08°92Z'c9 Amgc:oEm Umﬁm:ommc apn|oul jou op ‘C0EE ¥ LOEE .m._no wiet) Z:o sjunowe pajepuswl >=m‘_wﬂ_wh _wﬁ_mv 2IeJIps ‘egl
SNOILY[¥dOUddY a3an1oXa
00°898'L6E 00'0 00°898'L6€ 96°092°56€ 00°0 96°0BZ'S6E (£10 snid g1 seur)
SIXVL 40 $033004d TvO01 WIOL '8}
00'0 00°0 000 00°0 (168 100[qQ) (soXe) $01ARS 109P SS80X3) Pund
uondwapay pue }1S219Ju| puog WoJ} pund [ereuey o L)
(z9 pue ‘60 'L0O SPUN4) SINNIATY VIO HIHLIO
00898 |6E oo'e 00°898" LEE 96°082'96¢ 00'o 96°08C'S6€ (51D ubnosuy |9 saup)
SNOILNIABNS ANV S3XVL TVIOL "9l
(a608 102[q0) saxel Auadoid Jo N3[ Ul S|OOYDS JaLieY) 0} Slojsuell Gl
00°0 000 000 000 (saxe} s aoqe ayy oy asoyy AuQ) (aZog 108lqo) saxel
44907-uoN wenbuye@ wouy “juj pue sejjeued ‘¥l
00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (Auo sexe}) (zz9e 108[q0) SaXeL WaloeA PY-UON W0 "€l
00°0 00'0 00’0 00°0 (1298 102[q0) saxel [e2ted T}
00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 (gz98 ¥ L¥08 $198q0) spund swdopAspay "wWwo) ‘L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (z808 108[q0) sexeL nar-ul JOYIO 0}
00°0 00’0 15249 1S°2L9 (8108 10°[00) sexel jusnbuyjeq woly "ju| pue saljeuad ‘6
(00" bw2'LY) (o vt | (v0'be6'oL) (0" 1£6'04) (%08 192[00) (4vy3) pund UopeluawWENY “ASY P38
s|ejol ssyusugsn(py eeqa siejol LSjuawsnpy ejeq
eyeq pajoelxg feyeq pajesx3
pelajug pelsjuy
suopBNoIED suoleno|e)
S2-7202 ¥z-€202
(¥Z-£z02)aSAv 40X Va3

suolie|ndjes Jw|T suofjelsdoiddy 1o1iis1a |ooydg
¥Z-£20T Jea) |B3s|d
s|enjoy pejipneufn

NNVD uog
0000000 6€S29 01

Ayunog ousald
Alejuawa|y yded 1S3



Nd 12} $20Z/9(6 ‘pauld

¢ sbed 6 UoISIaA 1OWSIaNNYD ‘3iid
L'OLA SOVS - aiemijos Buipoday [elousuld SOVS
uoneonpg Jo ideq elWopED

yjun suonendosddy paysnlpy L
1Epng ST-¥I0e lemay p2-ET0Z o AYVINANS
o0 | {vQ snuiw peQ 8ur)
1°Z06L UONI9G PO D JUIUIBA0D
1ad nwiT ayy o} spuaunsnipy ‘0l
12 'LLE'0L'9 {06 snujw g snid e6Q SBUIT)
LW 3HL OL LO3rgnSs SNOILYIHdOHddY vioL P
99°1v8'2EY (€20 eun) suoneudosddy pepnjox3 isseq o
15'896'026'S (g0 2ur) suojjus AQNS BIBIS  'G
9€'052'9L9 (q2Q aul7) senuaAay [eo0T "B
yw ey 03 1o2(gng suoneudoiddy [eloL  °6
-m.rﬂmv..‘mm]_ LG'BOG'0Z6'S (owz uewy s3]
10 9z0 Bul Uey) 1a1ealb jou ing ‘gz SNid G SNUIW ¥ SIUIT Jo 'BRA BUT 4o ia]BaID) SBXEL JO 5pESIald Ul PIV 81elS
1G'62L'LLS 9€°'052'9L9 (e2q snid gQ saur) saxe] jo spaadoid [0 |BI0L Q
15719862 0¥'696'0ZZ (logg smid |
q seur]] sewn [gz0 snui zz0 seurt) Aq papiAIp 820 sur) NI (8907 Uy Buiunod 1533t
SOXE] JO SPaa0Id U] SINUS ABY |00 ‘L
19°2L8'0ZE'9 16°2£6'L¥L'9 (qgQ Jo e9Q seur JO JaleRi9) HuNT |BD07 Ul PIV 9IBIS feulwpid 0
19'218'02E'9 L6°LEG'LPL9 {048z uey) SSB| JOU |
Inq 'gz0 snid g SNUIW b S8UIT JO g2 8UIT JO Jas5aT) W |e007 UL PIY 213§ WNWIXEN 4
0¥'858'€S 0v7'858'eS {040z Uey) $53] Jo 9T BUT UBLY
1818816 10U INq 00F'ZE 0 €8 BUMN SSWI} 0Z1§ JO 1e1ealD) MW |2007 Ul PIY S183S WA
uojlejnofen piy elelg Aleuiuiald ‘9
00'898'16€ 96°082'S6€ (81D aulT) Jsessiu| Buipnjox3 senuaAsy (820 °§
1IWIT SHL OL 1O3rans SNOILYIHdOHddY
19'GGE'SZE'D V2 LLE'YOL'9 (£@ sawy Za sawn L@ saur)
LIWIT SNOILYIYNdOYddY AXYNININTYd Y
0000} a9Lg’L (seor(d jeWIoAp N0} 03 PUNOY) (Izv snid zvl Aq
paplAjp £ saulT) yuswisnipy uonendod welbold ‘¢
2oED’) yyya’l wewisn{py Uciel| T
L2 LLE'YOL'S £9°625'519'E (g smd Ly saur) nwin weibosd Jea A Jold pasiasy L
il LIWIT SNOLLYINJO¥ddY AYYNIWITZYd
1ebpng 52702 1BMdY y2-£20Z SNOILYIN2TVD LIWIT SNOLLYINJdOYddY d
00°000'GL} 00°000'SL} LT 6E6'62E LT’ 6E6'6TE (z998 pue pg9g S199fqo :Z9 Pue ‘60 ‘L0 spun)
SJUSWISS AU UO LINISY pue Jsaislul [Bl0L  'g2
s[ejol JSsunsnipy ejeq siejoL LSuawsnipy eeqg
[ereQ pajoenx3 L] pajorsix3
paJaiug pasajuy
suolje|nd|en suojje|naed
S§2-vz0T Y2-£20¢
(vz-£20Z)aSAVADX VeI suone|nojen YW suolelidosddy jo1sia |ooyds funon ousald

NNV wied
0000000 6€529 01

¥Z-£202 Jeaj |easid Kiejuswa|g yled ISapm
sjenioy pejipneun



Wd 12'} ¥202/9/6 ‘plld

y obed

6 UOISIaA "1oWsIa NNVYD ‘8lld
1'0LA SOVS - asemyjog Buodsy je1oueuld SOVS
uoneonp3 jo jdag eIWONED

U0SISd 10BIUOD UUED

JsquinN auoyd «om“cOO\—

1059-£€2-65S

$S8.ppY |lBWT 10BU0D

BJo'psedv@q eylWE)

p Aog BilwWeEL

L uwnjod sjuaunsnipe sy uj Aius yoes Jo) uoneus|dxa ue mojeq spl aoud sseRld |,

V2 LLE'YOL'Y (p6a aur)
w8y 03 yo8lgng suonetsdoaddy gl
£9'55E'GZE'D e LiE'pOL' (oLa snid @ saun)
s[eloL JStuawisnipy ejed sleyolL WSiusunsnlpy ejed
eea pajoeqx3 [e3eq payoex3
pedsiug palajuy
suope|no|ed suojjenoen
eralzATA $2-£202
funog ousald

(¥Z-£T02)aSAY40X Va3l

NNVD wiod

0000000 68529 01

suolignoled jiw|q suohendoiddy 1o14s1a [ooyds

$2-£202 1Baj |easld
s|emioy pejjpneun

Alejuswa|g yied SapM






REPORTS

AND

PRESENTATIONS



ITEM: West Park Elementary School Monthly Report

PRESENTER: Irene Garcia, Principal
DATE: 09/10/2024
Report: Monthly Report

Greetings: Board President Alvarez, Members of the Board, Superintendent Dr. Clark, and members
of the community. Thank you for this opportunity to present this evening.

Introduction:
My name is Irene Garcia, Principal for West Park Elementary School.

Assemblies:

We had a BMX assembly on August 29th in the afternoon. This is a very popular assembly with all
of the students. We had two performances: one for TK-3rd grade students and the second for
4th—8th grade students. The performances were in the lower yard. For September, we have our
Attendance Week starting on September 16th to 20th.

Activities:

For September, we will have our monthly fire drill on September 5th, a bus evacuation drill on
September 12th, Picture retakes on September 19th, and fall intersession starting on September 23rd
to September 27th. Fall break for students will be from September 231d to October 4th.

Education:
We have professional development training set up for teachers. Oct 3 will be Benchmark Advance

for ELA, and Oct 4th will be HMH into Math. I have been working with Mrs.Grayson and the
teachers during our Professional Learning Community time on our Math curriculum. Mrs. Grayson
has been going into classes to model math lessons and assist the teacher with pacing and
assessments. Progress reports were mailed home. First-quarter grades will be due on Sept. 20th.

Planned Parent Meetings/Classes

Our first parent workshop was on attendance and was held on August 15th at 6:00 p.m. in the
cafeteria. The second parent workshop started on Aug. 22nd. This series focuses on student
academics and how parents can help. There are a total of nine classes in this series. We have
childcare for the parents, and students earn wolf bucks for each meeting their parents attend.

Based on the most recent enrollment reports, we currently have 291 students enrolled at West Park
Elementary School, with an Average Daily Attendance of 286.34.

Thank you for the opportunity to present this evening.



ITEM: West Park Charter Academy Monthly Report

PRESENTER: Stephanie Heiser, Charter Director
DATE: 09-10-2024
Report: Monthly Report

Board President Alvarez, Board Members, Superintendent Dr. Clark, staff, and community
members, [ appreciate the opportunity to speak tonight. [ am Stephanie Heiser, the Director of
Charter Schools.

Updates on Programs:

We are so excited about College Night at the Convention Center on September 11 and the UC
Merced field trip on September 27! Our high school counselor, Jorge, is hard at work
enhancing our students’ connections with colleges and careers!

Enrollment updates:
LP 1 (08/06/2024 - 08/30/2024)

LP 2 (09/03/2024-09/27/2024)

Fresno Center: 98
Hantord Center: 59
Total: 157

Enrollment: 157



ITEM: Business Services Monthly Report

PRESENTER: Tamita Boyd, CBO - Chief Business Officer
DATE: September 10th, 2024
Report : Monthly Report

This month, we have been actively working on several key items, including:

Closing and unaudited accruals for the 2023-2024 school year
Preparing for the 2023/2024 District Audit

Meeting various federal and state reporting requirements
Processing payroll, with a close date of September 10, 2024

Once the County Office of Education approves the unaudited accruals, we will
proceed with updating the budget. Day-to-day operations are progressing
smoothly, with myself, Mrs. Flint, and Dr. Clark diligently working to approve and
process payments and purchases in a timely manner.



ITEM: Maintenance, Operations, and Transportation (MOT) Report

PRESENTER: Ruben Rangel, MOT Director
DATE: 09-10-2024
Report: Monthly Report

Good evening, President Alvarez, Board Members, Dr. Clark, community members, and staff.

Today, | just have some updates on some of the projects that have been approved for
completion.

e Water Tank was installed last week on Wednesday, September 4, 2024.
e Floor replacement for Room 20 is scheduled for September 23, 2024.
e Our new Walk-In Cooler and Freezer installation is set for September 23, 2024.

Thank you all for your continued support.



ITEM: Technology Report
PRESENTER(S): Randy Randolph
DATE: September 10, 2024

ACTION: information

BACKGROUND:

1. Assessment

Initial ELPAC assessments have begun. The initial ELPAC is administered to students
newly registered in a California school and indicated a primary language other than
English on a home language survey. The assessment helps determine the English
proficiency of the students.

2. Avid Leadership Team

The AVID leadership team has been hard at work since returning from the initial training. The
team has made significant progress in working towards the district goals.

3. Preschool Tablets

The district has purchased a set of iPads for the preschool students.The students will be
able to engage with the interactive educational apps installed on the devices and add
another fun learning resource to their day.



ITEM: Cafeteria Report
PRESENTER: LILIA ROMERO
DATE: September 10, 2024
Report: Monthly Report

Good evening Board President Alvarez, fellow board members, Superintendent Dr. Clark,
members of our community, and staff. Thank you for the opportunity to present tonight.

Student Food Tasting:
- For all K-8th grade students

Shortage ltems:
- Food
- Produce

Price Increases:
- Food
- Paper Product



ITEM: Human Resources Dept. Report

PRESENTER: Carmen Mares, Human Resources Manager
DATE: 09-10-2024
Report: Monthly Report -

Good afternoon Board President Alvarez, fellow board members, Superintendent Dr. Clark,
members of our community and staff.

My name is Carmen Mares Human Resources Manager

| am pleased to present my first report for this meeting. As I am still in the process getting
acclimated in to our systems Frontline, Everest and EdJoin to name a few. Below you will find
updates on our ongoing efforts in training, compliance, staffing and benefits.

Health and Safety
TB Testing:

Ongoing TB testing for all staff has been progressing smoothly. All new hires are being
processed through our standard testing protocol and current staff receiving a monthly reminder

prior to expiration.
Training
Keenan Training

We are continuing our efforts to ensure that all staff complete their training requirements. For
those who have not yet completed their training | am sending weekly reminders to ensure
compliance.

Staffing Updates

Pleased to announce that the onboarding process has begun for our Kindergarten and ELA
teaching positions. For our open positions Certificated and Classified recruitment is ongoing for
these roles. As we are actively screening candidates for all positions and arranging interviews.

Benefits:

Open Enrollment

Open Enroliment for benefits will begin on September 1, 2024 and will run through September
30, 2024. Any changes made during this period will take effect on October 1, 2024. We
encourage all staff to review their benefits options and make any necessary adjustments.
Instructions and resources will be provided to assist in this process.

Thank you all for your time.



ITEM: SBAC Presentation
PRESENTER(S): Craig Bajada
DATE: September 10. 2024

Good evening Board President Alvarez, fellow board members, Superintendent Dr. Clark,
members of our community, and staff. Thank you for the opportunity to present tonight.

BACKGROUND:

1. SBAC Results Presentation
For this presentation, the results of the 2023-2024 SBAC testing have been organized
by grade level and by subject. The results from previous school years are included for
comparison reasons.



2023-2024 WPE SBAC Scores




WERE: 2rd Grade ELA

.m.mmmmamu

Mt

Not Met

Nearly Met

2020-21




3rd Grade Math

WEE: 3rd Grade Math

mxnmmnma

2020-21 2022-23 2023-24




WPE: 4th Grade ELA

Exceeded

A

et

.m ea m_.t Met

Not Met

2021-22 2023-24




rade Math

rane Math ‘ WPE: 4th Grade Math

(=0 %

Nearly Met i B ) ) Not Met




5th Grade ELA

h farade £l | WPRE: Sth Grade ELA
2450
mx.nmmam.al

Met

Nearly Met

~_ NotMet

2020-21 2022-23




2023-24

Exceeded
Met
o

Nearly Met

e i

ih

Not Met




bth Grade Cast

YE: Bth Grarle CAGT

Not Met

185

Score

Mearly Met

180

175

2023-24




6th Grade ELA

WEE: 6th Girade ELA

Not Mt

Nearly Mat




(65

h

Cyraicie

2450

rAath

2021-22

6th Grade Math

Met

Nearly Met




Ith Grade ELA

WRE: 7t Grade ELA

Neariy Met Mt S5 Giiiai

2021-22 2022-23 2023-24




Tth Grade Math

rh Gracke iath -16 -22 m_.w VPE: 7th Grade Math
2500
Exceeded
Met
2450 <5
2447
2431
2400
m ) .a..o...u zﬁ. Zmﬂ
- NearlyMet
2350
2300
2020-21 2022-23




WPRE: 8ih Grade ELA

.mxnmmamal

Nearly Vet

2020-21 2022-23




2500

2450

2400

Score

2350

2300

2022-23

Exceeded

Met

Nearly Met

th Giade Math




8k Grade CALT

400

2020-21

2021-22

8th Grade CAST

WPE: 8th Grade CAST

Exceeded

Met

2022-23 2023-24

Not Me




WPE ELA

exceeded

P
Y

§.mﬂ _

Nearly Met

1




Exceeded

Met

Nearly Met

. Not M

et




Not Met

e | P et

Nearly Met




2023-2024 WPCA SBAC Scores




3rd Grade ELA

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23




3rd Grade Math

WEROA: 3rd (rade Mat

2020-21 2022-23 2023-24




2020-21

2021-22

2022-23

4th Grade ELA

2023-24

WRCA: 4th Grade ELA

Met

Nearly Mst_




4th Grade Math

0 -23 -4 WPRTA: 4l Grade Math
me_._.< Met
2350 - 277
2354

o 2300
g
Q
%)

2250

Not Met
2200 e
2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24




h Grade ELA

WERCA: Bih Grade ELA

Exceeded

L

Not Met

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24




~ bth Grade Math

WA Bih Gra

= flaih

2400 2447
2350

2300

Score

2250

2200

2021-22 2022-23 2023-24




bth Grade Cast

Cracde

190 Not Met

185

Score

180 Nearly Met

175

il

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24




WEREA: 6ih

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24




WIRC A 6ith Grade Math

Nearly Met

Pt A ke

2020-21 2021-22 2023-24




WRCA: 7Tih Gre

. i

Not Met

Nearly Met

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24




Ith Grade Math

3 34 -57 ade Miath
2500
2488
2400 2451 2454
o
Q
@ 2300
____ NotMet
2200
2020-21 2021-22 2022-23




8th Grade ELA

WP CA:Bth Grade ELA
2550
Exoseded
o B ~ Not Met
250 s Met
" 2500 5
8 50
Nearly Met
2400 ECRE
2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24




Score

2400

2300

2200




8th Grade CAST

WPCA:Gth Grade CAST

_ Not Met

e.:.

Nearly Met I|I!.|l.f
ol aﬁ.ﬂ. e
-

2021-22 2022-23 2023-24




11th Grade ELA

W

Exceeded

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24




11th Grade Math

{10 Larat =5 14 22 WRCATTh Grade Matn
2500
Near et
2469 __
2400 ; 2464 2450
g
Q
¢ 2300
2200
2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24




10th,11th and 12th Grade CAST

Not Met

AR Y

Nearly Met

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23




Exceeded

~ Not Met

50 19

Nearly Met




Exceeded

Met

0oy
L R

Nearly Met

Not Me




Nearly Met







ACTION ITEMS



ITEM: Preschool Continued Funding Resolution #2024-2025-02
PRESENTER: Dr. Clark, Superintendent of West Park Elementary School District
Date: September 10, 2024

Action: Request for Approval

California State Preschool Program (CSPP) Contractors that intend to continue
services into the next contract year are required to complete and submit a
Continued Funding Application (CFA). Failure to complete a CFA constitutes
notification of a contractor’s intent to discontinue services into the next fiscal year.



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTINUED FUNDING APPLICATION

This resolution is adopted to certify approval of the Governing Board to submit the
Continued Funding Application (CFA) to the California Department of Education (CDE). If
the CFA is approved by the CDE, the agency’s current California State Preschool Program
contract and Prekindergarten and Family Literacy Support contract, if applicable, will be
automatically renewed for fiscal year (FY) 2024—2025. This resolution further authorizes
the designated representative(s) below to sign the CFA and all related FY 2024-2025

contract documents.

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of
West Park School District

authorizes that the person/s listed below, is/are authorized to sign the FY 2024-2025
CFA and all related contract documents for the Governing Board.

NAME/S OF AUTHORIZED TITLE/S
REPRESENTATIVE/S
Dr. Brian Clark Superintendent

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS_T0th o September 2024 (\onih year), by the
Governing Board of YVest Park School District

of Fresno County, in the State of California.
1, Araceli Lopez , Clerk of the Governing Board of
West Park School District of Fresno County, in the

State of California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution
adopted by the said Board at a meeting thereof held at a regular public place of meeting
and the resolution is on file in the office of said Board.

(Clerk's Signature) (Date)



ITEM: Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Unaudited Actuals

PRESENTER: Tamita Boyd
Helen Bellonzi, Consultant

DATE: 9/10/2024

BOARD

DECISION: Request for Approval

District staff requests the board's review and approval of the 2023-2024 Unaudited Actuals
Report. The unaudited actuals report is a summary of major funds fiscal activity for the
previous fiscal year. The report is part of the statutory fiscal reporting requirements for all
school districts in California. The report is provided to the district's independent auditors and
county office of education. It is used as a baseline to conduct the district's annual independent

audit.

Attached is the district's 2023-2024 Unaudited Actuals Report. The report is developed after
district fiscal staff "closes the books" on the fiscal year and compiles documentation necessary

for the upcoming audit.



Fresno County

2023-24 Unaudited Actuals
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

Form CA
ESAXCFAY5D(2023-24)

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in y our unaudited actual data. Since these data may have fiscal implications for your agency , please verify their
accuracy before filing y our unaudited actual financial reports.

Form

Description

Value

CEA

ESMOE

GANN

ICR

Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classraom Compensation
Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school

districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)

CEA Deficiency Amount
Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom

compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Detemmination

If MOE Not Met, the 2025-26 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA

Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Govemment Code Section 7902.1

Adjusted Appropriations Limit
Appropriations Subject to timit
These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to

Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132.

Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate

Fixed-with-carmy -forward indirect cost rate for use in 2025-26 subject to CDE approval.

48.87%

exempt

MOE Met

$0.00

$6,104,377.21

$6,104,377.21

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: CA_District_JPA, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



School District Certification

E8AXCFAY5D(2023-24)

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT.
To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2023-24 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby
approved and filed by the goveming board of the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed:

Clerk / Secretary of the Goveming Board

Date of Meeting: Sep 10, 2024

(Original signature required)
To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2023-24 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant
to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date:

County Superintendent/Designee

(Original signature required)

Far additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District:

Rosalba Maritano

Tamita Boyd

Name

Name

Supervisor District Financial Services Chief Business Officer

Title Title

559-603-6776

Telephone

559-233-6501

Telephone

rmaritano@f coe.org

tamita_b@wpesd.org

E-mail Address E-mail Address

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

" File: CA_District_JPA, Version 3 Page 2

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



Expenditures by Object

EBAXCFAY5D(2023-24)

Califoria Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-A, Version 7

Page 1

2023-24 Unaudited Actuals 2024-25 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (81 {C) D) [E} {F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 4,635,248.96 0.00 4,635,248,96 432879400 0.00 4379400 || 56% |
2) Federal Revenue gi008209 | - oo0.  nost2t4ds Ciost21a.a8 || 552, 52.609.00 552,809.00 47.9%
3) Gther State Revenue 83008599 | ‘o745314 . Bs0.e6149 94831463 || 89,117.00 o _52—775-9_60—- T sesre00 3%
4) Other Local Revenue 9600-9799 f T asmusets zogssen | swmzsads || 17080000 7878500 44928500 | 6.7%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 41;;5_1_;5_2‘2;_ 2.-202.255.97 7.184,031,25 o A_-;;aa ;fo; 1.659,0-5-3.;1 1 6, zmarob i -13.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cetificated Salaries 1000-1939 1.783,076.40 282,970.52 2,066,046.92 1,994.42000 235,870.00 2230,290.00 7%
2) Classified Salaries 20002099 | 429,748.60 263,102.74 Teszestal s34, 57?_00 o {450_26,0;_,.  mesww| w 12.5%
3) Emgloy ee Benefits 3000-3989 | 1,082,133 7—a i 3551?;4 T iaseesorz 1 e seseen '1 Ga252300 | 132%
4) Books and Supplies wooqess | aososess: | zaseras . 67906630 | 160500 T 25630800 © 66791300 6% |
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 | 1-;237347520—" ___FIBEQZU E‘{Z-S—BO | __‘I_453 937 54 o GZ.SOEO s 31.8%
6) Capital Outlay 5000-6999 14326&?2__' 578,024, a5 727.629.07 __17_0_&36"' 1,032,000 ® 1,049,000.00 24.2%
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transers of Indirect 7100-7293 N e ) e
Costs) 7400-7499 33,958.38 5,734.41 39,692.79 33,959.00 14,435,00 48,394.00 21.9%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Casts 7300-7399 (175-! 5‘7275_) 1 . 1;32-7 25?; _ (‘72,!!7;3) U_I!F_W_ZE » 53,?7-?-_30 o {53,810,00) -25 3%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES T areres AT Y B 5,605,017.54 Comeadangn | Bdeasdss | 18.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BB) 241,983 93 (238,239.79) 3,744.14 (1,016 606.54) (1.205,375.00) © (2,221,981.54) || -59,445.6%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES
1) Interfund Transfers |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 o oo%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 . T oo om 0 T Tam 0%
2) Other Sources/Uses i - - e =i ==
a) Sources 8930-8979 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 00%
b) Uses 76307698 | T © oo oo 0.00 T 0,0%
3) Contributions 8980-999 | (586,785.10) | ) sag 7a_sTo i toaf (354_ ; ug) I T T ooo| oo
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING r R o o " S
SOURCES/USES (589,785.10) 569,785,10 0,00 (384,341,00) 384,341.00 | 0,00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND i
BALANCE (C + D4) (347.801.17) 351,545.31 ° 3,744.14 (1,400,947.54) (621.034.00) (2,221,981.54) || 59.445.6%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1-Unaudited 9791 4,555,046.96 1,863,287.53 6.418,334,49 4,207,245.79 2,214,832.84 6.422,078.63 0.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 I voo, 0.00 ool  ow bo0 oo | 0.0%
©) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) i sSss0i698 | 1 E'E&‘.';B;E | 6418,334.48 4 207 245.79 2214, a3284 642207863 0.1%
d) Other Restatements 795 S T . o _ri o 0.00 0.0%
€} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) _' 4'555 w695 i 853,287.53 = 5,418.334.49 i 4,207, 245,79 - "?i& g3z o 5.522,075.53 | 0.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) I _4_25245 T artesazes Teamorass| 200629825 1.399,798.04 T azoeros || -34e%
Compenents of Ending Fund Balance i T -
a) Nonspendable !
Revolving Cash 9711 2,000.00 o.oe | 2,000.00 2,000,00 00 | 2,000.00 0.0%
Stores a2z | e oo oo om0 0@ T om 0.0%
Prepaid Items g3 | ol . oew| oo . 0,00
All Gthers 9719 __" 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) oo o 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 | " ool 221483284 " 221489284 T o0 130379884 1 353_ 7e88d | -37.1%
) Cammitted | T _i"_ o i T o I__ ___________
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 I ooy 0. UD o.00 ! OLEE_ L _U.O%
Other Commitments a0 | 63808189 513,091, ee ) T om0 513 081,69 | 3.9%
d) Assigned i = S o ) - —
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.0 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated e . I 1 N o ] N
Reserv e for Economis Uncertalnties 789 359,014.36 | 359,014.35 423 472,28 o uu 42347228 18.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 i 320814954 B ] 1,767}44 | o uo 1 767,740.08 || aa.9%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 4,521,269.27 | | 2,831.023.49 7.152,312.76
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in - - TEETTEEER e
County Treasury 0.00 0.00 Q.00
b} in Banks 9120 T e ow 000
c) in Reyolving Cash Account 9130 I Z_UEO.E ) - o,uu o 2 000. no
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 000 T
¢) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 T Tew 0.00 0.00
2) Inv estments 915a I 0.00 A 0 00 o 5 60—
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 i 55 554_ ;_ 279 704 sa - 335 669 24
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9290 B o _-D- Qa0 _0.'0?
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 B 225_05;:1-6. = _QE - 26?946
6) Stares 9320 I 000 0.00 Y

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-A, Version 7

Page 2

2023-24 Unaudlted Actuals 2024-25 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes  Codes tA) 181 ©) (D} [E) (F) c&F
7) Prepaid Expanditures 9330 0,00 0.00 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 | - __m_ T 0-00 T og
9) Lease Receivable 8380 I _0.00 T B Udn; = 0-0;
10) TOTAL, ASSETS o 4.5;. 323 a3 2_;1E. 728.07 ) -7._71_5. Uﬁ
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Quiflows of Resources 9490 oo ooo Q.00
2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS T T ooo 000
). LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 373,156.92 244,508.80 | 617,665.72
2) Due to Grantar Gavemments 9590 I : N _0‘.‘(-].6“. = B 0.00 .
3) Due to Other Funds 9510 DR 224,920.62 B ‘00_0_
4) Cument Loans 9540 T _0_00_ N FEEAA 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue esa | o EEI_- :5_13;(;1:‘4_ T _45135;5_4?
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES i 595,077.54- o 585.595_2? S -1_..293.97?_;
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS ek E-_ o E.UD_- T N U-OT
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
{must agree with line F2) {(G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 4.207,245.79 | 2,214,832.84 - 6,422,078.63
LCFF SOURCES f
Principal Apportionment |
State Aid - Curent Year 801 3,928.807.00 0.00 ; 3,928,807.00 3,147,660 00 0.00 | 3,147,660.00 -19.9%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current 8012 - | i i R } o Bl e i ]
Year 454,277.00 | 0.00° 454,277.00 938,329.00 - 0.00 938,329.00 106.6%
State Aid - Prior Y ears sois | st oo T @ T ____6.(_1;__ T om| -ooow
Tax Reliel Subventions i !
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,179.34 | 0.90 2.179.34 2,179.00 0.0 i 2,179,00 00_%.
Timber Yield Tax 8022 T 0.00 o0 ooo| 000 000 | T am| oo
Qther Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 T D_.UO ., 00 Q.00 _0_.00 : _m_ o 0.00 ] U-"Z
County & Oistrict Taxes T S - | = == 1 B T T o ) =
Secured Rolt Taxes 8041 358,364.82 0.00 . 358,364.92 358,344.00 o.00 358,344.00 D.O.%__
Unsecured Rol Taxes ez | asasn oga| 153511 waws| o T sasoo|  oo%
Prior Years' Taxes a4 | 2ssesz 000 2esssz|  ammo0 275800 3.4%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 N 2;;5-.';60_- o ‘13-0_0 = Eﬁh | ’ ;3,94701‘3 ._ 2-3,943.00 . _-;:0"7:
Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) 8045 T (10,931.04) o 0.60 (10.931.04) T [7au00) o {11,741.00} T %
Community Redev elopment Funds (S8 2047 e - o == = T T Il
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Taxes 8048 - 6725_1- oEu P i _67.7-_ 5-1_ - _W OE . :00 0%
Misselisnaous Funds (EC 41604) [ T | - I - =T
Royalties and Banuses 8081 0.00 a00 : 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes wez | 0.00 B 0.00 | eoof 0t om| oo  oo%|
Less: Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8089 T ow oo 00| 0o weo| )
Subtotal, LCFF Saurces - 4,778,083.96 - 0.00 i - -;7‘7:063? T 44’77(;7Et B O.Ui) |_"' _4.477,857 o i -6.3%
LCFF Tanstes T 0 — ' = T S T
Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Current Y ear Qoo 8081 g.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year Al Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000, Toon|  oo%
Transfers to Charter Schaols in Lieu of Property 8006 == == - I = i i |
Taxes (142,835.00) 0.00 (142,835.00) (149.062.00} 0.00 | {149.063.00) 4.4%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 " oo e Tew| 0 ow 000 T ow 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transf ers - Prior Y ears 808 ) 000 000 T o T ow | om voo|  oo%
TOTAL LCFF SOURCES il 463524885 000 Taemsoes | ae7sac0 T omo!| | 432879400 6.6%
FEEDERI_\L RE\.IE_N_U-E. T ) ) 1 T B i I =
Maintenance and Operations 8110 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 5‘3,553 39 L . 05[]_'- o .?Q.MB.OO . = -;4_9,348.00 o 178.9%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 ) T 6.397.00 | 6.337.00 25.8%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 : a 0.00 T _m | 0.0%
Donated Foed Commadties 8221 0.00 o0 ! 0.0%
Forest Reseve Funds 8260 T om) T o 0,0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 T _W = I;)._ﬂ%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0,00 T ;.UD 0.0%
FEMA 5281 oooff [  oo%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAS 8285 _____OEJ_ B _0.0;1-_
Pass-Through Rev enues from Federal Sources a87 0.00 0.00 0,00 D.OD— - 0.00
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8280 138,314,06 138,314,06 190,417.00 e 1_90.47-[]0
Title I, Part D, Lacal Definquent Programs 3025 8290 ] Y T™Y "o T oo
Title 11, Part A, Supporting Eff ective Instruction 4035 8290 Fss——tt 19.735.55 T aermses| T iessson 1656300  -159%
Title 11I, Immigrant Studenl Pragram 4201 8290 =S I _D_E-DO i o U.E o o 1,;JD7UIJ T 1,.0.0_7_(;;1. I\_l;w

Printed: 9/56/2024 8:26 AM



Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: Fund-A, Version 7

Page 3

2023-24 Unaudited Actuals 2024-25 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricled Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes Bl ) (D) (E) )] C&F
Title lll, English Leamer Program 4203 8290 ! 14,398 46 14,396,486 I 18,235.00 18,235.00 26,6%
Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 1610 8280 S N 000 oo o0 om|  oow
3040, 3060, 3081, o o FRESES S i R
3110, 3150, 3155,
Olher NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3180, 3182, 4037, 8290
4123, 4124, 4128,
4127, 4128, 5630 143,074.08 143,074.08 90,884.00 90,884.00 -36.5%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 S ) Y T 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 - 0.00 iy 683,599.27 o -_sm [ - nm-j T _?9925 -79,5;201_; = EEE
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE = 000 = 1.061,‘2;;.4; o .1,0_6-1.2_1; al| em ' W;S’Z-:BOSWOAU i _55_2,au9 0 -47.9%
| OTHER STATE REVENUE o o T B B == R
Other State Appartianments
ROC/P Enlitlement I
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan | i - - 2ES S = = = B ) R 1
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 aats | o i o0 eoof 0.00 000 || 0.0%
All Gther State Apportionments - Current Y ear All Gther 831 i T Y] 00 000 00%
All Qther State Apportionments - Pnor Y ears All Qther 8319 o .00 B UT(E T N _l]; === . UTG_U T E | ) TJ‘O;
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 | o0 0.00 ! T T I 000 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 | 10,44B,00 - 0.00 o _10448_;10_ B 10,5-54-00- S D:U-DP 10‘_55;‘ 0_0_ 1!!:'/:
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials assq == .6-2-_-281._14_-" 32,421.34 B ’ 94,702.48 - ) 50,976.00 ) __2-0,_7_3.8_.00 T _71_71201; I .“-—24.3%
Tax Reliel Subventions - B - T S _i- T i T :
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemplions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entians/In-Lieu Taxes es%6 | oo 000 oo | 000 |  oo%
Pass-Through Revenues from ) . ==y D T T
State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alter Schaol Education and Safety {ASES) 6010 8590 . o—au— : mv i = & 0._00 O.UEI h -_.0%
Charter School Fagility Grant 6030 8590 B . _D 0?] = m [ T OUU ) EOT i -0_0-%-
Drug/AlcaholiTobacea Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 s | -1 0.00 T aoof i e Tow| oo%
Califomia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 K 0.00 oﬁ [ 1 - 0.’00__ i _65 0.0:4:
g::ge;rr:echmcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 —— - ! - 010 0%
Indian Early Chi ion 7210 8590 N T )00 Y] e T ooo || 0o%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 = _i ; - UE T T ‘OBO B o _OED_ i ‘_0 6'7:
All Other Slate Revenue All Other 8590 T agm _51_3_4;6-1.3 T eaeans B 27,53775 “ o ;0_6,723 a0 5‘54,31-6 wl| %
TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE T qrasae. esossras 94831463 89,117.00 62745900 916,576.00 9%
| OTHER LOCAL REVENUE | o - ¥ T o
Other Local Revenue
Caunty and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies |
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 | 0.00 ) Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll e | 000) 000, oo 0.00 T om oo | oo
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 _D.UD ' D_a i 0.00 =R OI;D 0“(‘1[1_ - _-6 00_ - 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 - __D.(]_ﬂ o - _'EFU T _U‘DE o 0.00 I i o 0.00 0(}6 | _00;
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes T S ) T ) S S
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Other 8622 o -0_40_(]-‘ ) 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 N B _0.0_0" . T m o UTC;’/u
Community Redevelopment Funds Nat Subject 8625 S—_— ) o T _d' N o i
to LCFF Deduction 0.00 | 0,00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0,0%
Penafties and Interest from Delinquent Non- 629 == S D - o - Ty — —
LCFF Taxes Qa0 0.00 0.00 0.00 } 0.00 000 0.0%
Sales L — i = == == = = e - e
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8831 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications w2 | o 0 e
Food Semvice Sales 8634 __UE' - B _-0450-_ o -_D-E .0.0%_
All Other Sales 8639 T .00 B T oo, 000 T oow
Leases and Rentals ss0 | oo o o0 ooof  oo%
Interest 8650 o T i7saeare| 10000000 T Tow, tvoweo|  -aow
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of 8662
Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts ) I ¥ B ) ) o I i B t - 0 o
Adult Education Fees B671 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 I
Non-Resident Students 8672 I T _DDU 0.00 B 0.00 0.00 o
Transportation Fees From Individuals s | oo = 0.00 | 0.00
Interagency Services 8677 . _D.; ) o U_DO | o G—U.E; o
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees ot | oo e omw;
Al Other Fees and Contracts g | Caw, oo 0o | 0.00
QOther Local Revenue . B 3 - =7

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-A, Version 7

Page 4

2023-24 Unaudited Actuals 2024-25 Budget
Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted cal. D+ E Calumn
Descrlption Resource Codes Codes (A} 1B} D) [\ {F) C&F
Plus: Mis:el!aneous Funds Non-LCFF (50 asa1
Percent) Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenue from Local Sources 8697 Eu' = 000 o 0.00 T 0.00 o u_(;;l o m’
All Other Local Rev enue 8629 Ts.sas;_ o 500, uu' i [ _—7;,51&-7 kil Eﬂ B 76-50_0 00 | -4 S"/n
Tuition 8710 T oo om T oo 000 T oo || o o%
All Other Transfers In 87816783 " ow0 T 0.00 T aea|| . oo%)]
Transters of Appottonments T o T - - - T 5 ]
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 791 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 ' " aessaco i SE= -2_78 7_55_60 T me7escol| | -ae%
From JPAS 5500 8793 = 000 I :Lm TTow| oow
ROC/P Transfers _E a — - 1 ; == == T o .
From Districts or Charter Schools 6350 8791 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 [ Tom - T e ool  oow
From JPAs 5380 8793 [ oo - 1 T Tow|  oew
Other Transfers of Apportionments - T - ) T T ) ) T
from Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices Ali Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAS All Other 8793 oo " oo ew T Taw T Tuee| oow
All Other Transfers tn from All Others 8799 i 0.00 T 0,00 _0_0?_ ) a O’OD‘ ol 0.0%
TOTAL OTHER LQCAL REVENUE s us_m_a“ T 290193.00 170 050000 278785, @ ' 449,285 oo || R
ToTAL "REVENUES B T 951 75225 ) '2 ,202,268.97 o 4,588,411, 411, w e sséE; o _6-247 464,00 13.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES B o ' = o o o D
Centificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,513,530.17 245,808.31 1,705,214.00 186,317.00 1,891,531,00 7.3%
Certificated Pupil Support Saaries 1200 Toas0e oen 52766 00 om0 eziesoo| | s6.9%|
Centificated Supervisors’ and Administrators* 1300 = = - F e == | o
Salaries 229,385 42 33,162.21 226,440.00 251,671.00 “4.1%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 ) o 0.00 oo 0—0—0- - T = £ 24525 e =
TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES m' T mzense 9, 994 420.00 235,870,00 " 2230,290.00 7.9%
[ CLASSIFIED SALARIES : | T SSRSEESS SS
Classified Instructionat Salaries 2100 17.514.85 147.867,10 50,755.00 * 114,284.00 165,039.00 0.2%
Classitied Support Salaries 2200 150047 212352 141,700.00 ' slt,snz w ) 10660200 || 91%
Classitied Supervisors' and Administratars’ Salaries 2300 R 105 1asT2-_ 91,953, 12 o 127,997.00 75 534 OD - 203, 831.00 | -3-4;
Clerical, Technical and Oftice Salaries 2400 50 255 51 = _6,00 - E7§7_zE o == W = 57 572.00 17_1%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 “st7e265  2.049.00 146,548.00 - 00 146,548.00 || T 2|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES T azersee0 26310274 " 534,572.00 24502000 779,592.00 12.5%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS o S T ) ] - T v
STRS 3101-3102 327,445.66 185,646,03 386,906.00 202,168.00 ' 589,074.00 14,8%
PERS 3201-3202 113,676.91 | " eoaszds . 18312 37 | 145,756.00 ) 65,906.00 211,662.00 T 156w
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e aoraz | ?7“775,_59_.‘ ) 23,574.20 ) 70,089.00 T 2, 927-u-u- T s201600 __ 131% |
Heallh and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 440,549.90 68,076.06 477,550.00 55 sna a0 563,158.00 10.7%
Unemplay ment Insurance 3501-3502 T e zent im0 200 Tisozoo || | e |
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 w2618 11488.48 54,768,00 - " oerann 64.741.00 | 41.6%
OPES, Allocated 3701-3702 T 11146037 7 o, e, 570 uo T o = ;T; s000 || 7.4%]
OPEB, Active Employ ees 37513752 T Tow. ewm, om0 " om .00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 - ‘700.00 = 0.00 - Ea;” o '50-0__ o ;W I BO_%_
TOTAL EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 1,082,133, 78 358,516 o4 1,zss.5us.uo 385,617.00 1, 542 523 ol 13.2%
BOOKS AND SUFPLIES - R ' o A =
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curicula Materials 4100 134 223.68 89,843.00 90,600.00 13,315.00 103 915,00 -53.6%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 _Sau_uo_ R 2,603.33 o 33,467, Uil 12 421‘60- T 45 E!E B Gﬂ ;;
Materials and Supplies 4300 orraesz | 15572474 z::a'oaﬁ' T s o == 457.610.00 || 80,5%
Nencapitalized Equipment 4400 Tvaress | el 44500.00 o000 6050000 69.5%
Food 4700 ) 0.00 | - 000 T " 000 T hm| o
TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPUES _406_.25;.-95 '| i _iﬁ.au-nT; 411 aus_u& Es?oag B _ss7_91a.un -1.6%
| SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES a | [ D N T
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00° 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0. 0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 " aamas| as007 Tse0000 | 321100 eanoa| 7%
Oues and Memberships 5300 m T ] 50008 ) 0,00 Teiow || s7a%
Insurance 5400 - 5450 Tsemss o0 . T ete000 0.00 "~ 61,90000 6.8%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 14,755.68 11520068 “leowoo.  eoamos 7630000 A13%
Renlals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 i
Improv ements 51,331.24 12,256.89 | 37,470.00 15,385.00 52,855.00 -16.9%
Translers of Direct Costs 5710 e D,Er - = _000 :_ T]D_- ) D.UO_ 0.0%
Translers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 - 0 0o o 0,00 T _5 65_ T _U 00 0.0%
Prclassiunal(Cansulling Services and Operating 5800 R RSN RN R B L
Expenditures 846,961.02 441.799.26 - 1,258,667.54 560,610.00 1,819,277.54 41.2%
Communications 5900 fo1s848 i g __2_2-600 o 24000 2470000 28.9%
TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING N T T e
EXPENDITURES 1,023,370.40 573.069.40 1,463,937 54 641,606.00 210554354 || 31.9%

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



AN b et g reepeie

2023-24 Unaudited Actuals 2024-25 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A +B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (8) (©) o) 1€ F) c&F
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 391,000.00 391,000.00 Nﬂ
Land Impravements 6170 ) ) D_KEI T 0.00 o 0_00_ | o 66 - - o _OE : 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 i 000" T 482,929.88 = 482,929.88 -391,000_00 ! o 408,000.00 _-15‘5
Bo(.zks and Mgdia for New Sghoal. Libraries or 6300 I ) D iR T e RS
Major Expansion of School Libraries o0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Equipment 5400 " 149.604.62 “woeast. | aesssss| o 2som000  250,000.00 22%
Equipment Replacement es0 | oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 .00 0.0% |
Lease Assets g0 | 0.00 o em| T TTewm T T T Tam T ow|| oo
Subscription Assels 6700 I - l;uu- R OF o -0.-0; | o DE == - ] O.UE -000 0.0%
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY = " Tasemaez | staceads. 12762907 17,000.00 442
"OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) [ N e e e T
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Altendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schaols 7130 | om0 o ] 0.00 " 0.00 T oo 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, andfor Deficit Pay ments | 1 T I A R | FE—
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 oo 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 T o - = e AT -ma_s_u_u- — .14:1;5 = )
Payments to JPAs 7143 | i E 0.00 Q00 " 0__0?{* S . OCIU_ o 0.00 - 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues [ ) T - | T ==
To Districts or Charter Schoals 7211 0.00 0.00 a,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 I o D'O_!! S DF o 0.0ﬂ- r o 0.00 o -0_0; : T i ‘6._0b_ __0_0"’;:
To JPAS 7213 o 0.00 o __E I — EH . - UE_ O.UEJ i 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of T o —,_ - I - - T ===
Apportionments |
To Districts ar Charter Schaols 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 5500 7222 Y _650_ o T e T “0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 o 00!; | e _0.50 T 0.0_0 = 0.0%
ROC/P Transters of Apportionments e = T B N
To Dislricts ar Charter Schoois 6360 7221 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 T I e om| | T w o 0.0%
To JPAS 6350 w0 T o i 0,00 T T Too%
Other Transters of Apportionments Al Other e N . ) om| Y Tooo. 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 T 0 (]0-_ - ) 0.00 f i 0.11_0 . o -0.0;0_ S -E ; 0.00 B 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 708 | noo, ) Tom 0,00 0.0%
Debt Service = I T ) I i o B
Debt Service - Interest 7438 2,406.85 0.00 2,406 85 3,380.00 0,00 3,380.00 40.4%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 o _31% ) T _0_.06" i 31,551.53 _30. 579.00 o 0.00 30,579.00” ------ -3.1%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of i - i - 0 shess ) I
Indirect Casts) 33,958,38 ¢ 5,734.41 38,692.79 33,958,00 . 14,435.00 48,394,00 21.8%
[ OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS D ——— 1
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 {106,292 95) 106,292.95 0.00 (53,372.00) 53,372,00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Casts - Interfund s | waome | oo (eoresy|  (sseo0n) To0. | (53.610.0) 25,.3%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF — o i T i = i
INDIRECT COSTS (178,372.78) 106,292.95 {72,079.83) (107,182.00} I 53,372.00 ! (53,810,00) -25.3%
TOTAL EPENDTURES - =T T arwies| 2.440,508.76 | 7180267 1| 5.605,017.54 : 2,864,426.00 8.469,445.54 18.0%
W'E_RF[JND -TlRI.\NSFER; T T N R e o o
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 8914 - 0.00 ool ool -u.Tn'l oo 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized nterfund Transfers In P o 0.00 . " pon "0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN . o0 | 0.00 T noo 00 000 0.0%
| INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT T T ) o ' I
To: Child Develapment Fund 7611 o Q. CIE"_ I O'OO_L._ = 0.00 = U_ED o LUU L B 0.00 o _D‘_]:_/f'_
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 | 0.00 0.0%
To State School Buiding FundiCounty School — T T o e
Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 o 0.00 |_ o U_GI] pl o UEI_D I T _O(E B ) _0.00 T W i U.U“/u‘
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 E Y " om0 ] e —____ 0.00 o.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT I 0.00 n.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
OTHER soURcESWUSES T e " R
SOURCES i .
State Apportionments 1
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0,00 0.0%
Proceeds [ B I [ T
Praceeds from Disposal of Capital Assels 8953 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0,00 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources i i "_“_ - o B I - - -7 - T I
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized 8965 : |
LEAS 000 0.00 * 0.00 000 0.e0. n.oo 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-A, Version 7

Page 5

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



2023-24 Unaudited Actusls- 2024-25 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+8B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes A} B) ) (] {E) (] C&F
Long-Tesm Debt Proceeds
Pracueds from Cartificates of Panticipation 8a71 0.00 .00 0.00 o.00 .00 0,00 0.0%
Procesds from Lezses il - 'n._m B D_[I-[; T n:m-' u_&m'_ &eu_ ) n-.Q_ il 6.-0"7;
Proceeds [rom Lease Revanue Honds BS73 o u;:__ _n_nn_ -UTI) “__nEﬁ o _‘I!_nﬂ— o DE} 0.—0;
Fracesds trom SHITAS da4 i om0 non aeol| cao T T 0.0%
Al Gther Finaincing Souces pare ) e T om o || ) o0g .00 - 2.00 0,0%
c) TOTAL SOURCES o e T T am| 0 ewm Cam oo 0.0%
o sl . P o I 2 il - i i [ i
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorgamzed 7851
LEAs a0 .00 086 0.90 .00 000
A8 Qther Financing Uses e | Com so0 oo T am T 0.00 .
(d) TOTAL USES a0y BT “ew| am  wm  oon| 0.0% |
CONTRIBUTIONS o R - e N - ) o N ' I
Contributions from Uinestricted Rev etues 8380 (58978510 588, 785,10 0.00 (364, 341,00) 48434100 000 0.0%
Contributions feam Restocted Reyenues 8280 nua_ ) L_s,n:-z L u,nu- e o,laa- o Tl.-aj-. ) |1\:l'&)_L IU"A;-
(&) TTAL, CONTRISUTIONS _Tsaﬁﬁﬁf_ T smuvesto T om| D-B-4_311.I)‘D| T amaanm T oo “0.0%
TOTAL, DTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES ) SES 5SS === o T I i
fe-brc.drel |58, 7H5.10) 588, 785,10 0.00 (384, 341.00) 384.341.00 0.00 0.0%
L]
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-A, Version 7 Page 6 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



2023-24 Unaudited Actuals 202425 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund o% Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted cal.D+E Column
Description Functlon Codes Codes (A} {8) (3] D) €) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8098 4,635,248.96 0.00 4,635.248.98 4,328,794,00 0.00 4,328,794.00 £5%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 oo 1.061,214,48 106121448 | T omo ssemm | 280900 | 4T9%
3) Other State Revenue 83008595 | o -59.4_53._14_? ) B‘SO.BSLE - -ﬁ.;ﬁ'g T AQE.EO_' - 827,459,00 916,576.00 o 33;
1) Other Local Rev enue woos7es | smosts  ssoseamo smssats| | oswgo 2w 44928500 || 6.7%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES - Caserezas . -2.,2_02.,2_68 97 " 7.184,03125 i —4,555.411_00”_' T 1,659,053.00 6,247,464,00 T o
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7539) }
1) Instruction 1000-1999 2,517,150.79 947,525.89 3484,676.68 2,997,934.00 1,069,477,00 4,067,411,00 17.4%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 ' ""592,6';255’ T 220,246,22 T ss2rT0 © o03.184.54 - 245,137,00 ‘_1,149,321_54 a0
3) Pupil Services 3000-2999 “smsns  memmm | smied| | easos  fesio  77aarasd 78%
4) Ancillary Services 40004999 7 Taasos oo sasos| “7swmo e 766000 | T e
5) Community Services 5000-5999 T o_[;a— B _[)E" ) 0.00 [ E_ W mraT 0.00 0_0,,:
6) Enterprise 8000-6999 i _Dﬂl] o _0-00 - o _CI-UF == O.UD_ . 0._01.)-_- o _OUF o U_EI:/n_
7) General Administration 7000-7989 | esawssr 11128595 Tsasmezl  70873mo0 | 5605300 766.786.00 | 03%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 I 401.“3'6-109 ! 846,512,45 i ___1,247'_574.54 _310,090_00 — 1 347,5050’0 I _1557,599.00 328%
SYAtEdOugs 000:8959) EXce7psls;EUO- 33,956.38 5.734.41 39,60279 33,959.00 14,435.00 48,394,00 21.9%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES T umermas | ae0smB76 | 7026741  5605017.54 " gasadmo0  B4eoasss | 18.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURGES AND USES (A5 - B10) 241,983 93 {228,239.79) 3,744.4 (1,016.606 54) - (1.205.375.00) (2.221,981.54) || 59,445.6%
b. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ! i
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 n.oa 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 007628 | om0 [ T oo%|
2) Other Sources/Uses i o = B )
a) Saurces 8930-8979 aon 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 T T o " 0.0%|
3) Contributions soso-gsss | (5-89,'752.;5- " sen78510 R 0| W‘(E-Ja—ai.aamg) -f;kl:t-.a-;?m_'_ - “ooo | 0.0% |
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING I 7 = S TS T B A
SOURCES/USES 589,785.10) 589,785.10 0.00 (384,341.00) . 384,341.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE] IN FUND . ]
BALANCE (C + D4) (347.801.17) . 351,545.31 374414 (1,400,947.54) : (621,034.00) (2.221,981.54) || -59,445.6%
¥. FUND BALANCE. RESERVES '
1) Beginming Fund Balancs
a) s of July 1 - Unaudited s7a1 4,555 04 8 1,863,287.53 6.418,334.49 4,207,245,79 2,214,832 84 6,422,078,63 0.1%
b} Aut Adjuatments 793 T 0.00 T 000! C00%
£) 85 of July 1~ Audited (F 18 « 7 1b) ) 4.555.046.96 " emammml| | azorasts | azemmes | sengee| ot
4) Other Restatemants- aes | oeo 0.0 0o oo 0,00 0.0%
o} Adjusted Baginnng Balancs (F1c + F1d} | 455504688 vemasirsr | eamama | azraeste 2zwsmed 6.422,078.63 || 0.1%
2) Ending Batance, June 38 [E + Fin) T aammsrs | 2z4sizer | BAZRO7ESS | 60528825 139379884 T az0097.08 | 346%
Somponents of Ending Fund Balance [F— | |
a) Menspendable i
Revalying Cash a1t 2,008.00 t.oo 2,000,00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0%
Stares sz | ao0 ew . am| ool Y
Prepad jtams sz | am w0 om0 e oo || oo%
Al Cihers ama | Tooe| om ol oco) T om T om || oow
b} Restricted 5740 T Gw Zawemes, | 2zwmme | Tooe|  tamavemss " ysmszemed || | 9%
<) Committed - R i N e
Statilizstion Arrangementz 750 oo a0 a.00 o n.00 0.0%
Other Gommitmants (by Resaurse/Objct) ersa | swostes mosies| w0818 om,  swosea|  as%
d} Assigned
Other Assignments (by ResourcelObest) azsn noa w00 0.00 0,00 000! .00
e} UnessigrediUnapproprated . T T T S Bl T
R tar it Uncertai O L oo weous| anarzas  osm| azmar2ze | 18.0%|
UnassignediUnsppropristed. Amount 9730 | 3,208, 147.54 .0 | 3,708, 149,54 1, TG7.744.08 0,80 1,767, 744.08 -44,9%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-A, Version 7 Page 7 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



2023-24 2024-25

Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
i Expanded Leaming Opportunities Pragram 1,194,573.38 335.432.39
G266 Educator Eff ectiveness, FY 2021-22 108,138.01 108,138.01
B30 Lottery Instructional Materials 70,343.44 65,343.44
BSAT Special Education Early Intervention Preschaol Grant 105,012.00 105,012.00
5782 Arts, Music, and ional als D ionary Black Grant 172,998.00 172,998.00
&0 Arts and Music in Schoals (AMS}-Funding Guarantee and Accountability Act (Prop 28) §5.007.00 98,114.00
7435 Leaming Recovery Emergency Black Grant 508,761.00 508,761.00
2,214,832.84 1,393,798.84

Tatal, Restrictod Balanca

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: Fund-A, Version 7

Page 8

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



e s ary s

ESAXCFAY5D(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 1

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 R B _6-0‘5- T o _0.00 — 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8008599 | Tem|  oe0| 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue ssoo-8798 | 9,64&”.?__—_ 5.003.00 226%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES I ._5,843.6‘31 S 5'W— % |
B. EXPENDITURES |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0,00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 i E ) i _0.0%_
3) Employ ee Benefits sooo3eee | oo0 T o]
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4992 I ’ -2__656‘02 - ) t‘m; .
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 T asaso0 6%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 [F= W_ ) 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 771%(;77%‘%5; 0.60 ! 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of indirect Casts 73007309 | 000 0,00 T 00%|
g) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES T w2 s d4%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES |
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 4,442.59 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 } _-__0,_06 i o lHJ T _6.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses o b T
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 76307699 T e oo, oo
3) Contributians gos0s8ess | 0o o000 oow|
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES - owm 0.0 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4} 4,442,59 : 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,428.25 t 5,870.84 311.1%
b) Audit Adjustments grea | " oo0 00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) I o 1,428.25 T 5,é7_0.!;4_' == ;;1;%—
d) Other Restatements a795 T Tow 0.00 o 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) | B __TAEZS ) __5..-&5584_: - -371-1"’/:
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) T 5h67.0_84— T 5,870.84 \ ) 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance i = F 1 S
a) Nonspendable |
Revalving Cash 9711 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
Stores 9712 T 0 00_ . 0.00 o UO"/_o'
Prepaid Items 9713 i - W_ o 0.00_|_ o o 0.0%
All Others 9719 T ool T o0 oo%
b) Restricted os0 |  seross  semoed o 0.0%
¢) Committed - T i R
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 i i _m— h 0-00 - - "___(3_.0%_
d) Assigned i o i I )
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢ UnassignediUnappropriated T T -
Reserve for Econemic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 I a.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 T __O,UO 1 o ) 0?00 ) 00_"/:
G. ASSETS !
1) Cash

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



EUAXCH AYBL(2U25-23)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuais Budget Difference
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury ¢in i - ) ___03(-)_
b) in Banks 9120 [ “5,670.84
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 - _ﬁ
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 | T oo
e) Coallections Awaiting Depasit 9140 ) 0.60
2) Investments 9150 - - ﬁ
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 o 05
4) Due from Grantor Govemnment 9290 T E!_OG
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 T o
6) Stores 9320 S E
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 | - _0_00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 T 00_0
9) Lease Receivable 9380 - - 00(_] i
10) TOTAL, ASSETS T 5,870,84
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS B o
l. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Govemnments 9590 D.IDE.
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 o UEJU_
4) Current Loans 9640 |_ - 0.00
5) Uneamed Revenues 9650 T __o_uu_;
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES o O:Uﬁl-l
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 1 Y
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 5,870.84
REVENUES
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 ] - 0.00 ! B 0.00 i T 0.0%.
Interest 8660 = T 2.39 ) 3.0-0 T 2‘5-‘5%_
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 T 0.00 o 0.00 o 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 i 0.00 T _0-0? . O-O'Z
All Other Local Revenue 8699 T geatz 5.000.00 T B
TOTAL, REVENUES B _9.643.61 -I-—- o ?03_00 o TZZ;’/:
CERTIFICATED SALARIES ! 1
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 | 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 B T oo T oow|
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 I T “0 00 o 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 - 0.00 o 0.00 - 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES - owm 000! T oo%
| CLASSIFIED SALARIES S S - T 1
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 | Q.00 | 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 - 0.00 - 0,00 I o U.O%_
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 I T 0.00 o U_OO__ —_h 0_67/,._
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 o 0.00 | T 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 I 0.00 T oo 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES T [;EO_" - _TOU_ . __C;.E"/T
| EMPLOYEE BENEFITS . o - o | IR § ek
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 ) 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



ESAXCFAY5D(2023-24)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI|/Medicare/Aftemative 3301-3302 | T ) E_ T o 0-.00- o N 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 i OE_ B - _000 e 0_.6%_
Unemplioy ment Insurance 3501-3502 T UF__ ) 0.00 I~ o _W:
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 | o 0 0-0 T ) _(I(H___ ) O_OI
OPEB, Allocated sotaro2 | o000 T Y
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 = 70_5 B T 0.00 o T a 0%-
Qther Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 T 0.00 = 765 o OT%_
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS I o O.F T 0.00 T B _EI
ERSRDEG;JE_S e = = e S I . — S — - |
Materials and Supplies 4300 2,656.02 0.00 -100.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 T EJO__ T __OTO_C-) T _aj%_.
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES T 2ese0z w0 -1000%
S_E_RVIC_ES_Am) O-THER OPE'R;ATIILJL-‘-: E_)EI;EEDTT_URES ) - o - o - N 1 o
Subagreements far Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 B o _00_0_ T (_]00 ) T] 0%_
Insurance 5400-5450 I S PDEO_ o 0_05_ - -0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improv ements 5600 - ) 0.00 o 060 T 0_0_°/:
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 T E__ o - 0.00 T o 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and I N ) S
Operating Expenditures 5800 2,545.00 5,003.00 96.6%
Communications 5900 o 0.00 | B 0.00_?‘ : o __0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES T zsso sewmo0  966%
‘CAPITAL OUTLAY - - ' i S R
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 o ‘0:06 = i (_)EO ) 00“/?
Lease Assets 6600 o 0.00 o 050 ) T _0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 - 0.00 o 0.00 7 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY [ 00 '
I—(;.THER ouTGO -_T.I.EANgF_EE EF-_INDIREE?;‘BS_TS . T S T S
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS T em oo oow
ET;\L E-X_Pgl\-l_DITURES T N - - N -5,201.02 i 5,003.00“ ) -_3.4%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN '
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00
(2) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN T e oo T o
INTERFUND TRAN;I_:ERS ouT ’ R S [ | h
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7618 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | 000 000 0%
OTHER SOURCESIUSES - SRR I ' o T
SOURCES
Praceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of T T o
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 8965 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 === BE__ I 0.00 T _“U_.(M’
Praceeds from SBITAs 8974 B 0.00 : o 0.00_ ik ) _0.0%
(c) TOTAL. SOURCES B 000, oo 0.0%
_usEs e tprrerp— Iy = —— e i s — Sp————y X S
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES T oo o, 0.0% |
_c_m_ . —— - J— x| | e e T A — e s eSS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8950 Y™ - 0o oo%]

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 3

0.0%

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



LURAL MY LYLmaT)

Description

Resource Codes

Object Codes

2023-24
Unaudited Actuals

2024-25
Budget

Percent
Difference

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e)

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 4

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



EBAXCFAY5D(2023-24)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.08 I .00 | 0.0%
2) Federal Revenus 8100-8299 T T em T em  oew
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 o _“o,an - [}D;_ o _0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 T 9_6?3,81 -__5,003.0_0_ - -2-2._f::>‘;/n
5) TOTAL, REVENUES T esasst | somo0  22.6%|
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) :
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 G.60 0.0%
2) instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0._0_0 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 i Q.00 0.0_0‘ e EG;;:
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 - o 5,20152”. T ?cﬁa_oo_ T T3.8"/:
5) Community Services 5000-5999 B - 0.00“ o o EDF ' o _0. 0%_
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 ’ - O_OI_) o 0.00 o U._U';/rz_
7) General Administration 7000-7989 o 0.00 k o 0.00 - - 0. 0‘%;
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0 T _0.66_ a T 0.00 T ”(1.0:‘/0_
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 EXC‘;F:QSGOO' 0 —_— 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES swio2  soos00 3.8%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 4,442.59 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES '
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 T _“(I(i]_ o T R I (J 00—/0—-
2) Other Sources/Uses - N N
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 - 6I00-_ i E_)A-UO- . 0_0;
3) Contributions 89808088 | 000 Tee0: oo%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0w oo T oo%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 4,442,59 i 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9781 1,428.25 5,870.84 311.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 T (; OE)" o . O(F_ o - ‘56"./:
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) T __1428_25_ ) “?876.8_4_‘“_ o _311.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 T 00; e EE):J_ T 0_.0-%_
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) o i _142E - _5_50;4__ i o 311.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) - 5,‘870.-84 —____ ;;EJ;_ T 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance T o
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores o712 T Y R 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 - 060 T - i 0"156_ e _O. 0%_
All Others 9718 T 0.00 000 0.0% |
b) Restricted 9740 T _-5_,87_0 8;1 5.870._8; T ___O.M
c) Committed o A o o ]
Stabilization Arangements 9750 0.00 ! 0.00 : 0.0%
Qther Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 - —'_o_éd { Wi_ - Q ﬂ”/;-
d) Assigned T . h T =
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated T T SRS
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.0 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 - (;_-00.'_ . 000 . T 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 5

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



LOMAYT A YU SYLNTET)

2023-24

Unaudited 2024-25
Resource Description Actuals Budget
8210 Student Activity Funds 5,870.84 5,870.84
Total, Restricted Balance 5,870.84 5,870.84
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



EBAXCFAY5D(2023-24)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 1

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 2,149,651.00 2,732,675.00 27.1%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 375,804.62 253,156.00 : -32,6%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 226,925.51 ; 200,215.00 -11.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 154,540.08 75,000.00 -51.5%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,906,921.21 3,261,046.00 12.2%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,385,242.08 1,555,076.00 12.3%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2899 396,585.54 388,123.00 -1.9%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 846,843.06 910,888.00 7.6%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 95,559.43 217,664.00 127.8%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 654,969,56 796,176.00 21.6%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) _{(14%%-_77%122 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 38,275.76 27,205.00 -28.9%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,417,475.43 . 3,896,243.00 14.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (510,554.22) | {635,197.00) 24.4%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers {n 8900-8929 0.00 0,00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.q0 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE {(DECREA SE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +D4) (510,554.22) (635,197.00) ; 24.4%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES .
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 6,2689,408.22 5,758,854.00 -8.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 6,268,408.22 5,758,854.00 -8.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 6,269,408.22 5,758,854.00 -8.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 5,758,854.00 5,123,657.00 -11.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 1,441,192.70 1,488,025,70 3.3%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 39,235,711 0,00 -100.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 4,278,425.59 | 3,634,631.30 : -15.0%
) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS i
1) Cash I
a) in County Treasury g110 5,596,696.59 |
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 911 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
- e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 8140 0.00
2) lnv estments 9150 0.00

Pnnted: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



LumALE A UL eveaTy

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: Fund-B, Version 8

Page 2

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actijals Budget Difference
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 108,767.51
4) Due from Grantor Govemment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 224,920.62
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assels 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 5,931,384.72
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS Q.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 23,803.66
2) Due to Grantar Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 148,727.06
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 172,530.72
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 i
K. FUND EQUITY
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 +J2) 5,758,854.00 ;
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Cumrent Y ear 8011 2,282,292.00 1,882,636.00 -17.1%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year BO12 308,306.00 690,976.00 ° 124.1%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 (583,782.00) 0.00 -100.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 a.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 142,835.00 149,063.00 4.4%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0,00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 2,149,651.00 2,732,675.00 271%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 61,642.94 0.00 -100.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 109,498,99 2,000.00 -98.2%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Title 11, Part A, Supporting Ef fectiv e Instruction 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title [Il, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
Title tl, English Learner Program 4203 8290 11,385.78 0.00 -100.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060, 3061,
3150, 3155, 3180,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3182, 4037, 4124, 8290
4126, 4127, 4128,
5630 193,266.91 251,156.00 30.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TQTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 375,804.62 . 253,156.00 -32.6%
OTHER STATE REVENUE |
Other State Apportionments
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



EBAALFATIL | LVLI-L4)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
All Other State Apportionments - Current Y ear All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Appartionments - Prior Y ears All Other 8319 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 9,137.00 - 11,322.00 23.9%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 60,030.23 . 44,820.00 -25.3%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 G.00 0.0%
Drug/AlcoholiTobacco Funds 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 (11,772.72) 0.00 -100.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 169,531.00 : 144,073.00 -15.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 226,925.51 200,215.00 -11.8%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 000" 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 a.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 154,540.08 75,000.00 -51.5%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Child Dev elopment Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 o.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Cantracts 8689 0.0o Q.00 : 0.0%
All Other Lacal Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 (.00 0.00° 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 .00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other a791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 154,540.08 | 75,000.00 | -51.5%
TOTAL, REVENUES 2,906,921.21 'l 3,261,046.00 12.2%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES |
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 93'9,509.96 1,100,622.00 17.1%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 200,436.21 214,376.00 7.0%
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 1300 245,295.91 \ 240,078.00 2.1%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1.385,242.08 } 1,566,076.00 | 12.3%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES '
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 19,674.42 20,000.00 ' 1.7%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administratars’ Salaries 2300 178,511.74 | 161,774.00 | -9.4%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 198,398.38 ' 207,349.00 | 4.5%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 396,585.54 389,123.00 ; -1.9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS [
STRS 3101-3102 381,134.26 392,927.00 3.1%
PERS 3201-3202 103,919.69 105,257.00 1.3%
QASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 48,688.53 52,458.00 7.7%
Heaith and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 274,589.43 318,501.00 16.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 3 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



EBAXCFAYS5D(2023-24)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 1,138.¢1 986,00 -13.4%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 37,372,74 40,870.00 9.4%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 846,843.06 | 910,999.00 7.6%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approv ed Textbooks and Care Curricula Materials 4100 53,071.83 100,960.00 | 90.2%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 160.00 * 0.00 -100.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 48,469.24 108,760.00 124.4%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 (6.141.64) | 7,944.00 -228.3%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 95,559.43 217,664.00 127.8%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 21,119.00 2,200.00 -89.6%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 1,878.50 1,900.00 1.1%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 35,215,64 - 39,200.00 11.3%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 321,790.22 304,250.00 -5,5%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 233,619,95 ¢ 395,826.00 69.4%
Communications 5900 41,346.25 52,800.00 27.7%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 654,969.56 796,176.00 21.6%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 8170 0.00 ° 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New Schaoal Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 , 0.00 : 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 - Q.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 5700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QOTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition For Instruction Under Interdistrict Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Pay ments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Qut to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service |
Debt Service - interest 7438 a.a0 0.00 I 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS .
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 38,275.76 27,205.00 -28.9%
TQTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 38,275.76 27,205.00 | -28.9%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,417,475.43 3,896,243.00 | 14.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interf und Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Autherized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8

Page 4 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Saurces
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 4985 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0,00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Rearganized LEAs 7651 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS ' ’
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 | Q.00 | 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.0 | 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 ! Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e€) 0.00 ; 0.00 I 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 5

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM




ESAXCFAY5D(2023-24)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES 1
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 2,149,651.00 | 2,732,675.00 | 27.1%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 375,804.62 253,156.00 : -32.6%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 226,925.51 200,215.00 ' -11.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 154,540.08 75,000.00 -51.5%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,906,921.21 3,261,046.00 12.2%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 1,594,547.00 1,978,976.00 24.1%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 949,763.34 ; 1,020,652.00 7.5%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 309,377.55 327,798.00 6.0%
4) Anciliary Services 4000-4999 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
§) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 137,247.09 129,265.00 -5.8%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 426,540.45 439,552.00 : 31%
&) GtheriOutao 9000250 Excizks;soo- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,417,475.43 | 3,896,243.00 14.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (510,554.22) ; (636,197.00) 24.4%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources B8930-8979 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.60 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +D4) (510,554.22) (635,197.00) 24.4%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 6,269,408.22 5,758,854.00 B8.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 6,269,408.22 5,758,854.00 -8.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 a.00 0,0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 6,269,408.22 5,758,854.00 -8.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 5,758,854.00 5,123,657.00 -11.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance I
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.0%
Prepaid items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 .00 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 1,441,192.70 1,489,025.70 3.3%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 39,235.71 0.00 | -100.0%
d) Assigned I
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 4,278,425.59 3,634,631.30 -15.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated | |
Reserv e for Ecanomic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 6 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



EBARUFAYDD(LUL23-£4)

2023-24

Unaudited 2024-25
Resource Description Actuals Budget
6211 Literacy Coaches and Reading Specialists Grant Program 450,000.00 450,000.00
6300 Lattery: Instructional Materials 66,146.60 66,146.60
6546 Mental Health-Related Services 0.00 13,607.00
6762 Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 160,946.00 160,948.00
6770 Arts and Music in Schools (AMS)-Funding Guarantee and Accountability Act (Prap 28) 34,228.00 68,454.00
7338 College Readiness Block Grant 42,410.14 42,410.14
7412 A-G Access/Success Grant 70,284.11 70,284.11
7413 A-G Leaming Loss Mitigation Grant 75,000.00 75,000.00
7425 Expanded Leaming Opportunities (ELQO) Grant 89,247.85 89,247.85
7435 Leaming Recov ery Emergency Block Grant 448,788.00 448,788.00
7810 Other Restricted State 4,142.00 4,142.00
Total, Restricted Balance 1,441,192.70 1,489,025.70

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 7 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



e e e gy g

E8AXCFAY5D(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8

Page 1

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES =
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 ; 000! 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 229,001.46 . 247,272.00 8.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 14,059.99 ' 3,000.00 -78.7%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 243,061.45 250,272.00 | 3.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1988 54,101.17 46,315.00 -14.4%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 32,094.83 26,536.00 -17.3%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 40,653.98 36,740.00 -9.6%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4993 16,799.56 24,525.00 46.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5993 46,412.65 96,055.00 107.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0,00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) . 7714%%-_77?999 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 16,975.94 ' 18,601.00 ; 16.4%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 206,038.13 248,772.00 ' 20.7%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER .
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 37,023.32 1,500.00 -95.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 a.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 a.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7689 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 I a.a0 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0,00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 37,023.32 | 1,500.00 -85.9%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 81,812,76 118,836.08 45.3%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1ib) 81,812,76 118,836.08 45.3%
d) Other Restatements 9795 .00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) B1,812.76 118,836.08 45.3%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 118,836.08 120,336.08 1,3%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Stares 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid [tems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.90 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 118,836.08 ; 120,336,08 1.3%
c) Caommitted
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.90 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9769 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amaunt 97390 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash i
a) in County Treasury 9110 510,485,08
1) Fair Value Adjustment ta Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00 |
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9136 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Inv estments 9150 0.00

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



ESAXCFAY5D(2023-24)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuzls Budget Difference
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 3,890,985
4) Due from Grantor Govemment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0,00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 .00
8} Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.60
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 514,376.03 .
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resaurces 9490 0.00 :
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 i
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 10,458.95
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 40,691,39
4) Current Loans 39640 '
5) Uneamed Revenue 9650 344,389.61
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 395,539.95
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 i
K. FUND EQUITY
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 118,836.08
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 Q.oo 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue Al Otner 8290 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Chitd Dev elopment Apportionments 8530 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Preschoal 6105 8590 189,863.71 232,878.00 22.7%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 39,137.75 | 14,394.00 -63.2%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 229,001.46 | 247,272.00 8.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE I
Other Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 14,059,99 | 3,000,00 -18.7%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts !
Child Dev elopment Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
{nteragency Services 8677 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 14,058.98 3,000.00 -78.7%
TOTAL, REVENUES 243,061.45 | 250,272.00 | 3.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES . !
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 54,101.17 46,315.00 -14.4%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 54,101.17 46,315.00 -14.4%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 30,914.08 22,061.00 -28.6%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: Fund-B, Version 8

Page 2

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



E8AXCFAYSD(2023-24)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 1,180.75 ¢ 4,475.00 279.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 32,094.83 26,536.00 -17.3%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 14,126.30 11,715.00 17.1%
PERS 3201-3202 8,562.84 7,102.00 A7.1%
QASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 3,233.85 2,702.00 -16.4%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 12,886.60 13,650.00 5.9%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 43.13 37.00 -14.2%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1,801.46 : 1,634.00 -14.8%
OPEB, Allacated 3701-3702 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
QPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 40,653.98 © 36,740.00 : -8.6%
800KS AND SUPPLIES
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 12,835.02 24,525.00 91.1%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 3,964.54 0,00 ° -100.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 16,799.56 24,525.00 . 46.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 c.00 0.00 0.0%
Trav el and Conferences 5200 0.00 100.00 New
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 12,963.26 13,000.00 0.4%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 .00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 33,459.39 | 82,955.00 147.9%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 46,412.65 96,055.00 ! 107.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) .
Other Transfers Qut
Alt Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - interest 7438 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS l l
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 15,975.94 ; 18,601.00 i 16.4%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 15,975.94 18,601.00 : 16.4%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 206,038.13 248,772,00 20.7%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS | ;
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN i
From: General Fund 8911 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8

Page 3 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



Description

Resource Codes

Object Codes

2023-24
Unaudited Actuals

2024-25
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES !
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ali Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS i
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 aoo 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 .00 0.00 0.8%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS o.a0 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8

Page 4

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM




E8AXCFAY5D(2023-24)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 229,001.46 247,272.00 8.0%
4) Other Lacal Rev enue 8600-8799 14,059.99 3,000.00 -78.7%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 243,061.45 | 260,272.00 3.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 141,167.74 135,859.00 -3.8%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 5,789.19 81,312.00 1,304.5%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3992 17,478.00 0.00 -100.0%
4) Ancillary Services 40004999 0.00 0.00 6,0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-699% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7998 15,975.94 : 18,601.00 16.4%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 25,627.26 : 13,000.00 -49.3%
9) Other Outgo 9000-8999 Exce;stg;GUO- 0.00 0.00 0.0
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 206,038.13 248,772.00 20.7%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER y |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10}) 37,023.32 1,500.00 -85.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses !
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 37,023.32 ; 1,500.00 -85.9%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 81,812.76 118,836.08 45.3%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (Fl1a + F1b) 81,812.76 118,836.08 45.3%
d) Other Restalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 81,812.76 118,836.08 45.3%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 118,836.08 120,336.08 1.3%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable
Revalving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.80 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 118,836.08 I 120,336.08 ' 1.3%
c) Committed 1
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.a0 | 6.00 - 0.0%
Other Commitments {by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 .. 0.00 1 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated :
Reserve for Ecanomic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | G.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8

Page 5

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



EBAXCFAY5D(2023-24)

2023-24
Unaudited 2024-25
Resource Description Actuals Budget
5059 Early Education: ARP Califomia State Preschool Fragram One-time Stipend 30,600.00 30,600.00
6130 Early Education: Center-Based Reserve Accaunt 52,878.07 54,378.07
7810 Other Restricted State 35,358.01 35,358.01
118,836.08 120,336.08

Total, Restricted Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM

File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 6



rresno County

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8

Page 1

Expenditures by Ubject rorm >
EBAXCFAYSD(2023-24)
2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES | |
1) LCFF Saurces 8010-8099 a.00 0.00 0.6%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 431,104,74 447,000,00 I 3.7%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 (8.451.49) . 19,000.00 -324.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 7.373.48 7.000.00 -5.1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 430,026.73 473,000.00 10.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 211,526.02 222,814.00 5.3%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3989 131,488.99 131,606.00 0.1%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4998 147,785.09 | 147,906.30 0.1%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,185,29 2,350.00 101.7%
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Casts) 771%?;;%;2 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 17,828.13 8,004.00 -55.1%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 508,793.52 ; 512,680.30 0.6%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (79,766.79) (39,680.30) -50.3%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Cantributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.9%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (79,766.79) : (39,680.30) -50.3%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 160,827.56 81,080.77 -49.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 160,827.56 81,080.77 -49.6%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 160,827.56 | 81,060.77 -49.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 81,060.77 41,380.47 49.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stares 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 Q.00 : 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 81,060.77 | 41,380,47 | -49.0%
¢) Committed I
Stabilization Arangements 9750 6.00 Il 0.00 : 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned .
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
) Unassigned/\nappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 63,853.10
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00 .
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 Q.00

Printed 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



ESAAUFAYOU(2ULI-243)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 71,442,66
4) Due from Grantor Govemment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
8) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 135,295.76
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00 |
I. LIABILITIES !
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 17,584.04
2) Due to Grantor Govemments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 36,650.85
4) Current Loans 9640 |
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITES 54,234,99
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resaurces 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 81,060.77
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 431,112.68 447,000.00 | 3.7%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All'Other Federal Revenue 8290 (7.94) 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 431,104.74 447,000.00 ; 37%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 (8,451.49) 19,000.00 -324.8%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE (8.451.49) | 19,000.00 -324.8%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE !
Other Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 5,515.00 5,000.00 | 2.3%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{nterest 8660 1,858.48 2,000.00 7.6%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 I Q.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts |
Interagency Services 8877 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Other Local Rev enue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 7,373.48 7.000.00 I -5.1%
TOTAL, REVENUES 430,026.73 473,000.00 ! 10,0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES [
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 131,401,66 137,156.00 4.4%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 80,124.36 | 85,658.00 6.9%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Cther Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 211,526.02 222,814.00 5.3%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 59,116.39 60,271.00 ! 2.0%
OASD{/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 16,770.94 : 17,045.00 1.6%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 2

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



EBAXCFAY5D(2023-24)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 50,793.48 48,500.00 -2.5%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 112,37 111.00 -1.2%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 4,695.81 4,679.00 -0.4%
QPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QOther Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 131,488.98 131,606,00 0.1%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 8,154.24 9.500.00 16.5%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Food 4700 139,630.85 138,4086,30 -0.9%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPUES 147,785.09 : 147,906.30 0.1%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 Q.00 - o.0n 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 139.00 250.00 79.9%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 Q.00 1,400.00 New
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - [nterfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 1,026.29 700.00 -31.8%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,165.29 : 2,350.00 101.7%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.og 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0,00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - [nterfund 7350 17,828.13 8,004.00 -55.1%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS QF INDIRECT COSTS 17,828.13 | 8,004.00 | -55.1%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 509,793.52 512,680.30 0.6%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN Q.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Autharized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES I
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 000 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 3

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



EHAXUFAYSLH2UZ3-24)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent

Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 a.00 0.00 6.0%

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 ©.00 0.00 0.0%

{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 6.00 0.00 | 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 4 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



E8AXCFAY5D(2023-24)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 a.00 | 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8289 431,104.74 447,000.00 . 3.7%
3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8589 (8,451.49) 19,000.00 -324.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 7.373.48 7,000.00 -5.1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 430,026,73 473,000.00 | 10.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) i |
1} Instruction 1000-1999 0:00 6.00 | 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.0 .00 | 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3899 491,965.39 504,676.30 2.6%
4) Ancillary Services 40004999 a.00 | a.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 | .00 8.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7889 17,828.13 8,004.00 -55.1%
8) Plant Services 8000-8998 0.0a 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 E"ce;;‘g;soo' B0l 0.00 | 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 508,793.52 ; 512,680.30 0.6%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) {79,766.79) {39,680.30) -50.3%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers |n 8900-8928 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 a.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8989 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) {79,766.79) I (39,680.30) -50.3%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 160,827.56 81,060.77 -49.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 160,827.56 81,060.77 | -49.6%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 160,827.56 81,060.77 -49.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 81,060.77 41,380.47 -49.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 81,060.77 41,380.47 I -49.0%
c) Committed |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amaount 8790 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 5 Printed: 9/6/2024 8:26 AM



EBAXCFAY5D(2023-24)

2023-24
Unaudited 2024-25
Resource Description Actuals Budget
5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School BreakFast, Milk, Pregnant & Lactating Students) 81,060.77 41,380.47
Total, Restricted Balance 81,060.77 41,380.47

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 6 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



EOAALEAY DU LULI-24)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 6.00 0.00 | 0.8%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,979.38 2,000.00 | 1.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,979.38 2,000.00 1.0%
B. EXPENDITURES |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 .00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2993 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5998 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outiay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 77100?)'_77122 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 1,979.38 2,000.00 1.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 Q.00 : 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions J 8880-8999 0.00 0.0a 6.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 1,879.38 2,000.00 1.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 71.653,72 73,633.10 ' 2.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 71,653.72 73,633.10 2.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 71,683.72 73,633.10 2.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 73,633.10 75,633.10 2.7%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stares 9712 0.00 1| 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.a0 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0,00 0.00 | 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments g780 73,633.10 75,633.10 . 2.7%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9788 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amaount 9790 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
G. ASSETS ]
1) Cash |
a) in County Treasury 9110 73,103.29
1) Fair Value Adjustment ta Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 0.00 '
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8

Page 1

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 529.81
4) Due from Grantor Gov emment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 Q.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00 |
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 73,633,110
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9480 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
i. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0,00
2) Due to Grantor Gav ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9580 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 000 |
K. FUND EQUITY
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 +J2) 73,633.10
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8098 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redev elopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.02 0.00 0.0%
Sales |
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 1,979.38 2,000.00 1.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,979.38 2,000.00 : 1.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,879.38 | 2,000.00 ‘ 1.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES [
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS i
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 , 0,00 | 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Warkers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES :
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 : 0.00 ; 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8

Page 2 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM




2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Materals and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0,00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES I
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 000 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 .00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improvements &§170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0,00 Q.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 .00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QOther Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGQ (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 : 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0,00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Autharized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 1 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES !
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 83980 Q.00 | Q.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 3

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM




2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Function Codes QObject Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES '
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 .00 .00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8793 1,979.38 | 2,000.00 , 1.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,979.38 | 2,000.00 1.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) i |
1) Instruction 1000-1992 0,00 3| 0.6 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 .00 : .00 | 8.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 800 0.00 [ 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 a.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.60 a.0c 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.90 l 0.00 | 0,0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exc‘;gtggeoo' a0 0100 0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER i
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 1,979.38 2,000.00 1.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8960-8989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 1,979.38 ! 2,000.00 1.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 71,653.72 73,633.10 2.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 71,653.72 73,633.10 | 2.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 71,663.72 73,633.10 2.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1ie) 73,633.10 | 75,633.10 2.7%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.60 I 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9718 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 73.633.10 75,633.10 2.7%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 4

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM




2023-24

Unaudited 2024-25
Resource Description Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 5 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



EBAXCFAY5D(2023-24)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES ]
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.60 | 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8289 0.00 6.00 0.8%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 Q.00 .00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-3799 20,637.31 11,500.00 -44.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 20,637.31 11,500.00 -44.3%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cenrtificated Salaries 1000-1939 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2998 o.00 | @.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 [ .00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 .00 8.00 | 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 c.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Qutgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 771‘%%-_773992 o.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.80 0.00 1 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 20,637.31 11,500.00 ! -44.3%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 C.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0,00 | 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 20,637.31 ; 11,500.00 ; -44.3%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 747,045.75 767,683.06 2.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 747,045.75 767,683.06 2.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 747,045.75 767,683.06 | 2.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 767,683.06 779,183.06 1.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable I
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Stares ) 9712 0.00 a.ao 8.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
c) Committed |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0,00 0.00 : 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e far Ecanomic Uncertainties 9789 767,683.06 779,183.06 ' 1.5%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS |
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 762,157.91
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 |
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revalving Cash Account 9130 0.00 !
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 1

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 5,525.15
4) Due from Grantor Govemment 9290 Q.00 |
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 .00 |
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 I
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 767,683.06 ;
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Qutflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
1. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 8590 a.00 !
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resaurces 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 767,683.06
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 2631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 20,637.31 ¢ 11,500.00 -44.3%
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of |nvestments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 20,637.31 | 11,500.00 44.3%
TOTAL, REVENUES 20,637.31 11,500.00 -44,3%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS :
INTERFUND TRANSFERS (N
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT !
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0,00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 g.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00'| 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES i
SOURCES {
Other Sources |
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
useES '
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricled Revenues 8990 0o 0.00 0.0%
(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.60 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 | Q.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 2

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM




AR P S s e -ty

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 : a:00 I G0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8292 a0 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue B8600-8799 20,637.31 | 11,500.00 -44.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 20,637.31 | 11,500.00 | -44.3%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) I |
1) Instruction 1000-1999 800 | c.e0 & 0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 2.60 I 0:0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.6a ©.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.60 | c.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 8.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 | .00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 .00 l 06.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 E“e;s'g;s”o' a0 o.oolt o
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 : 6.00 ! 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER | i
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B10} 20,637.31 | 11,500.00 -44.3%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES { ]
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7698 Q.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 .80 : 0.00 ! 8.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES Q.00 0.00 : 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE {C +D4) 20,637.31 : 11,500.00 } -44.3%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES .
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 747,045.75 767,683.06 2.8%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
c} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 747,045.75 767,683.06 2.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fid) 747,045.75 ! 767,683.06 2.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 767,683.06 | 779,183.06 1.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance | i
a) Nonspendable | |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 | .00 0%
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 8713 0.80 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.0 0.00 | 8.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned !
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve far Economic Uncertainties 9789 767,683.06 779,183.06 1.5%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 3 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



2023-24
Unaudited 2024-25

Resource Description Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 4 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



EBAXCFAYSD(2023-24)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-809% 0.00 6.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 a.a0 0.a0 0.9%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 Q.60 | 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8789 1,538.02 i 800.00 -48.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,538.02 | 800.00 -48.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1989 0:.00 _&00 0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 €.6%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3998 ao0 0.00 2.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4989 0.0 | 9.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5993 0.00 6.00 8.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.90 | 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 771‘%%-_77%‘21 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7389 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES .00 | 0.00 ' 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER .
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 1,538.02 y 800.00 -48.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES !
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 000 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 | Q.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8998 6.00 . 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +D4) 1,538.02 | 800.00 -48.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 55,669,056 57,207.07 2.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 55,669.05 57,207.07 | 2.8%
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 55,669.05 57,207.07 2.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 57,207.07 58,007.07 1.4%
Companents of Ending Fund Balance i l.
a) Nonspendable I
Revolving Cash 9711 g.0a ] 0.00 ! 0.0%
Stares 9712 0.0 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid {tems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others a718 0.00 .00 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
c) Committed :
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.08 a.q0 | 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 57,207.07 | 58,007.07 1.4%
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e Far Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
G. ASSETS 0 ;
1) Cash |
a) in County Treasury 9110 56,795.27
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 | !
b) in Banks 8120 0.00 |
c) in Revalving Cash Account 9130 0.00 |
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 Q.00 '
2) Investments 9150 0.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 1 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 411.80
4) Due from Grantor Govemment 9290 a.0¢
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 €.00
8) Other Curmrent Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receiv able 9380 .00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 57,207,07
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
{. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.600
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0,00
4) Current Loans 9640 |
5) Uneamed Revenue 9650 0.00 !
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES !
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 '
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 -
K. FUND EQUITY
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (6 + J2) 57,207.07
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Interest 8660 1,538.02 800.00 ¢ -48.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,538.02 800.00 ¢ -48.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,538.02 800.00 -48.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8918 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT i
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State Schoal Building Fund/Caunty School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interf und Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES I
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Rearganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
USES -
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 08.00 .00 0:0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 6.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File; Fund-B, Version 8 Page 2

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM




ESAXCFAYS5D(2023-24)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Saurces 8010-8089 000 . .00 0.0%
2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 .00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8589 0,00 ; 0.co | 0.0%
4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 1,538.02 ! 800,00 -48.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,538.02 | 800.00 -48.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) |
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0,00 6.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 Q00 : 6.60 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.60 ! 0.60 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.a0 .00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 .00 | 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6992 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 | 0.00 0.8%
§) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 | Q.08 0.0%
9 ther Outgo 20009899 Excig['é);euo- a.00 ll 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.0 6.00 ! 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 1
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 1,538.02 800.00 | -48.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES !
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7628 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Saurces/Uses 5
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 6.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND BALANCE (C +D4) 1,638.02 800.00 -48.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 55,669.05 ! 57,207.07 2.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 55,669.05 57,207.07 2.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 55,669.05 57,207.07 2.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 57,207.07 58,007.07 1.4%
Components of Ending Fund Balance I
a) Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stares 9712 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid Items 89713 0,00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0:0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0,00 i 0.0%
d) Assigned i !
Other Assignments (by Resaurce/Object) 89780 57,207.07 | 58,007.07 4 1.4%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated '
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 .00 0.00 . 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 3 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



2023-24

Unaudited 2024-25
Resource Description Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 4 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



EBAXCHFAY S| 2U25-49)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES | =
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.60 0.00 | 0.6%
2) Federal Rev erue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 ! 0.00 0,0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 9,669.85 | 5,500.00 -43.1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 9,669.85 i 5,500.00 -43.1%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 * 0.0%
3) Emplay ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7714%?)'_773;2 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 | Q.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES Q.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 9,669,85 5,500.00 ! -43.1%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8923 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 .00 0.6%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 9,669.,85 | 5,500.00 -43.1%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 31,364.14 41,033.99 30.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 ! 0,00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 31,364.14 41,033.99 30.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 31,364.14 41,033.99 | 30.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 41,033.99 46,533.99 13.4%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.08 0.00 : 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
b) Restricted 8740 41,033,99 46,533.99 | 13.4%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 I 0.00 6.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Qther Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9789 .00 ' 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 | Q.00 | 0.0%
G. ASSETS ]
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 40,738.41
1) Fair Value Adjustment toa Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.0 |
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 Q.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9136 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0,00 .

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-D. Version 5

Page 2

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
2) Investments 9150 0.00 |
3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 295,58
4) Due from Grantor Govemment 9290 Q.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
8) Stares 9320 6.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 41,033.99
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 :
i. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00 |
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES I
1) Deferred inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Bafance, June 30 (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 41,033.99
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8530 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 a.na 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Nan-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Sales |
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 1.006.47 500.00 -50.3%
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 8,663.38 5,000.00 | -42.3%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 9,569.85 : 5,500.00 -43,1%
TOTAL, REVENUES 9,668,858 5,500.00 | -43.1%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES i i
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0,00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM




2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Office Safaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allacated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 a.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 | 0.00 0,0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Nancapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 a.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rgntals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 | 6.00 I 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0,00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New Schoal Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 { 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Eguipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Debt Service

Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 Q.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 000 0.00 | 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN .

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8918 0.00 - 0,00 0.0%
(@) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN Q.00 0,00 | 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State Schoal Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0,00 | 0.0%

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3

0.00°

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM




2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Praceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 .00 6,00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 89390 0:.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 4

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM




COMALT A | L LULTET)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES i
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 .00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 .00 0,00 8.8%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8589 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 9,669.85 5,500.00 -43.1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 9,669.85 5,500.00 -43.1%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) |
1) Instruction 1000-1999 000 | @an | 0.8%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 .00 0.00 l' 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 000 0,00 i 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 40004999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 c.Qo 0.00 0.0%
8) Enterprise 6000-6999 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9989 Exce7|29;800- 0.00 a5 0l0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER i
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 9,669.85 5,500.00 -43.1%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) laterfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 qa.00 ' 0.0%
2) Other Saurces/Uses
a) Saurces B930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 9,669.85 | 5,500.00 43.1%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 31,364.14 41,033.99 30.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 31,364.14 41,033.99 30.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 31,364.14 41,033.99 30.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 41,033.99 46,533.99 13.4%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nanspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 41,033,99 | 46,533.99 { 13.4%
c) Committed [
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 I a.00 | 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated |
Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-D, Version § Page 5 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



2023-24

Unaudited 2024-25

Resource Description Actuals Budget
9010 Other Restricted Local 41,033.99 46,533,99
41,033.99 46,533,992

Total, Restricted Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



E8AXCFAYS5D(2023-29)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 1

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 ! Q.00 0.6%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue B8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0,0%
4) Other Lacal Revenue 8600-8799 39,292.81 40,000.00 1.8%
S) TOTAL, REVENUES 39,292,81 i 40,000.00 1.8%
B. EXPENDITURES l |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 .00 i a.00 II 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,959,590.97 8,000.00 -99.6%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7711%%'_773‘9999 0.00 0.00 ] 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7398 0.00 G.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,959,590,97 f 8,000.00 -99.6%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER i
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) (1,920,298.16) 32,000.00 . -101.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) tnterfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8800-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 .00 ' .00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +D4) (1,920,298.16) 32,000.00 -101.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,609,357.21 | 689,059.05 : -73.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,609,357.21 689,059.05 -73.6%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,609,357.21 | 689,059.05 -73.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1ge) 689,059.05 721,059.06 4.6%
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable :
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 .00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 689,059.05 721,058,05 4.6%
c) Committed i
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 .00 . 0:0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.0 | 0.0%,
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 I 0.00 a0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash {
a) in County Treasury 9110 764,450.95
1) Fair Value Adjustrment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00 |
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00 , I
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 i
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 |

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



EYAXCHAYSD{2UZS-24)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
2) Inveslments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 5,533.45
4) Due from Grantor Govemment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 8340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 769,984.40
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflaws of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 |
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 8500 80,925.35
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9580 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 -
4) Cument Loans 9640 0.00
5) Uneamed Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 80,925.35
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 a.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY |
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (must agree with line F2) (G120 + H2) - (i6 + J2) 689,059.05 !
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Schoal Facilities Apportionments 8545 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 a.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QOTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 39,292.81 40,000.00 1.8%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 39,292.81 40,000.00 1.8%
TOTAL, REVENUES 39,292.81 § 40,000.00 | 1.8%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES .
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 , 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS :
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.0%
QASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allacated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES |
Boaks and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 .00 . 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 : 6.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 1,958,590.97 8,000.00 -99.6%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 a.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0,00 ' 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,859,590,97 8,000.00 | -99.6%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Casts) 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,959,590.97 ' 8,000.00 : -99.6%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund From: All Other Funds 8913 0.060 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/County Schoot Facilities Fund 7613 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES '
SOURCES
Proceeds
Praceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Other Sources i
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Lang-Term Debt Proceeds . .
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 83972 0.00 ; 0.00 ! 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Praceeds from SBITAs B974 0.00 ; 0.00 ! 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c} TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-D, Version &

Page 3

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM




2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 1 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS T i
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 o.00 | 0.00} 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0:00 0.00 ', 2.9%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.80 | 0.00 E 6.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 | 0.00 t 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4 Printed:; 9/5/2024 8:26 AM




b —

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.0 0.00 I 0.0%
2) Federat Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 I . 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 39,292.81 40,000.00 1.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 39,292.81 40,000.00 1.8%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7939) | [
1) Instruction 1000-1999 .00 I 0.00 6.8%,
2} Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.0 | 0.00 6.9%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.0 ' 0.0 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 40004989 0.00 | 0.00 | 0:0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 6.00 | 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6989 0.00 c.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 g.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 1,859,590.97 8,000.00 -99.6%
NOiherOutgg 90009553 Exce7p6t9;600- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,959,590.97 8,000.00 -99.6%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) (1,920,298.16) 32,000.00 -101.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In B900-8929 0.0 Q.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7693 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions B89680-8999 0.60 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4} {1,920,298.16) 32,000.00 -101.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance 1
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 2,608,357.21 | 689,059.05 -73.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1ib) 2,608,357.21 689,059.05 -73.6%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 2,609,357.21 689,059,05 73.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 689,059.05 721,059.06 7 4.6%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revoalving Cash 9711 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Stores 9712 .00 . 0.00 ‘i 0,0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Others 8718 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 689,059.05 721,059.05 | 4.6%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 8780 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated |
Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



E8AXCFAYS5D(2023-24)

2023-24

Unaudited 2024-25
Resource Description Actuals Budget
7710 State School Facilities Projects 689,059.05 721,059.05
Total, Restricted Balance 689,053.05 721,059.05
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



E8AXCFAYSD(2023-24)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0,00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8589 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 3,460.51 1,800.00 * -48.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,460.51 1,800.00 48.0%
8. EXPENDITURES | |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 Q.00 | .00 ' 8%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 l 0.00 . 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5998 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 771%%'_77312 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 .00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER [
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 3,460.51 1,800.00 -48.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.0a [ 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 6.00 .00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
£. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 3,460.51 : 1,800.00 : -48.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 125,261.27 | 128,721.78 © 2.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 125,261.27 128,721.78 2.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1ic + F1d) 125,261.27 128,721.78 2.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 128,721.78 130,521.78 1.4%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 | oo | 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned '
Other Assignments 9780 128,721.78 | 130,521.78 | 1.4%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated .
Reserv e for Ecanomic Uncertainties 9783 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
G. ASSETS |
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 127,795.33
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury o111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 Q.00 I
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00 |
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Depasit 9140 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 1

Prnted: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 926.45
4) Due from Grantor Gov emment 9290 0.00 ¢
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00 |
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
B8) Other Current Assets 9340 Q.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 128,721.78
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00 .
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernmernts 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds $610 Q.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 128,721.78
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Rev enues from State Sources 8587 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LQCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Sales | i
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest BE60 3,460.51 | 1,800.00 -48.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others B793 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,460.51 1,800.00 -48.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 3,460.51 1,800,00 -48.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES .
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administratars' Salaries 2300 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 Q.00 0.00 - 0.0%
TQTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
QPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 2

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM




LUMASE R VU aves a7y

2023-24 2024-25 Percent

Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 : 0.00 00—%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES |
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 £.00 0.60 I 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 | Q.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES |
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Trav el and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 ° 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers af Direct Costs 5710 0.80 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - [nterfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consuiting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communicatians 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY ‘

Land 6100 0.00 g.eo 0.0%

Land Improvements 6170 0.00 : 0,00 0.0%

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 8300 a.ag . 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0,00 ; 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 ¢.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 * 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts ar Charter Schools 721 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service |

Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 Q.00 0.0%

Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER QUTGQ (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) g.a0 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 |

0.00 | 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0,00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT . :
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0,0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 Q.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Authorized (nterfund Transfers Qut : 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES :
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets BaS3 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8955 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Praceeds i
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



0.00 ¢

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 * 0.00 0.0%

Praceeds fram SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.a0 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
USES |

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 Q.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 l 0.0%

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0,00 0.00 . 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS Q.00 0.00 | 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00° 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5§

Page 4

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM




EBAXCFAY5D(2023-24)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 8.00 | 0.60 6.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8589 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Lacal Revenue 8600-8799 3,460.51 1,600.00 | -48.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,460.51 ! 1,800.00 | -48.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7939) |
1} Instruction 1000-1999 .00 ! 0.00 l 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 .00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 g.e0 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4889 Q.00 €660 0.9%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0,00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-799¢ .00 Q.90 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 8000-9999 Exca;:g;ﬁoo- - % TR
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER : .
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS -B10) 3,460.51 ! 1,800.00 -48.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES i
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Cut 7600-7629 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Cantributions 8980-8989 0.00 i .00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 3,460.51 1,800.00 -48.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 971 125,261.27 128,721.78 2.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 125,261.27 128,721.78 2.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 125,261.27 128,721.78 2.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 128,721.78 130,521.78 | 1.4%
Camponents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Stares 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
All Others 9718 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 Q.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
c) Committed . |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 I. C.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned . i
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 128,721.78 ! 130,521.78 | 1.4%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated i
Reserv e for Econamic Uncertainties 9789 Q.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



2023-24
Unaudited 2024-25

Resource Description Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



CIesnu voulLy

LORANT M v | fvev ety

Description

2023-24 Unaudited Actuals

2024-25 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LC! and
Extended Y ear, and Community Day School (includes Necessary
Small Schoal ADA)

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

w

. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA

tncludes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Y ear, and Community Day School (ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

»

Total, District Regular ADA (Sum of Lines A1 through A3)

0

. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Y ear

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Fuli Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. County Schoo! Tuition Fung (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and
46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines ASa through ASf}

. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA (Sum of Line A4 and Line ASg)

. Adults in Correctional Facilities

276.21

275,73

305.07

276.21

276.21

281.16

276.21

275.73

3056.07

276.21

276.21

281.16

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Q.00

0.00

276.21

275.73

305.07

276.21

276.21

281.16

6.
7
8. Charter School ADA {Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)

Califonia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: A, Version 2 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM

Page 1



Description

2023-24 Unaudited Actuals

2024-25 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

d

d

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

B, COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenite Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) (EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]

d. Total, County Program Alternative Education ADA (Sum
of Lines B1a through B1c)

2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Cammunity Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year

e, Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. County Schoal Tuition Fund (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and
46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines B2a through B2f)

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities
5. County Operations Grant ADA

6. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: A, Version 2

Page 2

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



2023-24 Unaudited Actuals

2024-25 Budget

Description

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

d

q

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 08, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools,

Charter schaols reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA,

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA

172.61

173.41

172.61 |l

172.61

172.61_{

172.61

2. Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA

a, County Graup Home and Institution Pupils

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Probation Refemed, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA (Sum of Lines C2a through C2c)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCH

d. Special Education Extended Y ear

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum
of Lines C3a through C3e)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4, TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C1, C2d,
and C3f)

172.61

173.41

172,61

172,61

172.61

172.61

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS fin

ancial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA

6. Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Prabation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA (Sum of Lines C6a through Cé6c)

0.00

0.00

0.00

Q.00

Q.00

Q.00

7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b, Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Y ear

e, Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum
of Lines C7a through C7e)

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C5, C6d,
and C7f)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

9, TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA Reported in Fund 01, 09,

172.61

or 62 (Sum of Lines C4 and C8)

173.41

172.61

172.61

172.61

172.61

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: A, Version 2

Page 3

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



Balil:::edilt:z/ 1 A ;AUdlt ﬁu.l'llted Increases Decreases s:l':lr:lcge
Restatements July 1 June 30
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 214.00 214,00 214.00
Work in Progress —3_1752346-5 ] I-._(1-,-;5-34,185.66) : {,541,049.00 T ._2,;39,220485 B N -3,980.269.85
Total capital assets not being depreciated 3,175,448.66 (1,6;3.4,185.86) _‘1‘ ,-541,263.00 2,439,220.85 | T 5,-5;0?@.
Capital assets being depreciated: R I |_ o : o )
Land Improvements 2,352,701.00 (76,660.00) I 2,276,041.00 : 2,276,041.00
Buildings o 2,978,059.00 .--_(1;‘:&‘6_,340.00) 2.511%0_0_ T : _.2_,541,719,00
Equipment o 1_,34_7,171. 27 (361,198.27) i 985,975.00 - 247.999‘1é_ Q‘ 1.233,97'45
Total capital assets being depreciated 6,677,93427—-" ."_(;7:13.5)9.27) _5..803.735‘00 . ;1‘;,999,19 0.00 é:051,734.19
Accumulated Depreciation for. T [ i i T T =
Land Improvements (1,020,261.00) 60,300.00 (959,961.00) (101,859.00) (1,061,820.00)
Buildings _“(_2,5'75.405.00) 358,008.00 :“ (2.212,308.00) T (42,601.00) :_ S ' (2,254,909.00)
Equipment __E,oes,ggz.om | 53-1,_86-6..00 ! (594,126.00) ! (57,;107.00) | B o o (75%,533400)
Total accumulated depreciation . -(‘4.676.659.00]__ 810,264.00 _ ) (3,866,395.00) [T {201,867.00) _. o 000 -“(;1.068,262.(.]6)'
Total capital assets being depreciated, net excluding lease and ) - I ) __ -1 o _'___ T
subscription assets 2,001,275.27 (63,935.27) . 1,937,340.00 46,132.19 0.00 1,983,472.19
Lease Assets S _-7'69_25300 —769,253‘00 o ] -769,253.00
Accumulated amaortization for lease assets T (504,352. DE)__ N (504,352. 00)_ (76, 899.00)- i (581,251..0-OT
Total lease assets, net o - 0(;0I 264,901.00 1 264,901.00 i _(76,899.00) - 0.00 o 188,002.00
Subscription Assets T ; i 0.00 e _000_
Accumulated amortization for subscription assets D —__“_-m) i o o - __OE
Total subscription assets, net - . 000__ - 0.00 - B 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Govemmental activity capital assets, net _5_1_;6_7_253__ (1;33;1_993) _:_5,7_4.:;.504.00 2,408,454.04 ' ) 0.00 _Etgfgaf
Business-Type Activities: T s e - - 1
Capital assets not being depreciated: I
Land ! 0.00 0.00
Work in Progress = oo T 0.00
Total capital assets not being depreciated . ’____,_-__ 0,00-: - Q.00 0.00 i _EOO_- 0.00
Capital assets being depreciated: 1 T T | T T
Land Improvements 0.00 0.00
Buildings o ) T 0.00 o B - OE
Equipment T 1 o 0_30 - | T o 0.00
Total capital assets being depreciated DUE 0.00 . 0.00 i 0.00 _ 0.00: o 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation for: P T T { - :
Land Improvements I 0.00 0.00
Buildings I /N "‘6.00_'- T T __W
Equipment o o 0.00 ) | CT(;D-
Tatal accumulated depreciation o 0,0&-)- o ) 0.00 o 0.00 T 0.00 I ) 0.00 0.00
Total capital assets being depreciated, net excluding lease and g 1 = . ' __ - T
subscription assets 0.00 0,00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Lease Assets 1 . .- o T 0.00 T o [ a 0.00
Accumulated amartization for lease assels - i __—_ 1 000_ o ] = 1 0.00
Total lease assets, net _O..OD 0.00 G.00 ) 0.00 | 0.00 0,00
Subscription Assets [ [ B 0.00 ] - Y
Accumulated amartization for subscription assets ] ) | - 0.00 i o i I 0.00
Total subscription assets, net o 0.00 0-_00 Q.00 j 0.00 : _07)5' T “"(;0?;
Business-ty pe activity capital assets, net - 0.00 T 0.00 | N 0.00 | . o 00| 00| 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: ASSET, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



Current Expense Formula/Mini

Classroom Comp

ESAXCFAY5D(2023-24)

PART | - CURRENT " Current Expense of Reductions Reductions Current Expense-
tal R EDP EDP
EXPENSE L i’;‘:"&'fe o e Re‘:‘";i':';s(z‘f“ P Education (Col 1 - EDP (Extracted) (See (Overrides)* (See Partil (Col 3-Col o0
FORMULA ) ! Col 2) (3) Note 2) (4a) Note 2) (4b) 4) (5)
1000 - Certificated !
: 309
Salaries 2,066,046.92 £ 0,00 . = 2,086,046.92 £ 157,191.03 30 1,908,855.89
2000 - Classified !
3N 313 315 317 319
Salaries 692,851.34 3,763.82 689,087.72 0.00 689,087.72
»S-I]KEm-ployee_ g ] S T T = ] T i
N 321 323 325 327 329
Benefits 1.450,650.72 112,155.24 1,338,495.48 42,480.19 1,296,015.29
4000 - Books,
Supplies Equip 331 333 335 . 337 339
Replace. (6500) 679,086.30 32,6855.21 646,411.09 94,129,90 552,281.19
S000.= S ey e T 341 343 45 | 347 49
7300 - Indirect Costs 1,524,349.97 (12,462.86) 1,536,812.83 331,568.24 | ! 1,205,244.59
TOTA 6,276,854.04 365 TOTAL 5.651,484.68 369
Note 1 - [n Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons {Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).
Nate 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372.
* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a.
. . i EDP
PART il: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object No
1. Teacher Salaries as PerEC 41001 cu . cicu s due v umu v awna e o s b ainae s s adh 4 ass s as s saie s asasaasssse
oo 1,763,338.48 j 375
2, Salaries of Instructional Aides PerEC 410 T . w u .ot vi e eu o oaussalivenssin s it saa bk baassasas sdssss daiesessss B
.......... 2100 165,381.95 ; 60
3.8TRS. ... .. [
3101 & 3102 438,931.80 | 382
4, PERS. 5555 » 555 « « 3101s o « 60 o o o v = SRR « <A -0 - -SeTaleri SR ee BT AT W DT TR T ST TN PR | o -
............... g201IEI202 44,092.34 . -
5. OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Altemative. .. .. .. )
_________ 3301 & 3302 37.648.48 * 384
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)
(Include Health, Dental, Vision. Pharmaceutical, and
1N 0 AV = =T - T o T L T o T S e e E L T LI
IIIIIII ) 3401 & 3402 282,556.42 385
7. UNemploy Ment IMSUMBNCE: « .« « . it vy e en e e ettt e m e et e e bt m e mm s ek ek e e ees e e ses Tt .
| 3501 & 3502 1,403.12 390
8, Workers' Compensation INSUFAMCE. . . . . .. .« v vt vt et v tm ouen ot s mmaanasoin s it oaasaass s iaonarsrssssssssssss .
3601 & 3602 28,330.33 392
9. OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372). . . ... ...ttt amm s e oo e s m g g e o n f e e | 3751 & 3752
..... 0.00
| e =
10, Other Benefits (EC 22310). . . .. ottt i ot e e et e e b e e ee e el a i | 3901 & 3902 | 393
................... 0.00 |
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1 - 10). . . ..t ur i i ns s ammmn s st m oo me o eaahbet i 5 205
........... 2,761,682.92
12, Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted in COUMN 2 . ... .. ..t ettt e e s
0.00
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (ather than Lottery ) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted). . . ... .................
396
........... . 0.00
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and |
Benefits (other than Lottery ) deducted in Column 4b (OVermides)®. . . . . ... .. it iiiiiarnasemcamaeesaanioiieieeeoeioaans [ | 396
14. TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. .. .. 0ot ittt e ettt oot e i e mmm e e e m e e ae e e innnn aaraias 397
...... 2,761,682.92
15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom |
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must !
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high schoal districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372, . .. .. ... i vt rrr s iame e
48.87%
16. District is exempl from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions
of EC 41374, (If XeMPL, BNLEr M) . o oun o a e e e e bt b ca e h i sm aeems s e s s e e e e e e A e e b4 41T AT AT e e e e e siidlabanE s, X

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: CEA, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM




Current Exp

Formula/

Classroom Compensation

EOAALE AT I LUEI=LY)

PART lil: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

1, Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 5!

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the provisions of EC 41374.

5% unified, 50% high) . . ... ...

exempt

48.87%

exempt

5,651,484.68

....................... exempt
PART IV: Explanation for adj entered in Part |, Column 4b {required) - -

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: CEA, Version 3

Page 2

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



Unaudited Audit Audited Ending Amounts Due Within
Description Adj Balance Increases Decreases Balance One Year
July 1 Restatements July 1 June 30
Governmental Activities:

General Obligation Bonds Pay abfe 0.00 0.00
State School Building Loans Pay able 0.00 0.00
Certificates of Participation Pay able 0.00 0.00
Leases Payable 265,809.00 (27,876.00) 237,933.00 31,552.00 206,381.00
Lease Revenue Bands Payable 0.00 0.00
Other General Long-Term Debt 0.00 0.00
Net Pension Liability 4,016,598.00 1,644,402.00 5,661,000.00 5,661,000.00
Total/Net OPEB Liability 1,636,837.00 (266,048.00} 1,370,788.00 1,370,789.00
Compensated Absences Payable 40,419.00 (1,588.00) 38,831.00 606.00 39,437.00
Subscription Liability 0.00 0.00

Gov emmental activities long-term liabilities 5,959,663.00 1,348,890.00 7,308,553.00 606.00 31,552.00 7,277,607.00 0.00

Business-Type Activities:

General Obligation Bonds Payable 0.00 Q.00
State School Building Loans Payable 0.00 0.00
Certificates of Participation Pay able 0,00 0.00
Leases Payable 0.00 0.00
Lease Rev enue Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00
Other General Long-Term Debt 0.00 .00
Net Pension Liability 0.00 0.00
Total/Net OPEB Liability 0.00 0.00
Compensated Absences Payable 0.00 0.00
Subscription Liability 0.00 0.00

ty pe activities fong-term liabiliti 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: DEBT, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



T IS3NY WLy

cvery stuaent succeeds Act Maintenance of Etfort

Expenditures

EBAXCFAY5D(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: ESMOE, Version 9

Page 1

Funds 01, 09, and 62
i TR = Sl . e i —— 2023-24
Section I - i : Expenditures
Expenditures . Goals Functions Objects
A. Total state,
federal, and j000-
local All All
. 7999
expenditures
(all resources) 10,597,762.54
B. Less all T )
federal
expenditures
not allowed for 1000-
MOE Al &l 7999
(Resources
3000-5999,
except 3385) ' 1,437,019.10
C. Less state
and local
expenditures
not allowed for
MOE: (All
resources,
except federal
as identified in
Line B)
iy 1000-
Community All 5000-5988 7099
Services 0.00
6000-
2. Capital Ry
All except 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999 except
Outlay
6600,
6910 234,266.66
5400-
3. Debt :;33
Service All 9100 ,
7430-
7439 33,958.38
4. Other 7200-
Transfers All 9200 7299
Out 0.00
5. Interfund 7600-
Transfers All 9300 7629
Out 0.00
9100
6. All Other |
Financing All | 9200 7651
Uses | 0.00
1§ 7100-7199 All t 5000-5999, 9000-9999 1000-
Nonagency g excep sl 7999 0.00
8. Tuition S
(Revenue, in
lieu of |
expenditures, I
. Al Al 8710
approximate
costs of
services for
which tuition
is received) 0.00

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



Expenditures

9.
Supplemental
expenditures
made as a
result of a
Presidentially
declared
disaster

10. Total
state and
local
expenditures
not allowed
for MOE
calculation
(Sum lines
C1 through
C9)

D. Plus
additional MOE
expenditures:

1.
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
food
services
(Funds 13
and 61) (If
negative,
then zero)

All

2.
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
student bady
activities

E. Total
expenditures
subject to MOE
(Line A minus
lines B and
C10, plus lines
D1 and D2)

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or D2.

All

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines A or D1.

268,225.04

1000-
7143
7300-
7439

minus
8000-
8699

79,766.79

8,972,285.19

Section Il -
Expenditures
Per ADA

2023-24
Annual
ADAIJExps.
Per ADA

A. Average
Daily
Attendance
(Form A,

Annual ADA i
column, sum

of lines A6 and
Cc9)

B.
Expenditures
per ADA (Line
|.E divided by
Line 1I.A)

449,14

i 19,976.59

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: ESMOE, Version 9

Page 2

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



e STy

————y E————

Expenditures

Section Il -
MOE
Calculation
(For data
collection
only. Final
determination
will be done
by CDE)

Total

Per ADA

A. Base
expenditures
(Preloaded
éxpenditures
from prior year
official CDE
MOE
calculation).
(Note: If the
prior y ear MOE
was nat met,
CDE has
adjusted the
prior y ear base
to 90 percent
of the
preceding prior
y ear amount
rather than the
actual prior
year
expenditure
amount.)

1.
Adjustment
to base
expenditure
and
expenditure
per ADA
amounts for
LEAs failing
prior y ear
MOE
calculation
(From
Section [V)

2. Total
adjusted
base
expenditure
amounts
(Line A plus
Line A.1)

B. Required
effort (Line A.2
times 90%)

C. Current
year
expenditures
(Line I.E and
Line l1.B)

D. MOE
deficiency
amount, if any
(Line B minus
Line C) (If
negative, then
zero)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: ESMOE, Version 9

7,799,960.77

15,950.51

15,950.51

7,799,960.77 |

Page 3

14,355.46

8,972,285.19 19,976.59

Printed: 9/6/2024 8:26 AM



Expenditures

E. MOE
determination
(If one or both
of the amounts
in line D are
zero, the MOE
requirement is
met; if both
amounts are
positive, the
MOE
requirement is
not met. If
either column
in Line A.2 or
Line C equals
zero, the MOE
calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE
deficiency
percentage, if
MOE not met;
otherwise, zero
(Line D divided
by Line B)
(Funding under
ESSA covered
programs in FY
2025-26 may
be reduced by
the lower of the
two
percentages)

MOE Met

0.00%

0.00%

SECTION 1V -
Detail of
Adjustments
to Base
Expenditures
(used in
Section Ill,
Line A.1)

Description of
Adjustments

Total Expenditures

Expenditures

Per ADA

Total
adjustments to
base
expenditures

0.00 |

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File; ESMOE, Version 9

Page 4

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: GANN_District, Version 9

Page 1

2023-24 2024-25
Calculations Calculations
Entered Entered
Extracted Dataf Extracled Datal
Data . Adjustments* ] Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2022-23 Actual 2023-24 Actual
Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA are from district's prior y ear Gann data reparted to the CDE
1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS UM T
(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 1 3,615,529.63 : 3,615,529.63 | 5.104.ﬂ
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line 83, PY column) T "are | zmes| T
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2022-23 Adjustments to 2023-24
3, District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers ; jicesssss T I _' ___
4, Temporary Voter Approved Increases ol __“___ '_.
5, Less: Lapses of Voter Approv ed Increases I-- === i o
6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT I [
(Lines A3 plus A4 minus AS) | 0.00 i 0.00
7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA |
(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and other transfers, and only if limit are entered |
in Line A3 abov e) |
B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2023-24 P2 Report 2024-25 P2 Estimate |
Unaudited actuals data should tie to Principal Apportionment Data Collection attendance reports and include ADA for charter T =t ==l o ’
schools reporing with the district
1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line A6) 276.21 276.21 276.21 | 276.21
2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line CS) . 1;; = = 172.61 172.61 o 172.61_
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line 81 plus B2) = T e [ wss:
C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE 2023-24 Actual 2024-25 Budget
AID RECEIVED T T
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 2,179.34 | 2,179.34 2,179.00 2,179.00
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) T e aw| e T o
3. Other Subv entions/[n-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 0,00 B i i 0.00 O.DU_- 0.00
4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) :_3_58.364.92 o 355-.3-6-4.92 358,344.00 | o i 358,344.00
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) ] _1_5.385.11 ) _16,385.11 i _15,385.00 I .".;‘6.3_85,_00_
6. Prior Y ears’ Taxes (Obieot 3043) T zmes2  2sss2| 2750 T 2w
7. Supplemental Taxes {Object 8044) N 25,753.60 SEET I 25,753.60 23,943.00 [ 23,943.00
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) B .66:9.31-.64) I “ 0.5‘1.04) (11.741‘..(;0)_ B (11,741.00)
9. Penalties and Int, from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) i--' 672.51 ] T 672.51 o 0.00 ; i - __CE
10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 0.00 oo 0.00 ' - 0.00
11. Gomm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625) o 0.00 | - _m ) 000 . E U_Uﬂ.
12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) ____7.0;]'-'—-. - i m i TS _D.E
13.  Other Non-Ad Valaremn Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 - o 0.00 ) T 0.00
14, Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF — - ) =T
Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the abav e taxes) - U.ll; S g C{.UU_ O.UU__ ) X . ?ui-
15. Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096} | ‘
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS | i
(Lines C1 through C15) 395,280.96 0.00 ! 395,280.96 391,868.00 i 0,00 | 391,866.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62) TR - T T
17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption |
Fund (Excess debt service taxes) {Object 8914) 0.0C_I ' ) 0.00 | 0.00 I ) - 0?1
18, TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES i
(Lines C16 plus C17) 395,280.96 ' 0.00 395,280.96 391,868.00 | 0.00 391,868.00
EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS
19a. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs. 3301 & 3302; do not include negoliated amounts) | 67,654.32 l T8, 0m3.00
18b.  Qualified Capital Outtay Projects [ —
18c.  Rouline Restricted Maintenance Account (Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects B300-8998) 359-,6.1;.86_ ! o --"3(;9.514‘55 315,E08.00 I QEEE.Q
OTHER EXCLUSIONS = o i
20, Americans with Disabifities Act
21, Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation Casts i ]
22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates I — __-_; e - N
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 369,614.86 0.00 | 437,269.18 315,609.00 i
STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62) i |
24. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 6,973,682.00 ! 6,973,682.00 | 6,669.601.00 6,669,601.00
25. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) (?54_,063.00) L (;84065 B __EI.UIJI _______ o UUl;
26, TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED R ) ) ' DR S
(Unes C24 plus C25) 6,389,619.00 : 0.00 6,389,619.00 | 6,669,601.00 0.00 d 6,669,601.00

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



2023-24 2024-25
Calculations Calculations
; Entered Entered
Extracted | Data/ Extracted Datal
Data i Adjustments*® Totals Data Adjustments’ Totals
DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 10,090,952.46 i 10,090,952.46 | 9,508,510.00 ' 9,508,510.00
28. Total Interest and Return on tnv estments T I T (i e
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 320,939.27 | 329,939.27 175,000.00 175,000.00
D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS . 202324 Actual 1 202425 0udget
PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT ! i
1. Revised Prior Y ear Pragram Limit (Lines A1 plus AB) B . B T s 037
2. Inflation Adjustment — m ""m
3. Pragram Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided 7 .
by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places) 1.6166 1.0000
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT | o -
{Lines D1 times D2 times D3) | 6,104,377.21 t 6,325,355.67
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT A S
5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 395,280.96 i 391,868.00
6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation i_ = I_ R
MEnimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of $120 times Line B3 or $2,400; bul not greater i
than Line C26 or less than zero) i 53,858.40 1 53,858.40
Mazimium State Aid in Local Limit {Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus DS plus C23; but R =
not less than zero) 6,146,365.43 6,325,159.67
c. Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of Lines D6a or DEb) _;46,3?43 ) 6.325,15;._67—
7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes -] i
[ntetest Counting in Local Limit {Line C28 divided by [Lines C27 minus G28] times [Lines DS
plus D6c)) 221,119.06 | 12594188
b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines DS plus D7a) W ; 517.309_&!!!_
s State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a, or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but nat greater than Line C26 or i_-. =1l ._ o
less than zero) | 5,925,246.37 ¢ 6,199,217.79
9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit o o
a. Local Revenues {Line D7b) | 616,400.02
b. State Subventions (Line DB) !— ?QM
c. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) T.ZGST{B“
d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT |
(Lines D9a plus DSb minus DYc) | 6,104,377.21
10. Adjustments to the Limit Per
Government Code Section 7902.1
(Line D9d minus D4) | | 0.00
SUMMARY | 2023-24 Actual T 2024-25 Budget
11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit =" = | .. - T
(Lines D4 plus D10) | 6,104,377.21 6,325,355.67
12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit F T ) T
(Line D9d) 6,104,377.21

" Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column."

F’ami!a Boyd

Gann Contact Person

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: GANN_District, Version 9 Page 2

tamita_b@wpesd.org

Contact Email Address

9598-233-6501

Contact Phone Number

Printed: 9/5/2024 8.26 AM



2023-24

2024-25

Calculations Calculations
Entered Entered
Extracted Data/ Extracted h Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* | Totals

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: GANN_District, Version 9

Page 3

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



P IEDNIU wuunLy WU EUL LUSL Rdwe YWWUTAsneeL COMALT ATIUZULI"SY)

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

Califonia's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs (maintenance and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through pay roll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3998 except 3701-3702)

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 8000) 279,683.45
2, Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll -
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through pay roll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1, Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 6,447,075.84

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines A5 and A6) 4.34%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employ ee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employ ee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as “normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.
Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employ ees to terminate their
employ ment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.
A, Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employ ees of restricted state or federal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400

rather than ta the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part |1l from base costs to the indirect cost poal.

Retain supporting documentation. -
B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs {required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behaif of general administrative positions charged to

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part {ll from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

Part lIl - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 703,352.51

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-53899, minus Line B10) 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: ICR, Version 7 Page 1 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999)
4, Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999)
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only )
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C)
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C)
7. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A)
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B)
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b)
g, Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9)
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)

4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

2]

. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, abjects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)

7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part [Il, Line A4)

@

. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5989, minus Part Itl, Line A3)
9, Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)
10, Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5989)
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lll, Line A5)
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A6)
13. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A)
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B)
14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6998, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objécts 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & &1, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5989 except 4700 & 5100)
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a)
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only. - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19)
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
{For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2025-26 see www.cde.ca.govifg/aclic)

(Line A10 divided by Line B19)

0.00

5,221.50

35,439.80

12,239.00

0.00

0.00

756,252.81

137,440.60

893,693.41

5,059,223.68

1,766,035.04

991,469.95

8,486.08

0.00

0.00

210,844.07

12,465.00

3,701.00

0.00

781,145.34

269,765.64

5,201.02

190.062.19_
352,334.54

0.00_-
9,650,733.55

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The camy-forward adjustment is an af ter-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that y ear. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: ICR, Version 7 Page 2

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



e s s g g

approv ed rate was based.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part 1ll, Line A8)

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry -forward adjustment from the second prior y ear

2. Carry -forward adjustment amount deferred from prior y ear(s), if any

cost rate (9.08%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if negative

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)

adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation:

is deferred to one or more future years:

is deferred to one or more future y ears:

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect casts vary from the estimated indirect costs an which the

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current y ear was based, the camy -forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current y ear base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current y ear base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are display ed in Exhibit A.

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-f orward adjustment from prior y ears, minus (approved indirect

2. Over-recovery: Part lil, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus the lesser of
(approv ed indirect cost rate (9.08%) times Part |ll, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to

recover costs from any program (9.08%) times Part lll, Line B19); zero if positive

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative camy-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fali below zero or would reduce the rate at which

the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry -forward adjustment be allocated over mare than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one y ear does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approv ed rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ili, Line D) if entire negative carry -forward

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part I, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward

adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part I, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward

adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lil, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

756,252.81

257,474.40

137,440.60

0.00

137,440.60

not
applicable

not
applicable

not
applicable

137,440.60

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: ICR, Version 7

Page 3

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



Approv ed
indirect
cost rate:  9.08%

Highest

rate used

in any
program: 9.08%

Eligible indirect
Expenditures  Costs

Fund {buge  (Objers Used
except 4700 7310 and
S o o — NI 1|, —— | —
01 2600 72,112.60 6,547.82 9.08%
01 3010 126,800.57 11,513.49 9.08%
01 3182 126,621.32 3,231.29 2.55%
01 3213 105,180.07 8,992.56  8.55%
01 3310 49,095.48 4,457.87 9.08%
o1 3315 2,019.07 183.33 9.08%
01 3327 5,809.50 527.50 9.08%
01 4035 18,093.01 1,642.85 9.08%
01 4126 763.94 69.36 9.08%
01 4127 12,145.27 242.90 2.00%
01 4203 14,116.14 282.32 2.00%
01 6053 14,676.38 ' 1,332.62 9.08%
01 6266 3,226.98 293.01 9.08%
01 6500 396,376.32 30,256.56 7.63%
01 6546 51,382.80 4,665.56 9.08%
o1 7311 3,215.07 291.93 9.08%
01 7510 10,990.10 997.90 9.08%
01 8150 338,850.78 30,764.08 9.08%
09 3010 100,384.11 9,114.88  9.08%
09 3182 165,693.97 12,246.74 7.39%
09 3310 56,511.68 5131.26 9.08%
09 4126 14,050.43 1,275.77  9.08%
09 4203 11,172.33 223.45 2.00%
09 6500 86,559.94 7,859.64  9.08%
09 6546 12,675.10 1,150.90  9.08%
09 7311 §75.00 41.61 6.16%
09 7338 6,541.88 594.00 9.08%
09 7510 7,021.37 637.51 9.08%
12 6105 183,132.58 15,691.14 8.57%
12 6127 2,512.61 228.14 9.08%
12 7810 624.00 56.66 9.08%
13 5310 311,949.72 15,784.66 5.06%
13 5320 40,384.82 2,043.47  5.06%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: ICR, Version 7 Page 4 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



Fresno County

LOTTERY REPORT
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds

EBAXCFAYS5D(2023-24)

Lottery: Transferred to Lottery:
Description Object Codes Unrestricted Other lnstrucf:lo‘nal Totals
{Resource 1100) Resources for Materials
Expenditure {Resource 6300)*
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 457,823.89 162,700.60 620,524.49
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 101,516.86 53,215.85 154,732.71
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted Resources (Total must be
2er0) 8980 0.00 0.00
6. Total Available (Sum Lines A1 through A5) 559,340.75 0.00 215,916.45 775,257.20
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 334,432.90 6.00 334,432.90
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 108,132.46 6.00 108,132.46
4, Books and Supplies 40004999 15,258.68 79,426.41 94,685.09
5. a. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource
1100) 5000-5999 0.00 0.00
b. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource 5000-5999, except
6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 6.00 0.08
c. Duplicating Costs for Instructional Materials (Resource
6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00. a.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
7211, 7212, 7221,
a. To Other Districts, County Offices, and Charter Schools 7222, 7281, 7282 0.00 0.00
7213, 7223, 7283,
b. To JPAs and All Others 7299 0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00
10. Debt Service ' 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Sum Lines
6.
B1 through B11) oy 0.00 78,426.41 537,250.45
C. ENDING BALANGE (Must equal Line A6 minus Line
B12) 979Z 101,516.71 0.00 136,490.04 238,006.75

D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report ta the Legislature as required by Controf Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the purchase of

instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: LOTTERY, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM




Hrogram Cost Keport COMALFATIL|CULI=4T)
Schedule of Allocation Factors {AF) for Support Costs

Teacher Full-Time Equivalents Classroom Units Pupils Transported
——
Library, Media,
Instructional g "
s Technolagy and Pupil Support Plant Maintenance ilities Ronts and
s::;fvm::ﬁ:‘d Other Instr A Schuualﬁcn Services and Qperations Facilithes :'; . Pupil Transportation
|| Resources (Functions 3100-3199 (Functions 8100 ction 8700) (Function 3600)
{Functions 2100 | (Functions 2420~ {Function 2700} & 3900} 8400) {Function )
2200)
2495)
| A. Amount of Undistributed Expendltures, Funds 01, 09, and 62, Goals 1 1 H
0000 and 9000 {will be allocated based on lfactors Input} 0.00 ! 27.144.48 207,251.80 ¢ Q.00 864,447.21 282,004.64 323,093,58 !
‘ B. Enter Allocation Factor(s) by Goal: FTE Factor(s) i FTE Factor(s) : FTE Factor(s) : FTE Factor(s) i CU Factor(s} CU Factor(s} PT Factor{s)}
i
(Nate: Allocation factors are only needed for 3 column if there are
undistributed expenditures in line A.}
Instructional Goals  Description
Qoot Pre-Kindergarten i
1110 Regular Education, K-12 I 21.00 21.00 21.00 21.00 21.00 . 21.00 113.00 ]
by st Syt 4 — e e e = i
3100 Adtarnative Schools ! s
=St e — e =, e S| SO — T E——— b
3200 Continuation Schools
3300 Independent Study Centers
3400 Qpportunity Schoals | .
3550 Community Day Schools
3700 Specialized Secondary Programs
3800 Career Technicaf Education
4110 Regular Education, Adult

Adult Independent Study Centers

Adult Carrectional Education

4630 Adult Career Technical Educali;m i -
" o siingual - T I R R o T n "_ o L
. .50 Migrant Education S s i e L —I 1 )
"~ soacsase Special Education (allocated ta 5001) T 200 200 20 200 R 200 ]
= 6000. - — i B == =5 __I__ O e s LSS ; E: ; ]
“Other Goals  Deseripton CO o R ot T
7110 Nanagency - Educational ey ——— A
7150 Nemagemey -other T i = 3
T Commy s 1§~
‘8500 Chid Gare and Development Sewvioss i B
Other Funds : Description T Tl o e
- Adult Education (Fund 11)
- _:- o Child Development {Fund 12} S o . 1_00_ B
e Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61) o : ==
_liToél Al-locat_n_F_acK_zzs_ __ o __-__-. '_.__ -___:-‘ ) o 24.00 | ) .._._. i 24.00‘“‘ -y _-_ 24- L) L

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: PCRAF, Version 1 Page 1 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



£€:8 ¥202/G/6 ‘pejuld

| abed

¥ UOISI9A "HOd 8lld
L'0LA SOVS - asemyos Bujpodey |e1oueuld SOVS
voneonp3 Jo ydag elwoy e

36501 680401 10'082'L06 _ vaLLZ IESE _ 126’802 "L £6°62E"462"L sa:m|puadzy spund SI0Y0s 13l PUE pund [B1oUSS Iel0L —
Dm,wmv _ AFO vom.mmv _ “ AOmMN uuﬂ—no O—NN uonoun4g ‘z9 50 " —O spun4 jo ~QZH spund gazuo Og m-ﬂ.-w“mn._._.l_.m_uanum:ﬂ:_ e - .I.
= sy e _ s [ovosene | ) 9 Sel (5 3Ul ‘O¥D + § UUINoD) UeHEPUNOS 'EaIS IED. 12 PIUO "ol npy — spuny 1awi0
5068 61'269'68 i o - T T : - ) . o LR =
wh.hmv Z0°98,° 28 | | i o S :0:u:=m=°mu|ﬂ r.c_.u_m:._—uu( se|j|loes — * — —
1 000 - Ei | _ . i . o L4 _n_._a_:w =
2 |0z ! . ” o . seainas poos | | =
| 51500 42410
N oo oo _ 000 oo “ mau_me EaEaa_m>uo u:m E.mu u_Eo. i 0058
00 o060 | 000 _ =0 £ B - - muu_?_wm >._=:E=Eu - 0048
_ 00'0 | 0 | 000 _an_.u = ._mEO. - >u=wmw:oz - . 0S4
00°0 et 000 _ 000 H _m:o_.mu_.__..m Kousbeuon I okt
: _ 7 B 1 - ) o o . ._—I W_NQU LN—:O
! 00%0 000 | ooe 3 n_ | : EBOE En::o _mzc .mn:uuo |euol _ ngm
18°26¢ | L eLsleoL | 15esn L | sns0stt mm Sm L9 _ ) T uol wmu._mmml_.m_omnm . 656570005
{000 = _ AT s _ - ﬂﬁuﬂm “_._m.a__.z - mmmwl.
jo00 | e jono 000 m ) . ) _ 9Ly
_ 00°0 | ooo an'e 000 h - i cu:mu_.__um _mu:Eua‘_, ;mEmU ==v< ' ) cmwv.
;000 B | 000 - ._ (] 00'0 i ) i - ) wl - pe )
L one 00°0 ! 600 | 000 &B:mo >u=.w .cmvcmnuu:_ INpY o—mv .
“ 000 - . 000 : | 00°0 _~ 00°0 = - ___._v< :c:muzvm _m__._mmm T ) nCv
.a.c.o _ 00'0 . _ 000 T c.o. 0 ) ) ) . T - uoneanp3 _mu_:zum.m ..mm_mu o o ocan
Mod o | ao‘e ) _ oty 000 = mEE.m.Eun_u M_.mvlzlauuw won__m_uun_w o 00.E )
| 000 aen 0o 00'0 - B m_ooﬁ.m amn_ ?::EEQU ) 0S5€
| 00’0 0 000 000 |  spous Aunuoddo ) oo
m 000 m a0’ | 000 00'0 1 . o slajuan >u2m Eavcm%uz_ oEE
o0 oon | 000 000 ! B m_uo__uw :u:m::::ao opze
| I too 00t | 00’0 o000 ) . ooie
Z'ves'e " " eavzyies OZL6LZA £6°005°205'L ££'062'529' [ - 215t woneanps JeinGay | “out
! | | 95 Visem [ 50 o _ " T wewsbepuprad | w00 )
i | | | sleco feuopannsu)
9 wwinjog g uurnjo. uwnfo
Aree | edimmee | CESE LGNS| oiimeda | odammes
G 51509 {810 150 i=moqns pajeaally pabreyg yaag

ujupy jenuag

BECLREEN

02)aSAY 49X VB3
oy

0 6£529 04

oday 1509 weiBoig
SpUnJ S|00YoS J3]IEYD PUE PUNY |EIFUD
z-c202
sjrniayy peppneugn

funop ousaly
Kipjuawa(3 yied IS9M




£€.8 ¥202/5/6 pauld

¢ abed ¥ UoISIaA 'HOd °@lld
L'OLA SOVS - asemyos Buipoday [e1oueuly SOVS
uoesanp3 jo ydaQ elwoyied
0058 pue ODI8 S|206 10) 661.2-00LL suonaUng , ) ) )
[ eosze8zs | 000 [zvevor T | 000 _ 20°98%'8 99'EL'Z | eosee'sre _ €E£'800°080'1 _.sv.ovc,mnv s1909 pabiey 1924a =10l |
T L 00'0 00°0 _ 000 T 1 000 4 00°0 | oo’ | o0 539 A9 Fit 1
| _ ) _ - .:uEnc_m>a.ﬂ pue 223 PIYD i
o0 0o |ooo 000 _ 000 7 wo _ wo w00 N | seayes fnwwod | 0019
] 00°0 | ooo | 00’0 | 00’0 7 000 | o00 000 | oo . _ ao'n - _ ) s3Y10 - AouaBeuon _ DELL
| oo 000 Lo oo'e | o0'0 co'o 00'0 | 000 1000 | co'm | 000 lewoneonp3 - Aouebeuon ! oL
| | | - | ] | _ sizon a0
_ oo | oe'o oa'n __ 00 080 000 ‘00D ) 000 o _ 000 . - . ) diooE ... el
GEORE'LID _ 00'a no'o | | 000 000 _ 18'082°021 29°¢98'12 orsL’s. | vepsiony topEanp | jeadg | ORES-0003
oo 000 00’0 | joo'o Fh] 00'0 000 000 _ 000 B | agef
000 i 050 00'0 | maad oo ..S.u 00°0 000 |ooo . 9 | noLy
000 . 000 a0'0 7 | 000 000 |00 00'0 L el wo UOIEINP3 (EINUY33L J63IED INPY ._ oeay
000 000 000 ] 000 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 . |ooo R uoheanp3 [eUohased YIRY | 0zoy
e B 200 e 00 000 000 000 000 s101u3D Apnig Wwapuedapu| INPY ooy
00°0 _ 00'0 000 7 00 | 000 ) 000 T oo0 ‘000 o 00°0 o ey _E_.E%m.hm_zmuz | oLLk
00 . 000 on'n | oo'e ) | 000 wo | 00D e ) oo UoliEONp3 [eojuyoa) J90IRD | 008€
000 000 a0 | i 00’0 00°0 00’0 oo [ o0 ) oo swesboig Aiepuooes pazieiads oozs
000 000 wo _ |80 00°0 000 Lo f 000 T o T spoouss Aeg Anunuwod | 0SSE
ot 000 oo | Fogm 000 00'0 00'D 000 - 00'0 1 " sioouos Ayunyoddo | 00KE
0o 000 o | 0 00°0 00°0 0o |00 -...8& o 00'0 i T sieWsn Apmis wuapuedapuy _ GOEE
Al 000 o - _ 00 000 000 000 " fooe 00'0 " Jooo T 7 sioouos uoenumion 00EE
}:00°0 o a0y : 000 00 000 000 " oo o 00D R SiootI9g @ AneUsaITY | oie
._.nn.omw,mm.@m _ 000 ziunoy “e0aar's T ez ” 26'988'v25. | serareson ...m.h..ﬁ..m wmv. ) o0oss'eL | H..m.rm.mmm..v! . ) N.T.v_.ﬂo.:mo%m senboy | DiiL
| 197s | 000 000 | 00'0 00’0 | 000 000 00'0 000 Lo'8s usuebiapuiy-ald | 4000
i | | | sjrosn
| ' jrucnannsmg
IseL (0028 uonaund) (oove AdovzL (6685 (e66¥ {ooge uopouny) | (oose pue 0sLe | (oozz uepaund) (s6vZ loozz (eesl weiBoud jo adAL jeas
-p0kg suonsuny) 1daoxa '6e6L -0005 Suopaung) | -pgov suepsund) -0LLe suopsung) -0zZve | FIR R ]t4 \ 4} | -ooot b 4
-000L swopauNn4)
S98R3"] suopeiadp pue uoleqs|uwpyY ECLITYET 233|AL35 uojjeyzodsues) LEETTYEL uojjens) v uone. wpy uopanysuy
pue 22uBUAUIEN |eJauan Aunwwoy Kiepouy ndng J1oddng jidnd |ooyag leuondnAsSU| pue uoisiasadng
siuay safy|ioey e ld PU0 |euoponNs Y|
pue AGojouyaa)
‘e1pay ‘Airaq

!)asAv40x ves
[LF]
18£529 0}

{320) 51500 pabieyg waa|q Jo 3Npaysg
wodsy 1se9 weiboig
Spund 5|ooYdss ISUBYD PUE PUNY [BISUID

¥e-e202

Siemay pajjpneun

fiunoy ousaly

RIBJUaWS(T sed 59




. ) ¢ obey t UDISI9A 'MOd ‘Blld
Rl L'0LA SOVS - aiemyos Bupioday |eloueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 Jo ydsQ eIWo}|ED
. _ s)s0D poddng paieao)|y 1ejoL
bE'E0L'L ._m.m.ﬁnm' ] - UT o _ mm..mmm.vnm ] i o I . S . - 0 =
| ov0 900 00 - (Lo pue gl m_.uu:,u:. -TER:FL:-Te — _ - -
=18 L e fesers i T e e
.no.o :.ua.n MH_F - ) ) _mm EEV ca__mu_._uml__%.(._|i o - . ) . o
| .oc ] i .on.e _ 0o'0 ..mo>w E.mEnn_m >m..n._|mr.m m‘_m.u P .. .. . . i . _ . oosw -
{ 000 .ac.u | 000 { muu_|>i.w. b_:::_:_uo._l s . i ao—.m -
ot o' - o0 1 1By - ).ozumw_.o.z _ o o [+:17 i
| 000 w00 oo°n 7 - euoneonp3 ..>u=wm.m.==-|,_ __. - ) e - ]
- N | - - T s|ecp 120
00 " oo nen _ . N 9100y - 0009
05t 000 99°285'56 zo'ses'sl _ (1005 0 Poteovje) uoneanp3 |erads . H6665;0005 )
[ 000 - _ 000 . - .cc.o | = ] o :u.:.mu:u.u E.m..m__z. i - 0S8y
0o | oo'e 000 fenBulig _ oezv )
000 | o 0o _. uonesnp3 _au___.:ou_. s8R WAPY . . 0£gy
000 I'eao 6’0 . uolyesRP3 [2UDHDBLOD NPY - |I | ozob )
oo _._ (bl ) l 000 ) ) .ﬂaﬁ_u.o \.:u-:w w__mu:unwn.:_.::.vw._ o [}3=14 i
| oo | 000 000 Inpy ‘uojieanp3 Jejnbay | 34 ~
[{h1] i 00D : ....__n_.o i . uoneanpg _mu_::uu._.._.wa_mn.“u. . - DDBE . .
m 00°0 000 __ 000 | - - .. w.Em._m.En. Emuzlnumwuwa.w__mm.w_m. ) |”. I.| . 00/E
| 000 oo 1000 sjooyss Aeq Anunwwon 0SSE
0’0 000 | 00'o sjooysg Ajunuoddo | ) . oove
Lo | 000 00'0 i siowag Apmis wapuadapu] | onge
l 000 | ooo | 000 m_ccc.u.m :c:n:ﬂ::olo. ) o .mumm.
| oo'0 ) .3 0 | 000 ) i sloayas 3 Anewally i B S . ooLE
J5'205°L ..Irm 852'662 o 2E°SPL'E00'L §2'980'S0Z B . [45] .:c:m.u:_ulm.uﬂ_:manw_l. o o OLLL
. I (] . ao’o . 00’0 - :u:mmbmv.:_x..ﬂua | . 1000 o B
| _ ¥ - == — o - ) 5)20D JEUORONASU]
(LYY pouodsuel) sydng syun wooisse|n sjusjeA|nb3 weiboig jo adA ) 1209
[uri-tingd
(4v¥90d Wiy uo yndu) si0)ae) uo paseq) 51505 woddng paeso)y
{av) sisen yoddng pajesaiy jo
:0z}asAvV49Xvea 10dey 1500 wesboxgd
wied 5puUny S{00Yss JayeyD pue puny |eiausn Awunog ousaly
00 68529 01

vZ-£202
SEmRY pay|prouy)

Aiejuawa|3 yied 159



' £€:8 ¥202/5/6 ‘PalUld

t abed

¥ UOISIaA ‘YDd @Il
L'0LA SOVS - eiemyjos Buipoday |elsueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 jo ydaq elwoyied

36
362'eL9'6
120288

1

39616V
290°'061

1

122'166'8

LPE'EOL'L
jee'1ez's

/8G'SE6
1
350204
39b°ZL
390'01Z

(6864 - DOOL $196[90 ‘0006 Pue qmmw.occc m_naw .mE. amE suoji2un ‘g9 pue ‘60 'LO mu.:.n: sipny _n_u:m

_n:mS s1s02 paeaoiyy pue wuu.w..o 19311g 0} 51809 :o_.m:u_:_Eu< 1eAue0 Jo opey

_mu + nm_ siseg uu.uuo_E Ea pabieud .uEE I=oL
Spund JayIo u ﬂmno pabieyo .uE_n_ _m.o._,

(0045 1daoxe '§665-0001 519900 "5 7 61 SpUNS) :a__mvsau_

{0045 1d80x8 '9665-0001 $19830 *19 3 €} SPUNI) m_.zw_uo

{0015 1daax® 'g665-0001 198190 ZL E:Ev wawdojs A9Q P ,_u

(0015 1de0x? '§665-0001 51380 ' 1+ pun3) voeanps wnpy
spung;sWo0 .__ s1s00 vuu.mcu Pana

mv::u_ m_aa:ow ._S_mcu pue pung _Eucuw u) 1509 uﬂmun:( pue uaEm;o .um__n_ _Eo._.

:m_.u._. ‘L uwnjo) 'Yd ue 4 woi)) 51500 pebieyd 1954 Q lew)

Spung s|ooyss Jaysey pue u_:_.._ _m._u:um. ul 1509 pateaolly pue num;m_.o .uoh_o

v_su_ m_aazuw _o:m__u pue n::m _Eozaw ul sysa9 uonen v< _E_zwo _m.o.r

_“um?n.na_u— sisefany oan.u _._uw ooR uojound '2g pue ‘60 ' S mu::..: m.h_wmwu_:n_ muno pezje/Us)

(6662-0001 $193[90 ‘0000 _mamu ‘Dtz2 deoxs cow\.uoamh su nound ‘zg pue ‘60 rc m_u_.:uv :o_.mzm Eu< _Ea:ww ._w_to

-mmmhdaor s193l90 ‘0006 pue mmmwlnnco s|eon ‘08 _.n 0012 5uUoiouUnd ‘Zg pue ‘go ‘Lo mw::u: .:av:o.::nn:m pue Emem

SpUNJ S|00YSS Jeyeyd pUE puUnJd |EJBU3D U] S1S00 USRBASIUIWPY |BNUST

{101, 'Z uwieD "y0d Lwiog wozj) $1503 PRIEODIN [elo]

20Z)QSAV 40X V83

wioy4

000 86529 0L

(ov2) 51509 ropens)uppY [B13U3D JO BINPAYDS

3i0day 1900 wesboig

SpuUn4 S|00YDS I5)EYD PUE PUnY [BI3USDH

¥2-£20T
S|enioy pallpneun

funon ousalg
Aipyuaiua)g saed 16ap




oI1SIBA " 3l
' £€:8 ¥202/6/6 :paULd G abed t UO|SIBA "MOd @IS
. o L'0 LA SOVS - alemyos Buipoday |efoueuly SOVS
uonednp3 Jo jdaq elwoyl|ed

SJ90D 12410 12104

12'b0L 62'269'6€ z0°982 28y 00'0 80°2ET'LL1 o "
Ba'se . | s22895¢ | i o T (6862 - 000} 513l90) °BINO J3WID

- ' - =3 = 2
BL'L8Y | 20°98L'28% A.oﬁw.c|8_ ﬂuwro. uonanisuod B E___m____u& salaESy

i e it . (0Z69-00¥9 '6665-0001 $193l40) asudiaiuz
am T T T sz | B - (0269-00¥3 '6666-0001 $19310) $831 A1aS poo 3
2104 (6866 {0058 uopaund) {o0gg uopsuny) {ooLe uopouny) Aapoy jo adfL
0006 SuUopoUNd)
oBing 2Yi10 uoponnsuoy as(idisjug S$39|A1a5 pooy
B uopisinboy
san|ie
(00) s1503 49430 Jo 3ynpayas

102} Q5AV 10X ve3 110dey 1309 weibold
ulod SPUng S|00Yag 19UBYD PUE puNZ [BI2UID Ajunog cusasy
100 6£529 0L yz-£202 Aieyusura|g yied 15ap

siznoy pajipneun




Fresno County

General Fund Form SEAS
Special Education Revenue E8AXCFAY5D(2023-24)
Allocations
Setup

Current LEA:

10-62539-0000000 West Park Elementary

Selected SELPA:

BE (Enter a SELPA |D from the list below then save and close)

POTENTIAL SELPAS FOR THIS LEA
ID

BE

DATE APPROVED
SELPA-TITLE  (from Form SEA)

Fresno
County

Califomnia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: SEAS, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



Fresno County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAA

FOR ALL FUNDS ESAXCFAY5D(2023-24)
Direct Costs - Indirect Costs -
Interfund Interfund Due
Interfund | Interfund From Due To
Transfers | Transfers || Transfers | Transfers || Transfers | Transfers Other Other
In Out In Out In Out Funds Funds
Description 5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8929 | 7600-7629 9310 9610
01 GENERAL FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 (72,079.83)
Other Sources/Uses Detail o 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation 226,069.40  224,920.62
08 STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND .
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detall i - 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation - 0.00 0.00
09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 38,275.76 0.00
: i el S e

Other Sources/Uses Detail | 0.00 0.00
224,920.62 | 148,727.06

Fund Reconciliation

10 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

11 ADULT EDUCATION FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail I~ 1 ¥ T 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation i 0.00 0.00
12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND A

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 15,975.94 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail i 1 - a 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation I B 0.00  40,691.39
13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND . T

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 17.828.13 0.00 I

Other Sources/Uses Detail | o N o 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 1 a 0.00 | 36,650.95
14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND 1 R T

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 |

Other Sources/Uses Detail T ) E 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation | [ N 0.00 0.00
15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND i =

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail - . : 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation ! I SR 0.00 : 0.00
17 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN [ B
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Expenditure Detail | ;

Other Sources/Uses Detail T "___;- . ] ; 0.00 0.00 _

Fund Reconciliation | [ 0.00 | 0.00
18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND : | ]

Expenditure Detail 0.00 | 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail (I T .[ 000 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: SIAA, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



FOR ALL FUNDS ESAXCFAYS5D(2023-24)

Direct Costs - Indirect Costs -
Interfund Interfund Due
Interfund | Interfund From Due To
Transfers | Transfers || Transfers | Transfers || Transfers | Transfers Other Other
In Out In Out In Out Funds Funds
Description 5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8929 | 7600-7629 9310 9610

Fund Reconciliation _ 0.00 | 0.00
19 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND . = |

Expenditure Detail 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Other Sources/Uses Detail T I N 5 0.00
Fund Reconciliation ! o A 0.00

20 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT
BENEFITS

Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail i 1 0,00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation | ] o 0.00 ] 0.00
21 BUILDING FUND ' | R
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation I 0.00 0.00
25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND -
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detall - 1l 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation ER R 0.00 0.00
30 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND a
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail [ 1] 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail

0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation [ 0.00 0.00

40 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY
PROJECTS

Expenditure Detail 0,00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail ] | 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation o 0.00 ' 0.00
49 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS ! -
Expenditure Detail 0.00 | 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 | 0.00

Fund Reconciliation i | 0.00 0.00
51 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail | 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation | o 0.00 , 0.00

52 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS | 0
Expenditure Detail ' |
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 ! 0.00
Fund Reconciliation o o 0.00

53 TAXOVERRIDE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: SIAA, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



Fresno vounyy

SUMNMAKY UF INIEKFUNU AGTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

FOrm DIAA
EBAXCFAY5D(2023-24)

Description

Direct Costs -
Interfund

Transfers | Transfers || Transfers
In Out In
5750 5750 7350

Indirect Costs -
Interfund

Transfers

Out
7350

interfund
Transfers

8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers

In Out

7600-7629

Due To
Other
Funds
9610

From
Other
Funds
9310

Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
56 DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
57 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
61 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 |

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
63 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
66 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
67 SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
71 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
76 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
95 STUDENT BODY FUND

Expenditure Detail

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: SIAA, Version 2

0.00 | 0.00

0.00 0.00

Page 3

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 . 0.00

0.00 | 0.00

0.00 0.00

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM



FOR ALL FUNDS

EBAXCFAY5D(2023-24)

Indirect Costs -
Interfund Due
Interfund From Due To
Transfers | Transfers || Transfers Other Other
In Out In Funds Funds
Description 7350 7350 8900-8929 9310 9610
Other Sources/Uses Detail '
]
Fund Reconciliation i 0.00 0.00
TOTALS 72,079.83 | (72,079.83) 0.00 450,990.02 | 450,990.02

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1

File: SIAA, Version 2

Printed: 9/5/2024 8:26 AM




£¥:8 ¥202/G/6 -paulid | abed J UoIsiap 'viN3S Bpd
L'0LA SOVS - asemyog Buiuodey [eloueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 jo ydaq elwoyed
vbg'veL | | o2vrg'vaL _ 000 | ooo | 000 00°0 000 SBLIEIES PRIEOLIMAD 6661-0004
) _ _ _ (6666-0009 '8 ‘S8EE '6662-0000 S224n10Sa4 1Z9 7B ‘60 L0 SPUNJ) SAYNLIANIAXI TYI0T ANV ILVIS
geL'ezl S1800 V10l
) | (6665
| -000 s|eob ‘0L85-0L¥E *® 8L }+E-000€ $821n0s3) 'sjeod fie ‘seee 1deoxa '00rE-0LEE
mwo.__._owom_v $30JN0S8Y |Bleps 4 01 S3NUS A9Y palolisaluy woly suoNNgUIUDY ssan 0868
ge2'szl | 000 _ 6Z°8€5'LTL _ oq.w.ow_w S _ 000 | 000 | 00°0 | 0868 103rg0 Y0438 TvLOL
662'0} 00°0 F cooLLoL _ £E'EBL | 000 " oo _ 00°0 §1500 1982IpU| |210L
LEL'S | 9Z'LEL's . | 000 000 .oo.o 00'0 1 pURUSIU| - §1507 1984IPU| JO SidJSuBI] 0SEL
89l's _ 1€'686'Y _ €e'e8l ) 00°0 .mo..o 7 000 51500 J08.(PU| JO SJ8JSUBS| [+]1-7]
SEv'ELl 00°0 AT . _..B.wr.o_m 00°0 000 7 000 81500 108UIQ |BI0L
0 | |ooe oo 000 00'0 1000 ) a0/es 1980 BEVL-OEVL
] i 00°0 _ 00°0 _ 000 000 [ 000 sjoolog |eoads 211 ogks
] _ o.o“o _ 00°0 | 000 00°0 _ oo.o __ (0z69 '® 0169 '00£9 '0089 $129[q0 1deoxa) AeNO |EYdED £669-0009
v%.m. m T _ 05'v€5'9 . 00'0 _ 000 ) 00°0 _ 000 { saimpuadx3 BunesedO IO PUB SIOIAIRS 6665-0005
‘Tri's) _.av.wi_mv.. _. om.o 7 000 00°0 _ 000 sa||ddng pue sxoog 6667-000F
v5z'ze _ ) 6EGLL'LE 96°'6E5 | 000 1000 [ 000 sj1jousg 3 Aoldw3 666€-000€
S¥2'ge “eg'sas'ee _ Le'6Lr'L B _ 000 | 000 m 000 saleles palyIsse|d 6662-000C
evs'sy Mm.mﬂm..mv R h oo.o. . __ ao.o . ,_.oo.o | 000 selieleg paiedliued 6661-000+
i 2 | ] (sges 1d99%3 ‘6665-000€ S29IN0SU 'Z9 PUE ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNL) STUNLIGNIIXI TvH3q3d
ecL'osL | 000 §6'840'028 0v'202'2 00°'0 000 000 [ evzse'ist . 51509 WLOL
z61'891 000 | €9'9LL0L €€'EBt 000 . .ﬁ.s.d. 000 eb'zes'lgl | SUOJIEO0|lY ¥Od PUB $1S0D 192uIpu| {BIOL
0.0'5LL e o . - o ) | .B.ow.o.mi . _ suoneoo|ly boday 1s0) weibold vy Id
066'2h ! ..”om._.me_m _ oo..m _ 0g'o o.o.o | 00°0 “ ¥9'868'L ) 7 pun ysju| - $109 193JIpu| JO Sl jsuel] 0GEZ
060'0¥ _ B.mmmf . | ecemr | 000 000 00°0 _ z1'z26've _ §1500 102JIPU| JO S18)SUBLL oLeL
086'119 _ 00°0 26°196'609 “ L0'640'C | 00’0 000 | 000 “ 000 | §1800 102410 [B)OL
0 | 000 __ 000 | 000 { 000 {000 | 000 7 20108g 1920 BEPL-0EFL
0 _ ) ) 00’0 | 00'0 | 000 | 000 “ 000 m 000 _ sjooyas [Bloads 31BIS [\[5¥2
2 m 00i0 | 000 | 00°0 1000 | 000 (0269 ® 0169 '00£8 D09 S198[d0 1de0xa) BN elded 6669-0009
62€'0EL _ 08°62E'0EL _ 00°0 | co0 | 00°0 | a0'o ) _ salnypuedx3 HupeledQ JoUlQ PUB SIDIAISS 6665-0005
‘912) i ..am.wE | oo0 m 000 000 _ 00°0 _ salddng pue sxo0g 6667000
LED'0SL | | .mv. Lev'svk ) ._.o.m..mm.”.m _ 00°0 00’0 oo..c _ s}l jousg 99 Apjdw] 666E-000€
8r.'86 £€'692'L6 Le'eLb') 000 000 000 " salieleg paljIsseld 6662-0002
eB0'cez | [fegieie joul 000 00'0 000 _ sauBiES PSIEOlIED 6661-000}
m ..... < N e T I ) (6666-0000 S294N0S34 {29 2 ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNd) SIUNLIANIHXI TVLOL
v A INNOD TIdNd G3LvOoridnann 1 0
ler0g Sjuausnipy Awﬁm 1209) | (0gLs I1209) | (oiLs JeeD) | (090g I=09) {0g05 1e0D) | (1005 [EOD) uopdpssag apo9 198[90
i 2-§ saby sjuspms sjueju| 1s|ejoads EELILSED papjaadsun
uonesnpg jooyasaid ‘uopeanpg weaboad pazijeuo|bay ‘uopeanpg
osadg ‘uopieanpg Jejoads pazjjeuoibay [ejoadg
|e1oadg
No“-on%%mmux%m (A2-37) v31 Aq seanjipuadx3 y2-£202

1000 6€929 01

1eap uos|teduiod [ENIDY ‘SA [EMIY $Z-£202
Mog3 Jo esuruajujel wopeanpy |ejoedg

s(enjoy pejpneun

fjuno) ousaig
Alpjuawalg yled 1S9p



1000 6€528 0}

1ea) uosjiedwod [BNJOY ‘SA [ENOY $Z-£202
Voy3 Jo asueuajuel uoijesnpy |ejoads
s|emay paypneun

: ! @
€18 ¥202/5/6 :paIULd ¢ obed £ UOISIBA 'YINIS -@lld
L'0LA SOVS - alemyos Buipoday |e1oueUly SOVS
uopeonp3 4o 1daq elwoyied
‘uwn(os sjuswisnipy ay) U sunowe Aue Jo suoneue|dxa L 199ys [RUONIPPE UE YIBNY ,
£60'LET _ S1800 V1oL
mm.o.sw m (6665-000 sIeob 'ove. 9 ‘0459
" ‘0059 1daoxa '018.-0L09 B 6662-000Z S9v.nosal 'sieab (18 '0vZL 9 ‘DLGO ‘0059
'GBEE S80IN0S8Y) S30IN0SAY SILIS 0] SBNUS ASY PSIONISAIUN WOJJ SUONNGLILOD 0868
0 i (uonoas sainupuadx3y
7 | |BJ9Pa L WO1J) S80IN0SEY [E4PD 0] SONUS ASY PBIDUISBIUN WOJJ SUDHNALIUOD 0868
0 m 00'0 _ 00'0 1000 | 000 [ 000 { 000 W 0868 LO3rE0 3¥0438 WIOL
0 " 00°0 | 000" 000 | Q0’0 # 000 | 00’0 $1500 123JIpu| {2101
0 . 00°0 00°0 Q00’0 00°0 000 | punUsiu| - §3500 103JIpU| JO SiBJSUBIL 0SEL
0 0go 000 00°0 oo | 51500 193J|pu] JO SJ8jSUBll 0LEL
Y _ 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 | $1500 10241 [B10L
1} _ 000 Q0’0 00'0 00°'0 i adIAeg 1930 SEVL-0EYL
| |
0 | 000 000 000 000 sjooyos [eloeds aje1s oeld
| = 4 i H :
o | _ 00°0 | 000 | 000 1000 (0269 ® 0169 '00.9 '0099 $199[de 1dedxs) Aeino |ended 6669-0009
0 | _ 00°0 000 00'0 _ 000 sainnpuadxg BunesadQ J8YI0 pue sa1AI8S 6665-0005
e i § = .
) _ _ 000 00°0 000 _ 000 _ seddng pue sxoog 6661-000%
‘0 _ 000 " 000 00’0 000 7 00'0 s)iyouag a8 fojdwl 666€£-000€
- | | i | .
0 ! | 00'0 00'0 1000 000 00°0 sale[es paliisse|D 6662-0002
0 _ {000 { 000 | 00°0 lo0n | 000 saliefes peleal el 6661-0001
| { _ (6666-0008 ' 66610000 $921n0S3J 128 B ‘60 ‘L0 spung) STUNLIANIEXI TvIO0T
16€'969 ” S1S09 V.0l
4] (uonoes saunypuadxy
.m |BJopa 4 WOLJ) S90IN0SaY [BI9P3 4 0} SaNUS AdY palaNisaiun woly suolNgULo D 0868
16€'959 00’0 _ 92'5¥5 '86Y 00°0 | 000 _ Qo0 0o'o _ €¥°268'LS) | 0868 L0380 340438 V101l
. | | S S .- 5
258°.51 7 000 ; 00°0 000 | 000 _ [o[o )1} 0oo _ €p268'LSL SUuoeo0|lY ¥ Od PUB 51500 193JipU| |BIOL
0.0'GLL | 19°0/0'SLL _ suoleoo||y Hoday 1500 webolid vH0d
e ] = = == e |
658°L 7 00°0 00°0 00°0 _ 000 00'0 | ¥9'658'2 _ pun Uaju| - S1509 109JIPU| JO SJ3 JSUBIL 0S€.
226've | | 000 000 00°0 _ 000 00'0 _ Z1°226'vE | $1509 1291pU| JO SJ3JSuel] 0LEL
SY5 86y 00°0 “ 92°6¥6 '86Y 000 m 00’0 000 0g'o [ 000 §150D 10841Q [e10L
0 | ! 000 000 | 000 00'0 00°0 | oo'0 t 201085 1980 6EVI-OEhL
= +- e = = | |
0 | | 000 00°0 _ 000 000 00°0 _ 000 sjooyog [e1oadg 2)e1s 0ELs
. . | — i . - |
0 _ - | o000 | oo | 000 j 000 00°0 | 000 | (0269 % 0169 '00.9 '0099 S10slgo 1daoxe) Aepno euded 6669-0009
g6L'ez) _ | oe's6.'ez) 00°0 | 00’0 | oo'0 000 _ a0'0 | sanypuadx3 BunesedQ Joy)Q puUB S20IAISS 6665-0005
. | . . | - = | | |
gee m.. | 19'G26'8 1 00°0 1 00°0 _ 000 oo'o _ 000 _ sa||ddng pue s3oog 6667-000f
9LL L) ) |m.o 9.1 tn_‘ | 000 | 000 _ 00’0 | 000 | ao'0 _ s]1jouag 22 foldw3 6665-000€
€05°€9 St'€05'€9 00°0 | 000 1000 | 000 00'0 _ SalEjeS palIsse|D 6662-0002
lejoL Swsuwisnfpy | (09Ls 1e0D) (oeLs fe0D) (oL.L5 1e09) (0905 [e0D) (050S 1E0D) {1005 [e0D) uondiasag apo9 198[q0
22-g saby sjuapnis sjuejU| 1s)elvads S201A10G peyjoadsupn
‘uoneanpg Jooy: id ‘uopesnpg weibouid pazijeuo|bay ‘uopeosnpg
-sadg ‘uoneanpa jepads pazjjeuo)bay |eads
|e1oadg
320Z)asAV4OX Vel - Aqs d; -
15 Yodoy (A9-37) v311 Aq seam|puadx3 pz-£202

Ajunoy ousasg
Ateyuswa|a yied 1sapm



€8 $202/6/6 pald

¢ abed

2 UoIsIap 'YWIS 8lid

L'OFA SOVS - alemyos Buiodsy [BI9UBUIS SOVS

uoneanp3 4o 1daQ elwoji[ed

(20 aur snid 10 Bur)

00°29
uone|noed J0W ¥2-e20c 404 paisnipy 'luno) |idnd paiedldnpun €2-2202 ¢
00°0 (mojaq uigidxa) O eulq ul papn|oul jou suswisnipe Auessug g
00'ze y9ausiom (A0-31) v31 Aq seumipusdx3 £2-2202
'wiN3S uodey £z-2Z0Z Ul pavodal unoo idnd pajealdnpun Sy Jau3 L
uno) jidnd pajeandnpun o
860'0¢1 | 66°1EL'EVD (p ybnouyy L sau|| wng)
| ! uoneINoie D IO bZ-£20Z 104 parsnlpy 'sainiipuedxd €2-2202  °G
| = e == Tl - ——— v r—ata
1
| . - . - 2 Sy
| ) S —
|
I | (mofeq urerdxa) | aur Ul papnjoul ou ‘syuaunsnipe Jswio Aue Jalu3  p
| | c = O R
| i : . : o= i " e
_ _ . y o - ) -
“ (56.6 199l90 '6666 - 0009 B 6B6C - 0000 §32.N0S3AL
| 'Z9 pUe '60 ‘L0 Spun4) (Mojag uieidxa) | sur Ul pSPNIoUl Jou 'BIEP TT¥PZ0ZSOVS Wolj sesueleq pun) Buuuibaq uoneonps jeoads pZ-E20T JO susWaRIsal ol g
| | . .
|
i T —t
(£626 199[a0 '6666-0009 '8 6662-0000
S92IN0S8J 'Zg PUE ‘60 ‘L0 SPUN4) (Mojeg uie|dxa) | suIT Ul pspRaUl jou 'BIBp 1T¥HZ0CS JVS Wod} sainjipuadxa uoljeonps [e1oads £2-zZ0Z 40 siuawisnipe Jipne jsul g
860'0€L

AluQ jeso g

| 66°4EL'EV

| I=207 pue aEs "y

uol}oas saimpuadxg |E00T BY) PUB UONIDS
saimipuadx3 [B007 PUE 31EIS U1 10} 'UWNIOD [B10], 188USHIOM (AD-T7) VI AQ saumipusdx3 €2-220Z VW3S Hoday £2-ZZ0C 3u WoJ) SJUNoWe Siso) [elo) ejul

sainyipuadx3y £2-2202

1202)aSAY4OX Y83
1S woday
1000 6€529 0L

{Ad-371) va1 Aq saunypuadxa £z-2202
degp uosleduwio) |EMDY "SA [BNOY ¥Z-£202
11043 Jo azuruajujely uolieanpy jepadg
sjemoy paypneun

Ajuno) ousausyd
Areyuawa|3 yied 1sapm



€918 $202/6/6 pALd v abed

/ UoIsIaA 'YIWES B

L'0LA SOVS - aiemjjos Bujpoday jeioueuly SJVS

)us Wwannbal JOW JI3Yy 8anpal 0} uopdo siuy1 @sn o} ajaib||e s.e Jea £ jusLnND ay) 10} s1euciUodoidsip
Aues| Jubls puUno  JouU 8Je JeY) PUE LUONEUIWIIBP soueldwoo Juswalnbal sieaL, B 3 ABY JBY) SY31 AlUO ‘SLON LNVLYOJWI

{50Z°00€ *29S ¥4 ¥E) (DNZ)(e) €19 uepaas ‘vagl sapun awalnbay JOW 0} UoHINPaY ¢ NOILD3S

00’0 00'0 suolonpal jdwaxs 8101

Ajug [eo0] [e207 pue 9IRS Mojaq UOEIND[ED 3L} Ul pasn aq o} *Aue )1 'Jsquinu uolIipuod sl apiAcd
(0)b0L°00€ 988 M4 PE J8PUN YIS Ul Ag patesado puny 1502 YBIY auy Aq 1500 Jo uopduwnsse Bul G

|0B J |00YDS JO UO[IaNIISUOS U3 10 jualidinba Jo UOIISINGOE au) SE Yons ‘saseyaind wis)-Buol o) sainypuadxa A)SOO JO UDNEUIULIS) BUL Y

‘uojjeonps [e1ads Jo wesboud ayy spasu 1abuo| ON "0

1o !pajeulwis) sey
Py 33 01 (3dvd) uolizonpa oland 91endoidde sai) apiaosd o) Aousbe auy Jo uonebiiqo ayi yoym 1e abie ay) payoeal seH 'q

! fousbe ay3 Jo uonolpsunl ay) 148] SEH "B

'piIys ay) asneasq
'vas au) Aq pauluwsiep se ‘wesboid Ansoo Alleuondeoxe U sijey) ANIGESIP B Ui PIYO Jejnofued e 0f uoneonps [e1oads jo weiboid e apiaoid 0} Asusbe ay) Jo uonebiae ayl Jo ucheulwss) 8yl e

ESIP YW USIPJIUD JO JUSW|I0JUS B} L) 9SB3I93D ¥ T

‘|]puuosisd
s891AI3S PalElel JO UONEDNPS [B19ads JO ‘osned 1snl o) ainpedap Jo 'SSWJIBLIO Jo JuswaInal Aq ‘sinuedap ABjUNOA ‘L

spysmdwaresowes|/siuewnoop seasds) aabEa apa M/ dily B S|OE|IR AR 13BUSHIOAN
uondwax3 IOW Y3l SU) Spnjoul pue s18(dLina JSNW YT 8ll '‘Mojaq SUONIPLED 3U1 JO Buo SiBaW YT Ul I "YIog Jo ‘piEpusis SO Ajuo 1200| 'PEPUEIS SOW [E20] pUE 91BIS PRUIGLUDD O] fidde
Aew suonanpay ‘piEpURIS JOW PaXnbal ay) o) UBjIINPal B BIEfrafES ABW NO A 'SUONIPUOD BUMOID ) BY) JO BUDLU JO SUD IO |jNSS) B SE BAUNIS0 sainpUadxa Ul Uojionpal B JRY) ssuluLeiap 3T 4no A4

$0Z°00€ UORI3S ¥JD ¥E J3puUN uo|PINPaY Jdwox3 } NOILO3S

‘sJE0 A BININJ U] SPOYIaLW UDIMS 0} 'pasu Jo ‘uem Aew v37 Ul 18Ul Amqrssod
a1 Joy pue sasodind Jeouoisiy 10 Yiog AJESSIDEU BB S)|NSal 85aY] 'SPOYIaL JNoJ [|B 10 SINSaJ Moys 01 paiinbai s| 31 eul ‘e AemoH “uawaunbal JOW 2Y} 198W 0} 57583 8Yj Jo auo ssed o) paynbal A|uo siv3] aUL

) ‘siseq eydes Jed e uo Ajuo seinypusdxe (eoo] () pue Auo sainypuadxa
|e0] (g) 'siseq ejdes Jed e uo saunjjpuedxa (200} pUE 2je}S Pauquwod (g) 'sainjpuadxa |eoo| pue aje)s pauiqwod (1) ase Aeyl ‘piepuels 20uB||dWOd 3y} 91eJISUDWSP 0} aSN UE3 Y3 2U} 1BUY) SPOYIaW Jnoj 31e alayl

‘SIX IYSHIMNIH Abasqns/s)uBINOop/Se/as/ds/ AoB ‘2o apo mww/ Ay e

ajge|iE AR S| 188LSHIOM | AS 3U) ‘sweiboid uoneanp3 [Eisadg Jo 9014)0 ay) Aq paysigeise sUO|EN2led JOW V31104 18 A sulasEq 34 S| LM 'ZL-1102

A4 01 %0BQ SPOUIaW N0 J BU} JO YOES IO INSS1 SY) SHOBI 198YSHIOM | AS BU] '188LSHIOM Y-OW 18U) yim 19aussiom (1 AR) Buiyoell sies A Juanbesang sy aisjduwons 0) paunbal st v37 oY) ea A uosyedwna sjeldosdde
auj o} saunipuadxa pz-gz0z Buuedwoa si 37 3yl ansus o] “Ies A uosuedwos ay) S1 Ysum ‘poyiaw ey} Buisn JOW 18W v SU1 JeI A [BDSI) JUSI3) ISOW AU} 0} sainipuadxa yzZ-£20¢ sU) a1edwiod o) ¥37 sy mojie
SUCI93s PasiABY BYL ‘Z'G°E PUB 'L'B'E 'ZV'E 'L °Y'E SU0J0aS 0} SaBUBYI SNEW 0] PasiAal U3aq SEY 193YSHIOM V-0 8U) 'alny sies A Juanbesqng eyl Jo Juswalnbal au) j93W O ‘PIEpUE]S 30U dwoo ayj bulysiigeiss
AUs1Ino 1 11 yolum Ag POYISW BWEs syl BUISR 110§ PaUIBIUIRU YT BU} YOILUM U] 183 A [20s§ 1SE| 841 01 3OBq 300| 1SNW YJ a4} 'H0 18 Jo [9A3| pauinba) ay) sulwsR1ep O] JapJo U 'sjny SJE3 A JuBNbasgns |2Jeps | auy) Jod

3 . . ‘309 Ui 0 SWI0} 8Y) YWANS 'Yd13S VIT-alBUIS & 1| ‘NY YdT3S oW 01 (Ad-31) v31 Ad saimipuadx3 £2-220Z 3ul puE (A0-37) v31 Aq sainpuadx3
¥Z-£202 8U1 yim Jayyabo) oy sjul nwans 'vd13S B 4o Jequew e J| Yd13S vIT1-8lBuls e sl io yd3S € Jo Jequisi e S| y37 ayl JayIsym ‘w3 ue Joj (JOW) HO IS Jo 9oUBUSIUIEL 3O8YD D PASN S| Uof SIUL

(38) fjuno) ousasd ivdI13s

£202)asAV 40X 83
38 Hoday
1000 6£529 01

(¥-2IN1) uoneINaje) 10T 30 oueuBUIR VI
Jea) uospieduwo) |EMAY SA [BNIOY $Z-€202
11043 Jo adurUAjUIEY UopEINPT |Bj0ads
Sjenjay pajlpneun

uoneonp3 Jo 1daq elwoylied

Ajuno) ousalry
Aiejuswo g Hied 3sep



1 £¥'8 ¥202/G/6 ‘pAld

o uwnien

g uwnjoy ¥ uwmnjon

G afed L UOJSISA 'YINAS B4
1'0}A SOVS - aiemyos Buioday |eloueuld SOVS
uopeanp3 Jo jdaq elWwojled

£ NOILO3S

:spuny dn paas} au) umm pied (Y3S3 8Y} JOPUN PSZUOYINE B1E YDILM) 53
a4t 181 JSNW Y31 U1 Yueluenbel JOW BU} 99npal 0) (B)50Z'00€ M40 ¥E Jepun Aone ay) sestolexa ¥374no £ 4| 10N

(y oao

(2)

(2 Aiebau Ji osez '(a) aull snuiw (g) sul) Sj3 Jo} BpISE 165 0) B|QE|lE AY

‘(juawesnbas JOW 99NPaJ 0] PaSN UoILOd '(8) PaOX8 JOUUED SUWN(OD PAIY) PUE PUODES
‘UoIONPal JOW JOJ BIGE(IE AB WNWIXER (B) Ul paaoxe JoUUED UWN|0O 1811)) juswanbas JOW 8anpas 01 pasn uptuod Jsjug

*(e) uewy ss3| si(q) 41

(p) o000
(2)

“(Uononpal JOW Jo) s|qe|ie Ay ‘(p) Uil PaadXa jouled) Juawalnbss JOW 9oNpss 01 pasn uoipod Jowg
(s anebsu y osez '(2) aull snuiw (e) auy) ‘uolionpal JOW 10} SIGElie AY
(13 J0) sjgeiizAe WNWIXen '(q) auy pasaxa JjouuEs) g3 Joj 8pISE 13s 0} uoiyod Jajul

*(e) uew Jajealb s (a) 4

Ajup |eson

£202)agAV4OXve3
3s podey
0000 65529 0}

(@) o000

(e) oo'0

J2307 pue aElg

(GLEE puUB DLEE S924n0say - Bulpuny Jea A JUaLN2 Jo %G) (SI3) sadlAes Bujua aiau) AlJES JOJ BIQE|IE AR WINLWIXEN

{gLeg @2Inosay - 619 Uol19eg v3ay) bupuny Jea fuaund

(Butpuny Ui aseaIOUl JO %0G) UONONPa) JOW JO BIdE|IE AB LINWIXEN

sod s| 82U JJip 1) Buipuny ul aseasol|

(OLEE 82INDSaY - SPIEMY JUBID) 30UB)SISSY |E207 |19 U0)109S v3 ) Buipuny s ea A Joid 15897

(0LEE 90IN0S8 Y - PIEMY JURID SOUB}SISSY [B007 |19 UONS8S y3g|) Bupuny Jes A jusung

‘[opp-80L “1d] uoiideaxa siy) Japun juswalinbal JOW Sit

2onpas AeW v eul Yalum Aq JUNOWE WNWIXEW 34} PIEMO]} JUNDD W ((B)9ZZ 00E M40 be) Sealaies Buue aleyu) Ajes oy pasn
spunj g Ued Jo Junowe ay) 'osjy ‘G961 Jo (¥3S3) 10y Uoneonpa Aepuosag pue Aejuswalg eyy Japun pazuouine salilAjde o)

spun) dn pasiy ayy asn |Iw Jo pesn Y37 au} i Aluo a|gejie A s uoido sIyj ‘saimipuadxa (00| PUB )RS JO [2 A9| palinbes ay)
aonpas o} pasn aq Azw Jea A Joud uyim patedwos Jes A Jusuno ul Bujpun) |19 UoNdes g Ued I Q| Ul @sealou] 8U} Jo %06 03 dn

(39) faunoH ousaay vd13s

(v-0W7) vopenajed Jop3 Jo eauruAURY Y3
aea) uospedioD [BNIOY SA (BNIOY $Z-£Z0T Ajunon ousald
Joy3 Jo asueuaju(ely uolesnpg |ejoadg Klejuawal|g yied 1sap
S{enjay pajipneun



NV £:8 $202/6/6 ‘PalUld g abed £ UOISIBA 'YINTS @jid
- L'0LA SOVS - slemjjos Buipodsy |eroueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 jo ydeQ eituojljied

FLEYY
uospedwod lenioy
GOHLIN ATNO STHNLIANIADXT TvD01 '8
‘sa.njipuadxa |goo| pue 2)e1s ejides Jad
ay) UO paseq 19w s| JuewsaJnbas eauedwod JOW BLY '0J3Z Jo A 1sod s| Z'y'€ UONOAG BY] 10 D UWNICD Ul 3dUBJ3 HIp 3U1 )
(L0°528's) SZ'ShP'pL ve'ol8's (pzv/ozy) saumipusdxe [B00| pue aels eydeo Jad "2
Q0°ey 00'vL junoo pdnd peiesyidnpun uoneanpa [epeds 'p
16°G¥L'129 59°/6€'959 $g21n0s [200| pUR 31815 Wol} pied sanpuadxe 19N
20 Z NOILO3S wolj uoljanpal %0g :SS37
Y I NOILDO3S woi}) (s)uononpas idwex3 issen
—_—
L6'GYL'1E9 uonenojes 30W 0} paisnipe ‘sanypuadxa sJtes A uosuedwod
000 uoljeNa(es JOW 40} palinbal saunsnipy :ss87/ppY
L6'GL'129 69'/6€'959 $80.N0S [290| pUE 51E1S W) pled sainypusdx3 o
69'GEL'ECL sooJnas [elopa) wouy pled semypusdx3 :ss87 °q
8E€'EEL'0BL sainypuadxe uonednps |e1oads (8101 ‘B
-saunjipuadxa |gooj pue 2jeis ejided Jed au) uo paseq
poylaW [enjoe ‘sA (B1ae auy) Buisn 18w sem aoueldwios SOW Lolum Ul JE@ A JUada) SO auy) Jajue .'ies A uosuedwod, 1apun [5
asuaiay|q 0zZ-6L02 vz-€e0z Ad
JBap
uospedwod lenjov
‘saJnj|puadx@ |ea0j PUE BIBIS JO LOIEUIGUWOD
sy} U0 peseq jaw si JusLWanbal aoueydwos JOW BY1 '0Jaz Jo aApsod SI L'y E UOHA8S Y} 404 O UWN|oD Ul 8dUBIS P 9 J
0L'69Z'¢L 66°LEL'SPO 68'/6€'959 $82.N0s [B90| pUE 81B3S Wolj pied seinypusdxs 19N
oo Z NOILDIS Wouj Uuoonpal 90§ $537
000 LNOILO3S J0} (sjuoionpal 1dwax3 (5897
66°LEL'EYS uolEINo[Eo OW 10) paisnipe 'sainyipusdxe sJea A uosuedwo)
00’0 . uoE|N2IED JOW Jo} paninbal syueunsnlpy :SSa1/PPY
B6LELEYD 89°2BE'959 5804n0S [290] PUB 21E1S WO pred sainipusdx3 o
69'geL'sTt sa0Inos [esaps) wol pied saumpuadx3 :§537 'q
BE'EEL'08L sainypuadxa uoneanps [eloads |eyo] ‘e
‘sain)|puatixe [B00] pUE BjBIS UO pESE |
pouylal (2n)ok ‘s A [ENjaE 8y Buish jow sem aouedwoa JOW USIUM Ul JBS A Jusdal 1soW U J3ila ,Jee A uosledltnd, SBpun i
QOHLIW SIYNLIANIX3 Tv00T ANV 31VLS GINIGNOD 'Y
(a-v) £2-220Z ¥2-620Z Ad
deap (193ysyiop
ELITESEY
H1a uos|sedinon A9-31)
saim|puadxgy sasnj|puadxgy
lemoay |lemoy
(39) AJuno ousaay vdias
2-€20
ws_m_m .N._vnm_n_mhrmmoxgm (v-2N17) uopeInaje) 10y3 Jo saueudjue v31
1000000 6£529 0} deap uosiiedulod |ENIDY SA |BMDY $Z-§202 Ajunog ousaly
11043 Jo adueudUIRl uopeINpT |ejoadg Alejuawa)3 yled 1S3

s|enjoy pajjpneun



IV €8 $202/5/6 ‘paulld L abed . uolsIaA 'viN3s B
L'0LA SOVS - aiemyog Buipoday |eloueuly SOVS
uoneonpd 4o daQ elwoyjed
S$S2IppY [BW3 anL
?o.ummn\s@.nlﬂ._Em. 1201}1J0 ssauisng Jaiyd
Jaguny suoydsiaL sweN 10BIU0D
1069-6EZ-655 p hog eawe]
fjuo saumjipuadxa [eoo] eydes Jad ayj uo paseq jaw si Juawainba: @duBydwWod JOW U} '0J8Z 10 aanisod S| g'G°E UOII9aS BYj JoJ D ULWINOD Ul 8DURIS 1P BUL JI
(1e09¥'t) 82'0L9'% 16'€02' (gza /ezg)sanypuadxe [200] BUDED Jad D
00ty 00°'¥L unoo dnd peieaydnpun uoneonps (e108ds g
00°'2¢8'002 LR'E60°LET s90In0s |00 Wit pled salnjipuadxe 19N
Rl Z NOILO3S wol} uolonpal %0g :ss87
e I NOILO3S woJj (sjuonanpad idwex3 'ssaq
_——
00°328'002 30W Jo} paisnipe 'seimipuadxa s,je9 4 uostieduiod
000 uolENaiED SOW 404 pesinbal susunsnipy (ss8/PPY
00°228'002 18°¢60'LEZ $301n0S |200] Wolj pled saunipusdxly B
- Ajuo saunypuadxa [e0o| eydeo Jad suj uo peseq 7
poulaLL [ENJOB *S A [BN)9E 8y} Buisn jow sem soueldwod JON UDIuMm L) Jea A U031 JSOW 3y} J21us .'Jes A uosuedwo), Japun
2ouasrayiq 02-6102 ¥2-€20Z Ad
Jeap
uosjiedwodn lempy
* Auo sainypuadxs |eo0]
2y} uo paseq 18w s| juswsalinbal soueyduioo IOW BY) ‘018Z 10 3 AlYSed S) |'g°E UONVES 3Y] J0J D UWNIOD Ul 8oUBIB JHP Byl ]
La'viz'ee 00°228'002 /8°€60'LET $80.n0S |220] Wwol) pied sainipusdxa 18N
.,.uo,o o Z NOILO3S Wol1j uononpas %0g 587
e L NOILD3S woij (s)uoponpal idwax3 5587
00'228'002 : uoyEINo|ED JOW 10} paisnipe ‘seinjipuadxe see A uospedwo
000 . uolje(nojea JOW Joj painbal syuaWisnipy 'ssa71/ppy
00°228'002 18'660'£€2 s391n0s (90| Wolj pled sanypuadx3 &
* fuo sainypuadxa (00| U0 paseq |
poylaW [BN)oE ‘S A [BMOR 3y} Buisn jaw sem aoueldwoo JOW YoIuM uj Jee A JUSDaJ 1S0W By} Jaws ,,'Jes A uosuedwo), Jspun t
2auaiayia 0Z-610Z ¥Z-£202 AL
(38) fiuno) ousasy ivd13s
”_.wwo.w._-%%%u"_oﬁxnm {v-2N7) uoneINdjeY 14043 jo sueudUIEl YT
100000 68629 01 Jeap uospedwod {EMOY “SA |BNJOY PZ-€202 Auncg ousald
140y3 Jo asurUAUIRY UOPRINPT [Rl0adg Alejuaiwa|3 ysed Isam

S|endy pajipneun



IV 6¥:8 ¥202/G/6 ‘puld | abed g uoIsIaA 'gN3as @14
L'0LA SOVS - alemyos Buluoday [elousuld SOVS
uoneanp3 Jo jdeQg ElWwolED
m | (6666-00089 ¥ 666+-0000 S921N0S31 1Zg ® ‘60 'LO spung) 139aAng 1vo01
J0'0EE'L2S _. . : _ . w‘_.mAOO aviol
niewsisn | sieob ‘0L@5-0LbE ¥ BLLE-DOOE S30in0sa! iseob [)e 'gBEE 1da0Xa .mmwm-mmmm
mﬂQ;:Om@NC $92IN0S3Yy |BIOpAH O] S9NUD A9Y pPajoulIsaluf Wol) suolinguuo Y 0868
)0°29L' VSV _ Q00 00°0El'€6E .. 00'LLL'ey " oo“o _ 000 _ [o]e}0] | oo.mmm.o.v 0868 103rg0 340439 TvI1OL
0°vLL'VE . _ oo..o 00°'6€2'8 . _ 00'0 _ 00'0 .._ 00°0 _ oo..o. 00°SES'91 $1s00 103lipu| |BIOL
J0'6€2'8 | 00'6£2'8 | 00'0 | 00°0 _ 00'0 _ 00’0 00'0 pun Ua)u| - §}500 J9alpU| Jo S1ajsuel) 058
10°SES'9t _ _ 00°0 | 000 . 00°0 _ 00°0 _ ao.o 00'GES'9) $1509 )92ilpu| Jo sJ9jsuel] olel
)0°'800'LeY | oc._\mm.vwm. _— 00'LLL'zy 000 m on.o . 000 _ c.o.o $1S0Q 199410 [BIOL
Jjo'o 000 _ 00°0 _ oo'c 1000 ) __ 000 _ 00’0 ad1Aes 198a BEVL-0EPL
J0°0 _ 00°0 _ 00°0 _ 000 000 _ 00'0 “ 00°0 s|ooyas |eioads 8lels (U VA
00 } _ 000 _ 000 00’0 00°0 _ ao'o _ 00’0 _ (0269 '8 0169 '00L9 ‘0099 $198]qo 1deoxs) Aelno ended 6669-0009
JO'EL6'9ZL : _ oo.wmh.vw. ._...c.o.t.—._Nv _ 000 00°0 _ 000 _ 00°0 “ salnypuadx3 BunesadQ 1Yo pue sad1Meg 6665-0005
uo.roo..wh “ N . 00°100'9L _W..oc.o | 000 00°0 _ 000 _ 000 _ saliddng pue s)oog 666¥-000%
J0°LSS'VL ” . 00°155'vL _ 00°0 000 | 00°0 B ._ 000 000 m s)jousg 98 Aojdwz 666€-000€
10°082'v1 “ 7 00°062'v1L 00'0 | 00’0 _ _uo..o _ 00°0 “ 00’0 { Sale|es paljissel) 6662-000C
J0°EST'SEL _ | bo'ese sel 000 00°0 | 000 | 00’0 | 000 SaLe|ES PIIedlIued 6661-000+
. _ _ _ _ [ (6666-0009 ® ‘S8SE '6662-0000 S894N0Sa {Z9 B ‘60 ‘L0 SPUN) 139aNE Y07 ANV 3LVLS
J0°G10'E89 _ 0gn | 00°c9e'vze 00°LLL'2Y _ 000 m 000 _ oo‘a 7 00°GES'9L | S1S00 1Ol
u.o.mcm_w.m _,_u.cd i 00'896't2 oo.o. _ 000 _ 000 _ [o[oXo] _ 00°5€5'9) n §1500 193.Ipu| |B10L
uo.._vmw..v_‘ ! _ no.vmw.vr 000 o0o'o _ 00°0 _ 000 m 00’0 _ pun uaju] - s1s09 19aJpu JO sisjsuel] 0gel
uc.mwm_v.m | _ 00'vEL'L n. 000 ._.oo.o ) _ .o.o.o 00’0 _ oo.mm.m_m_‘ !_ $3507) 103JIpU| JO SI3jsuel] ]398
WTIS'PPe | 00D _ 00'G68'209 | | 000 | 000 | 000 _ 00'0 _ $1500 103110 |BIOL
J0°0 _ 000 ﬁ 000 " 00°0 000 _ 000 . adALes 193d B6EVL-0EYL
30°0 _ 000 | 000 | 000 7 000 7 000 m slooyos leroads aels 0ELL
100 ! 000 _ 00'0 _ 000 _ 000 _ 000 m (0Z69 2 0169 ‘0029 ‘0099 S19elqo 1deoxa) AenQ feNdED 6669-0009
0°LEL'LPL | 00'¥L0'S0L _ 00°LLL'ZY _ 000 _ co.o. N __ 000 _ 00°0 sainypuadxy BunelsadQ 10 pue SaDIAISS 6665-000%
10°L5.'001 00'152'00L | 000 000 _ 000 _ 000 | 000 _ soyddng pue sxpog 6667-000%
)0°968'LZ) _ _ 00°968't2Z1 _ 00’0 ) _ 000 _ 000 000 . s)|jouag 99 foldw3g 666€-000€
0°082'YL ” | 00'06Z'¥L | 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 _ 00°0 _ sauejeg palIssEID 6662-000Z
)0'vb'09Z i _ oo.vvv.o.wu 00’0 _ 00°0 ” 00°0 ;000 | 000 . _ salie[eg pajed|jiuad 6661L-000)
| _ _ i _ _ ” (6666-0000 Sa24n0sal 1z9 2 ‘60 ‘10 SPUNd) 139an8 1v.0L
ik2 - - . - LNNOD ldNd 031YIIdNaNn _
lejoL Siusunsnipy | (09zs |eon) (0e.g 120D) (0148 1e0D) (0905 [20D) (0g0s 1209) (1oog [e0D) uopdisoasag apon92lq0
Z2-g saby sjuapms sjuBju| 1sijejoads EELILYETS paylaadsuny
‘uoneanpg jooyosald weaboid pazjjeuoibay ‘uopeanpg
*oadg ‘uoneanpg pazijeuolbay |e1sadg
jeloadg

2-£202)aSAY40X V83

Was oday

(8-81) v31 Aq196png sz-vz0z
Jea) uosiedwod |enjay "sA @6png sz-vZ0Z

fAunoo ousaigd

00000 6£529 04 14043 J0 22uUBUAUIE | UONEINPY |e|oadS

s|enjoy pejlpneun

Aipjuswalg yied 1S3



g uosIaA ‘dIN3Ss elld

a .pajuu z abey
IISwiPEaeBERERIard L'0LA SOVS - aiemyog Buiioday |eloueuld SOVS
uoneonpd 40 1deq elwojljed
‘uwnjos sjuew)snipy 8Yj Ul sjunowe Aue jo suolleus|dxe Y)Mm Jo3YS [SUONIPPE U. UOBWY .
J0'89€'BLL | S1S00 vlol
s.om.m.mor [ (6666-0005 S|206 ‘0vZ. B '0¥S9-0059 1090X8
| '0182-0109 ¥ 6662-000 Sav.inosal 's|eof jie ‘0veL ¥ '059-0059 'GBEE
$90JN0S3Y) SIDINOSAY BIB}S O} SANUS ASY PIIONISaIUN Wol) suohNguoD 0868
8ps' (uonoas 196png |2o0] pue
JO'8YG'GL |
“ _ 2115 WDJJ) $92IN0S3Y {BISPS 4 0] SBNUB ASY PajdlIsalUn Wody suohingluod 0868
)0°0 | 000 00°0 | 00°0 | 00’0 | 000 _ 000 . 00°0 _ 0868 103rgq0 340438 Ivi0L
| . e 3 I - = I B
0°0 [ 000 { 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 __ 00'0 00°0 §1500 1001pU] [E10)
00 | 000 _ 00'0 _ 000 00°0 000 00°'0 | punpjaju| - 81500 19allpu| Jo sJ3jsuel] 05eL
10°0 | ._ 00°0 _ 00°0 | oo'o 00°0 _ 000 _ 000 $}S0D 103lIpuU) JO SIajsuel) 0Lsl
| ! I - | —
100 | 000 | 000 | ooo | noo | ooo [ 000 | 000 1500 19821 [B10)
10°0 _ | 000 | 000 l'o00 000 | 000 | 000 s91098 1990 66V L-0EVL
10°0 “ 00°0 [ ao'o | 000 | 00’0 | 000 siooyos jeoeds aelg oELL
00 “ 00°0 | 00'0 i 000 00’0 | 000 (0z69 '3 0+69 '00.9 '0099 5193]qo 1daaxs) Aeng [ended 6669-0009
| | | }
10°0 | 00°0 | 000 | oo0 00°0 | 00’0 sasnypuadx3y Bunelado Jayjp pue s3o1AIeS 6665-000S8
10°0 _ 00'0 | 00°'0 | 00'0 00°'0 | 000 1 00°0 saliddng pue s)oog 666-000%
100 00°0 “ 00'0 000 00°0 00°0 | 000 sjijauag 22 Aojdwz 666€-000€
2 | |
10°0 00°0 | 00°0 ! 000 | oo0 00°0 0a'0 6662-000¢
10°0 0o‘0 oo0'c | 000 00’0 000 00°0 Salees pajedliued 666 1-0001
1|0 Swaunsnipy | (09ls |e0D) (0e2g 120D) (0128 [ROD) (090g 1209) (0505 |20D) (1o0s 1209) uondasag apoJ 3lqo
Z22-g saby sjuapms sjueju] isi|e1vadg EELILYETS paisadsupny
‘uogieanpy |Jooyasasd ‘uoneanpg wesboad pazijeuoibay ‘uoneanpg
‘o3dg ‘uoyeanpg {eraadg pazjjeuoibay |eloadg
Jeloadg

7-£202)ASAV 40X Vel

W3S Modeay

100000 6£529 01

{8-a91) va31 Aq 126pna sz-v20Z

Jea s uosueduwon [emay *sA 106png §z-$202Z
140443 J0 3DURUIILIR[Y UoneDNpPT |ejdadg
s|emoy palpneur)

Aunod ousaly

Aleyuswo|g yied 1S9/



IV 67’8 ¥202/5/6 ‘PelILd ¢ abed 9 uoISIA "AINTS ‘31
1'0LA SOVS - 21emyos Bujpoday |eloueuld SOVS
uojeonp3 Jo jdeq eiwojljed
veer'ezh | _ $1S09 TvLOL
0 (6665-000G SiEOD '0185-01¥E
® 9/ 1€-000€ soasnosal 'sieob je 'sgee 1daoxa '00vE-0LEE §30IN0S9 N}
| 592JN0S3Y [BI9PI 4 O] SANUS ADY PJILISBIUN WOLJ SUOHNGUIUO D (§S97 0868
682 'EZL 000 . _ 0o | 6zees' izt | ovzoz'z _ 00 _ 00°0 _ 00°0 . _“ 00°0 ! 0868 103rdo 3¥0438 V1O0L
6620 00°0 | 000 | eg'gLLol _ €e'e8l _ 00°0 | 000 _ 00'0 _ 000 m 51500 19211pu| |E0L
LEL'S . " 000 _ mN.r.mF.m 1 00°0 . __ 00°0 oo..o _ 00°'0 _ 00°0 _ pun paju| - §3S0 1991puj Jo siajsuel] 0G6€L
'B9L'S _ 00'0 | seess'y £e'esl _. 00'0 | 000 | 000 | 000 _ S1S00 192.ipu) JO S13ysuel) oleL
‘SEP'ELL | 00°0 | 00’0 99'9it'LLL | L0610'C _ 00°0 _ 000 _ 00°0 _ 000 _ s1s0Q 128110 [BI10L
‘0 - 000 000 _ 000 000 _ 000 | 00'0 | 000 _ 99|88 1920 6€vL-0EYL
D ! | oo 000 00°0 00°0 000 | 000 | 000 _ sjooyag |eloeds 81e1s oELL
0 | oo..o 00°0 00'0 .&.o | 00°0 * 000 :.a.a...o _ (0269 ® 0169 '0049 '0099 sioe(qo 1daoxa) Aenno |evded 6669-0009
'PEG'D _ . ﬂ 00'0 05'€5'9 .om.o 000 | 000 - | 000 |00 | saimypuadx3 BupesedQ JBYIO PUE S3IIAIDS 6665-0005
r'2vL's) _ _ 000 (6t'2¥L'6) 00'0 00'0 | 00’0 _ 00'0 00'0 sa)jddng pue syoog 666%-000%
'$8Z'2E _ .._.oo“o 6€'G1L'LE | 95°6€5 00'0 | 000 _:om.o - 00'0 _ s)iyouag a3 kojduz 666€-000€
‘Shz'ge _ . 1000 | ag'gas'ce 156yl _.S.o _ 00'0 _ 000 000 . saue|eS palyIsserd 6662-000Z
"£rG'ay _ - 00°0 8C'EVG'8Y _ 00°0 ) _ 00°0 ) 7 00°0 . _ 00°0 - %.o o salle|eg pajeoliuag 6661-0001
m | _ _ _ _ (st 1daaxa ‘666G-000¢ S224n0sal {9 pue ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNJ) SFANLIANIJXI TYHy3aId
'Z90'99 | 00D | 000 55820029 | 0v'202°2 | 000 | 000 _ 00°0 _ 9L 1BL'TY $1S00 W10l
‘180'€S m 60’0 _ 000 €9°9L1'0L 7 ge'esl m 00’0 _ 00'0 | 000 , 9L"1BL'TY 1500 19211pu| |RI0L
.oMu_mr.._.-.! I _ - - T - moa i (PpE-UOU) SUONEJD|Y Hoday iS00 Welbold vyOd
'066'Z4 _ 000 |szier's | 0o 00'0 ) 000 _ ¥9'658'2L pun Uaju| - §1S00 1921IpUj JO SiaJsuell oseL
'080'0% oo 1£°686'% | ceeal 0o | - | 000 | zrzze've S1S0D 192.11pu] Jo SJasuel) OLEL
'086'L19 000 00'0 _ 26'196'608 _ 10'610'Z 000 | 000 ! 000 00°0 51509 192110 [BI0L
‘0 _ 00'0 00°0 | 000 000 _ 000 000 000 __ 201088 1090 6ev.-0EYL
‘0 _ 00°0 00°0 000 000 7 000 00'0 000 ! sjooyag |etoads 21818 0EkL
‘0 _ 00°0 00'0 | 000 000 | 000 000 000 | (069 ® 0169 '00£9 ‘0089 S108lgo 1daaxa) AeinQ leded 6669-0009
.mum._oﬂ _ 000 .“ 08'6z¢'0€l | 000 | oo..o i 000 000 .oo.o _ sainppuadx3y Bujiesado J8YiQ pue sadlaleg 6669-0005
w..m:ﬁ | 000 | (8'912) | 00°0 | 000 _ 00°0 000 . 000 m sa||ddng pue syoog 6667-000%
.Souomr- 7 00'0 . Lriey'erl | 9g'6ES | 00’0 _ 00'0 000 00°0 | syl jauag 29 Aojdw3 666£-000€
'8b.'86 e " 000 | €£'692'L6 _ 1G'6LF'L 000 _ 000 o.o.o 000 “ SOUB|ES PaIJISSe|D 6662-0002
'880'€€2 _ 00'0 _ ¥1'880'ceT _ 00°0 om.c _ 000 00'0 ..oo.o. _ salelesg paiedljiNa) 6661-0001
. _ y /. ] o \ml.i o - s _ (6666-0000 s901n0s3. 'zg B ‘60 'L0 SPUN) SIUNLIANIADXT TVLOL
i _ T ~ N0 idNd GILYOIHNANN . e
leror -Siusunsnipy | (0225 1209) | (09s5 120D) | (o£6 120D) | (oLs je0o) (0905 |20D) (0505 |20D) {L0oS [e0O) uondiiosag apo9 120lg0
pajqesiqg 22Z-g saby sjuapms sjuesuy 1sijeioadg S3DIALAG payoadsuf
A|219Aasuop ‘uofjeonpg |Jooyosald ‘uojeanpg weJaboig pazijeuo|bay ‘uoneanpz
_N«.m saby -sadg ‘uopeanpg lejoadg pazjjeuoibay jeioadg
uoneonpg Jetoadg
03dg
wwowv.w%%u“_oxgm (8-37) va1 Aq seamipuedx3 4Z-€202

0000 6£529 O

iea)\ uosuedwog |emyay 'sa 186png gZ-¥70Z
140443 10 adueudUIR UONEINPT |e1dsds

s|enoy paylpneupn

AQunoy ousarg
Alejuawalg yied 1Sam



IV S8 ¥202/5/6 :palULd y abed 9 UoISISA 'BINSS 21
1'0 LA SOVS - aiemyog Buipoday |eioueuld SOVS
uoneonp3 4o 1dag ejuwoyljed
70 | 000 |00 | 000 | 000 | 000 ) | 000 | 000 _ 0868 103rEO F¥0438 WLOL
30 000 . i 00°0 000 00°0 _ 00'0 . B _ 00°0 _ 000 n 51500 192.11pU] {BI0L
0 t __ 00'0 _ Q0°0 m 000 _ Q0’0 _ c.o.a.. _ 000 _, punpaju| - SIS0 JI3JIpU| jo sissuel] QSeL
70 | 000 | 000 { 00’0 _ 000 i 000 [ o000 $1500 1901(pU| JD Si8 JSUBIL 04eL
70 0o looo | ooo | 000 “.. 00°0 _ 00°0 7 00'0 _ 51509 199410 IBIOL
70 [ _ 000 _ 00°0 . | 00°0 000 | 000 _ ooo _ 201AJ8g 1930 6EYLOEYL
0 | _ o |00 _ 00'0 | 000 | 00'0 | 000 _ siooyg [eloads 2i2iS ORI
)0 . 000 _ 00'0 _ 00'0 000 __ 00°0 000 _ (0269 9 0169 '00L9 '0099 s102lqo 1deoaxe) Aenno lended 6669-0009
70 . | 000 | ac0 | 000 00°0 ._ 00°0 “ 00°0 ] seimypusdx3 bupesado JoYl0 Pue s391ARS 666G-0005
70 | . | 000 _ 00°0 { 00'0 000 . _ 00°0 000 saj|ddng pue sxoog 6667-0007
)0 _ E. 00°0 00'0 __ 000 | 00°0 _ 000 00°0 syl jeuag 98 Aojdw3 666€E-000€
10 _ 7 00'0 | 000 | 000 00°0 _ 00'0 00°0 sapefes paljisseld 6662-0002
70 _ 7 00 _ 000 | 000 looo | 000 00°0 _ SSLR[ES PAIEAIHUSD 6661-000}
m _ _ .m “ __ | (6666-0008 "9 6661-0000 S324n0sal 129 '® ‘60 '10 SPUNJ) STUNLIANIIXI TV007
yiee'ivs | “ S1S0D V101
0 _ _ (uonoas saimjpuadx3 |eJapad
| wod)) $32IN0say [elapa 4 0] SeNU3 ADY PajoMIsaluf wWor) suolnNguiLod 0868
Y L2E'LYG _ 000 J .._ 9Z'Gb5'Beb 00°0 | 000 i 00°0 9L’ IBL'TY 0868 LOIra0 340438 WIO0L
w.fw.n__mv. _ 000 000 | oo'o | 000 000 | 000 oL eL'zr _ $1500 198.1pU| |eI0L
2°040'Gk _ - o I o ) ) b.m.cB_mC 1 (ppe-uou) suoleao|ly Hoday jso) weibold v¥Od
Y698’ _ 000 _ 000 | 000 00°0 _ 00°0 _ 00°0 7 ¥9'668'L i puUn paju| - §1500 J0BUIPU| Jo SI3ySUBI 0SEL
vazeve | | 000 | 00'0 | 000 _ 00'0 looo _ e | S1500 1021pU| JO S1945UEIL oLeL
gve'ssy | 000 | 000 - i 92'5¥5'86Y _ 000 1 oo0 | 000 | 000 _ §1500 193110 IE10L
10 1 | 00’0 . _ 00’0 _ 00°0 { 000 | 000 _ 00'0 | 201A19S 1920 6E¥L-0EVL
Yo i ) _ 000 | 000 | " 000 | 000 | 00'0 | 000 . sjooyog |ejoads 21e1s 0elLL
)0 _ _ 00°0 00'0 1000 _ 00°0 _ 00'0 00°0 00°0 (0Z69 2 0169 '00L9 '0098 S109{go 1deaxs) AennQ [ended 6669-0009
3'962'¢Th _ 00°0 0e'g8L'EZL | 000 i 000 | 000 00’0 00°0 . saimpuedx3 Buneiado JeUiQ pue sadjAIRg 6665-0005
7'526'8 _ 000 19°626'8 00°0 | 00'0 _ 000 00°0 00°0 sa|ddng pue syoog 666¥-000%
Y9LL'LLL _ |00 | gorosL'sil | 000 { 000 Tooo 00'0 000 siijeuag oo Aojdwz 666€-000€
7'€0G'€9 000 ! sv'€0g'e9 00°0 | oo'0 000 00°0 1000 SsoLejeS palsisse}d 6662-0002
L'PbS 8L | 00°0 9L'¥bS'v8L 00°0 | 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 salleleg pajealiyagd 666+-000%
_ ! _ _ _ (66660009
| '8 'gBEE '6662-0000 S824N0S31 g9 7§ ‘60 ‘10 SPUN) SIUNLIANIAXI TVO0T ANV ILVLS
leto) Sjuaunsnipy Suhmhm leoo) | (09zs [eoo) | (ocss [eoo) | (0125 [EOD) (090g {209} (0506 |120D) (100§ [209) uonduasag apo) 12alq0
1gesig 22~ saby sjuapms sjueju| isijeloadg ERTTNTETS paymadsupn
A|s48Aasuopy ‘uopeanpg jooyosaid ‘uopesnpg welboag pazijeuoibay ‘uopeanpy
_Nu.m saby ‘oadg ‘uopeanpy |e1dadg pazjjeuolbay |e1oadg
uoneanpg [e123dg
‘oadg
Mmﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁx%m (g-37) va1 Aq sasmipuadx3 $2-6202

0000 6£529 O}

Jea) uosiiedwod |enydy 'sA 186png §Z-¥Z0Z
110} 10 agurUIUIRY uoieDNpP] [e1oads
sjemoy paypneun

fAuno) ousaig

Aiejuswalg BJed ISapM



9 uoIsIaA 'gIN3S @I

. X g abed
1Y S¥:8 ¥20Z/S/6 ‘paiulld L'0LA SOVS - a1emyos Buoday jeloueuld SOVS
, uoesnp3 Jo 1daq elwoyifed
‘uwniod sjuswisnipy ayy ul sjunowe Aue Jo suopjeue(dxa Yim 139ys [BUO|JIPPE UE YOBNY .
3'€60'LET SISO0 WLOL
resa'iez | (6665-000G SIEOB '0bZ2 ¥ ‘0159 '00G9 1da0X3 ‘08,0109
| '® 6662-000Z S39.n0S3) 's|eob || '0¥ZL B ‘0159 '0059 'GEEE S2N0SY)
1 $90IN0S3Y 9IBIS O} SSNUS ASY PIIOUISAIUM WOJ) suonpnquiued 0868
7o ' (uonoss sainjipuadx3 |eJepsd
W01 J) S20IN0SIY JBIapa 4 0] SBNUS ADY P3JOUISIUN Wol) Suolnquiuod 0868
oL LSwaunsnfpy | (0428 |20D) (0925 1209) (0€.5 1209) (0125 [20D) (090§ |20D) {0505 1209) (100G 120D) uondiiasaq apo) 13[q0
pajqesiqg z2-g saby sjuapms sjueju| 1s1je1oadg Sa2|Aleg payroadsun
AlasanasuopN ‘uopednp3y |ooyasaid ‘uogeanp3g welboid pazijeuoibay ‘uopjeanpa
22-s saby ‘gadg ‘uopeanpz Jejoadg pazijeuo|bay Je1oads
‘uoheonp3 Jeidadsg
*2adg
~€20Z)QSAV4OX Ve (8-37) v31 Aq seamipuadx3 ¥Z-£202
i3S 1oday Jeap uostedwos [eMOY 'SA 189Bpng §Z-¥Z0Z AQuno) ousaig
Almyusawaly died 1Sap

10000 62529 01

11043 J0 2duBUAUIE[Y UORRONP] |e1oadg

s[enjoy payipneun



9 Uo|SIaA ‘gIN3S Bl'd
L'0}A SOVS - 2semyog Buoday |eioueuld SOVS
uolieanp3 Jo ydaQ elwoljed

IV S¥'8 ¥202/5/6 -p3uld g abed

‘Juswiannbss JOW 18y} 8onpa 0] uondo siy} asn o) s|gibis ale 128 A jusunNa 8y Joj ajeuoiyodoldsip
Ajueo Jubls puno § Jou aie B} PUe uolEuIWIalap aoueldwod Juswalnbal sjaaul, B 3ABY JEU) SV AuO :3LON LNVLHOdWI

(50z'00¢ "28S y49 pe) (D)(Z)(E) £Le Uondes ‘yaql 43pun Juswalinbay JOW o3 uonaNpPaN Z NOILO3S

suojjonpail jdwaxa |20l

00’0 00°0

>__...o _.muow _mun.-._ pue e.um.um :M0[2q uolieInNdjes ayy Ul pasn 8q 0] 'Aue J) 'Jaquinu UoIIpUOD 8Y) SpIAcld
*(9)$02°00€ "99S 4D ¥E Jopun y3S ay) Aq paiessdo punj 1sod yBiy auy Aq 1509 jo uojdwnsse ay). g

'SalIIoR ) [00YIS JO UOHINIISUOD By} Jo juawdinba Jo uosinboe ay) se yans 'saseyoind wiusy-buo) Joj saunjipuadxs AlISO2 JO UOHBUILLISY BYL ¥

‘uolieonpae |eoads jo wesbosd ay) spaau Jabuoj oN "3

Jo pajeuiwls) sey

piiy2 3u3 01 (3dv 4) uoneanpa gygnd sjeudosdde 231y aplaoid 03 Aouabe auj Jo uonebiqo ayy yaym je abe ayjy payoeal seH 'q

' Aauabe sy Jo uonoipsunl ay) 1)9| seH ‘B

PlIY2 oY) asnesaq

'v3S ay) Ag paulualep se 'weiBoid A)1sod Ajleuocnideaxa e si jey) Ajjigesip B UIm piud Jenaiped e o} uofieonpa |e1oads Jjo weiboid B apiaoid 0} Aouabe ay) Jo uoneblqo auy jo uohewwa) 8yl
*SIIGESIP UM USIPIIYD JO JUSLUJJOIUS DY} Ul 85B3JSD V¥V °Z

‘[suuosiad

s99| /U8 pale|al 10 uopesnps (e1oads Jo ‘asneo isnl Jo) ainuedap 1o 'asUBUI0 Jo JusLIBINA) Ag ‘sinuedsp Auejunjop ‘|

*5|X"1ysmd Wexasowes)/sjusLundop/se/as/ds/ Aol -eaepo mwm//:diy (1B SIQE|IE AR 193USHIOM

uondwax3 JOW V3 A[ oY1 apnjoul pue 3)ajdwos 1SN Y37 Y1 ‘Mojaq SUBIIPUOD ay) Jo auo Sj@all w37 auyl §| 'yioq to 'piepuels JOW Auo [200] ‘piepuels JOW |e20 PUE 8)eis pauIGuod o} Adde
Aew suoianpay "piEpue)s JOW palinbal ay) 0 UOHONPal B 2)ENo[ed ABL NO A 'SUOIPUCD BUIMOJ0J 8Y} JO aloW JO 3UO Jo JNsal B SB Painado sainjpuadxa u) uoljonpal ey} saulwialep v3 anok

$02°00€ U038 ¥4I PE Japun uopaInpay ydwax3y I NOLLD3S

‘siea A 2JMNnj Ul SPoYSW YaIMms O} 'paau 1o 'juem Aew y37 Ui j1euy Ayqissod
ay} 10} pue sasodind [BOLIO)SIY 10} Yjog AIBSSS02U aJe SINSD) 953U L 'SPOYIOL N0 |[B 104 SINS3J MOYS 0} palnbal §) v37 2y} U8 AsmoH Juawaimnbal JOW SY) 193w 0] s1s8) 8UY) Jo auo ssed o} panbal Auo si y37 3ul

*siseq eydeo Jad e uo Ajuo samypuadxa [e20] () pue ! Ajuo sainjpusdxs
|e20| (g) !siseq eydeo Jad B uo sainypusdxa [2o0| puUE BjE}s paulqwod (g) 'sainjpuadxa [e00] pue a1e)s paujquoo (1) a:e Asyl -psepuels Ayiqibi|e sy) S1eMSUDWSP O] SN UBD YI 3Y] Jeyl spoyiaw Inoj aJe assy)

*S|X"IYSHIMYDIY Abasqgns/sjua wnoop/se/as/ds; AoB 2o apo mmmy/idny

12 9|qE|lR AB S| 199YSNIOM | AS aU, ‘sweiboid uolieanpd [e10ads Jo 391340 BY) Ag pausligeIse suoNe(najes JOW Y37 104 Jea k sullaseq auy) s1 Ydum ‘ZL-L10Z Ad o1

%989 SPOYIaLU IN0J BU) JO YOS JoJ JjNSaL By SHOBI) JBBUSHIOM | AS SYL 193USHIOM §-DWT LISU) Yim j9aysyiom (1 AS) Bunjoel] sies A juanbasqng ayj s1a1dwoo o} pannbai si yJ7 ay) '1es A uosuedwod sjeudoidde auy 0y
sainypuadxa paebipng Gz-4zoz Bupedwos s) y37 syl a1nsus o] "Jes A uospedwwoa ay) si YoJum ‘poyiaw 1ey) Buisn JOW 19W Y37 2Y) Jes A [east) Jua9al 1sow oy} o) sainypuadxs pajabpng gZ-pzoz 2yl asedwiod of y37 8yl
MOJ|e SU0NJ3S PasIAGI YL "Z'G°E PUB 'L'G'C '2'VY'E 'L'V'E SUO|193S 0] seBUBYD 9¥ew 0) pas|Aal U3aq SEY J3YSHIOM G-OWT SY) '8Ny SIE3 A Jusnbasqng ay) Jo Juawalinbas ay) 1esw o] ‘piepueis ANqibls ay) Buysiigelss
Aluauna s) 31 yalym Aq poylew awes ays Buisn 104 Je pauleiuBW VI 3Y) UDIYM Ui Jes A [29S1 ) 15| B} 0) YIEQ Y0O| ISNW W3] SY) 'HO 43 JO J8 A3| pauinbal i) suiuIs1ap 0 JSpIo Ul '3|ny Siea A Juenbasqng [esepa ) syl Jed

'300 2Y1 01 suLoy Ayl NWANS "Yd13S VI T1-2IBuls B J) 'NY Yd13S 8Y) 01 (-3 Va1 Aq sainypuadxy y2-£20z oul pue (8-87) VI
Aq 126png §2-pZ0Z 2U) Ui 15Y18607 WIO} SIYY NWANS 'VJ13S B J0 JeqUIBW E ] "Yg13S VI T-2IBuIS € S 10 Yd138 B JO Joquiaw B S| yIT 2y) Joyiaym 'y Ue 10) (JOW) HOJJS JO 3DUBUSUIEW YO3YD O} PASn S| UWLIOJ S|Y)

(38) Auno) ousaiy ‘vd13s
ﬂMMoNﬁ_%MMu_ox‘umm (g-0WT) uonejnaje) 11043 Jo asuruajule|y Y3
)00000 6£528 01 4e3) uosliedwo) [enidy "sA 196pNg S2-4207 Aunog ousaig
34043 10 92UBURUIB UopRRONP] |e1oadS AIBIUBLB|T HBd 158

s|emay payipneun



IV St'8 ¥202/5/6 -pauld

J abed

9 UOISIBA ‘AN3S 3lid

L'0+A SOVS - a1emyog Buiuoday jeloueuld SOVS

:spuny dn peaiy syl Ui pied (YIS SUi Japun pazjioling aie Yaiym) salllARSE 2y} isi| 1SNW Y7 8y "luswasinbal SO ay) 8onpai 0y (B)50Z°00€ ¥4 $E Jopun Auopne ay sas|oiexs y37 Inok J| BjoN

() 000 (annebau j| o1az '(3) aul snuiw (g) suy) |3 Joj apise 195 0] 2IqE(le AY

®) ‘(Juswalinbas JOW 9oNpal 0} pasn LojLod '(3) PeadXa JOULEBD SULINJOD PAYY PUB PUODSS
‘uoyonpal JOWN 4O} B|gE|IB AB WNWIXEA '(B) SUl| p9dXa Jouued uwnjod 15414) JuawaJinbal IOW 9onpaJ 0} pasn uoiHod JAU

(e} ueys ssa) s1(q}

‘(uo11onpal JOW 104 ajge(le AY ‘(p) Bl pad9Xa jouued) Juswianbas JOW 29Npal 0) pasn uojdod Jsug

(p) 000 (s Anebau § olaz '(2) aul snuiw (e) suy) "uohonpal JOW 104 |gB|IB AY

(2) (313 Jo} ajgejie AR WnwWIXep '(4) aul| paaoxa JoUuEd) §[3 Jo) 2pIsE 19S 0] uojpod Jejug

ﬂ

*(e) ueyy Jorea46 s1(q) 3

»_:0 |e20

2-£202)aSAVIOX v83
W3S woday
00000 6529 0L

|eso pue aje)s

(@) 000 (S1EE pue QLEE $92IN0SaY - Bulpuny 1Ba A JUSLIND JO %GL) (g13) sao1nes Bulus MRIWl AlJES 10} S|qBIIB AR LUNLWIIXER
(g1e€ 924n0S3Y - 619 UDNO3S y3QY) Buipuny Jes k uaun
(®) 000 (Bujpun} Ul 8seaIOUl JO %0G) U0NONPaJ JOWN 404 IIGBJIE AR WNLWIXER

H

000 (s aiysod s| @oua13}Jip )) Buipuny ul esealou)

(DLEE 524N0S3aY - PIEMY JUBID 22UBISISSY [BI0T |19 UOND9S Y3 Q) Bulpuny s ea A Jold 5887

(OLEE 82IN0SBY - PIEMY JUBID) 82Ue]SISSY 8207 |19 Uoaas v3al Bulpuny ses A juaund

‘[ov¥-801 “1d] uoideaxa s\ Japun juawainbal JOW S
2onpal AewW w37 8y} Yoiym Ag Junowe wnwixew sy piemo) yunod [im ((B)9ZZ 00€ ¥4 ¥€) Sadialas Bulua ajul Apes Joj pasn
spuny g Ued Jo yunowe ayj ‘osfy ‘G961 Jo (v3S3) 30y uojpeonpl Alepuodas pue Alejuswis|g Sy Japun pazioyine SaiAoe 10}

spuny dn paal} ayy asn ||w Jo pasn Y37 sy} §1 Auo sjgepe A s| uolido siy) “saInlpuadxa [E00] pue 2iB)S JO [8 AS| palinbal ay)
29npal 0] pasn aq Aew Jea £ Joud Ui pasedwod Jes A Juaund u) Bupuny | L9 Uonoes g Wed Y3d| Ul @sealoul ayl Jo %05 01 dn

(3g) Ayunon ousasy

(g-o5W1) uone|nafes 1403 Jo adueusdule Y3
Jea) uospedwod jemoy *sa 186png sZ-yZoz
J10))3 Jo adueuajule|y uonednpg jejpadg
slemoy panpneun

uopesnp3 Jo 1daq BIUOjIED

‘vdT3as

Ayuno) ousasy
Aiejuawafg yied 1S9



¥ S¥:8 ¥202/5/6 ‘Paluld

‘sainypuadxa [290| pue 91E3s Biideo Jod By) UO Paseq joW st juawaanbal Ay

2y} Uo paseq j8W s| Juawannbal A

(9¥°286'2) ¥SELLOL 80'9Z}'L
oo'ey 00'v2
£0'288'vey 00°0€€'22S
wo
wo o
,0°288'vEY
(¥8'c9Z'981)
16'5t1'LZ9 00°0€€'L28

00°G89'55}
oo.m&.mmw
aguaJayiq 0Z-6102 S2-¥Z0Z Ad
El:1-7 8 sjunowy
uospiedwod pajebpng
2zels'zL 8L°918'¥1S 00°0£€'225
00’0
000
8L°918'71S
:..N..ﬁm.mms
66°LEL'EV 00°0€£'225
00°589'551
00°GL0'€89
(8-v £2-2202 SZ-vZ0Z Ad
aguasayIq AB9A Gaysiiom
uosiedwon g-g91)
mw\_—._u_u.._wﬁxm sjunowy
femoy pajebpng
O uwnjod g uwnjon ¥ uwnjon
Z-Z02)dsAV 40X ve3
W3S Woday

100000 6£529 0}

g abed

1qiBye JOW 2U3 018z 10 3ANISOd S| 2'Y'E UOHIDS BY) 104 J UWINIOY Ul S0USISIHP au |

(pzv/ozY) seJnipusdxs |B20| puE 31B)S B)IdED U9 'O

junoo dnd pajealdnpun uoneanpa |e1oads *p

$90In0S |200] pUE 21e)s Wodj pled saimpuadxa jaN

Z NOILO3IS wolj uononpal %0g s

| NOILD3S wouy (s)uononpas jJdwaxg :sse

uojienoles JOW Jo) paisnipe 'sainjpuadxs sJes A uospedwo)
uoneINaes JOW 10} painbal vy Od Jo/pue sjuaunsnipy :ssa7/ppy
$92In0S |8J0| pUe 3)E1S WoJ) pled saimipuadxy o

saounos |esspa) wol) pied ssimipuadxy :s537 'q

soinjipuadxa Uo(jEoNpPa |e1oads |e10) ‘e

*saun)ipuadxe [e20] pue 3iels elideo Jad ay) uo paseq

powIBUI [ENIOB "SA [BMAE oY) Buisn Jow sem aoueidwos JOW YIum Ul Jea A juadai 1soW ByYj Jaju3 Jlea A uospedwo?, J9pun

‘sainjipuadxs |20} PUe 3IB}S JO UOHEBUIGUWIOD

6113 JOW 2} ‘013z Jo 8 ANISOd SI |'Y"E UONIRS BY] 10 D UWN0D UL IUBI3LIP 3 4|

$201N0S |B0| pUe 2Je)s Wolj pled sainypuadxs 19N

Z NOILOZS wolj uolionpal %06 :§s87

I NOILD3S wodj (s)uononpal idwax3 :ssa7

uolE(NofEo JOW Jo) pajsnipe ‘sainypuadxa s tea A uosuedwo)
uonE|NaEa JOW Jo) paiinbal Y 0d Jo/pue sjusulsnipy (ss871/pPY
§80IN0S [E00| pUE 91E)S Wol) pied saunjpuadx3 o

$50nos |2Japs ) woly) pled saumipusdx3 :ss87 'q

sainipuadxa uoljeonpa |e1oads |ejo] B

‘saum|puadyxe |eoo| pue Ei1s U0 paseq

poyjaU [ENJOE ‘SA |ENJOE 8y} Buisn 1aw sem asUeydwios JOW YDIUM Ul Jea A Jusoe) 180w By} Jajua ,'Jed A uosizdiund, Japun

L

9 UOISIOA ‘GINTS 81

L'OLA SOVS - 2lemyos Buiuoday |eloueuld SOVS

uoneanp3 Jo 1daq ElWONED

QOHLIW SIFUNLIANIEXI TVO0T ANY 31VLS GANIGWOD 'Y

(3@} Asunon ousaay

(2-217) uoneno|e) 1i0KT SO AoUBLSIUIRN VI
Jeap uospedwod |emay sa 3ebpng sz-¥Z0z
110}43 JO 20UBULJUR[Y LUONREINPT [BID2dS
S|enay pajipneun

£ NOILO3S
'¥Yd13S

fAunoo ousaiy
Atejuawa 3 yied 1ISOM



¥ S8 ¥202/5/6 ‘peiiud

ssaippy [lewd

1squinN auouds|al

6 abed

9 UOIIBA ‘'GINAS Bl
L'0LA SOVS - alemyos Buiodsy Jeloueuld SOVS
uopeonp3 Jo 1daa elwoyen

sl

1901110 SSBUISNG JID

aweN joeuoed

L0S9-EEZ-655 phog ENWeL
- fluo saimpuadxa |20 Bjided Jad ay) uo paseq Bw st juawaanbal Aupqiblie 30W W) ‘oisz Jo aAnisod 1 Z°@°E UONI99S 3U) JO4 O ULINIOD Ul SIUSIB P 8L} 4
(6€'9v2'2) 82'049'Y 68°€TY'C (qza/ezg) sainpuadxs |g90] e)ded Jad "2
a0'el 00'vL wnoo idnd paiesydnpun uoneanpa |e1oads 'q
ﬂmm.ﬂﬂ" 00'89€E'6L1 $001N0S [B20| W1} pled sainypuadxa BN
oo..o . 2 NOILD3S ol uonanpsl %0G :§537
000 | NOLLOTS wouj (s)uononpal idwax3 :sse7
00°228'002 uonENoEo JOW Jo} paisnipe ‘saJmpuedxa s ea A uosyedwod
Q00 uoneNojes JOW 40} painbal sjuewnsnlpy :ssa7/ppy
00°2z8'002 00'89€'6L1 $901n0s |290| Woij pled seimpusdx3y ‘e
saimipuadxa [eoo| ejded Jad uo paseq .
poyjew [enjoe ‘s A [enjoe ay) Buisn 19w sem aoueldwod JOW udlum ul 19 A JU899J 1SOW 8y} Jajud ,'Jea A uosuedwo?, Japun ¢
0o:w.._.ot_n_ 02-610¢C B mN._vNoN Ad
=0m_.u..__‘..=m.ww 126png
- Ajuo sain)ipuadxa [E00| 8y} U paseq 18w S| Wwawainbar Aunaibiis JOW oy} ‘09z Jo o ANSOd S| |'@°C UOI99S 2Yj 104 O UWINIOD Ul 20USIa 1P 33 4|
(00'v5t'12) 00°228'002 00'89E'6LL $90IN0S |EJ0| WOJ} pled sainypuadxe 19N
00°0 Z NOILOTS Wolj uoionpal %0g 155971
00’0 | NOILO3S wouy (s)uononpal jdwax3y :§se]
00°229'002 ) uoljejnoes JOW 1o} paisnipe ‘sainypuadxa s Jea A uospedwo)
000 uonE|Nojes JOW Jo} palinbal syusunsnipy (ssa/PPY
00'2¢8'002 Q0'89e'6.4 i so0Inos [200] Wodlj pied sainjpuadx3 ‘e
* Aluo sasnypuadxa [220| UO paseq .
poyaW [ENI9E 'S A [EMOE By Buish j1aw sem aoueydwod JOW Y2lym Ul Jea A 1223l 1SOW BY) Jajue , UBS A uosuedwo), Japun k
3auasapig oul.m.rcw wu..v.NcN Ad
ieap 1eBpng

uosuedwod

Z-£202)ASAV 40X Y83
W3s 1odey
D00000 6£5Z9 0L

QOH.L3IW ATTNO STUNLIAN3dX3A 1vI01 '8

{3g) fiunog ousai4 ‘¥d13as

(@-2W1) uone|na|eD 34043 JO BduBUAURN VI

Jea) uospiedwio) |emay sA Jebpng §z-9202Z
11043 J0 @dueuule |y Uopednpy |eldads

s|enjoy pajipneun

Auno) ousaly
Ateyuawafg yied 1Sep



ITEM: Wrestling Mats

PRESENTER: Dr. Clark, Superintendent of West Park Elementary School District
Date: September 10, 2024

Action: Request for Approval

Attached are three quotes for wrestling mats. We are seeking board approval to
order wrestling mats from Resilite for West Park Elementary School. These mats
will be customized and will last for many years at WPESD. We have students who
are interested in wrestling and need good-quality mats that will protect our students
during their matches. We are requesting approval for Resilite Resi-Lock Zip-Mat.



S WD LLL A K
v The Wi

viat Company

FAMILY OWNED. AMERICAN MADE.

7RESILITE



s

S AVELANSEELE K Ed
The Mat Company

s Y
-

e

O

i
e

ZIP MAT..

The FIRST AND ONLY interlocking mat connection system.

THE PATENTED RESI-LOCK CONNECTION SYSTEM
Rubberized track system is easy to clean and disinfect,
Prevents blood, sweat, cleaners, and other liquid and debris from going below the mat

surface.
PATENTED - The first and only interlocking mat connection technology.

Completely eliminates the need for mat tape, saving you money and time on set-up.

QUICK AND EASY SET-UP

No mat tape required, allowing for quick and easy set-ups and take-downs.

Simply condition the track system and apply pressure with the supplied roller, locking
sections fogether.

PHOTO-REALISTIC IMAGE QUALITY

High-resolution printing technology can accomodate photos and graphics with intri-
cate detail. Create vibrant, dramatic designs using high-resolution, photo-realistic
graphics and images with our Digital Printing Technology.

Available in 16 standard Resilite vinyl-coating colors.

7RESILI TE

MUSEUM - WATERL OO, IOWA The Mat Company
www.resilite.com | 1.800.843.6287

AS SEEN INSIDE THE DAN GABLE




S AVEIN AL B B

The Mat Company

IMPORTANT PURCHASING INFORMATION

For Your Resilite Zip Mat Quote

1) PURCHASE ORDERS/PRE-PAYMENT REQUIRED

A. NOTE: All Purchase Orders or Pre-Payment should be made to:
RESILITE SPORTS PRODUCTS, INC.
200 Peint Township Drive
Northumberland, PA 17857-8701
ATTN: ORDER ENTRY
B. This quote is based upon the information that was provided at the time of the quote date
and is subject to change based on verification of final measurements and/or additional details.
1) Order Acknowledgment: Once Resilite receives a Purchase Order or Payment, an
Order Acknowledgment will be emailed. Orders will be placed on HOLD and
production will not be scheduled or released until the signed Order Acknowledgment is

received by Resilite.

®

2) CURING & MAT SHRINKAGE: PLAN ACCORDINGLY

A. MAT SIZE/SHRINKAGE: All foam mats are subject to expansion and contraction due
‘ to environmental and physical conditions. Zip Mats WILL NOT SHRINK. however
‘ they are subject to minimal size variances of less than 1%. Resilite guarantees that our
mats will be manufactured to be within a (+/-) 1% tolerance of the overall mat size ordered.

PLEASE NOTE: Wall padding shouid be unrolled and laid flat prior to installation. DO NOT leave
new wall padding rolled for an extended period of time before starting the installation.

3) SHIPPING/DELIVERY

A. FREIGHT/SHIPPING COST: Shipping on this quote DOES NOT include Inside Delivery or any

other Special Services unless specifically noted on the guote.
m 1) Handiing & Assistance: The truck driver is ONLY respensible to assist in off-loading
oro the mat and/or packages. You will need to provide additional assistance and help to
transport the mat sections or packages into the building.

FAMILY-OWNED. AMERICAN-MADE. 7RESILI TE

The Mat Company
www resifite.com | 1.800.843.6287



/ AVAINIREIR & BJ
The Mat Company

Resilite- The Mat Company
200 Point Township Dr
Northumberland, PA 17857 Date
United States

Price Firm
T: 1-800-843-6287 For 30-Days

F: 570-473-8988

Contact

Prepared for West Park Elementary School
Yvette Hogan
2695 South Valentine Avenue

Quote #

Quot

jan
by

ik

51391 v2

08-26-2024

09-26-2024

Candee Yoder

Fresno, CA 93706 iy
United States ACCEPT QUOTE

T: +15592336501
E: yvette_h@wpesd.arg

Resi-Lock Mat

LITEWEIGHT MAT
Item Sqft/Qty Price Total
(5' RLW758) - 5 ft Liteweight Mat Section 760 $7.64 $5,806.40
5' Mat Section - 1-5/8" Thick / Includes: Transporting Bags, Straps, and 3-year Warranty
Resilite (Code: RLW758)
Base Price $5.65 $4,294.00
Connection Tape : Resi-Lock (Rlack) $1.05 $798.00
Base Color of the Mat : Dark Navy (Painted Dark Navy)
Mat Shipping and Handling : CA-Resilite Truck (RT-CA) $0.94 $714.40
How Many Sections : 4
Section length : 38'
Layout Information:: OPT 1
(6' RLW758)- 6-ft Liteweight Mat Section 684 $7.34 $5,020.56
6' wide Liteweight Mat Section- 1-5/8" Thick / Includes: Transporting Bags, Straps, and
3-year Warranty
Resilite (Code: RLW758)
Base Price $5.35 $3,659.40
Connection Tape : Resi-Lack (Rlock) $1.05 $718.20
Base Color of the Mat : Dark Navy (Painted Dark Navy)
Mat Shipping and Handling : CA-Resilite Truck (RT-CA) $0.94 $642.96

How Many Sections : 3
Section Length : 38"



S/ AVELINBRIA & B4
The Miat Company

Item Sqft/Qty Price Total
Layout Information:: OPT 1
One-Time Subtotal $10,826.96
MARKINGS
Item Sqft/Qty Price Total
Wrestling Competition Circle 1 $0.00 $0.00

Resilite (Code: MRKGO0O1)
10’ Circle Line Color ;: White (Painted White)
Wrestling Circle Line Color: White (Painted White)
Competition Circle Size: 28' (NFHS Regulation)

One-Time Subtotal $0.00

ARTWORK

Item Sqft/Qty Price Total

Logos & Artwork 1 $460.00 $460.00

Note: There will be a $500 set-up fee for logos and supplied Art-Work that are not of
good quality and must be redrawn.

Resilite (Code: ART.)
[ Raster_vs_Vector.jpg (776 KB)

6-FT-Logos (Up to 6'); 6'- 2- Color Logo (ART002)

Logo Location and Description :

CENTER
SCHOOL LOGO

One-Time Subtotal $460.00

Resi-lock Addition options

Item Sqft/Qty Price Total

Resi-Lock/Zip Mat Accessories 1 $0.00 $0.00
Resilite (Code: RLOC)

Accessories:



/ AUAINIARIL A B

The Mat Company Q U Gte
Item Sqft/Qty Price Tatal
48" Long Handle Roller (RLOC-}4800)
303 Protectant Wipes- Canister 40 (RLOC-3031)
One-Time Subtotal $0.00
summary
Please contact us if you have any questions. One-Time Subtotal $11,286.96
CA STATE TAX (6%) $677.21
CA COUNTY TAX
22
(0.25%) $28.2
CA SPECIAL TAX (1%) $112.87
CA SPECIAL TAX
8
(0.725%) >81:8%
Total One-Time $12,187.10 USD

Cost Breakdown

Type

ACCEPT QUOTE

One-Time Fees

Coated Division / Liteweight Mat $10,826.96
Art / Coated $460.00
Coated Division / Mat Supplies —
CA STATE TAX $677.21
CA COUNTY TAX $28.22
CA SPECIAL TAX $112.87
CA SPECIAL TAX $81.84
Total $12,187.10UsD

Quote Attachments

[A_ Dare_to_Compare_pdf (307 K8)

[A West_Park_Elementary LW RL Optl.pdf (253 KBj
Comments

LiteWeight Zip Mat - Size - 38' x 38' - 7 Sections

Protection Area - Dark Navy



/ ERLANIA L 1Y
The Mat Company

28' & 10" Competition Circle Lines - White
Ref Morks / R&G Starting Marks
ESTIMATED LEAD TIME IS 28-34 WEEKS
Shipping Via Resilite Truck

Shipping Via Resilite Truck

Shipping Destination:: School

Mat Cleaners and Accessories

Shap Crash Mats Shop Mat Cleaning Supplies hotSled Shop Zip Mat Starter Kits

Current Lead Time

With the current global supply chain issues and demand, Resilite is anticipating a 24-30 week lead time on most products.

Resilite Shipping

Resilite Shipping is Curbside Delivery

Possible Size Variance - Plan Accordingly

All foam mats are subject to expansion and contraction due to environmental and physical conditions. Because of the physical properties of the
foam used, Zip Mats WILL NOT SHRINK, however they are subject to minimal size variances of less than 1%. Resilite guarantees that our mats
will be manufactured to be within a +/- 1% tolerance of the overall mat size ordered.

Zip Mat Warranty

3-Year Limited Warranty on New Zip Mats
Contact us or reference the Care and Handling Instructions boaklet for more information.

#* p|EASE NOTE: This Quote is a firm estimate based on the information and specifications that were provided at the time of this quote.
IMPORTANT: All Resilite Mats are custom manufactured for each order. Since these are custornized products in size, color and markings; Resilite
require that any private entity or organization must submit pre-payment BEFORE the order will be started. Pre-payment terms may be worked
out and agreed upon prior to placing the order. If pre-payment terms are agreed upon, the initial deposit amount will be considered approval
to begin production and will be deemed NON-REFUNDABLE, if the order is canceled or not paid in full. However, All pre-payment terms will
include payment in full ( 100% of the total order including delivery ) BEFORE the mats will be shipped or delivered. Resilite will not produce or
fulfill orders that have not been paid in Full.

Once Resilite receives an approved School Purchase Order or Private Entity Pre-payment, an Order Acknowledgement will be emailed to you.
Orders will be placed on HOLD and Production will not begin until a signed Order Acknowledgement is received at Resilite. All payments should
be made payable to Resilite Sports Products, Inc.

Mail to Resilite Sports Products, Inc. Resilite Sports Products / 200 Point Township Drive / Northumberland PA 17857



FAMILY OWNED. AMERICAN MADE.

7 RESILITE

The Mat Company



S AREINIERIE A B
The Mat Company

LITEWEIGHT MAT ...

Resilite Liteweight Mats combine the most versatility with the greatest performance
available.

UNMATGHED FINISH

Hot-sprayed with our exclusive poly-vinyl coating, the same vinyl coating
as our Classic Mat. '
Bright and durable surface with outstanding performance.
Available in 16 standard Resilite vinyl-coating colors.

SUPERIOR PROTECTION
Exceeds The ASTM 355 Impact Standards!

MAXIMUM PORTABILITY

Liteweight sections with flexible tambour-cut slits allow for easy handiing.
Ideal for quick set-ups and take-downs.
Made from closed-celf 2.2 pound density polyethylene foam.

COCON T ooy o 7 RESILITE

SOUTHERN CONFERENCE CHAMPIONSHIPS The Mat Company

t‘*".bﬂl-!"‘

www.resilite.com | 1.800.843.6287



S AVAEINFARIA A B4
The Mat Company

IMPORTANT PURCHASING INFORMATION

For Your Resilite Liteweight Mat Quote

b S

1) PURCHASE ORDERS/PRE-PAYMENT REQUIRED

4. NOTE: All Purchase Orders or Pre-Payment should be made to:
RESILITE SPORTS PRODUCTS, INC.

.$_":‘ 200 Point Township Drive
e Northumberland, PA 17857-8701

ATTN: ORDER ENTRY
B. This quote is based upon the information that was provided at the time of the quote date

and is subject to change based on verification of final measurements and/or additional details.
1) Order Acknowledgment: Once Resilite receives a Purchase Order or Payment, an
Order Acknowledgment will be emailed. Orders will be placed on HOLD and
production will not be scheduled or released until the signed Order Acknowledgment is

received by Resilite.

Uy

2) CURING & MAT SHRINKAGE: PLAN ACCORDINGLY

A. MAT SIZE/SHRINKAGE: All foam wrestling mats are subject to expansion and contraction due

‘f to environmental and physical conditions. Liteweight Mats WILL NOT SHRINK however
a K they are subject to minimal size variances of less than 1%. Resilite guarantees that our
mats wilt be manufactured to be within a (+/-) 1% tolerance of the overall mat size ordered.

3) SHIPPING/DELIVERY

A. FREIGHT/SHIPPING COST: Shipping on this quote DOES NOT include Inside Delivery or any

other Special Services unless specifically noted on the quote.
m 1) Handling & Assistance: The truck driver is ONLY responsible to assist in off-loading
oo the mat and/or packages. You will need to provide additional assistance and help to
transport the mat sections or packages into the building.

ESILITE

FAMILY-OWNED. AMERICAN-MADE. ; R = ;
e Mat Company

www resilite.com | 1.800.843.6287



S ERWELANT AR B Ed
The Mat Company

Resilite- The Mat Company
200 Point Township Dr
Northumberland, PA 17857
United States

T: 1-800-843-6287
F: 570-473-8988

Prepared for West Park Elementary School
Yvette Hogan
2695 South Valentine Avenue
Fresno, CA 93706
United States

T: +15592336501
E: yvette_h@wpesd.org

LiteWeight Mat

LITEWEIGHT MAT

Quote #
Date

Price Firm
For 30-Days

Contact

Quote

51392 v2

08-26-2024

09-26-2024

Candee Yoder

ACCEPT QUOTE

Item

Sqft/Qty Price

Total

(5' RLW758) - 5 ft Liteweight Mat Section

5 Mat Section - 1-5/8” Thick / Includes: Transporting Bags, Straps, and 3-year Warranty

Resilite (Code: RLW758)
Base Price
Connection Tape : Taped Mat (Taped)
Base Color of the Mat : Dark Navy (Painted Dark Navy)
Mat Shipping and Handling : CA-Resilite Truck (RT-CA)
How Many Sectians : 4
Section Length : 38'
Layout Information:: OPT 1
(6' RLW758)- 6-ft Liteweight Mat Section
6' wide Liteweight Mat Section- 1-5/8” Thick / Includes: Transporting Bags, Straps, and

3-year Warranty

Resilite (Code: RLW758)

Base Price

Connection Tape : Taped Mat (Taped)

Base Color of the Mat : Dark Navy (Painted Dark Navy)
Mat Shipping and Handling : CA-Resilite Truck (RT-CA)
How Many Sectjons : 3

Section Length : 38'

760 $6.59

$5.65

$0.94

684 $6.29

$5.35

$0.94

$5,008.40

$4,294.00

$714.40

$4,302.36

$3,659.40

$642.96



S AVEANTLELE K Ed
The Mat Company

Item Sqft/Qty Price

Total

Layout Information:: OPT 1

One-Time Subtotal

MARKINGS

$9,310.76

Item Sqft/Qty Price

Total

Wrestling Competition Circle 1 $0.00

Resilite (Code: MRKGO001)
10 Circle Line Color : White (Painted White)
Wrestling Circle Line Color : White (Painted White)
Competition Circle Size; 28' (NFHS Regulation)

$0.00

One-Time Subtotal

ARTWORK

$0.00

Item Sqft/Qty Price

Total

Logos & Artwork 1 $460.00

Note: There will be a $500 set-up fee for logas and supplied Art-Work that are not of
good quality and must be redrawn.

Resilite (Code: ART.)
[2) Raster vs Vector.jpg (776 KB)

6-FT-Logos (Up to €' ): 6'- 2- Color Logo (ARTQ02)
Logo Location and Description ;

CENTER

SCHOOL LOGO

$460.00

One-Time Subtotal

ACCESSORIES

$460.00

Item Sqft/Qty Price

Total

Mat Tape, Straps, and Tubes 1 $275.00

This product would ship free with your Mat Purchase

Mat Tape: 4" Mat Tape-Case (18-rolls) (MTP4)

$275.00




 ALAINT SRR 8 B)
The Mat Company

Summary

Please contact us if you have any questions.

Cost Breakdown

One-Time Subtotal

One-Time Subtotal
CA STATE TAX (6%)

CA COUNTY TAX
(0.25%)

CA SPECIAL TAX (1%)

CA SPECIAL TAX
(0.725%)

Total One-Time

Quote

$275.00

$10,045.76
$602.74

$25.12
$100.45

$72.83

$10,846.90 USD

ACCEPT QUOTE

Type One-Time Fees
Coated Division / Liteweight Mat $9,310.76
Art/ Coated $460.00
Product $275.00
CA STATE TAX $602.74
CA COUNTY TAX $25.12
CA SPECIAL TAX $100.45
CA SPECIAL TAX $72.83
Total $10,846.90 USD
Comments

LiteWeight Taped Mat - Size - 38' x 38' - 7 Sections
Protection Area - Dark Navy

28" & 10" Competition Circle Lines - White

Ref Marks / R&G Starting Marks

ESTIMATED LEAD TIME IS 28-34 WEEKS
Shipping Via Resilite Truck

Shipping Via Resilite Truck



/ AGAINIAEIE A BI
The Mat Company

Shipping Destination:: School
Mat Cleaners and Accessories

imliiﬂ Shep Mat Claaning Supplies Ism.;l : Shop Zip Mat Starter Kits
Current Lead Time

With the current global supply chain issues and demand, Resilite is anticipating an 24-30 week lead time on most products.

Resilite Shipping

Resilite Shipping is Curbside Delivery

Possible Size Variance - Plan Accordingly

All foam mats are subject to expansion and contraction due to environmental and physical conditions. Because of the physical properties of the
foam used, LiteWeight Mats WILL NOT SHRINK, however they are subject to minimal size variances of less than 1%. Resilite guarantees that our
mats will be manufactured to be within a +/- 1% tolerance of the overall mat size ordered.

LiteWeight Mat Warranty
3-Year Limited Warranty on New LiteWeight Vinyl-Coated Mats

#* PLEASE NOTE: This Quote is a firm estimate based an the infermation and specifications that were provided at the time of this quote.

IMPORTANT: All Resilite Mats are custom manufactured for each order. Since these are customized products in size, colar and markings; Resilite requires that any private entity or
arganization must submit pre-payment BEFORE the order will be started. Pre-payment terms may be worked out and agreed upon prior to placing the order. If pre-payment terms
are agreed upon, the initlal deposit amount will he consldered approval to begin production and will he deemed NON-REFUNDABLE, If the order is canceled or not paid in full.
However, All pre-payment terms will include payment in full ( 100% of the total order including dellvery ) BEFORE the mats will be shipped or delivered. Resilite will not produce or

fulfill orders that have not been paid in Full.

All payments should be made payable to Resilite Sports Products, Inc.
Mail to Resilite Sports Products, Inc. Resilite Sports Products / 200 Point
Township Drive / Northumberiand PA 17857



L

BSMNSPORTS

PO Box B41393
Dallas, TX 75284-1393
1one; BOO-527-7510 Fax: B00-899-0149
Visit us at www bsnsporis.com

ntact Your Rep

idrew Rodriguez Email:arodriguez@bsnsports.com | Phone:559-259-6560

)id to

183691

EST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
i95 S VALENTINE AVE

Ship To

1983691

WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Wrestling Mat

vart #:

Purchase Order #:
Cart Name:
Quote Date:
Quote Valid-to:
Payment Terms:
Ship Via:

Ordered By:

11 714£0Q0cc

HOLD FOR PO 07/31/2024
Wrestling Mat-Custom
06/12/2024

10/31/2024

NTOO

Yvette Hogan

Payer
1983691
WEST PARK

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

2695 S VALENTINE AVE

IESNO CA 93706-9042 2695 S VALENTINE AVE FRESNO CA 93706-9042
3A FRESNO CA 93706-9042 USA
USA
n_Description Qty Unit Price Tatal
1 EA $ 8,999.99 $ 8,999.99

3'x 36" custom wrestling mat
T # - NSPCUSTOM

AT TRANSPORTER 3 EA $ 15999 &  479.97

m # - CKMT3
Subtotal: $9,479.96
Other: $0.00
Freight: $787.50
Sales Tax: $756.03
Order Total: $11,023.49
Payment/Credit Applied: $0.00
Order Total: $11,023.49

Page: 1 of 1



ITEM: Elementary Play Structure Remodel

PRESENTER: Ruben Rangel, MOT Director
DATE: 09-10-2024

Action: Request for Approval

I have presented the West Park Elementary School District Board of Trustees with
an estimate from the KYA group for the remodel of our lower-grade elementary
play structure as we continue to make improvements to our beautiful campus. The
current play structure has served our community and our District for over twenty
years. However, it's now time for a change. Our school site administrator and 1
have observed how crowded this play structure gets while our students are in
recess due to its small size. The urgent need for a new structure is to offer our
community and our students a greater variety of activities and a bigger and safer
area that they can enjoy for twenty more years. I would like to request board
approval to contract KYA as our contractor for this project.

Thank you,




.0-9 WBIeH Jled [eonuo
¥202/S52/ . ‘8¥eq :Ag penoiddy
-09: den 4
b . LIXLL 0/ - 09 :AyoedeD Jesn
AJY 57e55 l-Lg-2-1V ‘ON DMA 3ZIS 1 o T G

W7 = 9€ X ,€ - BF ‘pannbay soedg

A3INMO FIAOTdING

punoabAeld yied 1S9 sjielag

WA

HIAWITD TDYNNIG

TnNoa
S09NOY
AW i 24115 ALIOTIA
1008 TOSYHYd Iv35  daLSvuies  DIINHNG DIMHAI TIRRDD

FUSIHLE
=

- =

3aNs 3gvIsYd | .
Fanocd

THEHSAV S

’ HANYVE /M LNIOd
ui
i aqn ¢ HSNVELTIONVIL
WHNINIAH
zn.m»..< TUSHM —
e F \ 105vHYd HIOWITY
1aNvs 30aN0 \ FISIHLE INIST05 FSHIAM
L T 3015 3a¥ISVY

JTONIS
- SIS TAVM
AL13073A379N0G




KYNA

EMPLOYEE OWNED
Date 9/4/2024 Revision: #0

West Park USD- Play Structure
(PIP)

Scope of Work:
- Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the demolition and disposal of existing play structure

and swing set. _

- Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the removal and disposal of +/- 1,580 Sq Ft of 1-foot
deep of existing wood chips/bark.

- Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the removal and disposal of existing plastic perimeter
surrounding play area.

- Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the instaliation of (1) new playground structure.

- Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the installation of +/- 2,220 Sq Ft of new PIP system.

- Provide labor, materials, and equipment of 1’ depth and 6" width concrete curb surrounding the

perimeter of the playground area.
- Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the installation of a new 6’ x 18’ concrete path of

travel.
- Provide labor, materials, and equipment to reseed +/- 11,580 Sq Ft of existing dirt area where

swing set was removed.

Project Total Cost: $421,663.79

The proposal includes the following:
- Bonds

- Freight

- Material Sales Tax

- DSA and design fees

The proposal excludes the following:

- Engineering, surveying, inspections, or permit fees.

- Handling and/or disposal of any hazardous materials should they be discovered
during the project.

- Repairs for any unforeseen existing conditions

- Nighttime, weekend, or overtime hours.

- Does not include ADA upgrades as mandated by DSA.



The pricing above is an approximate monetary value based on the current scope of the project.

Budget Proposal Valid till October 4 , 2024

Pricing is subject to change if the scope of the project changes or the proposal is no longer
valid.

initial:







KYA

EMPLOYEE OWNED

Date_9/4/2024 Revision: #0

West Park USD- Play Structure
(Synthetic Turf)

Scope of Work:

Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the demolition and disposal of existing play structure

and swing set.
Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the removal and disposal of +/- 1,580 Sq Ft of 1-foot

deep of existing wood chips/bark.
Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the removal and disposal of existing plastic perimeter

surrounding play area.

Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the installation of (1) new playground structure.
Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the installation of +/- 2,220 Sq Ft of new synthetic turf
system in the area of the new playground structure. Including: Turf, infill, weed barrier, class 2

base, play pad, and play fall tiles.
Provide labor, materials, and equipment of 1’ depth and 6” width concrete curb surrounding the

perimeter of the playground area.
Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the installation of a new 6’ x 18’ concrete path of

travel.
Provide labor, materials, and equipment to reseed +/- 1,580 Sq Ft of existing dirt area where

swing set was removed.

Project Total Cost: $453,813.68

The proposal includes the following:

Bonds

Freight

Material Sales Tax
DSA and design fees

The proposal excludes the following:

- Engineering, surveying, inspections, or permit fees.
- Handling and/or disposal of any hazardous materials should they be discovered

during the project.

- Repairs for any unforeseen existing conditions
- Nighttime, weekend, or overtime hours.



- Does not include ADA upgrades as mandated by DSA.

The pricing above is an approximate monetary value based on the current scope of the project.

Budget Proposal Valid till October 4, 2024

Pricing is subject to change if the scope of the project changes or the proposal is no longer
valid.

[nitial:




KYA

EMPLOYEE OWNED
Date 9/4/2024 Revision: #0

West Park USD- Play Structure
(PIP)

Scope of Work:
- Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the demolition and disposal of existing play structure

and swing set.

- Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the removal and disposal of +/- 1,580 Sq Ft of 1-foot
deep of existing wood chips/bark.

- Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the removal and disposal of existing plastic perimeter
surrounding play area.

- Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the installation of (1) new playground structure.

- Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the installation of +/- 2,220 Sq Ft of new PIP system.

- Provide labor, materials, and equipment of 1’ depth and 6” width concrete curb surrounding the
perimeter of the playground area.

- Provide labor, materials, and equipment for the installation of a new 6’ x 18’ concrete path of

travel.
- Provide labor, materials, and equipment to reseed +/- 11,580 Sq Ft of existing dirt area where

swing set was removed.

Project Total Cost: $421,663.79

The proposal includes the following:
- Bonds

- Freight
- Material Sales Tax
- DSA and design fees

The proposal excludes the following:

- Engineering, surveying, inspections, or permit fees.

- Handling and/or disposal of any hazardous materials should they be discovered
during the project.

- Repairs for any unforeseen existing conditions

- Nighttime, weekend, or overtime hours.

- Does not include ADA upgrades as mandated by DSA.



The pricing above is an approximate monetary value based on the current scope of the project.

Budget Proposal Valid tilt October 4 , 2024

Pricing is subject to change if the scope of the project changes or the proposal is no longer

valid.

Initial:







T g e el ok e e e e e et e L el h iy S g = —— =_=—aH - il i

e e e T = == R R . -




PUBLIC
COMMENT
PERIOD

RE: CLOSED
ITEMS






CLOSED

SESSION



